
Page 1 of 2 

 
NORTH COLLIER FIRE CONTROL AND RESCUE DISTRICT 

BOARD OF FIRE COMMISSIONERS’ MEETING  
AGENDA (FINAL) 

THURSDAY, JULY 27, 2023  9:00 AM 
1885 Veterans Park Drive   Naples, FL 34109  

1. CALL TO ORDER 

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

3. APPROVAL, ADDITIONS OR DELETIONS TO AGENDA 

4. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

A. June 29, 2023 Board of Fire Commissioners’ Meeting 

5. CHIEF’S REPORT 

6. TREASURER’S REPORT 

A. June 2023 

7. LABOR REPORT 

8. CONSENT AGENDA 

No Consent Agenda Items 

9. OLD BUSINESS 

10. NEW BUSINESS 

A. Request Approval of Maximum Millage Levy for 2023-2024 Fiscal Year 

B. Request Approval to Renew Health Insurance Coverage for 2023-2024 Fiscal Year 

C. Request Approval to Renew Dental Insurance Coverage for 2023-2024 Fiscal Year 

D. Request Approval to Renew Short Term Disability, Long Term Disability and Life Insurance 
for 2023-2024 Fiscal Year 

E. Request Approval to Renew Firefighter Cancer Insurance Policy for 2023-2024 Fiscal Year 

F. Request Approval of Modification #1 to FDEM Urban Search and Rescue Grant 

G. Request Approval of Amendment #2 to Contract Between District and Access MD/Dr. Paul 
Hobaica 

H. Request Approval of District Policies 



 

North Collier Fire Control and Rescue District 
Board of Fire Commissioners’ Meeting Agenda – July 27, 2023 

 

Page 2 of 2 

11. COMMENTS BY COMMISSIONERS 

12. COMMENTS BY THE PUBLIC FOR ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA 

13. ADJOURNMENT 

 

 

 

 

 



Page 1 of 3 

 
NORTH COLLIER FIRE CONTROL AND RESCUE DISTRICT 

BOARD OF FIRE COMMISSIONERS’ MEETING  
MINUTES (DRAFT) 

THURSDAY, JUNE 29, 2023  9:00 AM 
1885 Veterans Park Drive   Naples, FL 34109  

1. CALL TO ORDER 

Commissioner Feder called meeting to order at 9:00 a.m. With four of five commissioners 
present (James Burke, James Calamari, Christopher Crossan, and Norman Feder), quorum was 
met. Commissioner Christopher Lombardo was absent. 

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

3. APPROVAL, ADDITIONS OR DELETIONS TO AGENDA 

Commissioner Burke moved to approve agenda as presented. Commissioner Crossan seconded. 
MOTION CARRIED 4:0 

4. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

A. May 25, 2023 Board of Fire Commissioners’ Meeting 
B. June 20, 2023 Audit Presentation Meeting 

Commissioner Calamari moved to approve both sets of minutes as presented. Commissioner 
Crossan seconded. MOTION CARRIED 4:0 

5. CHIEF’S REPORT 

Fire Chief Eloy Ricardo and Deputy Chief Jorge Aguilera gave verbal reports on various issues. 

Commissioner Christopher Lombardo joined the meeting at 9:13 a.m. 

6. TREASURER’S REPORT 

Commissioner Calamari read prepared summary of financial highlights for May 2023 Treasurer’s 
Report. Board accepted report as presented into record. 

7. LABOR REPORT 

Local 2297 President Scott Palmateer gave verbal report. 

8. CONSENT AGENDA 



 

North Collier Fire Control and Rescue District 
Board of Fire Commissioners’ Meeting Agenda – June 29, 2023 

 

Page 2 of 3 

Table 1:  Expenditures for Board approval 

Category Amount 

General Fund Unbudgeted $42,788 

General Fund Emergency 
Purchases 

$0 

Addition of Fixed Assets $0 

Deletion of Fixed Assets $13,579 

Other $0 

 

Commissioner Calamari moved to approve Consent Agenda as presented. Commissioner Burke 
seconded. MOTION CARRIED 5:0 

9. OLD BUSINESS 

None 

10. NEW BUSINESS 

A. Request Adoption of Resolution 23-005 Amending General Fund Budget for Fiscal Year 
Ending September 30, 2023  

Commissioner Lombardo moved to approve as presented adoption of Resolution 23-005 
amending General Fund budget for fiscal year ending September 30, 2023. Commissioner 
Crossan seconded. MOTION CARRIED 5:0 

B. Request Adoption of Resolution 23-006 Amending Impact Fee Fund Budget for Fiscal Year 
Ending September 30, 2023  

Commissioner Lombardo moved to approve as presented adoption of Resolution 23-006 
amending Impact Fee Fund budget for fiscal year ending September 30, 2023. Commissioner 
Calamari seconded. MOTION CARRIED 5:0 

C. Request Adoption of Resolution 23-007 Amending Inspection Fee Fund Budget for Fiscal 
Year Ending September 30, 2023 

Commissioner Lombardo moved to approve as presented adoption of Resolution 23-007 
amending Inspection Fee Fund budget for fiscal year ending September 30, 2023. 
Commissioner Burke seconded. MOTION CARRIED 5:0 

 

 

 



 

North Collier Fire Control and Rescue District 
Board of Fire Commissioners’ Meeting Agenda – June 29, 2023 

 

Page 3 of 3 

 

D. Request Board Approval for Purchase of Two (2) Squad Units 

Commissioner Calamari moved to approve staff recommendation for the purchase and 
delivery of two “Braun” Squad Units from Ten-8 Fire Safety, LLC in the amount up to 
$790,167. Commissioner Burke seconded. MOTION CARRIED 5:0 

E. Request Board Approval of Recommendation from RFP for Roof Replacement at Stations 
12, 44, 45 and 46  

Commissioner Lombardo moved to approve staff recommendation for procurement for 
Total Roofing Systems, Inc. in the total amount for $920,312 for the replacement of the 
finished roof systems at Station 12, 44, 45, and 46.  Commissioner Calamari seconded.  
MOTION CARRIED 5:0 

11. COMMENTS BY COMMISSIONERS 

None 

12. COMMENTS BY THE PUBLIC FOR ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA 

None 

13. ADJOURNMENT 

Commissioner Calamari moved to adjourn the meeting. Commissioner Lombardo seconded. 
MOTION CARRIED 5:0 Meeting adjourned at 9:28 a.m. 

 

 

 

 



Meeting Date:

Prepared By:

Subject: Treasurer's Report - June 2023

The following is information for the Treasurer's Report for the July 27, 2023 Board Meeting:

GENERAL FUND
Revenue
The following is the breakdown of revenue for the period ended June 30, 2023 for the North Naples Service
Delivery Area ("NN SDA"), the Big Corkscrew Service ("BC SDA") and North Collier Fire Control & Rescue
District.  Note that these financial statements reflect the Board approved cost allocation method; per that 
method, there is no allocation of revenue (except for grant funds) - it remains in the SDA in which it is
earned/received.

NN SDA % of BC SDA % of North Collier % of
6/30/2023 Budget 6/30/2023 Budget 6/30/2023 Budget

Ad Valorem 41,188,960$               100.37% 10,533,232$        101.44% 51,722,191$           
Fees 448,155$                     64.33% -$                           0.00% 448,155$                
Other Revenue 1,893,081$                  142.81% 442,074$              139.03% 2,335,155$             
Total Revenue 43,530,196$               101.09% 10,975,306$        101.02% 54,505,502$           101.07%

Expenses
The following is the breakdown of expenses for the period ended June 30, 2023 for NN SDA, BC SDA and
the North Collier Fire Control & Rescue District utilizing the cost allocation method approved by the Board.
GENERAL FUND, CONT'D

NN SDA % of BC SDA % of North Collier % of
Expenses 6/30/2023 Budget 6/30/2023 Budget 6/30/2023 Budget
Personnel 22,878,173$               70.64% 5,366,485$          70.64% 28,244,658$           70.64%
Operating 5,688,041$                  74.99% 1,334,232$          74.11% 7,022,273$             74.82%
Debt Service 539,642$                     93.38% 126,583$              93.38% 666,225$                93.38%
Capital 847,675$                     36.44% 198,837$              36.44% 1,046,512$             36.44%
Total Expenses 29,953,531$               69.86% 7,026,137$          69.71% 36,979,668$           69.83%

It should be noted that there are four general types of expenditures in terms of
payment impact on the fiscal year:

1.  Those that are paid monthly at fairly regular and predictable
monthly intervals.  
2.  Those that are paid quarterly or annually so are not reflected
in an appropriate percentage.  
3.  Those that are based on unpredictable need, such
as building, equipment or vehicle repairs.
4.  Items that were budgeted in the prior year, but were not
received or invoiced until this year.

Based on these payment type exceptions, accrual or prepayment adjustments can
be made to the actual expenditures, and an adjusted percent of budget determined.

North Collier Fire Control and Rescue District
Board of Fire Commissioners

REGULAR MONTHLY MEETING

AGENDA ITEM 6
July 27, 2023

Chief Financial Officer Ben Van Klingeren

Page 1 of 2



When these adjustments are made, year-to-date expenditures as a percentage of
budgeted expenditures, by category, are as follows:

Adj Amounts 
North Collier

Adj. %
of Budget

Personnel 28,539,073$        71.37%
Operational 6,168,378$          65.72%

Debt Service 535,110$              75.00%
Capital 1,046,512$          36.44%

Total 36,289,074$        68.53%

As identified above, when adjustments are made to the actual expenses based on known prepaid and accrual
adjustments, General Fund expenses are at 68.53% which is reasonable as we have completed 9 months of the
2022/2023 fiscal year (75%).  

General Fund Comparison with Prior Year:
Included with the General Fund Financial Statement is a comparison to June 2022 of each service delivery
area, noting the percentage of variance.  In brief, total revenue in the NN SDA comparison reflects a variance
of 14.48%.  Expenses reflect a variance of 14.96%.

In the Big Corkscrew SDA, a variance in revenue of 29.27% is reflected due to higher interest rates.
Expenses reflect a variance of 18.09%.

IMPACT FEE FUND - Comparison with Budget

As of June 30, 2023, impact fee interest revenue earned is $204,628.
NCFR has collected $345,715 in impact fees YTD (considered deferred revenue) or 51% of the amended budget.
Expenses total $64,641 or 82% of budget for the year.  

INSPECTION/PLAN REVIEW FEE FUND - Comparison with Budget

Revenue
As of June 30, 2023, total revenue received is $1,297,136 or 62% of budgeted revenue which includes
inspection fees, plan review fees and interest.  Similar to the Impact Fee Fund, payments received are in
arrears and are from the previous month.

Expenses
Expenses total $1,392,947 or 62% of the total budget.  Personnel costs are under budget for this time of year
having completed 9 months of the 2022/2023 fiscal year (75%).  This is due to turnover/retirements within
the prevention bureau (applicable to the Inspection Fund).

Page 2 of 2



GENERAL FUND 2022-2023
Amended Budget 22-23 Amended Budget 22-23 Budget 22-23 Total Actual Percent of

NN SDA BC SDA North Collier June 2023 Budget

Balance Forward-Assigned 18,254,259$                     4,870,843$                      23,125,102$                     23,125,102$                    **Unaudited**

Balance Forward-
Unassigned -$                                      -$                                     -$                                      -$                                    

18,254,259$                     4,870,843$                      23,125,102$                     23,125,102$                    
-$                                    

1
Collier County Ad Valorem 
(Millage Rate NN SDA 1.00, 
BC SDA 3.75)

41,039,124$                     10,383,380$                    51,422,504$                     51,422,504$                    100.00% 1

2 C.C.-Ad Val. over 95% -$                                      -$                                     -$                                      299,687$                         0.00% 2
3 Interest-General 987,000$                          232,500$                         1,219,500$                       1,292,626$                      106.00% 3
4 Interest-CD -$                                      -$                                     -$                                      -$                                    0.00% 4
5 Interest-Ad Valorem 6,000$                              1,125$                             7,125$                              30,925$                           434.03% 5

6 Fire Watch and Spec. Event 
Fees 291,600$                          68,400$                           360,000$                          120,200$                         33.39% 6

7 Occupational Lic. Fees see line 10 see line 10 see line 10 -$                                    0.00% 7
8 Flow Test see line 10 see line 10 see line 10 -$                                    0.00% 8

9 Hydrant Maintenance Fees see line 10 see line 10 see line 10 -$                                    0.00% 9

10
Fire Prevention Bureau 
Services (Formerly lines 7, 
8, 9, 11, 14, 21, 27)

405,000$                          95,000$                           500,000$                          327,956$                         65.59%

11 Service Fees-Other see line 10 see line 10 see line 10 -$                                    0.00% 10
12 State & Federal Grants 22,712$                            5,328$                             28,040$                            306,682$                         1093.73% 11

13 State Revenue Sharing FF 
Supplemental 72,900$                            17,100$                           90,000$                            72,795$                           80.88% 12

14 Key Boxes see line 10 see line 10 see line 10 -$                                    0.00% 13
15 Reinspection Fees -$                                      -$                                     -$                                      -$                                    0.00% 14
16 Rental - Cell Tower 64,707$                            24,883$                           89,590$                            71,422$                           79.72% 15
17 Station Rental-EMS 30,822$                            7,230$                             38,052$                            28,584$                           75.12% 16
18 Other Rental 22,599$                            5,301$                             27,900$                            18,000$                           64.52% 17
19 Donations 486$                                 114$                                600$                                 1,292$                             215.33% 18
20 Disposition of Fixed Assets 48,600$                            11,400$                           60,000$                            23,400$                           39.00% 19

21 Fire Inspection Fees-
Existing Bldgs./Permits see line 10 see line 10 see line 10 -$                                    0.00% 20

22 Misc. Revenue 9,720$                              2,280$                             12,000$                            12,945$                           107.87% 21
23 Misc. Rev.-Refunds/Reimb. 19,440$                            4,560$                             24,000$                            450,602$                         1877.51% 22

1



GENERAL FUND 2022-2023
Amended Budget 22-23 Amended Budget 22-23 Budget 22-23 Total Actual Percent of

NN SDA BC SDA North Collier June 2023 Budget
24 Fire Training Center Fee 6,804$                              1,596$                             8,400$                              5,069$                             60.35% 23
25 Training Fees 4,860$                              1,140$                             6,000$                              -$                                    0.00%

26 Reimbursement - Overtime 14,580$                            3,420$                             18,000$                            10,720$                           59.56% 24

27 False/Malfunctioning Alarm 
Fees see line 10 see line 10 see line 10 -$                                    0.00% 25

28 IFCD Interlocal Agreement 14,400$                            -$                                     14,400$                            10,093$                           70.09%
29 Proceeds from Debt -$                                      -$                                     -$                                      -$                                    0.00%

TOTAL INCOME 43,061,354$                     10,864,757$                    53,926,111$                     54,505,502$                    101.07%

Personnel Expenses

30 Salaries - Admin & 
Operations 15,611,270$                     3,661,903$                      19,273,173$                     13,844,135$                    71.83% 30

31 Salaries - Harmonization -$                                      -$                                     -$                                      -$                                    0.00% 31
32 Salaries - Prevention 1,135,793$                       266,420$                         1,402,213$                       940,813$                         67.09% 32
33 Intentionally Left Blank -$                                      0.00% 33
34 Salaries-Commissioners 24,300$                            5,700$                             30,000$                            23,000$                           76.67% 34
35 On Call Pay 116,640$                          27,360$                           144,000$                          42,946$                           29.82% 35
36 Prof. Pay 1,366,502$                       320,538$                         1,687,040$                       1,238,364$                      73.40% 36
37 Prof. Pay-Prevention 42,800$                            10,040$                           52,840$                            56,135$                           106.24% 37
38 Holiday 539,413$                          126,529$                         665,942$                          1,273$                             0.19% 38
39 Overtime-Operations 512,730$                          120,270$                         633,000$                          934,571$                         147.64% 39
40 Overtime-Prevention 36,450$                            8,550$                             45,000$                            2,247$                             4.99% 40
41 Overtime-Firewatch 48,600$                            11,400$                           60,000$                            37,730$                           62.88% 41
42 Overtime-Spec. Teams 147,256$                          34,541$                           181,797$                          140,771$                         77.43%
43 Overtime-Administration 43,740$                            10,260$                           54,000$                            137,135$                         253.95%
44 Overtime-Beach Patrol -$                                      -$                                     -$                                      -$                                    0.00%

45 Overtime-Paramedic 
Training 52,650$                            12,350$                           65,000$                            20,881$                           32.12%

46 Overtime - Reimbursable 126,360$                          29,640$                           156,000$                          67,609$                           43.34% 46
47 Overtime - Training 81,000$                            19,000$                           100,000$                          60,178$                           60.18% 47
48 Training Bonus 40,338$                            9,462$                             49,800$                            -$                                    0.00% 48
49 Vacation Pay 97,200$                            22,800$                           120,000$                          142,211$                         118.51% 49
50 Sick Leave Pay 772,258$                          181,147$                         953,405$                          7,482$                             0.78% 50
51 Sick Leave-Prevention 42,273$                            9,916$                             52,189$                            -$                                    0.00% 51
52 Volunteer Services -$                                      -$                                     -$                                      -$                                    0.00% 52

2



GENERAL FUND 2022-2023
Amended Budget 22-23 Amended Budget 22-23 Budget 22-23 Total Actual Percent of

NN SDA BC SDA North Collier June 2023 Budget
53 Social Security 1,609,375$                       377,508$                         1,986,883$                       1,231,357$                      61.97% 53
54 Soc. Security-Prevention 99,459$                            23,330$                           122,789$                          82,452$                           67.15% 54
55 Disability Insurance 92,708$                            21,746$                           114,454$                          54,353$                           47.49% 55
56 Disability Ins.- Prev. -$                                      -$                                     -$                                      -$                                    0.00% 56
57 Life/Health Insurance 4,617,241$                       1,083,057$                      5,700,298$                       3,965,611$                      69.57% 57
58 Life/Health Ins.-Prev. 318,822$                          74,786$                           393,608$                          288,842$                         73.38% 58

59 Life/Health Ins.-
Commissioners 48,600$                            11,400$                           60,000$                            52,511$                           87.52% 59

Benefits-Harmonization -$                                      -$                                     -$                                      -$                                    
60 Post Employment Health Plan -$                                      -$                                     -$                                      -$                                    0.00% 60

61 Worker's Compensation 673,790$                          158,049$                         831,839$                          1,039,541$                      124.97% 61

62 Worker's Comp.-Prev. 46,526$                            10,913$                           57,439$                            45,085$                           78.49% 62
63 Retirement-FRS 614,915$                          144,239$                         759,154$                          561,837$                         74.01% 63
64 Retirement-FRS-Prev. 61,584$                            14,446$                           76,030$                            63,179$                           83.10% 64
65 Retirement-175 2,910,473$                       682,703$                         3,593,176$                       2,668,831$                      74.27% 65
66 Retirement-175-Prev. 143,057$                          33,557$                           176,614$                          193,143$                         109.36% 66
67 Retirement-Commissioners 13,299$                            3,119$                             16,418$                            12,144$                           73.97% 67
68 Retirement - 401 698$                                 164$                                862$                                 568$                                65.89% 68
69 Unemployment Ins -$                                      -$                                     -$                                      168$                                0.00% 69

70
District Physician - Clinic 
Services and Employee 
Physicals

293,576$                          68,864$                           362,440$                          277,675$                         76.61% 70

71 Retirement Recognition 6,480$                              1,520$                             8,000$                              9,879$                             123.48% 71

Total Pers. Serv. 32,388,176$                     7,597,227$                      39,985,403$                     28,244,658$                    70.64%
OPERATING EXPENSES -$                                      

80 Bldg., Liability & Auto 
Insurance 513,316$                          120,407$                         633,723$                          1,067,096$                      168.39% 80

81 Communications 208,899$                          49,001$                           257,900$                          71,206$                           27.61% 81
82 Telephone 355,590$                          83,410$                           439,000$                          258,964$                         58.99% 82
83 Utilities 223,560$                          52,440$                           276,000$                          217,869$                         78.94% 83

Maintenance

3



GENERAL FUND 2022-2023
Amended Budget 22-23 Amended Budget 22-23 Budget 22-23 Total Actual Percent of

NN SDA BC SDA North Collier June 2023 Budget
84 Vehicle Maint 462,915$                          108,585$                         571,500$                          357,617$                         62.58% 84
85 Bldg. Maint. 343,602$                          80,598$                           424,200$                          287,195$                         67.70% 85
86 Bldg. Maint-St. 10 8,626$                              2,024$                             10,650$                            27,039$                           253.89% 86

87 Bldg. Maint. BC Essential 
Ser 2,916$                              684$                                3,600$                              6,860$                             190.56% 87

88 Bldg. Maint - St. 12 11,988$                            2,812$                             14,800$                            40,717$                           275.12% 88
89 Bldg. Maint.-St. 40 10,044$                            2,356$                             12,400$                            2,334$                             18.82% 89
90 Bldg. Maint.-St. 42 14,701$                            3,449$                             18,150$                            8,255$                             45.48% 90
91 Bldg. Maint.-St. 43 12,555$                            2,945$                             15,500$                            10,469$                           67.54% 91
92 Bldg. Maint.-St. 44 4,252$                              998$                                5,250$                              1,212$                             23.09% 92
93 Bldg. Maint.-St. 45 34,850$                            8,175$                             43,025$                            45,312$                           105.31% 93
94 Bldg. Maint.-St. 46 7,128$                              1,672$                             8,800$                              2,397$                             27.24% 94
95 Bldg. Maint.-St. 47 7,533$                              1,767$                             9,300$                              6,611$                             71.08% 95
96 Bldg. Maint. St. 48 21,262$                            4,988$                             26,250$                            9,706$                             36.98% 96

97 Bldg. Maint-Essential Serv. 23,490$                            5,510$                             29,000$                            10,905$                           37.60% 97

Equipment Maintenance
98 Equip.Repair & Maint.-Fire 70,713$                            16,587$                           87,300$                            40,470$                           46.36% 98
99 Equip. Maint. - SCBA 10,125$                            2,375$                             12,500$                            8,163$                             65.30% 99

100 Equip. Maint.-Nozzle 2,835$                              665$                                3,500$                              482$                                13.76% 100
101 Computer Maintenance 805,302$                          188,898$                         994,200$                          713,275$                         71.74% 101

102 Hydrant Maintenance & 
Repair 162,000$                          38,000$                           200,000$                          36,021$                           18.01% 102

Supplies

103 ALS/Emergency Medical 
Sup./Serv. 224,810$                          52,733$                           277,543$                          169,708$                         61.15% 103

104 Office Supplies 58,320$                            13,680$                           72,000$                            31,560$                           43.83% 104

105 Office Supplies-Prevention -$                                      -$                                     -$                                      -$                                    0.00% 105

106 Protective Gear 371,207$                          87,073$                           458,280$                          339,704$                         74.13% 106
107 Uniforms 154,062$                          36,138$                           190,200$                          124,938$                         65.69% 107

108 Hurricane/Emergency 
Supplies -$                                      -$                                     -$                                      179,968$                         0.00% 108

109 Station Supplies 59,373$                            13,927$                           73,300$                            63,102$                           86.09% 109
110 Rental/Lease 218,433$                          51,237$                           269,670$                          156,722$                         58.12% 110
111 Office Equipment 21,060$                            4,940$                             26,000$                            9,763$                             37.55% 111

4



GENERAL FUND 2022-2023
Amended Budget 22-23 Amended Budget 22-23 Budget 22-23 Total Actual Percent of

NN SDA BC SDA North Collier June 2023 Budget

112 Office Equipment-
Prevention 4,050$                              950$                                5,000$                              -$                                    0.00% 112

113 Fire Equipment 306,091$                          71,799$                           377,890$                          159,041$                         42.09% 113

114 Shop Equipment & Supplies 40,500$                            9,500$                             50,000$                            49,175$                           98.35% 114

115 Warehouse/Logistics 
Supplies/Eq 5,265$                              1,235$                             6,500$                              5,302$                             81.58% 115

Professional & other fees
116 Professional 620,055$                          145,445$                         765,500$                          432,551$                         56.51% 116
117 Property Appraiser's Fees 266,478$                          64,405$                           330,884$                          272,356$                         82.31% 117
118 Collector's Fees 826,282$                          213,168$                         1,039,450$                       1,041,678$                      100.21% 118
119 Auditor 36,450$                            8,550$                             45,000$                            30,000$                           66.67% 119
120 Inspection Collection Fees -$                                      -$                                     -$                                      -$                                    0.00% 120

Miscellaneous
121 Water/Sewer Fee-St. 44 -$                                      -$                                     -$                                      -$                                    0.00% 121
122 Travel & Per Diem 150,862$                          35,388$                           186,250$                          74,931$                           40.23%
123 PIO/Community Outreach 46,575$                            10,925$                           57,500$                            43,664$                           75.94% 123
124 Intentionally Left Blank -$                                      -$                                     -$                                      0.00% 124
125 Vehicle Fuel/Oil 272,565$                          63,935$                           336,500$                          259,626$                         77.15% 125

126 Training and Education 
Courses and Programs 325,154$                          76,271$                           401,425$                          180,517$                         44.97% 126

127 Training 
Supplies/Equipment 88,343$                            20,722$                           109,065$                          26,368$                           24.18% 127

128 Miscellaneous 4,860$                              1,140$                             6,000$                              21,435$                           357.24% 128
129 Subscription/Dues 19,760$                            4,635$                             24,395$                            13,651$                           55.96% 129
130 Subscription/Dues Prev 4,269$                              1,001$                             5,270$                              2,770$                             52.56% 130
131 Legal Advertisements 9,720$                              2,280$                             12,000$                            2,111$                             17.59% 131
132 Dive Team 16,402$                            3,848$                             20,250$                            8,680$                             42.86% 132

133 Fire Prevention Materials & 
Supplies 5,265$                              1,235$                             6,500$                              4,894$                             75.29% 133

134 Haz Mat 21,740$                            5,100$                             26,840$                            25,388$                           94.59% 134
135 Technical Rescue 43,120$                            10,115$                           53,235$                            29,155$                           54.77% 135
136 Air Rescue Team 29,970$                            7,030$                             37,000$                            26,482$                           71.57% 136
137 Boat Team 7,492$                              1,758$                             9,250$                              6,650$                             71.89% 137
138 CERT Team 8,100$                              1,900$                             10,000$                            210$                                2.10% 138
139 Contingencies -$                                      -$                                     -$                                      -$                                    0.00% 139

5



GENERAL FUND 2022-2023
Amended Budget 22-23 Amended Budget 22-23 Budget 22-23 Total Actual Percent of

NN SDA BC SDA North Collier June 2023 Budget
Total Op. Exp. 7,584,836$                       1,800,409$                      9,385,245$                       7,022,273$                      74.82%

Debt Service

140 Equipment and Apparatus 
Lease - Principal 528,004$                          123,853$                         651,857$                          608,097$                         93.29% 140

141 Interest 49,915$                            11,708$                           61,623$                            58,128$                           94.33% 141
Total Debt Service 577,919$                          135,561$                         713,480$                          666,225$                         93.38%

Capital Purchases

160 Station Improvements & 
Equip. 1,219,860$                       286,140$                         1,506,000$                       321,226$                         21.33% 160

161 Fire and Rescue Equip. 64,800$                            15,200$                           80,000$                            58,600$                           73.25% 161
162 Protective Gear -$                                      -$                                     -$                                      -$                                    0.00% 162
163 Medical Equipment 64,800$                            15,200$                           80,000$                            -$                                    0.00% 163
164 Communication Equip -$                                      -$                                     -$                                      79$                                  0.00% 164
165 Office Equip -$                                      -$                                     -$                                      -$                                    0.00% 165
166 Computers 40,500$                            9,500$                             50,000$                            39,775$                           79.55% 166
167 TRT -$                                      -$                                     -$                                      -$                                    0.00% 167
168 Boat Team -$                                      -$                                     -$                                      -$                                    0.00% 168
169 Training Equipment 68,850$                            16,150$                           85,000$                            -$                                    0.00% 169
170 Vehicle Purchase -$                                      -$                                     -$                                      150,955$                         0.00% 170
171  Shop Equipment 19,440$                            4,560$                             24,000$                            14,037$                           58.49% 171
172  Logistics/Warehouse 90,720$                            21,280$                           112,000$                          -$                                    0.00% 172
173  HazMat Team -$                                      -$                                     -$                                      -$                                    0.00% 173
174 Fire Apparatus 757,147$                          177,603$                         934,750$                          461,840$                         49.41% 174
175 Dive Team -$                                      -$                                     -$                                      -$                                    0.00% 175
176 Fire Prevention -$                                      -$                                     -$                                      -$                                    0.00% 176
177 Community Outreach -$                                      -$                                     -$                                      -$                                    0.00% 177
178 Land -$                                      -$                                     -$                                      -$                                    0.00% 178

  Total Capital Outlay 2,326,117$                       545,633$                         2,871,750$                       1,046,512$                      36.44%
-$                                    

179 Transfer Out to Impact Fund -$                                      -$                                     -$                                      -$                                    179

-$                                      -$                                     -$                                      -$                                    0.00%

6



GENERAL FUND 2022-2023
Amended Budget 22-23 Amended Budget 22-23 Budget 22-23 Total Actual Percent of

NN SDA BC SDA North Collier June 2023 Budget
 BEGINNING CASH 
RESERVE (CARRY-

FORWARD) - 10/1 
18,254,259$                     4,870,843$                      23,125,102$                     23,125,102$                    100.00%

(PLUS)  TOTAL INCOME 43,061,354$                     10,864,757$                    53,926,111$                     54,505,502$                    
Personnel & Operating 
Expenses 39,973,012$                     9,397,636$                      49,370,648$                     35,266,931$                    

Debt Service 577,919$                          135,561$                         713,480$                          666,225$                         

Capital Purchases 2,326,117$                       545,633$                         2,871,750$                       1,046,512$                      

Transfer Out to Impact Fund -$                                      -$                                     -$                                      -$                                    

Total Expenses 42,877,048$                     10,078,830$                    52,955,878$                     36,979,668$                    69.83%

CUMMULATIVE RESERVES:

Unassigned -$                                    
Assigned Reserves:
Op. Reserve-First Qtr 9,993,253                         2,349,409$                      12,342,662$                     12,342,662$                    

-                                        -                                       -$                                      
Minimum Operating Reserve 
Per Board Policy -                                        -                                       -$                                      16,555,600$                    

Health Insurance Claim 
Reserve 805,405                            188,922                           994,327$                          994,327$                         

Medical Services Reserve 810,000                            190,000                           1,000,000$                       1,000,000$                      
Station / Growth 
Management Reserve 2,525,000                         475,000                           3,000,000$                       3,000,000$                      

Protective Gear -                                        -                                       -$                                      -$                                    
Vehicle Replacement -                                        -                                       -$                                      -$                                    
Fire Equipment -                                        -                                       -$                                      -$                                    
Emergency Reserve 392,607                            1,535,739$                      1,928,346$                       1,928,346$                      
Fleet Reserve 3,102,300                         727,700$                         3,830,000$                       3,830,000$                      
Fire Prevention Bureau -                                        -                                       -$                                      -$                                    
Station Improvement 
Reserve 810,000                            190,000                           1,000,000$                       1,000,000$                      

Station Improvements & 
Equip. -                                        -                                       -$                                      -$                                    

7



GENERAL FUND 2022-2023
Amended Budget 22-23 Amended Budget 22-23 Budget 22-23 Total Actual Percent of

NN SDA BC SDA North Collier June 2023 Budget

Station #46 Improvements -                                        -                                       -$                                      -$                                    
18,438,565$                     5,656,770$                      24,095,335$                     40,650,936$                    

8



NORTH COLLIER FIRE CONTROL & RESCUE DISTRICT
110 - IMPACT FEE FUND BUDGET - 2022-2023

INCOME AMENDED Budget 
2022-2023 June 2023 % of Budget

1A Impact Fees - Revenue earned -$                              -$                            0.00%
2 Other -$                              -$                            0.00%
3 Interest 78,641$                    204,628$                 260.21%

TOTAL INCOME 78,641$                    204,628$                 260.21%

1B IMPACT FEES    COLLECTED / 
DEFERRED 671,359$                  345,715$                 51.49%

EXPENSES
1 Collection Fees 15,000$                    5,177$                     34.51%

Professional Services 5,000$                      -$                            0.00%
2 Interest to General Fund -$                              -$                            

3 Repayment to General Fund - 
Transfer Out -$                              -$                            

4 Debt Service Principal 57,500$                    57,500$                   100.00%
5 Debt Service Interest 1,141$                      1,964$                     172.13%
6 Construction in Progress -$                              -$                            
7 Station Construction -$                              -$                            
8 Office and Station Equipment -$                              -$                            
9 Emergency Signal - St. 42 -$                              -$                            

10 Temporary Station Lease -$                              -$                            
11 Apparatus -$                              -$                            
12 Fire Equipment -$                              -$                            
13 Miscellaneous -$                              -$                            
14 Land Purchase -$                              -$                            

Total Expenses 78,641$                    64,641$                   82.20%

Beginning Fund Balance 
(Deferred Revenue) at 10-01 6,140,013$               6,140,013$              **Audited** 

10/1/2022
Income Earned 78,641$                    204,628$                 
Impact Fees (Deferred) 671,359$                  345,715$                 
Expenses (78,641)$                   (64,641)$                  
Ending Fund Balance (Deferred 
Revenue) at 9-30 6,811,372$               6,625,715$              

North Collier Fire Control & Rescue District



Impact Fees Oct 2022 - Sept 2023

Month Deposit
Date

OCTOBER
NOVEMBER 11/17/2022 49,143.63$          
DECEMBER 12/21/2022 56,086.85$          
JANUARY 1/19/2023 26,365.90$          
FEBRUARY 2/24/2023 42,207.90$          
MARCH 3/21/2023 35,824.12$          
APRIL 4/22/2023 64,052.57$          
MAY 5/19/2023 26,347.76$          
JUNE 6/30/2023 45,686.75$          
JULY
AUGUST
SEPTEMBER

TOTAL RECEIPTS -- 345,715.48$     
Total (Deferred Revenue) 110-2230-111-000 345,715.48$        
Total (Recognized Revenue) 110-3630-220-000 -$                     

Total (Interest Earnings) 110-3610-111-000 204,627.53$        

S:\Board Meetings-NORTH COLLIER\2023 NCFR Board Meetings\07-27-2023 BOFC Monthly Meeting\6-
Treasurer's Report - June 2023\2. Impact Fee Fin St. 6.30.2023  Impact Fee Receipts FY23



NORTH COLLIER FIRE CONTROL & RESCUE DISTRICT
115 - INSPECTION/PLAN REVIEW FEE FUND 2022-2023

 AMENDED Budget Percent of
2022-2023 June 2023 Budget

INCOME
1 Inspection Fees 1,100,000$              669,819$           60.89%
2 Plan Review Fees 1,000,000$              623,095$           62.31%
3 Interest 6,000$                     4,222$               70.36%
4 On Call Reimbursement -$                             -$                       0.00%

Total Income 2,106,000$              1,297,136$        61.59%

Personnel Expenses (Includes Plan Review)
4 Salaries 1,272,766$              786,879$           61.82%
5 Professional Pay 49,720$                   40,400$             81.25%
6 Overtime 45,000$                   26,485$             58.86%
7 Sick Leave Pay 50,000$                   -$                       0.00%
8 Social Security 108,438$                 65,313$             60.23%
9 Retirement - FRS 67,116$                   45,901$             68.39%

10 Retirement - 175 81,597$                   68,384$             83.81%
11 Disability Insurance 6,719$                     -$                       0.00%
12 Worker's Compensation 52,206$                   36,921$             70.72%
13 Life/Health Insurance 357,747$                 216,369$           60.48%
14 Employee Physicals 18,313$                   -$                       0.00%

Total Personnel Expenses 2,109,622$              $1,286,653 60.99%

Operating Expenses
16 Telephone -$                             -$                       0.00%
17 Utilities -$                             -$                       0.00%
18 Office Supplies/ Equipment -$                             -$                       0.00%
19 Uniforms -$                             -$                       0.00%
20 Rent - Collier County Lease 50,000$                   50,000$             100.00%
21 Fire Prevention Materials -$                             -$                       0.00%
22 Dues & Subscription 4,650$                     3,846$               82.70%
23 Computer Software/Maint/Eq 52,600$                   42,874$             81.51%
24 Travel & Per Diem 19,200$                   4,327$               22.54%
25 Training 16,400$                   5,247$               31.99%

Total Operating Expenses 142,850$                 106,294$           74.41%

Capital Expenses
25 Vehicles -$                             -$                       0.00%

Total Capital Expenses -$                             -$                       

TOTAL EXPENSES 2,252,472$              1,392,947$        61.84%

INCOME 2,106,000$              1,297,136$        
EXPENSES (2,252,472)$             (1,392,947)$       
Net Increase (Decrease) in 
Fund Balance (146,472)$                (95,811)$            

Beginning Fund Balance 
(RESERVE) 10-01 646,160$                 646,160$           **Audited** 

10/1/2022

Ending Fund Balance 9-30 499,688$                 550,349$           



NORTH COLLIER FIRE CONTROL & RESCUE DISTRICT
001 (NNSD) & 120 (BCIFR) GENERAL FUND 
TRIAL BALANCE SUMMARY - 2022-2023

Amended Budget Percent
ASSETS 2022-2023 June 2023 of Budget
Cash 41,160,513$        
Accounts Receivable 58,459$               
Interest Receivable -$                         
Due from Other Funds 188,038$             
Due from Other Governments -$                         
Prepaid Expenses/Deposit -$                         
TOTAL ASSETS 41,407,010$        

LIABILITIES
Accounts Payable (258,089)$            
Other Liabilities (3,764)$                
Due to Other Funds (6,930)$                
Accrued Expenses (455,359)$            
Vendor Deposits (7,500)$                
Deferred Revenue (24,433)$              
TOTAL LIABILITIES (756,075)$            

FUND BALANCE (CASH 
RESERVE)  10-1-2022 (23,125,102)$       **Audited**

INCOME
Ad Valorem 51,422,504$           51,722,191$        100.58%
Fees for Service 860,000$                448,155$             52.11%
Other Income 1,643,607$             2,335,155$          142.08%

TOTAL INCOME 53,926,111$           54,505,501$        101.07%

EXPENSES
Personnel 39,985,403$           28,244,658$        70.64%
Operational 9,385,245$             7,022,273$          74.82%
Debt Service 713,480$                666,225$             93.38%
Capital Purchases 2,871,750$             1,046,512$          36.44%

TOTAL EXPENSES 52,955,878$           36,979,668$        69.83%

1



North Collier Fire Control & Rescue District
General Fund Comparison with Prior Year as of June, 2023
REFLECTING COST ALLOCATION METHOD

 Amended Budget 
2022-2023 

 Actual Per Cost 
Allocation 6-30-23 

Percent of 
Budget

 Actual Per Cost 
Allocation                      

6-30-22 
Percent of 

Budget

 Variance                    
6-30-23   vs.                          

6-30-22 
Revenue:
Ad Valorem 41,039,124$                41,188,960$                   100.37% 36,184,703$               101.26% 13.83%
Fees 696,600$                     448,155$                        64.33% 513,255$                    99.13% -12.68%
Other 1,325,630$                  1,893,081$                     142.81% 1,325,775$                 373.24% 42.79%
TOTAL REVENUE 43,061,354$                43,530,196$                   101.09% 38,023,733$               103.87% 14.48%

EXPENSES
Personnel 32,388,176$                22,878,173$                   70.64% 20,363,331$               70.17% 12.35%
Operational 7,584,836$                  5,688,041$                     74.99% 4,612,182$                 69.54% 23.33%
Debt Service 577,919$                     539,642$                        93.38% 646,692$                    94.03% -16.55%
Capital Purchases 2,326,117$                  847,675$                        36.44% 433,340$                    22.95% 95.61%
TOTAL EXPENSES 42,877,048$                29,953,531$                   69.86% 26,055,545$               68.16% 14.96%

 Amended Budget 
2022-2023 

 Actual Per Cost 
Allocation 6-30-23 

 Percent of 
Budget 

 Actual Per Cost 
Allocation                      

6-30-22 
 Percent of 

Budget 

 Variance                    
6-30-23   vs.                          

6-30-22 
Revenue:
Ad Valorem 10,383,380$                10,533,232$                   101.44% 8,456,814$                 101.04% 24.55%
Fees 163,400$                     -$                                    0.00% -$                                0.00% 0.00%
Other 317,977$                     442,074$                        139.03% 33,296$                      37.28% 1227.71%
TOTAL REVENUE 10,864,757$                10,975,306$                   101.02% 8,490,110$                 98.99% 29.27%

EXPENSES
Personnel 7,597,227$                  5,366,485$                     70.64% 4,649,973$                 70.17% 15.41%
Operational 1,800,409$                  1,334,232$                     74.11% 1,053,193$                 69.63% 26.68%
Debt Service 135,561$                     126,583$                        93.38% 147,672$                    94.03% -14.28%
Capital Purchases 545,633$                     198,837$                        36.44% 98,953$                      22.95% 100.94%
TOTAL EXPENSES 10,078,830$                7,026,137$                     69.71% 5,949,791$                 68.17% 18.09%

Big Corkscrew SDA

North Naples SDA



Date # Checks Check Numbers $ Amount

General Fund Disbursements

6/14/2023 29 74808-74837 $395,988.67
6/21/2023 24 74838-74861 $348,104.96
6/28/2023 26 74862-74887 $74,120.82

79 $818,214.45

General Fund Purchase Card Disbursements

6/2/2023 06/01/23-06/02/23 $22,758.45
6/9/2023 06/03/23-06/09/23 $95,743.87

6/16/2023 06/10/23-06/16/23 $164,952.32
6/23/2023 06/17/23-06/23/23 $32,491.51

$315,946.15

Impact Fee Disbursements

6/21/2023 1 2230 $683.94

$683.94

Payroll Disbursements

6/2/2023 269 33396-33664 $628,302.56
6/16/2023 273 33665-33937 $674,193.03
6/30/2023 268 33938-34205 $672,127.09

$1,974,622.68

Check Disbursements A/P & P/R   June 2023

S:\Board Meetings-NORTH COLLIER\2023 NCFR Board Meetings\07-27-2023 BOFC Monthly Meeting\6-
Treasurer's Report - June 2023\5. Check Disbursements AP _ PR June 2023



NORTH COLLIER FIRE CONTROL & RESCUE DISTRICT
GRAPH - COMPARATIVE SUMMARY OF REVENUE, EXPENDITURES AND
  CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE (FUND-BASIS STATEMENTS)
Year Ended September 30, 2019, 2020, 2021, 2022 and current year

Fiscal Year Revenue Expenditures Net
Total (Audited) 9/30/19 40,473,055$        * 36,523,808           3,949,247             

 Total (Audited) 9/30/20 42,655,498$        ** 37,627,367           5,028,131             
 Total (Audited) 9/30/21 45,910,407$        *** 45,123,151           787,256                
Total (Audited) 9/30/22 47,669,587$        **** 45,169,219           2,500,368             

Amended Budget 9/30/23 53,926,111$        52,955,878           970,233                
 Prior YTD Total (6/30/2022) 9/30/22 46,513,843$        32,005,338           14,508,505           

 Curent YTD Total (6/30/2023) 9/30/23 54,505,501$        36,979,668           17,525,833           

* Includes $445,486 of other financing sources.
** Includes $1,275,962 of other financing sources.

*** Includes $1,434,394 of other financing sources.

 $-

 $10,000,000

 $20,000,000

 $30,000,000

 $40,000,000

 $50,000,000

 $60,000,000

9/30/19 9/30/20 9/30/21 9/30/22 9/30/23 9/30/22 9/30/23

Total (Audited)  Total (Audited)  Total (Audited) Total (Audited) Amended Budget  Prior YTD Total
(6/30/2022)

 Curent YTD Total
(6/30/2023)

GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS ACTIVITY - GENERAL FUND

Revenue

Expenditures

Net

1



NORTH COLLIER FIRE CONTROL & RESCUE DISTRICT
GRAPH - COMPARATIVE SUMMARY OF AD VALOREM REVENUE
   (FUND-BASIS STATEMENTS)
Year Ended September 30, 2019, 2020, 2021, 2022 and current year

Ad Valorem Increase % Inc YTD
Fiscal Year Tax Revenue (Decrease) (Dec) % Budget

Total (Audited) 9/30/19 37,400,439          2,269,231             6%
Total (Audited) 9/30/20 39,774,803          2,374,364             6%
Total (Audited) 9/30/21 42,755,907          2,981,104             7%
Total (Audited) 9/30/22 44,992,309          2,236,402             5%

Amended Budget 9/30/23 51,422,504          6,430,195             
 Prior YTD Total (6/30/2022) 9/30/22 44,641,517          

 Curent YTD Total (6/30/2023) 9/30/23 51,722,191          7,080,674             16% 101%

37,400,439 39,774,803 
42,755,907 

44,992,309 

51,422,504 

44,641,517 

51,722,191 

2,269,231 2,374,364 2,981,104 2,236,402 
6,430,195 

7,080,674 

 -

 10,000,000

 20,000,000

 30,000,000

 40,000,000

 50,000,000

 60,000,000

9/30/19 9/30/20 9/30/21 9/30/22 9/30/23 9/30/22 9/30/23

AD VALOREM TAX REVENUE

2



NORTH COLLIER FIRE CONTROL & RESCUE DISTRICT
GRAPH - COMPARATIVE SUMMARY OF NON-AD VALOREM REVENUE
  (FUND-BASIS STATEMENTS) (ALL FUNDS)
Prior Year (9/30/22), Current Year Budget, and YTD balances

Audited Audited Audited Audited Amended Budget Prior YTD YTD Increase % Inc YTD

9/30/19 9/30/20 9/30/21 9/30/2022 9/30/23 6/30/2022 6/30/2023 (Decrease) (Dec) % Budget

Intergovernmental Revenue 1,233,337$              514,324$                   670,881$                  1,504,118$               356,982$                  1,273,701$              988,204$                  (285,497)$        (22%) 277%
Inspection Fees & Other 1,029,049                 926,533                      1,514,889                 1,273,307                 1,100,000                 761,072                    669,819                    (91,253)             (12%) 61%
Plan Review Fees 949,207                    876,423                      1,124,203                 1,024,935                 1,000,000                 686,918                    623,095                    (63,823)             (9%) 62%
Impact Fees 97,257                      83,973                        69,729                       30,453                       -                                  59,385                      -                                  (59,385)             (100%) #DIV/0!
Interest 477,427                    372,372                      65,364                       197,644                     1,311,266                 38,217                      1,532,401                 1,494,183         3910% 117%
Charges for Services / Other Rev 968,358                    1,737,635                  988,831                     727,539                     860,000                    513,255                    448,155                    (65,100)             (13%) 52%
Proceeds from Debt / Xfr funds 445,486                    207,812                      1,106,574                 183,476                     -                                  -                                  -                                  -                     N/A 0%
Disposition of Capital Assets 2,497                         68,150                        327,820                     103,200                     60,000                      57,600                      23,400                      (34,200)             (59%) 39%

Total Non Ad Valorem Revenue  5,202,618$              4,787,222$                5,868,291$               5,044,672$               4,688,248$              3,390,148$              4,285,074$              894,926$          26% 91%

 $-

 $200,000

 $400,000

 $600,000

 $800,000

 $1,000,000

 $1,200,000

 $1,400,000

 $1,600,000

 $1,800,000

 $2,000,000

COMPARATIVE NON AD VALOREM REVENUE - ALL FUNDS

9/30/19 9/30/20 9/30/21 Audited 9/30/2022 Amended Budget 9/30/23 6/30/2022 6/30/2023

3



NORTH COLLIER FIRE CONTROL & RESCUE DISTRICT
GRAPH - COMPARATIVE SUMMARY OF EXPENDITURES
  (FUND-BASIS STATEMENTS)
Year Ended September 30, 2019, 2020, 2021, 2022 and current year

Audited Audited Audited Audited
Amended 

Budget Prior YTD YTD Increase % Inc YTD

9/30/19 9/30/20 9/30/21 9/30/22 9/30/23 6/30/2022 6/30/2023 (Decrease) (Dec) % Budget

Personnel Services 32,146,905$    31,834,736$    36,007,224$    37,135,113$    42,095,025$   26,652,303$   29,531,311$   2,879,008$       11% 70%
Operating Expenditures 4,976,492$      5,957,932$      7,198,009$      8,086,447$      9,548,095$     5,778,226$     7,133,743$     1,355,517$       23% 75%
Capital Outlay 887,232$         1,069,965$      3,170,677$      1,545,068$      2,871,750$     532,293$         1,046,512$     514,219$          97% 36%
Debt Service 591,045$         671,783$         846,221$         903,456$         772,121$         853,006$         725,689$         (127,317)$        (15%) 94%

Total Expenditures  38,601,674$    39,534,416$    47,222,131$    47,670,084$    55,286,991$   33,815,828$   38,437,256$   4,621,428$       14% 70%
GF Budget GF Expenses % Budget

Personnel Services 39,985,403$   28,539,073$   71.37%
Adjusted for Operating Expenditures 9,385,245$     6,168,378$     65.72%
accruals/pre- Capital Outlay 2,871,750$     1,046,512$     36.44%
payments Debt Service 713,480$        535,110$        75.00%

Total Expenditures  52,955,878$   36,289,074$   68.53%

 $-

 $5,000,000

 $10,000,000

 $15,000,000

 $20,000,000

 $25,000,000

 $30,000,000

 $35,000,000

 $40,000,000

 $45,000,000

Personnel Services Operating Expenditures Capital Outlay Debt Service

COMPARATIVE EXPENDITURES - ALL FUNDS

9/30/19

9/30/20

9/30/21

Audited 9/30/22

Amended Budget 9/30/23

Prior YTD 6/30/2022

YTD 6/30/2023

4



NORTH COLLIER FIRE CONTROL & RESCUE DISTRICT
GRAPH - COMPARATIVE SUMMARY OF IMPACT FEE FUND ACTIVITY - YTD
FYE 2022/2023

9/30/2021       
(AUDITED)

9/30/2022       
(AUDITED)

Amended Budget 
(22/23) 6/30/2023

YTD   
%Budget

Impact Fee - Income 73,611$                 68,932$               78,641$                 204,628$               260.2%
Impact Fee - Expenses 73,611$                 68,932$               78,641$                 64,641$                 82.2%
Net Increase/(Decrease) 0$                          -$                    -$                       139,987$               

IMPACT FEE RECEIPTS 3,640,494$                749,877$                 426,359$                    345,715$                    81.1%

Impact Fees 69,729$                 30,453$               -$                       -$                       #DIV/0!
Interest 3,882$                   38,479$               78,641$                 204,628$               260.2%
Other -$                       -$                    -$                       -$                       
INCOME / RECEIPTS 73,611$                 68,932$               78,641$                 204,628$               

Operating Expenses 14,163$                 10,291$               20,000$                 5,177$                   25.9%
Debt Service (P&I) 59,448$                 58,641$               58,641$                 59,464$                 101.4%
Capital Outlay -$                       -$                    -$                       -$                       0.0%

EXPENSES 73,611$                 68,932$               78,641$                 64,641$                 

$73,611 
$68,932 

$78,641 

$204,628 

$73,611 
$68,932 $78,641 

$64,641 

$0 $- $-

$139,987 

 $-

 $50,000

 $100,000

 $150,000

 $200,000

 $250,000

9/30/2021       (AUDITED) 9/30/2022       (AUDITED) Amended Budget (22/23) 6/30/2023

IMPACT FEE FUND

Impact Fee - Income Impact Fee - Expenses Net Increase/(Decrease)

5



NORTH COLLIER FIRE CONTROL & RESCUE DISTRICT
GRAPH - COMPARATIVE SUMMARY OF IMPACT FEE FUND ACTIVITY - MONTHLY
FYE 2022/2023

10/31/2022 11/30/2022 12/31/2022 1/31/2023 2/28/2023 3/31/2023 4/30/2023 5/31/2023 6/30/2023 YTD
Impact Fee - Income 14,847$     17,617$     20,583$     23,713$     22,384$   25,290$   25,544$     27,624$   27,026$   204,628$     
Impact Fee - Expenses 59,464$     1,576$       395$          -$           -$         1,169$     959$          394$        684$        64,641$       
Net Increase/(Decrease) (44,617)$    16,041$     20,188$     23,713$     22,384$   24,121$   24,585$     27,230$   26,342$   139,987$   

IMPACT FEE RECEIPTS -$               49,144$        56,087$        26,366$        42,208$      35,824$      64,053$        26,348$      45,687$      345,715$     

Impact Fees -$           -$           -$           -$           -$         -$         -$           -$         -$         -$           
Interest 14,847$     17,617$     20,583$     23,713$     22,384$   25,290$   25,544$     27,624$   27,026$   204,628$   
Other -$           -$           -$           -$           -$         -$         -$           -$         -$         -$           
INCOME 14,847$     17,617$     20,583$     23,713$     22,384$   25,290$   25,544$     27,624$   27,026$   204,628$   

Operating Expenses -$           1,576$       395$          -$           -$         1,169$     959$          394$        684$        5,177$       
Debt Service (P&I) 59,464$     -$           -$           -$           -$         -$         -$           -$         -$         59,464$     
Captial Outlay -$           -$           -$           -$           -$         -$         -$           -$         -$         -$           
EXPENSES 59,464$     1,576$       395$          -$           -$         1,169$     959$          394$        684$        64,641$     

$25,290 

$25,544 $27,624 

$27,026 

$204,628 

$1,169 

$959 $394 $684 

$64,641 
$24,121 

$24,585 $27,230 

$26,342 

$139,987 

 $(100,000)

 $(50,000)

 $-

 $50,000

 $100,000

 $150,000

 $200,000

 $250,000

10/31/2022 11/30/2022 12/31/2022 1/31/2023 2/28/2023 3/31/2023 4/30/2023 5/31/2023 6/30/2023 YTD

IMPACT FEE FUND

Impact Fee - Income Impact Fee - Expenses Net Increase/(Decrease)

6



NORTH COLLIER FIRE CONTROL & RESCUE DISTRICT
GRAPH - COMPARATIVE SUMMARY OF INSPECTION FEE FUND ACTIVITY - YTD
FYE 2022/2023

9/30/2021       
(AUDITED)

9/30/2022       
(AUDITED)

Amended Budget 
(22/23) 6/30/2023

YTD   
%Budget

Inspection - Income 2,640,180$            2,298,462$        2,106,000$            1,297,136$            61.6%
Inspection - Expenses 2,025,369$            2,431,933$        2,252,472$            1,392,947$            61.8%
Net Increase/(Decrease) 614,811$               (133,471)$          (146,472)$             (95,811)$               

Inspection Fees 1,514,889$            1,273,147$        1,100,000$            669,819$               60.9%
Plan Review Fees 1,124,203$            1,024,935$        1,000,000$            623,095$               62.3%
Interest 1,088$                   220$                  6,000$                   4,222$                   70.4%
On Call Reimbursement -$                       160$                  -$                       -$                       0.0%

INCOME 2,640,180$            2,298,462$        2,106,000$            1,297,136$            61.6%

Personnel Expenses 1,913,563$            2,319,093$        2,109,622$            1,286,653$            61.0%
Operating Expenses 111,806$               112,840$           142,850$               106,294$               74.4%
Captial Outlay -$                       -$                   -$                       -$                       0.0%

EXPENSES 2,025,369$            2,431,933$        2,252,472$            1,392,947$            61.8%

$2,640,180 

$2,298,462 
$2,106,000 

$1,297,136 

$2,025,369 

$2,431,933 
$2,252,472 

$1,392,947 

$614,811 

$(133,471)
$(146,472) $(95,811) $(500,000)

 $-

 $500,000

 $1,000,000

 $1,500,000

 $2,000,000

 $2,500,000

 $3,000,000

9/30/2021       (AUDITED) 9/30/2022       (AUDITED) Amended Budget (22/23) 6/30/2023

INSPECTION FEE FUND

Inspection - Income Inspection - Expenses Net Increase/(Decrease)

7



NORTH COLLIER FIRE CONTROL & RESCUE DISTRICT
GRAPH - COMPARATIVE SUMMARY OF INSPECTION FEE FUND ACTIVITY - MONTHLY
FYE 2022/2023

10/31/2022 11/30/2022 12/31/2022 1/31/2023 2/28/2023 3/31/2023 4/30/2023 5/31/2023 6/30/2023 YTD
Inspection - Income 3,507$        198,472$    138,521$    119,657$   129,112$   149,216$     210,898$    161,041$         186,711$     1,297,136$    
Inspection - Expenses 170,462$    162,782$    193,722$    136,794$   137,190$   133,704$     141,080$    129,802$         187,411$     1,392,947$    
Net Increase/(Decrease) (166,955)$  35,690$      (55,201)$    (17,137)$    (8,078)$      15,511$       69,818$      31,240$           (700)$           (95,811)$      

Inpsection Fees 3,335$        115,781$    77,780$      52,688$     61,041$     68,482$       101,146$    87,835$           101,729$     669,819$     
Plan Review Fees -$           82,308$      60,209$      66,349$     67,860$     80,424$       109,385$    72,162$           84,398$       623,095$     
Interest 172$           383$           532$           619$          211$          309$            367$           1,044$             583$            4,222$         
On Call Reimbursement -$           -$           -$           -$           -$           -$             -$            -$                 -$             -$             
INCOME 3,507$        198,472$    138,521$    119,657$   129,112$   149,216$     210,898$    161,041$         186,711$     1,297,136$  

Personnel Expenses 119,501$    128,364$    189,157$    133,664$   133,284$   133,348$     138,635$    128,809$         181,890$     1,286,653$  
Operating Expenses 50,961$      34,418$      4,565$        3,130$       3,906$       356$            2,444$        992$                5,521$         106,294$     
Captial Outlay -$           -$           -$           -$           -$           -$             -$            -$                 -$             -$             
EXPENSES 170,462$    162,782$    193,722$    136,794$   137,190$   133,704$     141,080$    129,802$         187,411$     1,392,947$  

$129,112 $149,216 

$210,898 

$161,041 $186,711 

$1,297,136 

$137,190 

$133,704 
$141,080 $129,802 

$187,411 

$1,392,947 

 $(400,000)

 $(200,000)

 $-

 $200,000

 $400,000

 $600,000

 $800,000

 $1,000,000

 $1,200,000

 $1,400,000

 $1,600,000

10/31/2022 11/30/2022 12/31/2022 1/31/2023 2/28/2023 3/31/2023 4/30/2023 5/31/2023 6/30/2023 YTD

INSPECTION FEE FUND

Inspection - Income Inspection - Expenses Net Increase/(Decrease)

8



NORTH COLLIER FIRE CONTROL & RESCUE DISTRICT
BALANCE SHEET - GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
FYE 9/30/23 - AS OF JUNE 30, 2023

ASSETS General Fund Impact Fee Fund Inspection Fee Fund
Cash and cash equivalents 41,160,513$            -$                        -$                              
Restricted cash & cash equivalents -$                        6,625,714$              748,832$                      
Investments -$                        -$                        -$                              
Accounts Receivable 58,459$                   -$                        -$                              
Due from Other Funds 188,038$                 -$                        6,930$                          
Due from Other Governments -$                        -$                        -$                              
Prepaid Expenses/Deposit -$                        -$                        -$                              
TOTAL ASSETS 41,407,010$            6,625,714$              755,762$                      

LIABILITIES
Accounts Payable (258,089)$               -$                        -$                              
Other Liabilities (3,764)$                   -$                        -$                              
Due to Other Funds (6,930)$                   -$                        (188,038)$                     
Accrued Expenses (455,359)$               -$                        (17,375)$                       
Vendor Deposits (7,500)$                   -$                        -$                              
Deferred Revenue (24,433)$                 (6,485,728)$            -$                              
TOTAL LIABILITIES (756,075)$               (6,485,728)$            (205,413)$                     

Net (Increase) / Decrease - YTD 
Fund Activity (17,525,833)$          (139,987)$               95,811$                        

FUND BALANCE - 10/01/2022        
**AUDITED** (23,125,103)$          -$                        (646,160)$                     

Unearned Revenue - Impact Fee 
Fund-10/01/2022 **AUDITED** -$                        (6,140,013)$            -$                              

9



Page 1 of 2 

 

North Collier Fire Control and Rescue District 
Board of Fire Commissioners 

REGULAR MONTHLY MEETING 

AGENDA ITEM 10A 

Meeting Date: July 27, 2023 

Prepared by: Chief Financial Officer Ben Van Klingeren 

Subject: Request for Board Approval to Submit Form DR-420-MM-P Maximum Millage Levy 
Calculation Preliminary Disclosure for the Big Corkscrew Island Service Delivery Area 
and the North Naples Service Delivery Area as Required by the Florida Department 
of Revenue 

 

Objective 
Establish the maximum millage rate the Board can levy for the 2023-2024 fiscal year in the Big 
Corkscrew Island Service Delivery Area (“Big Corkscrew SDA”) and the North Naples Service Delivery 
Area (“North Naples SDA”) and comply with the statutory requirement to submit the DR 420 MM-P 
Form no later than August 4, 2023.    

Background Information 
At the June 2007 Special Legislative Session, property tax reform legislation (HB 1) was passed by the 
House and Senate, and signed into law on June 21, 2007 by Governor Crist. 
 
Prior to the enactment of this legislation, the District received a Certification of Taxable Value from the 
Collier County Property Appraiser, Form DR-420.  This form not only provided the District with the 
preliminary taxable value of the property within the District; it also provided for the submission of the 
District’s “Current Year Proposed Aggregate Millage Rate”.  Staff always inserted the maximum millage 
rate allowable by the District’s Enabling Act.  
 
As a result of the 2007 property tax reform legislation, the Department of Revenue created a companion 
form to the DR-420 – Certification of Taxable Value issued by the Collier County Tax Appraiser to identify 
the maximum millage rate the Board will adopt for the coming fiscal year in each service delivery area.  
This companion form, DR- 420 MM-P - Maximum Millage Levy Calculation Preliminary Disclosure 
(Attachments 1 and 2), requires the submission of the proposed millage rate for each service delivery 
area based on the options identified in the legislation: 
 

• Majority Vote of the Governing Body 
This would be the millage rate necessary to generate the same Ad Valorem revenue as was 
generated in the 2022-2023 fiscal year (the rolled back rate), plus the allowance for the growth 
in per capital Florida personal income (as provided by the Florida Department of Revenue on 
line 12 of form DR-420 MM-P).   In the North Naples SDA, this millage rate would be 1.0959 (line 
13).  Note that this millage rate exceeds the maximum millage rate which can be levied pursuant 
to the District’s Enabling Act.  In the Big Corkscrew SDA, this millage rate would be 3.8639 (line 
13).   Note that this millage rate exceeds the maximum millage rate which can be levied 
pursuant to the District’s Enabling Act. 
 
 



North Collier Fire Control and Rescue District 
Board of Fire Commissioners 

REGULAR MONTHLY MEETING 
AGENDA ITEM 10A 

Page 2 of 2 

• Two-Thirds Vote of the Governing Body
This rate would consider the provisions of the majority vote identified above, plus the statutory
allowance of an additional 10%., which would result in a millage rate of 1.2055 (line 14) in the
North Naples SDA and 4.2503 (line 14) in the Big Corkscrew SDA.  Again, in both service delivery
areas, this rate exceeds the maximum millage rate which can be levied pursuant to the District’s
Enabling Act.

• Unanimous Vote of the Governing Body
This would allow an even greater rate than the maximum rate identified above, if provided for in
the District’s Enabling Act.  In both service delivery areas, this rate exceeds the maximum
millage rate which can be levied pursuant to the District’s Enabling Act

Considerations 
The District is required to submit this form no later than August 4, 2023, well before the Board will 
adopt tentative and final millage rates at the September hearings. In most prior years, both Big 
Corkscrew SDA and North Naples SDA have opted to identify their service delivery area’s maximum 
millage rates of 1.00 and 3.75 mils, acknowledging that providing the maximum millage rate (and 
indicating the voting method to adopt such rate) does not obligate the Board to actually adopt the 
stated rate; it only identifies the MAXIMUM rate which can be adopted. The Board cannot adopt any 
rate higher than the rate provided on this form.  Submitting this form with any other rate would prohibit 
the Board from adopting the maximum rate provided for in the District’s Enabling Act (1.00 mil in North 
Naples SDA and 3.75 mils in Big Corkscrew SDA).  Identifying a lower rate than the maximum would limit 
the Board’s flexibility as it moves through the budgeting process. 

It is important to note the Board is NOT adopting a millage rate at this time.  That will not be done until 
the final Budget Hearing in September. 

Recommendation 
Staff recommends the Board identify as the maximum millage rate for each service delivery area the 
maximum rates identified in the District’s enabling legislation – 1.00 for North Naples SDA and 3.75 for 
Big Corkscrew SDA to avoid limiting the Board’s ability to budget with consideration for reserves. 

Attachments 
Attachment 1: Form DR-420 MM-P Maximum Levy Calculation Preliminary Disclosure 

       (North Naples SDA) 
Attachment 2: Form DR-420 MM-P Maximum Levy Calculation Preliminary Disclosure 

  (Big Corkscrew SDA) 

Proposed Motion 
Approve the Maximum Millage Levy preliminary disclosure at the proposed mill rate of 1.00 for North 
Naples Service Delivery Area and 3.75 for Big Corkscrews Service Delivery Area. 



MAXIMUM MILLAGE LEVY CALCULATION 
PRELIMINARY DISCLOSURE 

For municipal governments, counties, and special districts

DR-420MM-P 
R. 5/12 

Rule 12D-16.002 
Florida Administrative Code 

Effective 11/12 

Year: County:

Principal Authority : Taxing Authority:

1. (1)Is your taxing authority a municipality or independent special district that has levied  
ad valorem taxes for less than 5 years? Yes No

 IF YES,         STOP HERE.  SIGN AND SUBMIT. You are not subject to a millage limitation.    

2. (2)per $1,000Current year rolled-back rate from Current Year Form DR-420, Line 16

3. Prior year maximum millage rate with a majority vote from 2022  Form DR-420MM, Line 13 per $1,000 (3)

4. (4)per $1,000Prior year operating millage rate from Current Year Form DR-420, Line 10

 If Line 4 is equal to or greater than Line 3, skip to Line 11.   If less, continue to Line 5.

Adjust rolled-back rate based on prior year majority-vote maximum millage rate

5. (5)Prior year final gross taxable value from Current Year Form DR-420, Line 7 $

6. (6)$Prior year maximum ad valorem proceeds with majority vote 
(Line 3 multiplied by Line 5 divided by 1,000)

7. (7)$Amount, if any, paid or applied in prior year as a consequence of an obligation 
measured by a dedicated increment value from Current Year  Form DR-420 Line 12

8. (8)Adjusted prior year ad valorem proceeds with majority vote  (Line 6 minus Line 7) $

9. Adjusted current year taxable value  from Current Year form DR-420 Line 15 $ (9)

10. Adjusted current year rolled-back rate (Line 8 divided by Line 9, multiplied by 1,000) per $1,000 (10)

 Calculate maximum millage levy

11. (11)Rolled-back rate to be used for maximum millage levy calculation   
 (Enter Line 10 if adjusted or else enter Line 2) per $1,000

12. Adjustment for change in per capita Florida personal income (See Line 12  Instructions) (12)

13. Majority vote maximum millage rate allowed (Line 11 multiplied by Line 12) (13)per $1,000

14. Two-thirds vote maximum millage rate allowed (Multiply Line 13 by 1.10) per $1,000 (14)

15. Current year proposed millage rate per $1,000 (15)

16. (16)Minimum vote required to levy proposed millage:    (Check one)    

a. Majority vote of the governing body:  Check here if Line 15  is less than or equal to Line 13. The maximum millage rate is equal
to the majority vote maximum rate. Enter Line 13 on Line 17.

b. Two-thirds vote of governing body:  Check here if Line 15 is less than or equal to Line 14, but greater than Line 13. The
maximum millage rate is equal to proposed rate. Enter Line 15 on Line 17.

c. Unanimous vote of the governing body, or 3/4 vote if nine members or more:  Check here if Line 15 is greater than Line 14.
The maximum millage rate is equal to the proposed rate. Enter Line 15 on Line 17.

d. Referendum:  The maximum millage rate is equal to the proposed rate. Enter Line 15 on Line 17.

17. The selection on Line 16 allows a maximum millage rate of   
 (Enter rate indicated by choice on Line 16) (17)per $1,000

18. (18)Current year gross taxable value from Current Year Form DR-420, Line 4 $

Continued on page 2

1.0000

NORTH NAPLES FIRE CONTROL DIST

47,710,432,785

NNF/NORTH COLLIER FIRE CONTROL AND RESCUE DISTRICT

50,841,377

43,166,392,664

0

Reset Form

1.0284

✔

0.9048

1.1778

✔

COLLIER

1.0656

1.0000

50,841,377

2023

48,144,802,234

1.2055

1.0656

1.0959

Print Form

1.0959

ATTACHMENT 1



DR-420MM-P 
R. 5/12 
Page 2

19. Current year proposed taxes (Line 15 multiplied by Line 18, divided by 1,000) (19)$

20. (20)Total taxes levied at the maximum millage rate  (Line 17 multiplied by Line 18, divided 
by 1,000) $

      DEPENDENT SPECIAL  DISTRICTS AND MSTUs       STOP HERE. SIGN AND SUBMIT.

21. Enter the current year proposed taxes of all dependent special districts & MSTUs levying 
a millage .  (The sum of all Lines 19 from each district's Form DR-420MM-P) $ (21)

22. Total current year proposed taxes (Line 19 plus Line 21) (22)$

       Total Maximum Taxes

23. (23)Enter the taxes at the maximum millage of all dependent special districts & MSTUs 
levying a millage (The sum of all Lines 20 from each district's Form DR-420MM-P) $

24. Total taxes at maximum millage rate (Line 20 plus Line 23) (24)$

      Total Maximum Versus Total Taxes Levied

25. Are total current year proposed taxes on Line 22 equal to or less than total taxes at the 
maximum millage rate on Line 24? (Check one) YES   NO (25)

  
S 
I 

G 
N 
  

H 
E 
R 
E

Taxing Authority Certification
I certify the millages and rates are correct to the best of my knowledge. The millages 
comply with the provisions of s. 200.065 and the provisions of either s. 200.071 or s. 
200.081, F.S. 

Signature of Chief Administrative Officer : Date :

Title : Contact Name and Contact Title :

Mailing Address : Physical Address :

City, State, Zip : Phone Number : Fax Number :

Complete and submit this form DR-420MM-P, Maximum Millage Levy Calculation-Preliminary Disclosure, to 
your property appraiser with the form DR-420, Certification of Taxable Value.

Instructions on page 3

Taxing Authority :

0

0

48,144,802

239-597-7082

1885 Veterans Park Drive

Naples, FL 34109

ELOY RICARDO, FIRE CHIEF

✔

48,144,802

52,761,889

52,761,889

Ben Van Klingeren, CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER

NNF/NORTH COLLIER FIRE CONTROL AND RESCUE DISTRICT

239-207-7724

1885 Veterans Park Drive



MAXIMUM MILLAGE LEVY CALCULATION 
PRELIMINARY DISCLOSURE 

For municipal governments, counties, and special districts

DR-420MM-P 
R. 5/12 

Rule 12D-16.002 
Florida Administrative Code 

Effective 11/12 

Year: County:

Principal Authority : Taxing Authority:

1. (1)Is your taxing authority a municipality or independent special district that has levied  
ad valorem taxes for less than 5 years? Yes No

 IF YES,         STOP HERE.  SIGN AND SUBMIT. You are not subject to a millage limitation.    

2. (2)per $1,000Current year rolled-back rate from Current Year Form DR-420, Line 16

3. Prior year maximum millage rate with a majority vote from 2022  Form DR-420MM, Line 13 per $1,000 (3)

4. (4)per $1,000Prior year operating millage rate from Current Year Form DR-420, Line 10

 If Line 4 is equal to or greater than Line 3, skip to Line 11.   If less, continue to Line 5.

Adjust rolled-back rate based on prior year majority-vote maximum millage rate

5. (5)Prior year final gross taxable value from Current Year Form DR-420, Line 7 $

6. (6)$Prior year maximum ad valorem proceeds with majority vote 
(Line 3 multiplied by Line 5 divided by 1,000)

7. (7)$Amount, if any, paid or applied in prior year as a consequence of an obligation 
measured by a dedicated increment value from Current Year  Form DR-420 Line 12

8. (8)Adjusted prior year ad valorem proceeds with majority vote  (Line 6 minus Line 7) $

9. Adjusted current year taxable value  from Current Year form DR-420 Line 15 $ (9)

10. Adjusted current year rolled-back rate (Line 8 divided by Line 9, multiplied by 1,000) per $1,000 (10)

 Calculate maximum millage levy

11. (11)Rolled-back rate to be used for maximum millage levy calculation   
 (Enter Line 10 if adjusted or else enter Line 2) per $1,000

12. Adjustment for change in per capita Florida personal income (See Line 12  Instructions) (12)

13. Majority vote maximum millage rate allowed (Line 11 multiplied by Line 12) (13)per $1,000

14. Two-thirds vote maximum millage rate allowed (Multiply Line 13 by 1.10) per $1,000 (14)

15. Current year proposed millage rate per $1,000 (15)

16. (16)Minimum vote required to levy proposed millage:    (Check one)    

a. Majority vote of the governing body:  Check here if Line 15  is less than or equal to Line 13. The maximum millage rate is equal
to the majority vote maximum rate. Enter Line 13 on Line 17.

b. Two-thirds vote of governing body:  Check here if Line 15 is less than or equal to Line 14, but greater than Line 13. The
maximum millage rate is equal to proposed rate. Enter Line 15 on Line 17.

c. Unanimous vote of the governing body, or 3/4 vote if nine members or more:  Check here if Line 15 is greater than Line 14.
The maximum millage rate is equal to the proposed rate. Enter Line 15 on Line 17.

d. Referendum:  The maximum millage rate is equal to the proposed rate. Enter Line 15 on Line 17.

17. The selection on Line 16 allows a maximum millage rate of   
 (Enter rate indicated by choice on Line 16) (17)per $1,000

18. (18)Current year gross taxable value from Current Year Form DR-420, Line 4 $

Continued on page 2

3.7500

BIG CORKSCREW FIRE CONTROL DIS

3,226,366,029

BCF/NORTH COLLIER FIRE CONTROL AND RESCUE DISTRICT

12,122,113

2,915,020,545

0

Reset Form

1.0284

✔

3.3881

4.1585

✔

COLLIER

3.7572

3.7500

12,122,113

2023

3,482,163,573

4.2503

3.7572

3.8639

Print Form

3.8639

ATTACHMENT 2



DR-420MM-P 
R. 5/12 
Page 2

19. Current year proposed taxes (Line 15 multiplied by Line 18, divided by 1,000) (19)$

20. (20)Total taxes levied at the maximum millage rate  (Line 17 multiplied by Line 18, divided 
by 1,000) $

      DEPENDENT SPECIAL  DISTRICTS AND MSTUs       STOP HERE. SIGN AND SUBMIT.

21. Enter the current year proposed taxes of all dependent special districts & MSTUs levying 
a millage .  (The sum of all Lines 19 from each district's Form DR-420MM-P) $ (21)

22. Total current year proposed taxes (Line 19 plus Line 21) (22)$

       Total Maximum Taxes

23. (23)Enter the taxes at the maximum millage of all dependent special districts & MSTUs 
levying a millage (The sum of all Lines 20 from each district's Form DR-420MM-P) $

24. Total taxes at maximum millage rate (Line 20 plus Line 23) (24)$

      Total Maximum Versus Total Taxes Levied

25. Are total current year proposed taxes on Line 22 equal to or less than total taxes at the 
maximum millage rate on Line 24? (Check one) YES   NO (25)

  
S 
I 

G 
N 
  

H 
E 
R 
E

Taxing Authority Certification
I certify the millages and rates are correct to the best of my knowledge. The millages 
comply with the provisions of s. 200.065 and the provisions of either s. 200.071 or s. 
200.081, F.S. 

Signature of Chief Administrative Officer : Date :

Title : Contact Name and Contact Title :

Mailing Address : Physical Address :

City, State, Zip : Phone Number : Fax Number :

Complete and submit this form DR-420MM-P, Maximum Millage Levy Calculation-Preliminary Disclosure, to 
your property appraiser with the form DR-420, Certification of Taxable Value.

Instructions on page 3

Taxing Authority :

0

0

13,058,113

239-597-7082

1885 Veterans Park Drive

Naples, FL 34109

ELOY RICARDO, FIRE CHIEF

✔

13,058,113

13,454,732

13,454,732

Ben Van Klingeren, Chief Financial Officer

BCF/NORTH COLLIER FIRE CONTROL AND RESCUE DISTRICT

239-207-7724

1885 Veterans Park Drive



Page 1 of 2 

 

North Collier Fire Control and Rescue District 
Board of Fire Commissioners 

REGULAR MONTHLY MEETING 

AGENDA ITEM 10B 

Meeting Date: July 27, 2023 

Prepared by: Ben Van Klingeren, Chief Financial Officer 

Subject: Request for Board Approval to Renew Health Insurance Coverage for the period 
October 1, 2023 through September 30, 2024 

 

Objective 
To obtain Board approval to renew the District’s health insurance coverage for the period of October 1, 
2023 through September 30, 2024.    

Background Information 
At the July 28, 2022 Board of Fire Commissioners Meeting, the Board voted to retain the plan as 
identified in the Collective Bargaining Agreement (Florida Options Plan 5192/5193) and coverage 
provided by Florida Blue for health insurance for the period of October 1, 2022 through September 30, 
2023.   

 
M.E. Wilson (Employee Benefits Plan Advisory Service provider) requested renewal proposals for the 
District’s health, dental, life, short term disability and long-term disability insurance coverages for the 
period of October 1, 2023 through September 30, 2024.  Health insurance proposals were received from 
the current carrier, Florida Blue based on guidance from the District’s Insurance Committee.  The 
Committee met with M.E. Wilson representatives and discussed renewal options with the current 
carrier.  The following information was reviewed and the committee recommendation is below. 

Considerations 
Pursuant to the terms of Article 34 – Insurance of the Collective Bargaining Agreement, the District has 
agreed to fully fund the cost of health insurance for employees and dependents.  The health savings 
account contributions rates (for employees) will be the IRS-maximum rate for single ($3,850 for 2023) 
and $5,000 for dependent/family.  The District does retain the right to change insurance carriers, as long 
as the scope of benefits is consistent with the current plan. 
 
It is important to note that there are three primary components of the cost of a partially self-funded 
plan: 
 

1. Fixed costs – the costs of the third party administrator (“TPA”) to process claims and provide 

administrative services and the cost premiums for the stop loss insurance (to pay the cost of 

claims over the District’s maximum liability.  The negotiated renewal includes the provision to 

maintain the individual stop loss coverage at $150,000. 

2. Claims cost – identified as “expected” and “maximum” (we use expected for budgetary 

purposes). 

3. Run In/Out Exposure – this is the cost of claims if the District moves from a partially self-funded 

platform to a fully funded platform in the following fiscal year or changes carriers. 



 

North Collier Fire Control and Rescue District 
Board of Fire Commissioners 

REGULAR MONTHLY MEETING 
AGENDA ITEM 10B 

 

Page 2 of 2 

The negotiated renewal from Florida Blue reflects fixed cost – Specific Stop Loss Premiums increasing by 
12% and overall max cost increases of 8%. This also includes maintaining the individual stop loss 
coverage at $150,000 (see below).   
 
Note that Florida Blue also offers a pharmacy rebate program which will yield refunds to the District.  
The estimated Rx Rebate for FY 23/24 will be $214,000 using the Florida Blue plan.   

Fiscal Impact 
The fiscal impact of the Florida Blue renewal is a 12% increase in fixed costs.  However, the actuarial 
analysis of anticipated claims indicates an overall increase of 11% or $486,000.  As noted, the actual 
dollar amount of that is contingent upon actual claims paid. 

Recommendation 
The Insurance Committee recommends the Board accept the renewal proposal from Florida Blue for 
health insurance coverage for the period of October 1, 2023 through September 30, 2024 (Plans 5192 
and 5193), maintaining the individual stop loss amount at $150,000. 

Attachments 
Attachment 1: Current Year Health Insurance Plan 
Attachment 2: Health Insurance Renewal Analysis and Executive Summary 

Proposed Motion 
Approve the renewal proposal from Florida Blue for health insurance coverage for the period of October 
1, 2023 through September 30, 2024 as presented. 



Summary of Medical Benefits & Rates
Proposed Effective Date October 1, 2022

IN-NETWORK
Deductible (Individual / Family)
Maximum Out-of-Pocket (Individual / Family)
Out-of-Pocket Max Includes
Coinsurance

Routine Preventive Services
   Wellness / Immunizations
   Mammography / Colonoscopy

FACILITY VISITS
Virtual Visits
Primary Care Visits
Specialist Visits
Inpatient Hospital
Outpatient Hospital Surgery
Emergency Room
Urgent Care

OUTPATIENT DIAGNOSTIC SERVICES

Lab Services (Freestanding Lab)
X-Ray Services (Freestanding Lab)
Complex Diagnostic

PRESCRIPTIONS
Retail (30 day supply)

OUT-OF-NETWORK
Deductible (Individual / Family)
Maximum Out-of-Pocket (Individual / Family)
Lifetime Maximum
Coinsurance

Base Option

Florida Blue

Current Plans

BlueCare 
BlueOptions 5192/5193

$2,500 / $5,000 (Non Emb)

Deductible, Coinsurance & Copays
$5,800 ($6,850) / $11,600 (Non Emb)

80%

Covered 100%

20% Coinsurance, after Deductible
20% Coinsurance, after Deductible

20% Coinsurance, after Deductible
20% Coinsurance, after Deductible

20% Coinsurance, after Deductible
20% Coinsurance, after Deductible
20% Coinsurance, after Deductible

20% Coinsurance, after Deductible
20% Coinsurance, after Deductible

after Deductible
20% Coinsurance, after Deductible

$10 / $50 / $80

Not Available

All proposed rates, coverage designs and effective dates may change 
based on underwriting, timing of sold case, and state/federal requirements. 
Some carriers have minimum participation requirements – failure to meet 
these participation requirements due to a lack of credible enrollments may 
result in a withdrawal of the proposal from the carrier. This proposal is 
based on financial and underwriting information provided by you and you 
carrier and/or vendors. In the event there have been significant changes, 
or we are missing material data, you must supply the data to us so that we, 
in turn, can forward to the underwriters. 

ATTACHMENT 1



EE 101
EE+1 218

TOTAL 319

Florida Blue 
ASO Current Florida Blue ASO Renewal Florida Blue ASO Renewal Florida Blue ASO Renewal

Admin Florida Blue Florida Blue Florida Blue Florida Blue
Network BlueOptions BlueOptions BlueOptions BlueOptions 
Stop Loss Florida Blue Florida Blue Florida Blue Florida Blue 
PBM Florida Blue / Prime Florida Blue / Prime Florida Blue / Prime Florida Blue / Prime

Specific Deductible / Pooling Level $150,000 $150,000 $160,000 $170,000
Specific Contract Basis 96/12 108/12 108/12 108/12
Aggregate Contract Basis 96/12 108/12 108/12 108/12
Specific Benefits Included Med & Rx Med & Rx Med & Rx Med & Rx
Aggregate Benefits Included Med & Rx Med & Rx Med & Rx Med & Rx
Admin Fees
Composite $49.05 $49.05 $49.05 $49.05
Network Access Fee Included in Admin Included in Admin Included in Admin Included in Admin

Total Monthly Fees $15,646.95 $15,646.95 $15,646.95 $15,646.95
Total Annual Fees $187,763.40 $187,763.40 $187,763.40 $187,763.40

Specific Premium
Single $118.19 $132.15 $117.20 $111.43
Family $317.59 $378.15 $337.82 $323.44

$254.46 $300.26 $267.97 $256.31
Total Monthly Fees $81,171.81 $95,783.85 $85,481.96 $81,764.35
Total Annual Fees $974,061.72 $1,149,406.20 $1,025,783.52 $981,172.20

Aggregate Premium
Single $5.51 $5.80 $5.88 $5.98
Family $12.31 $13.02 $13.23 $13.45

$10.16 $10.73 $10.90 $11.08
Total Monthly Premium $3,240.09 $3,424.16 $3,478.02 $3,536.08
Total Annual Premium $38,881.08 $41,089.92 $41,736.24 $42,432.96

Fixed Cost PEPM $172.75 $187.00 $172.13 $166.46
Total Monthly Fixed Costs $55,107.25 $59,653.00 $54,909.47 $53,100.74
Total Annual Fixed Costs $661,287.00 $715,836.00 $658,913.64 $637,208.88

Maximum Aggregate Claim Factor
Single Medical & Rx $624.21 $674.64 $678.69 $683.41
Family Medical & Rx $1,498.11 $1,619.14 $1,628.85 $1,640.19
Max Agg Claim Factor (Composite) $1,221.42 $1,320.10 $1,328.02 $1,337.26
Expected Agg Claim Factor (Composite) $977.14 $1,056.08 $1,062.41 $1,069.81
Max Monthly Claim Liability $389,633.19 $421,111.16 $423,636.99 $426,585.83
Expected Monthly Claim Liability $311,706.55 $336,888.93 $338,909.59 $341,268.66

Max Annual Claim Liability $4,675,598.28 $5,053,333.92 $5,083,643.88 $5,119,029.96
Expected Annual Claim Liabiity $3,740,478.62 $4,042,667.14 $4,066,915.10 $4,095,223.97

TOTAL Monthly Max Fixed + Claims $444,740.44 $480,764.16 $478,546.46 $479,686.57
TOTAL Monthly Expected Fixed + Claims $366,813.80 $396,541.93 $393,819.06 $394,369.40

TOTAL Cost PEPM $1,394.17 $1,507.10 $1,500.15 $1,503.72
TOTAL Annual Max Fixed + Claims $5,336,885.28 $5,769,169.92 $5,742,557.52 $5,756,238.84
TOTAL Annual Expected Fixed + Claims $4,401,765.62 $4,758,503.14 $4,725,828.74 $4,732,432.85

% change from current
Admin fees #DIV/0! 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
Specific Stop Loss Premium #DIV/0! 11.81% -0.84% -5.72%
Aggregate Premium #DIV/0! 5.68% 7.34% 9.14%
Maximum claims #DIV/0! 8.08% 8.73% 9.48%
Expected claims #DIV/0! 8.08% 8.73% 9.48%

Total at MAX 8.10% 7.60% 7.86%

FIRM FIRM FIRM FIRM

ASO Analysis

                          ATTACHMENT 2



Page 1 of 1 

 

North Collier Fire Control and Rescue District 
Board of Fire Commissioners 

REGULAR MONTHLY MEETING 

AGENDA ITEM 10C 

Meeting Date: July 27, 2023 

Prepared by: Ben Van Klingeren, Chief Financial Officer  

Subject: Request for Board Approval to Renew Dental Insurance Coverage for the period 
October 1, 2023 through September 30, 2024 

 

Objective 
To obtain Board approval to renew the District’s dental insurance coverage for the period of October 1, 
2023 through September 30, 2024    

Background Information 
At the July 28, 2022 Board of Fire Commissioners’ Meeting, the Board voted unanimously to approve 
renewal of a self-funded dental insurance plan for the District by Guardian for the period of October 1, 
2022 through September 30, 2023.   

Considerations 
The District’s benefit administrator, M.E. Wilson, recommends renewal and continues to recommend 
the District stay with a self-funded dental insurance plan as this plan structure continues to provide 
savings to the District as opposed to a fully insured plan.  

Fiscal Impact 
As with all employee benefit lines of coverage, actual cost is dependent upon the number of employees, 
which will be determined in the budgeting process. However, based on the current number of 
employees, there will be no increase in annual premiums as compared to the current year.   
The annual premium remains the same at $283,386.  

Recommendation 
Pursuant to District Policy 212-Procurement, the District is required to place insurance coverage out for 
bid every three years, or at the direction of the Board.  Staff recommends the Board does not place 
dental insurance coverage out for bid and accept the proposal from Guardian for dental coverage using 
the self-funded platform for the period of October 1, 2023 through September 30, 2024 for the annual 
premium of $283,836. 

Attachments: 
Attachment 1: Dental Insurance Proposal 

Proposed Motion: 
Approve the renewal proposal from Guardian insurance coverage for the period of October 1, 2023 
through September 30, 2024 as presented. 



ATTACHMENT 1 

 

 



Page 1 of 2 

 

North Collier Fire Control and Rescue District 
Board of Fire Commissioners 

REGULAR MONTHLY MEETING 

AGENDA ITEM 10D 

Meeting Date: July 27, 2023 

Prepared by: Ben Van Klingeren, Chief Financial Officer 

Subject: Request for Board Approval to Renew Short-Term Disability, Long-Term Disability 
and Life Insurance Coverage for the period of October 1, 2023 through September 
30, 2024 

 

Objective 
To obtain Board approval to renew the District’s Short-Term Disability, Long-Term Disability and Life 
Insurance Coverages for the period of October 1, 2023 through September 30, 2024    

Background Information 
At the July 28, 2022 Board of Fire Commissioners’ Meeting, the Board voted unanimously to approve the 
renewal of the following insurance coverages for the for the period of October 1, 2022 through 
September 30, 2023:  
 

1. Short-Term Disability Coverage through Guardian 
2. Long-Term Disability Coverage through Standard 
3. Life Insurance Coverage through Standard 

Considerations 
The District’s Benefit Consultant, M.E. Wilson, recommends renewal as there are no associated rate 
increases. 

Fiscal Impact 
As with all employee benefit lines of coverage, actual cost is dependent upon number of employees, 
which will be determined in the budgeting process. However, based on the current number of 
employees, there will be no increase in annual premiums as compared to the current year.  That annual 
premiums remain at: 
 

1. Short-Term Disability Coverage through Guardian: $9,504 
2. Long-Term Disability Coverage through Standard: $69,106 
3. Life Insurance Coverage through Standard: $31,082 

Recommendation 
 
Pursuant to District Policy 212-Procurement, the District is required to place insurance coverage out for 
bid every three years, or at the direction of the Board. Staff recommends the Board does not place out 
for bid short-term disability, long-term disability or life insurance and approve the renewal of short-term 
disability insurance with Guardian and long-term disability and life insurance with Standard for the 
period of October 1, 2023 through September 30, 2024. 



 

North Collier Fire Control and Rescue District 
Board of Fire Commissioners 

REGULAR MONTHLY MEETING 
AGENDA ITEM 10D 

 

Page 2 of 2 

Attachments: 
Attachment 1: Proposals for Short-Term Disability, Long-Term Disability and Life Insurance 

Proposed Motion: 
Approve the renewal proposals for short-term Disability insurance with Guardian and long-term 
disability and life insurance with Standard for the period of October 1, 2022 through September 30, 
2023 as presented. 



ATTACHMENT 1 

 

 

 

 

 



ATTACHMENT 1 

 

 

 

 

 

 



ATTACHMENT 1 

 

 

 



Page 1 of 2 

 

North Collier Fire Control and Rescue District 
Board of Fire Commissioners 

REGULAR MONTHLY MEETING 

AGENDA ITEM 10E 

Meeting Date:  July 27, 2023 

Prepared by:  Ben Van Klingeren, Chief Financial Officer 

Subject:  Request for Board Approval to Renew Firefighter Cancer Insurance Benefits for the 
period October 1, 2023 through September 30, 2024 from United Badges 

 

Objective 
To secure firefighter cancer insurance for the period of October 1, 2023 through September 30, 2024 
upon expiration of current policy on September 30, 2023.    

Background Information 
At the August 27, 2020 Board of Commissioners Meeting, the District unanimously approved an 
insurance policy via United Badges to cover the potential exposure to the District applicable to the 
cancer provisions of F.S. 112.1816.  The plan, administered by Provident Insurance Services and 
underwritten by Axis Insurance Company, covered the statutory and additional benefits.  The District’s 
plan also includes a piggyback provision for which neighboring Fire Districts, Bayshore Fire and 
Immokalee Fire, will also be able to benefit.  Each District paid for benefits through North Collier’s 
Policy.  

Considerations 
The District is required to provide these benefits as noted by Florida State Statute 112.1816, regardless 
of insurance coverage.  However, the District still deems coverage beneficial due to unknown exposure.  
The current policy covers current/active firefighters and retirees that are still on the District’s insurance 
plan.   
 
North Collier Fire has subsequently added two additional benefits to the plan as follows: 

1) Coverage to civilian (non‐firefighter) personnel as available per the policy; and 
2) Extended coverage beyond the statutory twenty‐one (21) cancers per F.S. 112.1816, also 

available under the insurance policy. 
 

These provisions have been adopted by the Fire Districts that piggy‐back on North Collier’s policy (as 
they have to be identical).   
 
Pursuant to District Policy 212‐Procurement, the District is required to place insurance coverage out for 
bid every three years, or at the direction of the Board.  Management is proposing to remain with United 
Badges to provide cancer insurance coverage, while allowing Bayshore Fire and Immokalee Fire to 
remain on the policy utilizing the “piggyback” provision. 

Fiscal Impact 
The proposal includes no changes to the cost per covered individual.  This is the 3rd year in a row with no 
rate changes.  Including the policy benefit changes, the District’s annual premium is still estimated to be 
less than $53,000.   



 

North Collier Fire Control and Rescue District 
Board of Fire Commissioners 

REGULAR MONTHLY MEETING 
AGENDA ITEM 10E 

 

Page 2 of 2 

Recommendation 
Staff recommends that the Board accepts the renewal proposal from United Badges for firefighter 
cancer insurance benefits coverage for the period of October 1, 2023 through September 30, 2024 and 
allow Bayshore Fire and Immokalee Fire to piggy‐back as allowable. 

Attachments: 
Attachment 1:  Current Firefighter Cancer Insurance Policy  
Attachment 2:  Binder Tool for Renewal for the period October 1, 2023 through September 30, 2024 

Proposed Motion: 
Approve the renewal proposal from United Badges for firefighter cancer insurance benefits coverage for 
the period of October 1, 2023 through September 30, 2024 and allow Bayshore Fire and Immokalee Fire 
to piggy‐back as allowable. 
 
 



VFCD-001-0619-FL 1 

FIREFIGHTER CANCER INSURANCE POLICY 

Underwritten by: 
AXIS INSURANCE COMPANY 

(A Stock Company) 
(Herein called the Company) 

For inquiries, information about coverage or for assistance in resolving complaints: 
Please dial the Florida Consumer Helpline at:  

1-877-MY-FL-CFO (1-877-693-5236)
TDD line: 1-800-640-0886 

Out of State: (850) 413-3089 

Administrative Office: Home Office: 
1 University Square Drive, Suite 200 111 South Wacker Drive, Suite 3500 
Princeton, NJ  08540 Chicago, IL  60606

The Company will pay the benefits of this Policy subject to its provisions. This page and the pages that follow 
are part of this Policy. 

AXIS Insurance Company insures the members of:  
North Collier Fire Control & Rescue District (the Policyholder)

Policy Number: PRCA-97208-FL10014 

AXIS Insurance Company (referred to as the Company, We, Our, or Us) will pay the benefits provided by this Policy 
in return for the advance payment of premium. AXIS Insurance Company makes this promise subject to all of this 
Policy's provisions. 

The Policy is a legal contract between the Policyholder and the Company. 

This Policy is issued in and governed by the laws of Florida. This Policy describes the terms and conditions of 
insurance. This Policy goes into effect subject to its applicable terms and conditions at 12:01 A.M. on the Policy 
Effective Date at the Policyholder’s address. It will remain in effect for the duration of the Policy Term if the 
premium is paid according to the agreed terms. This Policy terminates at 12:00 A.M., on the day following the last 
day of the Policy Term unless the Policyholder and the Company agree to continue coverage under this Policy for 
an additional Policy Term. 

The Company and the Policyholder agree to all the terms of this Policy. 

10 Day right to examine this Policy – The Policyholder should read this Policy carefully and contact us promptly 
with any questions. If the Policyholder is not satisfied for any reason, this Policy may be returned within 10 days of 
its receipt. We will refund any premiums already paid within 10 days after the Company receives the Policyholder’s 
notice of cancellation of this Policy, and it will be considered never to have been issued. 

The President and Secretary of the Company witness this Policy. 

Secretary President 

THIS IS A LIMITED POLICY.   
IT PAYS BENEFITS ONLY FOR SPECIFIC LOSSES FROM CANCER.

READ IT CAREFULLY. 

ATTACHMENT 1



VFCD-001-0619-FL 2 
  

  

 

 
TABLE OF CONTENTS 

 
POLICY SCHEDULE………………………………………………………………….……………………………… 3 

POLICY SCHEDULE OF BENEFITS………………………………………………………………….…………… 4 

DEFINITIONS……………………………………………………………………………………………………….… 5 

LINE OF DUTY CANCER INITIAL DIAGNOSIS BENEFITS………………………………………..…………… 7  

LINE OF DUTY CANCER DEATH BENEFIT - CLASS 1 ONLY………………………………………………… 8 

CLAIMS PROVISIONS………………………………………………………………….………………………….… 9 

PREMIUM AND RENEWAL PROVISIONS…………………………………..……………………….…………… 11 

GENERAL PROVISIONS………………………………………………………………….………………………… 13 

ELIGIBILITY, EFFECTIVE DATE AND TERMINATION PROVISIONS………………………………………… 15 
 



VFCD-001-0619-FL 3 
  

  

 

POLICY SCHEDULE 
 
 

Policyholder: North Collier Fire Control & Rescue District  

Policy Number: PRCA-97208-FL10014 Policy Effective Date: 10/01/2022 

Renewal Date: 10/01/2023 Expiration Date: 09/30/2023 

Payment Method: 1 Year Annual Total Premium: $51,049.91 

Premium Due Date: 10/01/2022 Policy Term: 10/01/2022 - 09/30/2023 

Rate Guarantee Period:   1 year 

The initial premium rate guarantee and any premium rate guarantee applicable to renewal are subject to the 
Policy Term and Renewal and Premium Rate Change sections of this Policy. 

 
Named Insured(s): Bayshore Fire Protection and Rescue   

     Service District  
Immokalee Fire Control District 
 

Effective: 10/01/2022 
 
10/01/2022 

Eligible Persons: 

Class 1 An active full-time Firefighter (as defined in 
this Policy)  
 

Coverage Effective Date:  the 
Policy Effective Date or the date 
on which the Eligible Person 
meets the Class 1 requirements 
whichever is later 
 

Class 2 After having qualified as a Firefighter in 
Class 1, a Firefighter whose employment has 
terminated shall remain eligible for 10 years 
following the date on which the Firefighter 
terminates employment  
 

Coverage Effective Date:  the 
Policy Effective Date or the date 
on which the Eligible Person 
ceases to be a member of Class 1 
and meets the Class 2 
requirements whichever is later 

 
If an Insured Person is eligible under Class 1 and later becomes eligible under Class 2, changes in His insurance 
due to the class change will be effective on the date of the change in class. 

 



VFCD-001-0619-FL 4 
  

  

 

POLICY SCHEDULE OF BENEFITS 
 
This Policy provides coverage for the following Line of Duty Cancer benefits: 
 
Line of Duty Cancer Initial Diagnosis Benefit*     
Benefit Amount                                                                               $25,000 (Lump Sum) 
 
Line of Duty Cancer Diagnosis Lifetime Maximum $50,000 
 
*This benefit is an alternative to pursuing workers’ compensation benefits under chapter 440 
 
 
Line of Duty Cancer Death Benefit - Class 1 Only     
Benefit Amount        $75,000 
 
This benefit is an alternative to pursuing workers’ compensation benefits under chapter 440 
 
  



VFCD-001-0619-FL 5 
  

  

 

DEFINITIONS 
 
Company means AXIS Insurance Company. 
 
Coverage Effective Date means the date shown on the Policy Schedule. 
 
Diagnosed/Diagnosis – means a definitive and unequivocal diagnosis identifiable by a code under the most 
current ICD code structure made by a Physician who specializes in the condition for which benefits are being 
claimed:   

1. based upon the use of clinical and/or laboratory investigations as supported by the Insured Person’s 
medical records; and  

2. meeting any Diagnostic Requirements set forth in this Policy for Line of Duty Cancer.  The disease or 
infirmity shall be presumed to have been caused by or to have resulted from the work performed. This 
presumption shall be rebuttable by evidence meeting judicial standards. 

 
Employer means a state board, commission, department, division, bureau or agency, or a county, municipality, or 
other political subdivision of the state. 
 
Firefighter means an individual employed as a full-time firefighter within the fire department or public safety 
department of an Employer whose primary responsibilities are the prevention and extinguishing of fires; the 
protection of life and property; and the enforcement of municipal, county, and state fire prevention codes and laws 
pertaining to the prevention and control of fires. 
 
Immediate Family Member means a person who is related to the Insured Person in any of the following ways: 
Spouse, domestic partner, parent (includes stepparent), brother or sister (includes stepbrother or stepsister), child 
(includes legally adopted or stepchild), grandparent, grandchild, brother-in-law, sister-in-law, daughter-in-law, 
son-in-law, mother-in-law, or father-in-law. 
 
Insured Person means a person in an Eligible Class, as defined on the Policy Schedule, for whom required  
premium has been paid when due and for whom coverage under this Policy remains in force. 
 
Line of Duty Cancer means:  

1. Bladder cancer.   
2. Brain cancer.   
3. Breast cancer.   
4. Cervical cancer.  
5. Colon cancer.   
6. Esophageal cancer.   
7. Invasive skin cancer.  
8. Kidney cancer.   
9. Large intestinal cancer.   
10. Lung cancer.   
11. Malignant melanoma.  
12. Mesothelioma.  
13. Multiple myeloma.  
14. Non-Hodgkin’s lymphoma.  
15. Oral cavity and pharynx cancer.  
16. Ovarian cancer.  
17. Prostate cancer.  
18. Rectal cancer.  
19. Stomach cancer. 
20. Testicular cancer.  
21. Thyroid cancer. 

 
Medically Necessary means medical services that:   

1. are essential for Diagnosis, treatment or care of the Line of Duty Cancer for which it is prescribed or 
performed;  

2. meets generally accepted standards of medical practice; and  
3. are ordered by a Physician and performed under his or her care, supervision or order. 



VFCD-001-0619-FL 6 
  

  

 

 
Named Insured means any organization listed on the Policy Schedule. 
 
Physician means a licensed health care provider practicing within the scope of his or her license and rendering 
care and treatment to the Insured Person that is appropriate for the condition and locality, and who is not: 

1. the Insured Person; 
2. an Immediate Family Member of either the Insured Person or the Insured Person's Spouse; 
3. a person living in the Insured Person's household; 
4. a person employed or retained by the Employer; or 
5. a person providing homeopathic, aroma-therapeutic, or herbal therapeutic services. 

 
Policy Effective Date means the date the Policy takes effect for the Policyholder. 
  
Policy Term means the time period defined for the Policyholder shown on the Policy Schedule.  
 
Policyholder means the Employer named on the Policy Schedule. This includes additional organizations identified 
by endorsement attached to the Policy. 
 
Spouse means the Insured Person's lawful Spouse. The term Spouse will include domestic partner. 
 
 
 
 
  



VFCD-001-0619-FL 7 
  

  

 

BENEFITS 
 
LINE OF DUTY CANCER INITIAL DIAGNOSIS BENEFIT 
If, while coverage under this Policy is in force, an Insured Person is Diagnosed with Line of Duty Cancer, by a 
Physician in the medical specialty appropriate for the type of cancer Diagnosed, the Company will pay the Benefit 
Amount shown on the Policy Schedule of Benefits subject to the Lifetime Maximum Benefit, Diagnostic 
Requirements and Benefit Payment Conditions. 
  
Once a Line of Duty Cancer has been so Diagnosed and an Initial Diagnosis Benefit has become payable to an 
Insured Person, no benefits are payable to that Insured Person with respect to a subsequently Diagnosed 
recurrence of the same Line of Duty Cancer or a subsequently Diagnosed separate Line of Duty Cancer. 
 
Diagnostic Requirements 
The Company reserves the right to have any Line of Duty Cancer Diagnosis reviewed by a Physician of its 
choosing.  In the event of any dispute or disagreement regarding the appropriateness or correctness of the 
Diagnosis, the Company shall have the right to request an examination of either the Insured Person or the evidence 
used in arriving at such Diagnosis by an independently acknowledged expert selected by the Company in the 
applicable field of medicine. 

 
The Line of Duty Cancer must be positively Diagnosed by a Physician certified to practice pathological anatomy or 
osteopathic pathology, upon the basis of a microscopic examination of fixed tissues, or preparations from the hemic 
system.  Such Diagnosis shall be based solely on the accepted criteria of malignancy after a study of the 
histocytologic architecture or pattern of the suspected tumor, tissue and/or specimen.  Clinical Diagnosis alone 
does not meet this standard. 

 
The opinion of such expert as to such Diagnosis shall be binding on both the Insured Person and the Company. 
 
Benefit Payment Conditions 
Payment of benefits upon the Diagnosis of Line of Duty Cancer is subject to: 

1. the Diagnosis is made while the Insured Person’s coverage is in force under the Policy;  
2. the Insured Person has been employed as a Firefighter with the Employer for at least five (5) continuous 

years; 
3. the Insured Person has not used tobacco products for at least five (5) years preceding Diagnosis; and 
4. the Insured Person has not been employed in any other position in the five (5) years preceding Diagnosis 

which is proven to create a higher risk for any cancer. 
 
No benefits will be payable for: 

1. any disease, sickness or incapacity other than Line of Duty Cancer as defined; this is so even though such 
disease, sickness or incapacity may have been complicated, affected (directly or indirectly) or caused by 
Line of Duty Cancer; 

2. any Line of Duty Cancer Diagnosis that occurs prior to the Policy Effective date; 
3. any Line of Duty Cancer Diagnosis that occurs prior to the Insured Person’s Coverage Effective Date;  
4. any Line of Duty Cancer Diagnosis occurring after the Policy terminates;  
5. any Line of Duty Cancer Diagnosis occurring after the Insured Person’s coverage terminates. 

 
Termination of Employment 
If an Insured Person terminates employment with the Employer, the Line of Duty Cancer Initial Diagnosis Benefit is 
payable upon Diagnosis of Line of Duty Cancer for 10 years following the date on which the Firefighter terminates 
his or her employment. The Company will pay the Benefit Amount shown on the Policy Schedule of Benefits 
subject to the Lifetime Maximum Benefit, Diagnostic Requirements and Benefit Payment Conditions. 
 
Benefit Payment Conditions 
After termination of employment, payment of benefits upon the Diagnosis of Line of Duty Cancer is subject to: 

1. the Diagnosis is made while the Insured Person’s coverage is in force under the Policy;  
2. after termination of employment, the Insured Person continued coverage in the Employer-sponsored health 

plan or Employer-sponsored group health insurance trust fund; 
3. after termination of employment, the Insured Person was not subsequently employed as a Firefighter; 
4. prior to termination of employment, the Insured Person was employed as a Firefighter with the Employer for 

at least five (5) continuous years; 



VFCD-001-0619-FL 8 
  

  

 

5. the Insured Person has not used tobacco products for at least five (5) years preceding Diagnosis; and 
6. the Insured Person has not been employed in any other position in the five (5) years preceding Diagnosis 

which is proven to create a higher risk for any cancer. 
 
No benefits will be payable for: 

1. any disease, sickness or incapacity other than Line of Duty Cancer as defined; this is so even though such 
disease, sickness or incapacity may have been complicated, affected (directly or indirectly) or caused by 
Line of Duty Cancer;  

2. any Line of Duty Cancer Diagnosis that occurs prior to the Policy Effective date;  
3. any Line of Duty Cancer Diagnosis that occurs prior to the Insured Person’s Coverage Effective Date;  
4. any Line of Duty Cancer Diagnosis occurring after the Policy terminates;  
5. any Line of Duty Cancer Diagnosis occurring after the Insured Person’s coverage terminates. 

 
An Insured Person is not eligible for benefits under this policy if the Insured Person is already paid 
workers’ compensation benefits under chapter 440. 
 

 
LINE OF DUTY CANCER DEATH BENEFIT - CLASS 1 ONLY 
If, while coverage under this Policy is in force, an Insured Person dies as a result of Line of Duty Cancer or from 
circumstances that arise out of the treatment of Line of Duty Cancer, the Company will pay the Benefit Amount 
shown on the Policy Schedule of Benefits, subject to the Benefit Payment Conditions. 
 
Benefit Payment Conditions 
Payment of Line of Duty Cancer Death Benefit is subject to the following: 

1. the death must occur while the Insured Person’s coverage is in force under the Policy; and 
2. acceptable proof must be provided to the Company, or its authorized claims payor, that such death was a 

result of Line of Duty Cancer or circumstances that arise out of the treatment of the Line of Duty Cancer. 
 
No benefits will be payable for: 

1. any death that occurs due to any disease, sickness or incapacity other than Line of Duty Cancer as defined 
herein; even though such disease, sickness or incapacity may have been complicated, affected (directly or 
indirectly) or caused by Line of Duty Cancer; 

2. any Line of Duty Cancer death that occurs prior to the Policy Effective Date; 
3. any Line of Duty Cancer death that occurs prior to the Insured Person’s Coverage Effective Date;  
4. any Line of Duty Cancer death occurring after the Policy terminates; or 
5. any Line of Duty Cancer death occurring after the Insured Person’s coverage terminates. 

  



VFCD-001-0619-FL 9 
  

  

 

CLAIMS PROVISIONS 
 
CLAIM FORMS 
Our administrator will send claim forms to the claimant upon receipt of a written notice of claim. If such forms are 
not sent within 15 days after the Company received notice of claim, the claimant will be deemed to have met the 
proof of loss requirements upon submitting, within the time fixed in the Policy for filing proof of loss, written proof 
covering the occurrence, the character and the extent of the loss for which the claim is made. The notice should 
include the Insured Person’s name, the Policyholder name and the Policy number. Any forms that may be required 
to be provided under this subsection may be provided in electronic or paper form. 
 
NOTICE OF CLAIM 
Written notice of claim must be given to Our administrator within 20 days after the Diagnosis of the Insured 
Person's covered Line of Duty Cancer or as soon thereafter as reasonably possible but in no event more than a 
year (12 months) after first knowledge of the Line of Duty Cancer. Notice given by or on behalf of the claimant to 
the Company or to its designated authorized agent, with information sufficient to identify the Insured Person, is 
deemed notice to the Company. Any notices that may be required to be provided under this subsection may be 
provided in electronic or paper form. 
 
PROOF OF LOSS 
Written proof of loss must be sent to Us or Our authorized representative.  Written proof must be given within 120 
days after the date of loss. Failure to furnish such proof within such time will not invalidate or reduce any claim if it 
can be shown not to have been reasonably possible to furnish such proof within such time, provided proof was 
furnished as soon as reasonably possible.  If We require additional information in order to make a claim 
determination, We shall provide written notice to the claimant. The additional information must be provided within 
45 days from the date of the request. 
 
The Insured Person is responsible for providing all necessary information to substantiate the validity of their claim. 
Any forms that may be required to be provided under this subsection may be provided in electronic or paper form. 
 
TIME OF PAYMENT OF CLAIMS 
All benefits will be paid in United States currency.  After We received written proof of loss of time due to disability, 
disability benefits payable under the Policy for loss of time will be paid monthly during the continuance of the period 
for which the Company is liable. Benefits for any other loss covered by this Policy will be paid as soon as We 
receive proper proof of loss.  We will reimburse all claims or any portion of any claim from the Insured Person or the 
Insured Person’s assignee within 45 days after receipt of the claim.  If We contest a claim or any portion of a claim, 
We will notify the Insured Person or the Insured Person’s assignee in writing which identifies the contested portion 
of the claim and the reasons for contesting it.  This notice will be sent within 45 days after receipt of the claim.  
Upon Our receipt of additional information requested from the Insured Person or the Insured Person’s assignees, 
We will pay or deny the contested claim or portion of the contest claim within 60 days.  All claims will be paid or 
denied no later than 120 days after Our receipt of the claim.  Payment will be treated as being made on the date a 
draft or other valid instrument which is equivalent to payment was placed in the US mail in a properly addressed, 
postpaid envelope or, if not posted, on the date of delivery.  Any overdue payments will include interest at the rate 
of 10% per year.  Upon written notification by an Insured Person, We will investigate any claim of improper billing 
by a physician, hospital, or other health care provider. We will determine if the Insured Person was properly billed 
for only those procedures and services that were actually received. If We determine that the Insured Person has 
been improperly billed, We will notify the Insured Person and the provider of Our findings and reduce the amount of 
payment to the provider by the amount determined to be improperly billed. If a reduction is made due to such 
notification by the Insured Person, We will pay to the Insured Person 20% of the amount of the reduction up to 
$500. 
 
PAYMENT OF CLAIMS 
In consideration of the Policyholder’s payment of the entire premium, the Policyholder shall be the Insured Person’s 
assignee under the Policy. 
  
PAYMENT OF LOSS OF LIFE CLAIMS 
Upon receipt of due written proof of Line of Duty Cancer Death, benefits for a loss of life claim will be paid to the 
beneficiary named by an Insured Person when he or she or she became covered under this Policy. An Insured 
Person has the right to change his or her beneficiary at any time by completing a form, approved by us, and 
submitting it to the Policyholder. The new beneficiary designation will be effective as of the date an Insured Person 



VFCD-001-0619-FL 10 
  

  

 

signed the required form. However, if We have taken any action or made any claim payment before the 
Policyholder receives an Insured Person's request to change his or her beneficiary, that change will not go into 
effect. 
 
If an Insured Person does not name a beneficiary or names more than one beneficiary but does not designate their 
order or share of payments, the beneficiaries will share equally. The share of a beneficiary who dies before an 
Insured Person, or the share of a beneficiary who is disqualified will pass to any surviving beneficiaries in the order 
designated by an Insured Person. 
 
If an Insured Person does not name a beneficiary, or if a named beneficiary is disqualified, or if all named 
beneficiaries die before an Insured Person, We have the option of paying death benefits to an Insured Person's 
estate or surviving family members in the order listed below: 

1. Spouse, domestic partner, partner in a civil union; 
2. child or children, equally if living, otherwise to their descendants per stirpes; 
3. mother or father, equally or to the survivor; or 
4. sisters or brothers, equally or to the survivor or survivors. 

 
COOPERATION OF THE INSURED PERSON 
Coverage under this Policy may terminate for any Insured Person who fails to cooperate with the Company in the 
administration of the claim. Such cooperation includes, but is not limited to, providing any information or documents 
needed to determine whether benefits are payable or the actual benefit amount due. 
 
RIGHT TO OFFSET 
If We determine that an overpayment of any benefit payable under this Policy has been made to an Insured Person 
due to fraud or any error We make in processing a claim, We reserve the right to: 

1. offset said overpayment against any amounts otherwise payable to an Insured Person;  
2. request reimbursement from an Insured Person for any overpayment made; or 
3. bring legal action against an Insured Person to recover any overpayment. 

 
PHYSICAL EXAMINATION  
We, at Our expense, have the right to have an Insured Person examined as often as is reasonable while a claim is 
pending. We may also request to have an Insured Person examined, at Our expense, as proof of continued loss. 
We reserve the right to select the examiner.  
 
LEGAL ACTIONS 
No action at law or in equity shall be brought to recover on this Policy prior to the expiration of sixty (60) days after 
the required proof of loss is furnished in accordance with the terms of this Policy. No action shall be brought at all 
unless brought within the applicable statute of limitations from the time within which proof of loss is required to be 
given. 
 
ARBITRATION 
Any controversy or claim, or any breach of contract, arising out of or relating to this Policy shall, upon express 
written agreement by both parties to this Policy, be settled by arbitration administered by the American Arbitration 
Association in accordance with its Commercial Arbitration Rules, and judgment on the award rendered by the 
arbitrator(s) may be entered in any court having jurisdiction. The arbitration will occur at the offices of the American 
Arbitration Association nearest to the Insured Person or person claiming to be the beneficiary. The arbitrators(s) will 
not award consequential or punitive damages in any arbitration under this section. This provision does not apply if 
the Insured Person or the person claiming to be the beneficiary is a resident of a state where the law does not allow 
binding arbitration in an insurance policy, but only if this Policy is subject to its laws. In such a case, binding 
arbitration does not apply. This provision bars the institution of any individual or class action lawsuit brought by the 
Insured Person, his or her legal representatives, or beneficiary. 



VFCD-001-0619-FL 11 
  

  

 

PREMIUMS AND RENEWALS PROVISIONS 
 
POLICY TERM AND RENEWAL 
The first term of this Policy starts on the Effective Date shown on the Policy Schedule of Benefits and ends on the 
Expiration Date, also shown on the Policy Schedule of Benefits. The Policy will remain in effect for the duration of 
the Policy Term if the premium is paid according to the agreed upon terms. Later terms will be the periods for which 
the Policyholder pays renewal premiums agreed upon when due. All terms will begin and end at 12:01 A.M., 
Standard Time, at the location of the Policyholder. 
 
The Company may terminate this Policy on any anniversary of the first Renewal Date by giving the other party 
written notice at least sixty (60) days prior to that date. The Company is not required to provide such notice if 
cancellation is due to nonpayment of premiums. The Policyholder may terminate this Policy on any anniversary of 
the first Renewal Date by giving the other party written notice at least sixty (60) days prior to that date.  In these 
events, this Policy will terminate on the specified anniversary date at 12:01 A.M., Standard Time. Any premium rate 
guarantee will not affect the Company’s or the Policyholder’s right to terminate this Policy. Termination or 
nonrenewal will be without prejudice to the rights of any Insured Person with respect to any benefits payable under 
this Policy that began while this Policy was in force. 
 
PREMIUMS 
Premiums are paid at the Company’s Home Office or to the Company’s authorized agent. Any premium remitted by 
the Policyholder to its agent or broker will not be considered paid until it is received by us at Our office. If any 
premium is not paid when due, this Policy will be cancelled at the end of the last period for which premium was 
paid, except as provided in the Grace Period provision. 
 
The first premium is due on the Effective Date shown on the Policy Schedule of Benefits. The renewal premium for 
each term will be due on the day the preceding term ends, subject to the Grace Period, unless the Policyholder and 
the Company agree to another mode of premium payment. 
 
We may change the premium rate on any Renewal Date of this Policy or whenever the terms or conditions of the 
Policy are changed. 
 
PREMIUM RATE CHANGES  
After the initial twelve months of coverage the Company may change premium rates at the end of any Policy Term 
with at least sixty (60) days prior advance written notice mailed to the last known address of the Policyholder.  The 
Company will not increase premium rates during the initial twelve (12) months of coverage and, following the initial 
twelve (12) month period, not more than once in any six (6) month period, unless one of the events described 
below occurs. 
The Company may change the premium rate during a Policy Term if any one of the following occurs: 

 
1. the terms of this Policy change; 
2. coverage is reinstated following failure to pay premium during the Grace Period; 
3. a change in Insured Persons or Eligible Person’s to be covered which would, on a manual rate basis, require a 

change of 25% or more in the premium rate; 
4. a change in any federal or state law or regulation is enacted, adopted or amended to the extent it affects the 

Company’s benefit obligations under this Policy; or 
5. the Policyholder fails to provide sufficient information, as required by the Company, to confirm adequacy of 

premiums and rates currently being paid.   
 

Any increase or decrease in rate will take effect on the date of the applicable change specified above. A pro rata 
adjustment will apply from the date of the change to the end of any period for which premium has been paid. 
 
GRACE PERIOD 
A grace period of thirty-one (31) days will be provided for the payment of any premium due after the first. During the 
grace period, the Policy shall continue in force, unless the Policyholder has given written notice of discontinuance in 
advance of the premium due date and in accordance with the Policy Term and Renewal provision. 
 
Any renewal premium due must be paid, to Us, within the grace period following the renewal premium due date. If 
renewal premium is not paid within the thirty-one (31) day grace period, this Policy will automatically terminate at 



VFCD-001-0619-FL 12 
  

  

 

the end of the grace period. The Policyholder will be liable for the payment of a pro rata premium for the time the 
Policy was in force during the grace period.  
 
PREMIUM AUDIT 
The Company will have the right to audit books and records of the Policyholder at its place of business and during 
its regularly-scheduled business hours, in order to determine the accuracy of premiums paid.  
 
REINSTATEMENT 
This Policy may be reinstated if it lapsed for nonpayment of premium. Requirements for reinstatement are a written 
application of the Policyholder satisfactory to the Company and payment of all overdue premiums. Any premium 
accepted in connection with a reinstatement will be applied to a period for which premium was not previously paid. 
No premiums will be applied to any period more than 60 days before the reinstatement date. 
 



VFCD-001-0619-FL 13 
  

  

 

GENERAL PROVISIONS 
 
ENTIRE CONTRACT 
This Policy, including the application (if any) and any attached amendments, endorsements, riders and/or attached 
papers represents the entire contract between the Policyholder and the Company. All statements made by the 
officers or trustees of the Policyholder shall, in the absence of fraud, be deemed representations and not 
warranties. No statement made by an Insured Person will be used in any contest under this Policy unless a copy of 
the statement is furnished to the Insured Person, or in the event of death or incapacity of the Insured Person, to the 
Insured Person’s beneficiary or personal representative. No change in this Policy will be effective until approved by 
one of Our officers. This approval must be in writing and endorsed on or attached to this Policy. No agent can 
change this Policy or waive any of its provisions. 
 
CONFORMITY WITH STATE STATUTES 
Any provision of this Policy which is in conflict with the requirements of any state or federal law that applies to this 
Policy is changed to conform to the minimum requirements of such laws. Premiums may be changed, in 
accordance with the Premium Rate Change provision, to reflect these requirements. 
 
WORKERS' COMPENSATION 
This Policy is not in lieu of and does not affect any requirements for coverage by any Workers' Compensation Act 
or similar law. This Policy is not a Workers' Compensation Policy. It does not provide Workers' Compensation 
benefits.   
 
ADDITION OF NEW INSURED PERSONS 
All Insured Persons added to the Classes of Eligible Persons on the Policy Schedule are eligible for insurance 
under this Policy. 
 
ASSIGNMENT 
The rights and benefits provided by this Policy, except as provided herein, may not be assigned. The payee may, 
after a benefit or series of benefits has become payable, assign only those benefits. Such assignment will be valid 
only if the Company receives it before any of those benefits have been paid and only for benefits payable for claims 
arising from the same Line of Duty Cancer claim. Any other attempt to assign will be void. 
 
This insurance may not be levied on, attached, garnished, or otherwise taken for a person’s debts unless contrary 
to law. 
 
CLERICAL ERROR 
An Insured Person’s coverage will not be affected by error or delay in keeping records of insurance under this 
Policy. If such error or delay is found, the Company will adjust the premium fairly. 

 
EXAMINATION OF THE POLICY 
This Policy will be available for inspection at the Policyholder’s office during regular business hours. 
 
INCONTESTABILITY 
The validity of the Policy will not be contested for any claim incurred after it has been in force for two years from the 
Policy Effective Date, except for non-payment of premium, material misrepresentation or fraud. 
 
No misrepresentation will void or defeat recovery under this Policy unless such misrepresentation is material. 
 
Absent a showing of intentional fraud, no statement made by any Insured Person relating to insurability shall be 
used in contesting the validity of the insurance with respect to which the statement was made after the insurance 
has been in force prior to the contest for a period of two (2) years during the person's lifetime nor unless the 
statement is contained in a written instrument signed by the person making the statement. 
 
However, the Company may contest coverage at any time based upon the Insured Person's ineligibility for 
coverage under the Policy or upon other provisions in the Policy. 
 
MISSTATEMENT OF FACT 
If the Policyholder has misstated any fact, all amounts payable under this Policy will be such as the premium paid 
would have purchased had such fact been correctly stated. 



VFCD-001-0619-FL 14 
  

  

 

 
NONCOMPLIANCE WITH POLICY REQUIREMENTS  
Any express or implied waiver by the Company of any requirements of this Policy is not a continuing waiver of such 
requirements. Any failure by the Company to enforce any Policy provision will not be a waiver or amendment of that 
provision.  
 
RECORDS 
The Policyholder or its authorized Administrator will maintain the records of the Insured Person’s insurance under 
this Policy. The Company will be permitted to examine the Policyholder’s records relating to the insurance under 
this Policy at any reasonable time. The Policyholder is acting as an agent of the Insured Person for transactions 
relating to this insurance. The actions of the Policyholder will not be considered the actions of the Company. 
 



VFCD-001-0619-FL 15 
  

  

 

ELIGIBILITY, EFFECTIVE DATE, AND TERMINATION PROVISIONS 
 
POLICY EFFECTIVE DATE 
The Company agrees to provide the benefits described in this Policy in consideration of the Policyholder’s 
application and payment of the initial premium when due.  Insurance coverage begins on the Policy Effective Date 
shown on the Policy Schedule of Benefits. 
 
INSURED PERSON’S EFFECTIVE DATE  
For a person in an Eligible Class shown on the Policy Schedule of Benefits, coverage will become effective on the latest 
of the following dates: 

1. the Policy Effective Date; 
2. the date the person becomes a member of an Eligible Class; and 
3. the date for which the first premium for the person’s coverage is paid. 

 
In no event will insurance for the Eligible Person become effective before the Policy Effective Date. 
 
INSURED PERSON’S TERMINATION DATE 
An Insured Person’s coverage under the Policy will end on the earliest of the following dates: 

1. the premium due date, if premiums are not paid when due (subject to the Grace Period provision); 
2. the date the Insured Person ceases to be a member of an Eligible Class; 
3.    the date the Policy terminates.  

 
Termination does not affect a claim due to any Covered Line of Duty Cancer Diagnosis that occurs before the 
termination date.  
 
EFFECTIVE DATE OF CHANGES  
Any increase or decrease in the amount of insurance for the Insured Person resulting from a change in benefits 
provided by this Policy or a change in the Insured Person’s covered class will take effect on the date of such 
change.  
 
ELIGIBILITY  
A person is eligible for insurance under this Policy on the date he or she meets all of the requirements of one of the 
Eligible Classes shown on the Policy Schedule of Benefits. An Eligible Person may be insured under only one 
covered class, even though he or she may be eligible under more than one covered class. 

 
 

 
 
 
 
  



VFCD-001-0619-FL 16 
  

  

 

      HIPAA PRIVACY NOTICE 
 
THIS NOTICE DESCRIBES HOW MEDICAL INFORMATION ABOUT YOU MAY BE USED AND DISCLOSED 
AND HOW YOU CAN GET ACCESS TO THIS INFORMATION. PLEASE REVIEW IT CAREFULLY. 
 
AXIS Insurance Company values its relationship with you.  Protecting the privacy of the information we have about 
you is of great importance to us.  We want you to understand how we protect the confidentially of information as 
well as how and why we use and disclose it.  We are required by law to maintain the privacy of protected health 
information and to provide you with notice of our legal duties and privacy practices with respect to this information.  
“Protected health information” includes any individually identifiable information that we obtain from you or others 
that relates to your physical or mental health, the health care you have received, or payment for your healthcare. 
 
This privacy policy applies to policies underwritten by AXIS Insurance Company. This notice explains your rights. It 
also explains our legal duties and privacy practices. We are required by federal law to give you this notice.  We 
reserve the right to change the terms of this notice, and should that occur, we will provide you with a copy of the 
new notice. 
  
HOW WE MAY USE AND DISCLOSE YOUR PROTECTED HEALTH INFORMATION 
We use and disclose your Protected Health Information (PHI) for the purposes of your treatment, for payment and 
for health care operations.  Not every use or disclosure in a category is listed.  However all of the ways that we may 
use or disclose PHI will fall within one of these categories.   
 
Your Authorization: Except as outlined below, we will not use or disclose your PHI for any purpose unless you 
have signed a form authorizing use or disclosure.   You may take away this authorization at any time, in writing. We 
will then stop using your PHI for that purpose. But, if we have already used or shared your PHI based on your 
authorization, we cannot undo any actions we took before you told us to stop.   
 
For Payment: We use and disclose PHI as necessary for payment purposes. For example, we may use your PHI 
to process a claim or may give information to a doctor’s office to confirm your benefits.  
 
For Health Care Operations: We use and disclose PHI for our health care operations such as customer service, 
premium rating, fraud and abuse prevention and detection, and other functions related to your health policy. For 
example, we may use PHI to review the quality of care and services you get. We may also use PHI to provide you 
with case management or care coordination services.   
 
For Treatment Activities: We do not provide treatment. This is the role of a health care provider such as your 
doctor or a hospital. But, we may share PHI with your health care provider so that the provider may treat you.  
 
To Others: You may authorize us in writing to give your PHI to someone else for any reason. Also, if you are 
present, and provide authorization, we may give your PHI to a family member, friend or other person. We would do 
this if it has to do with your current treatment or payment for your treatment. If you are unavailable, incapacitated, or 
facing an emergency medical situation, we may share limited PHI with a family member, friend or other person if 
sharing your PHI is in your best interest.  
 
As Allowed or Required by Law: We may also use or disclose your PHI, as allowed by federal law, for many 
types of activities. PHI can be shared for health oversight activities. It can also be shared for judicial or 
administrative proceedings, with public health authorities, for law enforcement reasons, and to coroners, funeral 
directors or medical examiners (about decedents). PHI can also be shared for certain reasons with organ donation 
groups, for research, and to avoid a serious threat to health or safety. It can be shared for special government 
functions, for workers’ compensation, to respond to requests from the U.S. Department of Health and Human 
Services and to alert proper authorities if we reasonably believe that you may be a victim of abuse, neglect, 
domestic violence or other crimes. PHI can also be shared for any purpose as required by law.  
 
We may share PHI with the sponsor of the plan or use in the administration of the plan. Plan sponsors that receive 
PHI are required by law to have controls in place to keep it from being used for reasons that are not proper.   



VFCD-001-0619-FL 17 
  

  

 

  
YOUR HIPAA PRIVACY RIGHTS 
Access to Your PHI 
You have the right to obtain a copy and inspect specific items of your PHI, such as your policy or claim information, 
for as long as we maintain it. We may deny your request to access certain PHI, as permitted or required by law. We 
may require your request for access in writing. Your request for access should contain as much detail as possible 
regarding the PHI you wish to review. We may charge a reasonable fee for access to your PHI. 
 
Amendments to Your PHI 
You have the right to request that the PHI we maintain about you be amended or corrected if you believe it is 
incorrect. We are not legally obligated to make all requested amendments but will give each request appropriate 
consideration. Requests for amendment must be in writing and must state the reasons for the amendment request. 
 
Accounting for Disclosures of Your PHI 
You have the right to request an accounting of certain disclosures made by us of your PHI. Examples of disclosures 
that we are required to account for include those to state insurance departments, pursuant to valid legal process, or 
for law enforcement purposes.  Requests must be made in writing. We are not legally obligated to provide an 
accounting of every disclosure but will give each request appropriate consideration. The accounting will not include 
disclosures made prior to June 1, 2011. 
 
Restrictions on Uses and Disclosures of Your PHI  
You have the right to request restrictions on certain uses and disclosures of your PHI for treatment, payment, or 
health care operations by notifying us of your request for a restriction in writing. We are not legally required to agree 
to your restriction request but will give each request appropriate consideration. 
 
Confidential Communication of PHI 
You have the right to request to receive communications from us regarding your PHI by another method of contact 
or at an alternative address. We will accommodate reasonable requests, which must clearly state that disclosure of 
all or part of the information could endanger your health or safety. 
 
Right to a Copy of the Notice – You have the right to a paper copy of this Notice upon request by contacting us at 
the telephone number or address below. 
 
Potential Impact of Other Applicable Laws 
HIPAA (the federal privacy law) generally does not preempt, or override other laws that give people greater privacy 
protections. As a result, if any state or federal privacy law requires us to provide you with more privacy protections, 
then we must also follow that law in addition to HIPAA.   
  
Complaints  
If you think we have not protected your privacy, you can file a complaint with us. You may also file a complaint with 
the Office for Civil Rights in the U.S. Department of Health and Human Services in Washington, D.C. We will not 
take action against you for filing a complaint.  
  
Contact Information  
If you have questions or need further assistance regarding this Notice, or wish to exercise any of the 
abovementioned rights, you may write to us at  
 

Administrative Address: 
AXIS Insurance Company 
1 University Square Drive, Suite 200  
Princeton, NJ 08540  
888.870.AXIS (2947)  
General questions - please send to USSales.AccHealth@axiscapital.com  

 
Please include your name, address, plan sponsor, and policy number in any correspondence. 

 
 
Effective June 1, 2011 

 



VFCD-001-0619-FL 18 
  

  

 

OFAC NOTICE 

This insurance does not apply to the extent that trade or economic sanctions or regulations prohibit AXIS Insurance 
Company from providing insurance, including, but not limited to, the payment of claims. 
 
Payment of claims under any insurance policy issued shall only be made in full compliance with all United States 
economic or trade and sanction laws or regulation, including, but not limited to, sanctions, laws and regulations 
administered and enforced by the U.S. Treasury Department’s Office of Foreign Assets Control (“OFAC”). 
 
 



 
VFCD-007-0819-FL 

1 
 

Underwritten by:  AXIS Insurance Company  
111 S. Wacker Drive 
Suite 3500 
Chicago, IL 60606 
(A Stock Company) 

 
Administrative Office: 1 University Square Drive, Suite 200, Princeton, NJ 08540 

 
For inquiries, information about coverage or for assistance in resolving complaints:  
Please dial the Florida Consumer Helpline at: 1-877-MY-FL-CFO (1-877-693-5236) 
TDD line: 1-800-640-0886 
Out of State: (850) 413-3089 
 

Policyholder:  North Collier Fire Control & Rescue District  
Policy Number: PRCA-97208-FL10014 

Effective Date of this Rider:  October 1, 2022 
 
To make an inquiry, obtain information about your coverage or to resolve a complaint 
call Toll Free: 888-870-AXIS (2947) / Direct Dial:  609-375-9190 
 

AMENDATORY RIDER 
 
This Rider is attached to and made part of the Policy as of the Effective Date shown above. It applies only 
with respect to a Line of Duty Cancer Diagnosis that occurs on or after that date. It is subject to all of the 
provisions, limitations and exclusions of the Policy except as they are specifically modified by this Rider. 
See the Policy Schedule of Benefits for the applicability of this Rider with respect to each class of Insured 
Persons. 
 
I.  The Line of Duty Cancer Diagnosis Lifetime Maximum in the POLICY SCHEDULE OF 

BENEFITS section of the Policy is deleted in its entirety and replaced with the following: 
 
 Lifetime Maximum Benefit      $50,000 
 

The Lifetime Maximum Benefit does not apply to the Line of Duty Cancer Death Benefit. 
 

 
II. The following Definition is added to the DEFINITIONS section of the Policy: 
 
 Lifetime Maximum Benefit means the maximum dollar amount this Policy and any attached 

riders will pay in benefits to an Insured Person during his or her lifetime.  The Lifetime Maximum 
Benefit does not apply to the Line of Duty Cancer Death Benefit. 

 
 
III.  The following sentence, shown in the Benefit Payment Conditions sections of the LINE OF 

DUTY CANCER INITIAL DIAGNOSIS BENEFIT, in the BENEFITS section of the Policy, is 
deleted entirely: 

 
“The Insured Person has not used tobacco products for at least five (5) years preceding 
Diagnosis;” 

 
  



 
VFCD-007-0819-FL 

2 
 

IV. The following class(es) of Eligible Persons are added to the POLICY SCHEDULE section of the 
Policy: 

 
Eligible Persons:   
Class 3 An active full-time Civilian Fire 

Services Employee (as defined 
in this Policy) 

Coverage Effective Date:  the 
Policy Effective Date or the date 
on which the Eligible Person 
meets the Class 3 requirements 
whichever is later 
 

Class 4 After having qualified as a 
Civilian Fire Services Employee 
in Class 3, a Civilian Fire 
Services Employee whose 
employment has terminated 
shall remain eligible for 10 
years following the date on 
which Civilian Fire Services 
Employee terminates 
employment  
 

Coverage Effective Date:  the 
Policy Effective Date or the date 
on which the Eligible Person 
ceases to be a member of Class 
3 and meets the Class 4 
requirements whichever is later 

 

V. The Line of Duty Cancer Death Benefit in the POLICY SCHEDULE OF BENEFITS section of the 
Policy is deleted in its entirety and replaced with the following: 

 
Line of Duty Cancer Death Benefit – Class 1 and 3 Only     
Benefit Amount         $75,000 
 
This benefit is an alternative to pursuing workers’ compensation benefits under chapter 440 

 
 
VI.  With the exception of the POLICY SCHEDULE and the definition of Firefighter, all references to 

Firefighter in the DEFINITIONS, BENEFITS, and ELIGIBILITY, EFFECTIVE DATE, AND 
TERMINATION PROVISIONS section of the Policy are amended as follows: 

 
Firefighter or Civil Fire Service Employee 

 
VII. All references to Firefighter in the FIREFIGHTER CANCER EXPENSE REIMBURSEMENT 

BENEFIT RIDER attached to the Policy are amended as follows: 
 

Firefighter or Civil Fire Service Employee 
 

VIII. The following Definition is added to the DEFINITIONS section of the Policy. 
 

Civilian Fire Service Employee means non-firefighting employee of a fire department or a public 
safety department of an Employer whose primary responsibilities are supporting those who 
provide prevention and extinguishing of fires; the protection of life and property; and the 
enforcement of municipal, county, and state fire prevention codes and laws pertaining to the 
prevention and control of fires. 
 
 
 
 



 
VFCD-007-0819-FL 

3 
 

IX. The definition of Line of Duty Cancer in the DEFINITIONS section of the Policy is deleted in its 
entirety and replaced with the following: 

 
Line of Duty Cancer means:  
1. Bladder cancer.   
2. Brain cancer.   
3. Breast cancer.   
4. Cervical cancer.  
5. Colon cancer.   
6. Esophageal cancer.   
7. Invasive skin cancer.  
8. Kidney cancer.   
9. Large intestinal cancer.   
10. Lung cancer.   
11. Malignant melanoma.  
12. Mesothelioma.  
13. Multiple myeloma.  
14. Non-Hodgkin’s lymphoma.  
15. Oral cavity and pharynx cancer.  
16. Ovarian cancer.  
17. Prostate cancer.  
18. Rectal cancer.  
19. Stomach cancer. 
20. Testicular cancer.  
21. Thyroid cancer. 
 
Line of Duty Cancer also means a disease caused by an uncontrolled division of abnormal cells 
in a part of the body or a malignant growth or tumor resulting from the division of abnormal cells; 
and affecting the prostate or breast, lymphatic, hematological, digestive, urinary, neurological, or 
reproductive systems.  Cancer also includes any other type of cancer with the exception of non-
invasive skin cancer. 
 
 

 
 TERMINATION OF THIS RIDER  

 
This Rider will end on the earlier of: 
1. the date we received written notice from the Policyholder to cancel this Rider; and 
2. the date the Policy terminates. 
 
The President and Secretary witness this Rider: 
 
 
 
 

 

 
Secretary      President 
 



 
VFCD-006-0819-FL 

1 
 

Underwritten by:  AXIS Insurance Company  
111 S. Wacker Drive 
Suite 3500 
Chicago, IL 60606 
(A Stock Company) 

 
Administrative Office: 1 University Square Drive, Suite 200, Princeton, NJ 08540 

 
For inquiries, information about coverage or for assistance in resolving complaints:  
Please dial the Florida Consumer Helpline at: 1-877-MY-FL-CFO (1-877-693-5236) 
TDD line: 1-800-640-0886 
Out of State: (850) 413-3089 
 

Policyholder:  North Collier Fire Control & Rescue District  
Policy Number: PRCA-97208-FL10014 

Effective Date of this Rider:  October 1, 2022 
 
To make an inquiry, obtain information about your coverage or to resolve a complaint 
call Toll Free: 888-870-AXIS (2947) / Direct Dial:  609-375-9190 
 

FIREFIGHTER CANCER EXPENSE REIMBURSEMENT BENEFIT RIDER 
 
This Rider is attached to and made part of the Policy as of the Effective Date shown above. It applies only 
with respect to a Line of Duty Cancer Diagnosis that occurs on or after that date. It is subject to all of the 
provisions, limitations and exclusions of the Policy except as they are specifically modified by this Rider. 
See the Policy Schedule of Benefits for the applicability of this Rider with respect to each class of Insured 
Persons.  Any changes made to the Policy for purposes of this Rider shall only affect the benefits 
contained in the Rider Schedule and shall not have an effect on the Policy Schedule of Benefits.  
 
This Rider is designed to extend coverage to Insured Persons who participate in the Employer-sponsored 
health plan or the Employer-sponsored group health insurance trust fund.  
 
An Insured Person is eligible for benefits under this policy as an alternative to pursuing workers’ 
compensation benefits under chapter 440.  If the Insured Person is already paid workers’ 
compensation benefits under chapter 440 they will not be eligible for benefits under this policy. 
 
Coverage provided may not embody all benefits afforded to a Firefighter under Section 112.1816, 
F.S. 
 

RIDER SCHEDULE 
 

Line of Duty Cancer Expense Reimbursement Benefit  
Benefit Amount  up to $12,000 per Insured Person per Policy Term 

 
 

BENEFIT 
  
Line of Duty Cancer Expense Reimbursement Benefit  
If, while coverage under this Policy is in force, an Insured Person is Diagnosed with Line of Duty Cancer 
and a Line of Duty Cancer Initial Diagnosis Benefit is payable under this Policy, the Company will pay the 
Benefit Amount shown in the Rider Schedule subject to the Lifetime Maximum Benefit, Diagnostic 
Requirements and Benefit Payment Conditions. 
 
The Company will reimburse the following out-of-pocket expenses incurred by an Insured Person due to 
the treatment of Line of Duty Cancer: 



 
VFCD-006-0819-FL 

2 
 

 Deductible, 
 Coinsurance, or 
 Copayment. 

 
The Company shall not pay more than the Benefit Amount shown in the Rider Schedule for all out-of-
pocket expenses resulting from the same Line of Duty Cancer. 
 
Diagnostic Requirements 
The Company reserves the right to have any Line of Duty Cancer Diagnosis reviewed by a Physician of 
its choosing.  In the event of any dispute or disagreement regarding the appropriateness or correctness of 
the Diagnosis, the Company shall have the right to request an examination of either the Insured Person 
or the evidence used in arriving at such Diagnosis by an independently acknowledged expert selected by 
the Company in the applicable field of medicine. 

 
The Line of Duty Cancer must be positively Diagnosed by a Physician certified to practice pathological 
anatomy or osteopathic pathology, upon the basis of a microscopic examination of fixed tissues, or 
preparations from the hemic system.  Such Diagnosis shall be based solely on the accepted criteria of 
malignancy after a study of the histocytologic architecture or pattern of the suspected tumor, tissue and/or 
specimen.  Clinical Diagnosis alone does not meet this standard. 

 
The opinion of such expert as to such Diagnosis shall be binding on both the Insured Person and the 
Company. 
 
Benefit Payment Conditions 
Payment of benefits is subject to: 

1. the Diagnosis is made while the Insured Person’s coverage is in force under the Policy;  
2. the Insured Person has been employed as a Firefighter with the Employer for at least five (5) 

continuous years preceding Diagnosis; 
3. The Insured Person has not been employed in any other position in the five (5) years preceding 

Diagnosis which is proven to create a higher risk for any cancer; and 
4. The Line of Duty Cancer treatment is covered within the Employer-sponsored health plan or 

Employer-sponsored group health insurance trust fund. 
 
No benefits will be payable for: 

1. any disease, sickness or incapacity other than Line of Duty Cancer as defined; this is so even 
though such disease, sickness or incapacity may have been complicated, affected (directly or 
indirectly) or caused by Line of Duty Cancer; 

2. any Line of Duty Cancer Diagnosis that occurs prior to the Policy Effective date; 
3. any Line of Duty Cancer Diagnosis that occurs prior to the Insured Person’s Coverage Effective 

Date;  
4. any Line of Duty Cancer Diagnosis occurring after the Policy terminates; 
5. any Line of Duty Cancer Diagnosis occurring after the Insured Person’s coverage terminates. 

 
Termination of Employment 
If an Insured Person terminates employment with the Employer and a Line of Duty Cancer Initial 
Diagnosis Benefit is payable under this Policy, the Line of Duty Cancer Expense Reimbursement Benefit 
is payable upon Diagnosis of Line of Duty Cancer for 10 years following the date on which the Firefighter 
terminates his or her employment. The Company will pay the Benefit Amount shown in the Rider 
Schedule subject to the Diagnostic Requirements and Benefit Payment Conditions. 
 
Benefit Payment Conditions 
After termination of employment, payment of benefits is subject to: 

1. the Diagnosis is made while the Insured Person’s coverage is in force under the Policy;  
2. after termination of employment, the Insured Person continued coverage in the Employer-

sponsored health plan or Employer-sponsored group health insurance trust fund; 



 
VFCD-006-0819-FL 

3 
 

3. the Line of Duty Cancer treatment is covered within the Employer-sponsored health plan or 
Employer-sponsored group health insurance trust fund; 

4. after termination of employment, the Insured Person was not subsequently employed as a 
Firefighter; 

5. prior to termination of employment, the Insured Person was employed as a Firefighter with the 
Employer for at least five (5) continuous years; 

6. the Insured Person has not been employed in any other position in the five (5) years preceding 
Diagnosis which is proven to create a higher risk for any cancer. 

 
No benefits will be payable for: 

1. any disease, sickness or incapacity other than Line of Duty Cancer as defined; this is so even 
though such disease, sickness or incapacity may have been complicated, affected (directly or 
indirectly) or caused by Line of Duty Cancer; 

2. any Line of Duty Cancer Diagnosis that occurs prior to the Policy Effective date; 
3. any Line of Duty Cancer Diagnosis that occurs prior to the Insured Person’s Coverage Effective 

Date;  
4. any Line of Duty Cancer Diagnosis occurring after the Policy terminates; 
5. any Line of Duty Cancer Diagnosis occurring after the Insured Person’s coverage terminates. 

 
 
 

DEFINITIONS 
 
Certain words used in this Rider have specific meanings. The words defined below and capitalized within 
the text of this Rider have the meanings set forth below. If a capitalized term is not set forth below, it may 
be defined in the Policy to which this Rider is attached. If a term contained in this Rider is defined in both 
the Policy and this Rider, the definition in this Rider shall govern. 
 
Deductible means the amount the Insured Person must pay for covered health care services before his 
or her Employer-sponsored health plan or Employer-sponsored group health insurance trust fund will pay 
a claim.  
 
Coinsurance means the percentage of costs of a covered health care service the Insured Person must 
pay (20%, for example) after he or she has paid the Deductible. 
 
Copayment means the fixed amount ($20, for example) that the Insured Person must pay for a covered 
health care service after he or she has paid the Deductible. 
 
 

RIDER EXCLUSIONS  
 
In addition to any exclusions, conditions or limitations provided under the Policy, no Benefits shall be 
payable for the following treatments or services, unless coverage is specifically provided: 
1. cosmetic surgery, except for reconstructive surgery needed as the result of a Line of Duty Cancer; 
2. any elective or routine treatment, surgery, health treatment, or examination, including any service, 

treatment or supplies that: (a) are deemed by the Company to be experimental or investigational; and 
(b) are not recognized and generally accepted medical practice in the United States; 

3. services or treatment provided by persons who do not normally charge for their services, unless there 
is a legal obligation to pay. 

 
In addition, benefits will not be paid for services or treatment rendered by any person who is: 
1. employed or retained by Employer; 
2. living in the Insured Person’s household;  
3. an Immediate Family Member of either the Insured Person or the Insured Person’s Spouse; 
4. the Insured Person. 



 
VFCD-006-0819-FL 

4 
 

 

TERMINATION OF THIS RIDER  
 
This Rider will end on the earlier of: 
1. the date we received written notice from the Policyholder to cancel this Rider; and 
2. the date the Policy terminates. 
 
The President and Secretary witness this Rider: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Secretary      President 
 



Name of Policyholder:

Mailing Address:

City: State: Florida 34109-0000

Contact Person: Position/Title: 

Email Address: (239) 552-1322

Tobacco Lives Total Lives

159 159

233 233

34 34

0 0

15 15

40 40

0

0

Total Estimated Covered Lives with at least five (5) continuous years of employment: 208 0 208
Total Estimated Covered Lives eligible for the Line of Duty Cancer Death Benefit: 273 0 273

Cost Per Benefit
Y $23,972.00
Y $9,360.00

N Not Taken
Y $19,041.75
N Not Taken

$52,373.75

Date Signed: 

Please note: product available for group sizes over 50. For smaller groups, please contact Allen Durham using the information below.

Signature of Authorized Personnel: 

Estimated Number of Class 2 Firefighters with at least five (5) 
continuous years of employment prior to termination as a Firefighter:

Estimated Number of Class 3 Civilian Fire Service Employees with at least five (5) 
continuous years of employment as a Civilian Fire Service Employee:

Estimated Number of Class 3 Civilian Fire Service Employees 
eligible for the Line of Duty Cancer Death Benefit:

        p y      ( )
continuous years of employment prior to termination as a Civilian Fire Service 

Employee:

Effective Date Desired: 10/1/2023

Coverage Desired 
(Select Y/N for each):

REQUEST FOR COVERAGE PURSUANT TO
FLORIDA FIREFIGHTER CANCER 

& DEATH BENEFIT LAWS

Marketed By: 

Non-Tobacco Lives

Class 3: An active full-time Civilian Fire Service Employee (as defined below)

Estimated Number of Class 2 Firefighters 
eligible for the Line of Duty Cancer Death Benefit:

1885 Veterans Park Drive

Class 1: An active full-time Firefighter (as defined below)

Class 2: After having qualified as a Firefighter in Class 1, a Firefighter whose employment has terminated shall remain eligible for 10 years following the date 
on which the Firefighter terminates employment.

Naples

Ben Van Klingeren

bvanklingeren@northcollierfire.com

Zip Code: 

Estimated Number of Class 1 Firefighters 
eligible for the Line of Duty Cancer Death Benefit:

Estimated Number of Class 1 Firefighters with at least five (5)  
continuous years of employment as a Firefighter:

Eligibility Descriptions:

Chief Financial Officer

North Collier Fire Control & Rescue District (to be combined with Bayshore Fire District & 
Immokalee Fire Control District) 

Phone Number: 

Class 4: After having qualified as a Civilian Fire Services Employee in Class 3, a Civilian Fire Services Employee whose employment has terminated shall 
remain eligible for 10 years following the date on which Civilian Fire Services Employee terminates employment.

Do you wish to purchase a Lifetime Maximum Benefit of $50,000 or $75,000? $50,000

Estimated Number of Class 4 Civilian Fire Service Employees 
eligible for the Line of Duty Cancer Death Benefit:

Expanded CancersDo you wish to purchase Statutory Cancer coverage (21 cancers) or coverage for expanded cancers?

Total Annual Premium: 

Line of Duty Cancer Initial Diagnosis Lump Sum Benefit $25,000:Required

Optional Line of Duty Cancer Expense Reimbursement Benefit up to $12,000:

Additional Diagnosis Benefit up to $25,000:
Recurrence Diagnosis Benefit up to $25,000:

Line of Duty Cancer Death Benefit - Class 1 & 3 Only $75,000:

Line of Duty Cancer Death Benefit - Class 2 & 4 Only $75,000:

Optional

Optional

Optional

1 of 3

ATTACHMENT 2



Benefit Amount:

Line of Duty Cancer Initial Diagnosis Benefit $25,000 Lump Sum
Line of Duty Cancer Expense Reimbursement Benefit                         Up to $12,000
Line of Duty Cancer Additional Diagnosis Benefit                                Up to Not Taken  
Line of Duty Cancer Recurrence Diagnosis Benefit                              Up to Not Taken  

Lifetime Maximum Benefit $50,000
Line of Duty Cancer Death Benefit - Classes 1 and 3 Only $75,000 Lump Sum
Line of Duty Cancer Death Benefit - Classes 2 and 4 Only Not Taken  

Line of Duty Cancer means: Bladder cancer, Brain cancer, Breast cancer, Cervical cancer, Colon cancer, Esophageal cancer, Invasive skin cancer, Kidney 
cancer, Large intestinal cancer, Lung cancer, Malignant melanoma, Mesothelioma, Multiple myeloma, Non-Hodgkin’s lymphoma, Oral cavity and pharynx 
cancer, Ovarian cancer, Prostate cancer, Rectal cancer, Stomach cancer, Testicular cancer, Thyroid cancer.

LINE OF DUTY CANCER BENEFITS OFFERED: 

Line of Duty Cancer also means a disease caused by an uncontrolled division of abnormal cells in a part of the body or a malignant growth or tumor resulting 
from the division of abnormal cells; and affecting the prostate or breast, lymphatic, hematological, digestive, urinary, neurological, or reproductive systems.  
Cancer also includes any other type of cancer with the exception of non-invasive skin cancer.

Diagnosed/Diagnosis means a definitive and unequivocal diagnosis identifiable by a code under the most current ICD code structure made by a Physician 
who specializes in the condition for which benefits are being claimed: (1) based upon the use of clinical and/or laboratory investigations as supported by the 
Insured Person’s medical records; and (2) meeting any Diagnostic Requirements set forth in this Policy for Line of Duty Cancer. The disease or infirmity shall 
be presumed to have been caused by or to have resulted from the work performed. This presumption shall be rebuttable by evidence meeting judicial 
standards.

Deductible means the amount the Insured Person must pay for covered health care services before his or her Employer-sponsored health plan or Employer-
sponsored group health insurance trust fund will pay a claim. 

Copayment means the fixed amount ($20, for example) that the Insured Person must pay for a covered health care service after he or she has paid the 
Deductible.

An adjustment premium invoice may be issued if the actual number of eligible lives during an applicable policy term exceeds +/- 25% of the number of 
estimated eligible lives utilized for initial premium determination at policy term inception.

If an Insured Person terminates employment with the Employer, the Line of Duty Cancer Initial Diagnosis Benefit is payable upon Diagnosis of Line of Duty 
Cancer for 10 years following the date on which the Firefighter terminates his or her employment. 
After termination of employment, payment of benefits upon the Diagnosis of Line of Duty Cancer is subject to:
1. the Diagnosis is made while the Insured Person’s coverage is in force under the Policy; 
2. after termination of employment, the Insured Person continued coverage in the Employer-sponsored health plan or Employer-sponsored group health 
insurance trust fund;
3. after termination of employment, the Insured Person was not subsequently employed as a Firefighter;
4. prior to termination of employment, the Insured Person was employed as a Firefighter with the Employer for at least five (5) continuous years; and
5. the Insured Person has not been employed in any other position in the five (5) years preceding Diagnosis which is proven to create a higher risk for any 
cancer.

Employer means a state board, commission, department, division, bureau or agency, or a county, municipality, or other political subdivision of the state.

Civilian Fire Service Employee means non-firefighting employee of a fire department or a public safety department of an Employer whose primary 
responsibilities are supporting those who provide prevention and extinguishing of fires; the protection of life and property; and the enforcement of municipal, 
county, and state fire prevention codes and laws pertaining to the prevention and control of fires.

Lifetime Maximum Benefit means the maximum dollar amount this Policy and any attached riders will pay in benefits to an Insured Person during his or her 
lifetime.  The Lifetime Maximum Benefit does not apply to the Line of Duty Cancer Death Benefit.

Firefighter means an individual employed as a full-time firefighter within the fire department or public safety department of an Employer whose primary 
responsibilities are the prevention and extinguishing of fires; the protection of life and property; and the enforcement of municipal, county, and state fire 
prevention codes and laws pertaining to the prevention and control of fires.

Coinsurance means the percentage of costs of a covered health care service the Insured Person must pay (20%, for example) after he or she has paid the 
Deductible.

Line of Duty Cancer Initial Diagnosis Benefit
If, while coverage under this Policy is in force, an Insured Person is Diagnosed with Line of Duty Cancer, by a Physician in the medical specialty appropriate 
for the type of cancer Diagnosed, the Company will pay the Benefit Amount shown in the Schedule of Benefits subject to the Lifetime Maximum Benefit, 
Diagnostic Requirements and Benefit Payment Conditions.
Once a Line of Duty Cancer has been so Diagnosed and an Initial Diagnosis Benefit has become payable to an Insured Person, no benefits are payable to that 
Insured Person with respect to a subsequently Diagnosed recurrence of the same Line of Duty Cancer or a subsequently Diagnosed separate Line of Duty 
Cancer.
Payment of benefits upon the Diagnosis of Line of Duty Cancer is subject to:
1. the Diagnosis is made while the Insured Person’s coverage is in force under the Policy;
2. the Insured Person has been employed as a Firefighter with the Employer for at least five (5) continuous years; and
3. the Insured Person has not been employed in any other position in the five (5) years preceding Diagnosis which is proven to create a higher risk for any 
cancer.

2 of 3



Line of Duty Cancer Recurrence Diagnosis Benefit
If, while coverage under this Policy is in force, an Insured Person is subsequently Diagnosed with a recurrence of the same Line of Duty Cancer for which a 
Line of Duty Cancer Initial Diagnosis Benefit has been paid under this Policy, the Company will pay the Benefit Amount shown in the Policy Schedule of 
Benefits subject to the Lifetime Maximum Benefit, Diagnostic Requirements and Benefit Payment Conditions.
Payment of benefits upon the recurrence of a Line of Duty Cancer is subject to the following:
1. The subsequent Diagnosis must occur ninety (90) days or more after the initial Line of Duty Cancer Diagnosis; and
2. The Insured Person has not had symptoms of or been treated for the Line of Duty Cancer during the ninety (90) days before the date of the subsequent 
Diagnosis. For the purposes of this Policy, “treatment free” means that all primary treatment for the initial Line of Duty Cancer (including chemo and 
radiation therapy) has been completed.  Routine follow-up examinations and maintenance medications are not considered treatment; and
3. The Insured Person has been in complete remission prior to the date of the subsequent Diagnosis, as evidenced by the absence of all clinical, radiological, 
biological, and biochemical proof of the presence of the initial Line of Duty Cancer. 

Line of Duty Cancer Death Benefit - Classes 1 and 3 Only
If, while coverage under this Policy is in force, an Insured Person dies as a result of Line of Duty Cancer or from circumstances that arise out of the treatment 
of Line of Duty Cancer, the Company will pay the Benefit Amount shown in the Schedule of Benefits, subject to the Benefit Payment Conditions.

Payment of Line of Duty Cancer Death Benefit is subject to the following:
1. the death must occur while the Insured Person’s coverage is in force under the Policy; and
2. acceptable proof must be provided to the Company, or its authorized claims payor, that such death was a result of Line of Duty Cancer or circumstances that 
arise out of the treatment of the Line of Duty Cancer.

The coverage described in this proposal is underwritten by AXIS Insurance Company. This proposal outlines in general some of the important features of the 
proposed insurance program.  The controlling provisions will be in the Policy, and this proposal is not intended in any way to modify the provisions or their 
meanings. The policy will be subject to the laws of Florida. This insurance coverage is administered by Provident Agency, Inc. of Pittsburgh, PA.

Please return this form to us to request coverage.

Line of Duty Cancer Additional Diagnosis Benefit
If, while coverage under this Policy is in force, an Insured Person is subsequently Diagnosed with a separate Line of Duty Cancer from the initial Line of Duty 
Cancer for which a Line of Duty Cancer Initial Diagnosis Benefit has been paid under this Policy, the Company will pay the Benefit Amount shown in the 
Policy Schedule of Benefits subject to the Lifetime Maximum Benefit, Diagnostic Requirements and Benefit Payment Conditions.
Payment of benefits upon the Diagnosis of an additional Line of Duty Cancer is subject to the following:
1. The subsequently Diagnosed Line of Duty Cancer must be medically unrelated to the initial Line of Duty Cancer; and
2. The second date of Diagnosis must occur ninety (90) days or more after the initial date of Line of Duty Cancer Diagnosis.

Line of Duty Cancer Death Benefit - Classes 2 and 4 Only
If, an Insured Person is diagnosed with a Line of Duty Cancer for which a Line of Duty Cancer Initial Diagnosis Benefit is payable, and he or she 
subsequently dies as a result of the Line of Duty Cancer or from circumstances that arise out of the treatment of the Line of Duty Cancer, the Company will 
pay the Benefit Amount shown in the Schedule of Benefits, subject to the following Benefit Payment Conditions.

Payment of Line of Duty Cancer Death Benefit is subject to the following:
1. the death must occur while the Insured Person’s coverage is in force under the Policy; 
2. the death must occur within 10 years of diagnosis of Line of Duty Cancer; and
3. acceptable proof must be provided to the Company, or its authorized claims payor, that such death was a result of Line of Duty Cancer or circumstances that 
arise out of the treatment of the Line of Duty Cancer.

Please direct all inquiries to Allen Durham at United Badges Insurance Services | adurham@unitedbadges.com | 850-841-9992

An Insured Person is eligible for benefits under this policy as an alternative to pursuing workers’ compensation benefits under chapter 440.  If the 
Insured Person is already paid workers’ compensation benefits under chapter 440 they will not be eligible for benefits under this policy.
Coverage provided may not embody all benefits afforded to a Firefighter under Section 112.1816, F.S.

PBG-AH-018-AXI-0523

This program is administered by Provident, PO Box 11588, Pittsburgh, PA 15238.  
Please visit www.providentins.com to learn more about us.

Line of Duty Cancer Expense Reimbursement Benefit 
If, while coverage under this Policy is in force, an Insured Person is Diagnosed with Line of Duty Cancer and a Line of Duty Cancer Initial Diagnosis Benefit 
is payable under this Policy, the Company will pay the Benefit Amount shown in the Rider Schedule subject to the Lifetime Maximum Benefit, Diagnostic 
Requirements and Benefit Payment Conditions. The Company will reimburse the following out-of-pocket expenses incurred by an Insured Person due to the 
treatment of Line of Duty Cancer: Deductible, Coinsurance, or Copayment.  The Company shall not pay more than the Benefit Amount shown in the Rider 
Schedule for all out-of-pocket expenses resulting from the same Line of Duty Cancer.
In addition to any exclusions, conditions or limitations provided under the Policy, no Benefits shall be payable for the following treatments or services, unless 
coverage is specifically provided: 
1. cosmetic surgery, except for reconstructive surgery needed as the result of a Line of Duty Cancer; 
2. any elective or routine treatment, surgery, health treatment, or examination, including any service, treatment or supplies that:
     (a) are deemed by the Company to be experimental or investigational; and 
     (b) are not recognized and generally accepted medical practice in the United States; 
3. services or treatment provided by persons who do not normally charge for their services, unless there is a legal obligation to pay.

3 of 3



Page 1 of 2 

 

North Collier Fire Control and Rescue District 
Board of Fire Commissioners 

REGULAR MONTHLY MEETING 

AGENDA ITEM 10F 

Meeting Date: July 27, 2023 

Prepared by: Chief Financial Officer Ben Van Klingeren 

Subject: Request for Board Approval of Modification #1 to the FDEM Urban Search and 
Rescue Grant – Agreement Number T0275 

 

Objective 
Obtain Board Approval of Modification #1 FDEM Urban Search and Rescue Grant – Contract Number 
T0275 for Tactical Rescue Team (TRT) Number 646 extending one year.    

Background Information 
In December, 2022, the District was awarded $12,000 by the State of Florida to help sustain the 
Statewide Urban Search and Rescue (USAR) capabilities to prepare for and respond to disasters 
throughout the State of Florida.  The Board of Fire Commissioners approved and executed the 
agreement at the January 26, 2023 meeting.  (See Attachment 1 for a copy of the original agreement).  
The eligible cost category of the award is “sustainment”.  The subcategories available include personal 
protective equipment, equipment repair and maintenance, logistical support, cannie equipment, water 
rescue cache, tools and equipment, medical cache, and planning & technology.  The original period of 
performance of the agreement is from July 1, 2022 through June 30, 2023. 

Considerations 
On July 10, 2023, the District received a proposed modification agreement from FDEM.  The 
modification agreement (see Attachment 2) extends the US&R Grant one year and into the 23/24 fiscal 
year.  Eligible expenses remain the same and no other parameters have been modified under the 
modification agreement (except for the time extension).  Please note: The District has purchased the 
eligible items and will meet the terms of the agreement of the grant before the expiration of the newly 
extended period of performance. 

Fiscal Impact 
There are no fiscal impacts to executing the modification agreement (extending the period of 
performance one year). 

Recommendation 
Staff recommends that the Board approve Modification #1 to the FDEM Urban Search and Rescue Grant 
– Contract Agreement Number T0275 totaling $12,000 extending the period of performance through 
June 30, 2024. 

Attachments 
Attachment 1: Original (unsigned) FDEM USAR Grant Agreement – Contract Number T0275 
Attachment 2: Modification #1 FDEM USAR Grant Agreement 
 
 
 



 

North Collier Fire Control and Rescue District 
Board of Fire Commissioners 

REGULAR MONTHLY MEETING 
AGENDA ITEM 10F 

 

Page 2 of 2 

Proposed Motion 
Approve the Modification #1 to the FDEM Urban Search and Rescue Grant Agreement – Agreement 
Number T0275 totaling $12,000 extending the period of performance through June 30, 2024 as 
presented. 
 
 
 



1  

ATTACHMENT 1 
 
 

Agreement Number: T0275 
 
 

STATE-FUNDED GRANT AGREEMENT 
URBAN SEARCH AND RESCUE GRANT 

THIS AGREEMENT is entered into by the State of Florida, Division of Emergency 

Management, with headquarters in Tallahassee, Florida (hereinafter referred to as the "Division"), and 

North Collier Fire Control / Rescue District (hereinafter referred to as the "Recipient") 

for Tactical Rescue Team 646 
THIS AGREEMENT IS ENTERED INTO BASED ON THE FOLLOWING REPRESENTATIONS: 

A. The Recipient represents that it is fully qualified and eligible to receive these grant funds to 

provide the services identified herein; and 

B. The Division has received these grant funds from the State of Florida, and has the authority to 

subgrant these funds to the Recipient upon the terms and conditions below; and 

C. The Division has statutory authority to disburse the funds under this Agreement. 

THEREFORE, the Division and the Recipient agree to the following: 

(1) LAWS, RULES, REGULATION, AND POLICIES 

a. As required by section 215.971(1), Florida Statutes, this Agreement includes: 

i. A provision specifying a scope of work that clearly establishes the tasks that 

the Recipient is required to perform. 

ii. A provision dividing the agreement into quantifiable units of deliverables that 

must be received and accepted in writing by the Division before payment. Each deliverable must be 

directly related to the scope of work and specify the required minimum level of service to be performed 

and the criteria for evaluating the successful completion of each deliverable. 

iii. A provision specifying the financial consequences that apply if the Recipient 

fails to perform the minimum level of service required by the agreement. 

iv. A provision specifying that the Recipient may expend funds only for allowable 

costs resulting from obligations incurred during the specified agreement period. 

v. A provision specifying that any balance of unobligated funds which has been 

advanced or paid must be refunded to the Division. 

vi. A provision specifying that any funds paid in excess of the amount to which 

the Recipient is entitled under the terms and conditions of the agreement must be refunded to the 

Division. 

b. In addition to the foregoing, the Recipient and the Division shall be governed by all 

applicable State and Federal laws, rules and regulations, including those identified in Attachment B. Any 

express reference in this Agreement to a particular statute, rule, or regulation in no way implies that no 

other statute, rule, or regulation applies. 

(2) CONTACT 



2  

a. In accordance with section 215.971(2), Florida Statutes, the Division’s Grant 

Manager shall be responsible for enforcing performance of this Agreement’s terms and conditions and 

shall serve as the Division’s liaison with the Recipient. As part of his/her duties, the Grant Manager for 

the Division shall: 

 
 

payment. 

i. Monitor and document Recipient performance; and, 

ii. Review and document all deliverables for which the Recipient requests 
 
 

b. The Division's Grant Manager for this Agreement is: 

Emily Benton 

2555 Shumard Oak Boulevard 

Tallahassee, FL 32399-2100 

Telephone: 850-755-1567 

Email: Emily.Benton@em.myflorida.com 

c. The name and address of the representative of the Recipient responsible for the 

administration of this Agreement is: 
 
 
 

Name:   
 
 

Address:   
 
 

City, State, Zip:   
 
 

Telephone:   
 
 

Email:   

d. In the event that different representatives or addresses are designated by either party 

after execution of this Agreement, notice of the name, title and address of the new representative will be 

provided to the other party. 

(3) TERMS AND CONDITIONS 

This Agreement contains all the terms and conditions agreed upon by the parties. 

(4) EXECUTION 

This Agreement may be executed in any number of counterparts, any one of which may 

be taken as an original. 

(5) MODIFICATION 

mailto:Emily.Benton@em.myflorida.com


3  

Either party may request modification of the provisions of this Agreement. Changes which 

are agreed upon shall be valid only when in writing, signed by each of the parties, and attached to the 

original of this Agreement. 

(6) SCOPE OF WORK 

The Recipient shall perform the work in accordance with the Budget and Scope of Work, 

Attachment A of this Agreement. 

(7) PERIOD OF AGREEMENT 

This Agreement shall begin July 1, 2022 and shall end on June 30, 2023, unless 

terminated earlier in accordance with the provisions of Paragraph (16) TERMINATION. In accordance 

with section 215.971(1)(d), Florida Statutes, the Recipient may expend funds authorized by this 

Agreement “only for allowable costs resulting from obligations incurred during” the period of agreement. 

(8) FUNDING 

a. This is a cost-reimbursement Agreement, subject to the availability of funds. 

b. The State of Florida's performance and obligation to pay under this Agreement is 

contingent upon an annual appropriation by the Legislature, and subject to any modification in 

accordance with either chapter 216, Florida Statutes, or the Florida Constitution. 

c. The Division will pay the Recipient only for the successful completion of each 

deliverable. The maximum payment amount for each deliverable is outlined the Budget and Scope of 

Work in Attachment A of this Agreement. The maximum payment amount for the entirety of this 

Agreement is $ 12,000. 
d. The Division will review any request for payment by comparing the documentation 

provided by the Recipient against a performance measure, outlined in Attachment A, which clearly 

delineates: 

i. The required minimum acceptable level of service to be performed; and, 

ii. The criteria for evaluating the successful completion of each deliverable. 

e. The Division’s Grant Manager, as required by section 215.971(2)(c), Florida Statutes, 

shall reconcile and verify all funds received against all funds expended during the period of agreement 

and produce a final reconciliation report. The final report must identify any funds paid in excess of the 

expenditures incurred by the Recipient. 

f. For the purposes of this Agreement, the term “improper payment” means or includes: 

i. Any payment that should not have been made or that was made in an 

incorrect amount (including overpayments and underpayments) under statutory, contractual, 

administrative, or other legally applicable requirements; and, 

ii. Any payment to an ineligible party, any payment for an ineligible good or 

service, any duplicate payment, any payment for a good or service not received (except for such 

payments where authorized by law), any payment that does not account for credit for applicable 



4  

discounts, and any payment where insufficient or lack of documentation prevents a reviewer from 

discerning whether a payment was proper. 

g. As required by the Reference Guide for State Expenditures, reimbursement for travel 

must be in accordance with section 112.061, Florida Statutes, which includes submission of the claim on 

the approved state travel voucher. 

(9) RECORDS 

a. As a condition of receiving state financial assistance, and as required by sections 

20.055(6)(c) and 215.97(5)(b), Florida Statutes, the Division, the Chief Inspector General of the State of 

Florida, the Florida Auditor General, or any of their authorized representatives, shall enjoy the right of 

access to any documents, financial statements, papers, or other records of the Recipient which are 

pertinent to this Agreement, in order to make audits, examinations, excerpts, and transcripts. The right of 

access also includes timely and reasonable access to the Recipient’s personnel for the purpose of 

interview and discussion related to such documents. For the purposes of this section, the term “Recipient” 

includes employees or agents, including all subcontractors or consultants to be paid from funds provided 

under this Agreement. 

b. The Recipient shall maintain all records related to this Agreement for the period of 

time specified in the appropriate retention schedule published by the Florida Department of State. 

Information regarding retention schedules can be obtained at: http://dos.myflorida.com/library- 

archives/records-management/general-records-schedules/. 

c. Florida's Government in the Sunshine Law (Section 286.011, Florida Statutes) 

provides the citizens of Florida with a right of access to governmental proceedings and mandates three 

(3) basic requirements: (1) all meetings of public boards or commissions must be open to the public; (2) 

reasonable notice of such meetings must be given; and, (3) minutes of the meetings must be taken and 

promptly recorded. The mere receipt of public funds by a private entity, standing alone, is insufficient to 

bring that entity within the ambit of the open government requirements. However, the Government in the 

Sunshine Law applies to private entities that provide services to governmental agencies and that act on 

behalf of those agencies in the agencies' performance of their public duties. If a public agency delegates 

the performance of its public purpose to a private entity, then, to the extent that private entity is 

performing that public purpose, the Government in the Sunshine Law applies. For example, if a volunteer 

fire department provides firefighting services to a governmental entity and uses facilities and equipment 

purchased with public funds, then the Government in the Sunshine Law applies to board of directors for 

that volunteer fire department. Thus, to the extent that the Government in the Sunshine Law applies to 

the Recipient based upon the funds provided under this Agreement, the meetings of the Recipient's 

governing board or the meetings of any subcommittee making recommendations to the governing board 

may be subject to open government requirements. These meetings shall be publicly noticed, open to the 

public, and the minutes of all the meetings shall be public records, available to the public in accordance 

with Chapter 119, Florida Statutes. 

http://dos.myflorida.com/library-archives/records-management/general-records-schedules/
http://dos.myflorida.com/library-archives/records-management/general-records-schedules/


5  

d. Florida's Public Records Law provides a right of access to the records of the state 

and local governments as well as to private entities acting on their behalf. Unless specifically exempted 

from disclosure by the Legislature, all materials made or received by a governmental agency (or a private 

entity acting on behalf of such an agency) in conjunction with official business which are used to 

perpetuate, communicate, or formalize knowledge qualify as public records subject to public inspection. 

The mere receipt of public funds by a private entity, standing alone, is insufficient to bring that entity 

within the ambit of the public record requirements. However, when a public entity delegates a public 

function to a private entity, the records generated by the private entity's performance of that duty become 

public records. Thus, the nature and scope of the services provided by a private entity determine whether 

that entity is acting on behalf of a public agency and is therefore subject to the requirements of Florida's 

Public Records Law. 

e. The Recipient shall maintain all records for the Recipient and for all subcontractors or 

consultants to be paid from funds provided under this Agreement, including documentation of all program 

costs, in a form sufficient to determine compliance with the requirements and objectives of the Budget 

and Scope of Work in Attachment A and all other applicable laws and regulations. 

 
If the subcontractor has any questions regarding the application of Chapter 119, Florida Statutes, 
to the subcontractor’s duty to provide public records relating to this contract, contact the 
Custodian of Public Records at: 

(850) 815-4156 
Records@em.myflorida.com 

2555 Shumard Oak Boulevard, Tallahassee, FL 32399 
(10) AUDITS 

a. In accounting for the receipt and expenditure of funds under this Agreement, the 

Recipient shall follow Generally Accepted Accounting Principles (“GAAP”). As defined by 2 C.F.R. 

§200.49, GAAP “has the meaning specified in accounting standards issued by the Government 

Accounting Standards Board (GASB) and the Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB).” 

b. When conducting an audit of the Recipient’s performance under this Agreement, the 

Division shall use Generally Accepted Government Auditing Standards (“GAGAS”). As defined by 2 

C.F.R. §200.50, GAGAS, “also known as the Yellow Book, means generally accepted government 

auditing standards issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, which are applicable to 

financial audits.” 

c. If an audit shows that all or any portion of the funds disbursed were not spent in 

accordance with the conditions of this Agreement, the Recipient shall be held liable for reimbursement to 

the Division of all funds not spent in accordance with these applicable regulations and Agreement 

provisions within thirty (30) days after the Division has notified the Recipient of such non-compliance. 

mailto:Records@em.myflorida.com


6  

d. The Recipient shall have all audits completed by an independent auditor, which is 

defined in section 215.97(2)(i), Florida Statutes, as “an independent certified public accountant licensed 

under chapter 473.” The independent auditor shall state that the audit complied with the applicable 

provisions noted above. The audits must be received by the Division no later than nine (9) months from 

the end of the Recipient’s fiscal year. 

e. The Recipient shall send copies of reporting packages required under this Paragraph 

directly to each of the following: 

i. The Division of Emergency Management 

DEMSingle_Audit@em.myflorida.com 

OR 

Office of the Inspector General 

2555 Shumard Oak Boulevard 

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-2100 

 
ii. The Auditor General 

Room 401, Claude Pepper Building 

111 West Madison Street 

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-1450 

(11) REPORTS 

a. The Recipient shall provide the Division with quarterly reports and a close-out report. These 

reports shall include the current status and progress by the Recipient and all Sub-Recipients and 

subcontractors in completing the work described in the Budget and Scope of Work, in addition to any 

other information requested by the Division. 

b. Quarterly reports are due to the Division no later than thirty (30) days after the end of each 

quarter of the program year and shall be sent each quarter until submission of the close-out report. The 

ending dates for each quarter of the program year are September 30, December 31, March 31, and June 

30. 

c. The close-out report is due sixty (60) days after termination of this Agreement or sixty (60) 

days after completion of the activities contained in this Agreement, whichever occurs first. 

d. If all required reports and copies are not sent to the Division or are not completed in a manner 

acceptable to the Division, the Division may withhold further payments until they are completed or may 

take other action as stated in Paragraph (15) REMEDIES. "Acceptable to the Division" means that the 

work product was completed in accordance with the Budget and Scope of Work. 

e. The Recipient shall provide additional program updates or information that may be required by 

the Division. 

f. The Recipient shall provide additional reports and information identified in Attachment G. 

(12) MONITORING 

mailto:DEMSingle_Audit@em.myflorida.com


7  

a. The Recipient shall monitor its performance under this Agreement, as well as that of its 

subcontractors and/or consultants who are paid from funds provided under this Agreement, to ensure that 

time schedules are being met, the Budget and Scope of Work is being accomplished within the specified 

time periods, and other performance goals are being achieved. A review shall be done for each function 

or activity in the Budget and Scope of Work in Attachment A to this Agreement, and reported in the 

quarterly report. 

b. In addition to reviews of audits conducted in accordance with Paragraph (10) AUDITS above, 

monitoring procedures may include, but not be limited to, on-site visits by Division staff, limited scope 

audits, or other procedures. The Recipient agrees to comply and cooperate with any monitoring 

procedures/processes deemed appropriate by the Division. In the event that the Division determines that 

a limited scope audit of the Recipient is appropriate, the Recipient agrees to comply with any additional 

instructions provided by the Division to the Recipient regarding such audit. The Recipient further agrees 

to comply and cooperate with any inspections, reviews, investigations, or audits deemed necessary by 

the Florida Chief Financial Officer or Auditor General. In addition, the Division will monitor the 

performance and financial management by the Recipient throughout the period of agreement to ensure 

timely completion of all tasks. 

(13) LIABILITY 

a. Unless Recipient is a state agency or subdivision, as defined in section 768.28, Florida 

Statutes, the Recipient is solely responsible to parties it deals with in carrying out the terms of this 

Agreement, and shall hold the Division harmless against all claims of whatever nature by third parties 

arising from the work performed under this Agreement. For purposes of this Agreement, Recipient 

agrees that it is not an employee or agent of the Division, but is an independent contractor. 

b. Any Recipient which is a state agency or subdivision, as defined in section 768.28, Florida 

Statutes, agrees to be fully responsible for its negligent or tortious acts or omissions which result in claims 

or suits against the Division, and agrees to be liable for any damages proximately caused by the acts or 

omissions to the extent set forth in section 768.28, Florida Statutes. Nothing herein is intended to serve 

as a waiver of sovereign immunity by any party to which sovereign immunity applies. Nothing herein shall 

be construed as consent by a state agency or subdivision of the State of Florida to be sued by third 

parties in any matter arising out of this agreement. 

(14) DEFAULT 

If any of the following events occur ("Events of Default"), all obligations on the part of the Division 

to make further payment of funds shall, if the Division elects, terminate and the Division has the option to 

exercise any of its remedies set forth in Paragraph (15) REMEDIES. However, the Division may make 

payments or partial payments after any Events of Default without waiving the right to exercise such 

remedies, and without becoming liable to make any further payment: 

a. If any warranty or representation made by the Recipient in this Agreement or any previous 

agreement with the Division is or becomes false or misleading in any respect, or if the Recipient fails to 



8  

keep or perform any of the obligations, terms or covenants in this Agreement or any previous agreement 

with the Division and has not cured them in timely fashion, or is unable or unwilling to meet its obligations 

under this Agreement. 

b. If material adverse changes occur in the financial condition of the Recipient at any time 

during the period of agreement, and the Recipient fails to cure this adverse change within thirty (30) days 

from the date written notice is sent by the Division. 

c. If any reports required by this Agreement have not been submitted to the Division or have 

been submitted with incorrect, incomplete, or insufficient information. 

d. If the Recipient has failed to perform and complete on time any of its obligations under this 

Agreement. 

(15) REMEDIES 

If an Event of Default occurs, unless the event is covered by financial consequences listed in the 

Budget and Scope of Work, the Division shall provide the Recipient a thirty (30) day written notice within 

which the Recipient may cure the default. However, upon the Recipient’s failure to cure the default within 

the thirty (30) day notice period, the Division shall exercise any one or more of the following remedies, 

either concurrently or consecutively: 

a. Terminate this Agreement, provided that the Recipient is given at least thirty (30) days prior 

written notice of the termination. The notice shall be effective when placed in the United States, first class 

mail, postage prepaid, by registered or certified mail-return receipt requested, to the address in 

Paragraph (2) CONTACT herein; 

b. Begin an appropriate legal or equitable action to enforce performance of this Agreement; 

c. Withhold or suspend payment of all or any part of a request for payment; 

d. Require that the Recipient refund to the Division any monies used for ineligible purposes 

under the laws, rules and regulations governing the use of these funds; 

e. Exercise any corrective or remedial actions, to include but not be limited to: 

i. request additional information from the Recipient to determine the reasons for 

or the extent of non-compliance or lack of performance, 

ii. issue a written warning to advise that more serious measures may be taken if 

the situation is not corrected, 

iii. advise the Recipient to suspend, discontinue or refrain from incurring costs 

for any activities in question or 

iv. require the Recipient to reimburse the Division for the amount of costs 

incurred for any items determined to be ineligible; 

f. Exercise any other rights or remedies which may be available under law; 

Pursuing any of the above remedies will not stop the Division from pursuing any other remedies 

in this Agreement or provided at law or in equity. If the Division waives any right or remedy in this 

Agreement or fails to insist on strict performance by the Recipient, it will not affect, extend, or waive any 



9  

other right or remedy of the Division, or affect the later exercise of the same right or remedy by the 

Division for any other default by the Recipient. 

(16) TERMINATION. 

a. The Division may terminate this Agreement for cause after thirty (30) days written notice. 

Cause can include misuse of funds, fraud, lack of compliance with applicable rules, laws and regulations, 

failure to perform on time, and refusal by the Recipient to permit public access to any document, paper, 

letter, or other material subject to disclosure under chapter 119, Florida Statutes, as amended. 

b. The Division may terminate this Agreement for convenience or when it determines, in its sole 

discretion, that continuing the Agreement would not produce beneficial results in line with the further 

expenditure of funds, by providing the Recipient with thirty (30) days prior written notice. 

c. The parties may agree to terminate this Agreement for their mutual convenience through a 

written amendment of this Agreement. The amendment will state the effective date of the termination and 

the procedures for proper closeout of this Agreement. 

d. In the event this Agreement is terminated, the Recipient will not incur new obligations for the 

terminated portion of this Agreement after the Recipient has received the notification of termination. The 

Recipient will cancel as many outstanding obligations as possible. Costs incurred after receipt of the 

termination notice will be disallowed. The Recipient shall not be relieved of liability to the Division 

because of any breach of this Agreement by the Recipient. The Division may, to the extent authorized by 

law, withhold payments to the Recipient for the purpose of set-off until the exact amount of damages due 

the Division from the Recipient is determined. 

(17) SUBCONTRACTS 

If the Recipient subcontracts any of the work required under this Agreement, a copy of the unsigned 

subcontract must be forwarded to the Division for review and approval before it is executed by the 

Recipient. The Recipient agrees to include in the subcontract that (i) the subcontractor is bound by the 

terms of this Agreement, (ii) the subcontractor is bound by all applicable state and federal laws and 

regulations, and (iii) the subcontractor shall hold the Division and Recipient harmless against all claims of 

whatever nature arising out of the subcontractor's performance of work under this Agreement, to the 

extent allowed and required by law. The Recipient shall document in the quarterly report the 

subcontractor’s progress in performing its work under this Agreement. 

For each subcontract, the Recipient shall provide a written statement to the Division as to whether 

that subcontractor is a minority business enterprise, as defined in section 288.703, Florida Statutes. 

(18) ATTACHMENTS 

a. All attachments to this Agreement are incorporated as if set out fully. 

b. In the event of any inconsistencies or conflict between the language of this Agreement and 

the attachments, the language of the attachments shall control, but only to the extent of the conflict or 

inconsistency. 

c. This Agreement has the following attachments: 



10  

Exhibit 1 - Funding Sources 

Exhibit 2 – Florida Single Audit Act 

Attachment A – Budget and Scope of Work 

Attachment B – Program Statutes and Regulations 

Attachment C – Statement of Assurances 

Attachment D – Justification of Advance Payment 

Attachment E – Warranties and Representations 

Attachment F – Certification Regarding Debarment 

Attachment G – US&R Grant Report Cover Sheet 

Attachment H – Reimbursement Request Breakdown (Excel workbook, attached to this 

Agreement as a PDF for reference) 

Attachment I – Ownership Certification Form 

Attachment J – Sustainment Cache (Excel workbook, attached to this 

Agreement as a PDF for reference) 

(19) PAYMENTS 

a. Any advance payment under this Agreement is subject to section 216.181(16), Florida 

Statues. All advances are required to be held in an interest-bearing account. If an advance payment is 

requested, the budget data on which the request is based and a justification statement shall be included 

in this Agreement as Attachment D. Attachment D will specify the amount of advance payment needed 

and provide an explanation of the necessity for and proposed use of these funds. No advance shall be 

accepted for processing if a reimbursement has been paid prior to the submittal of a request for advanced 

payment. After the initial advance, if any, payment shall be made on a fixed-fee basis as needed. 

b. Invoices shall be submitted in accordance with Attachment A and shall include the supporting 

documentation for the project or services. The final invoice shall be submitted within sixty (60) days after 

the expiration date of the agreement. An explanation of any circumstances prohibiting the submittal of 

quarterly invoices shall be submitted to the Division grant manager as part of the Recipient’s quarterly 

reporting as referenced in Paragraph (11) REPORTS of this Agreement. 

c. If the necessary funds are not available to fund this Agreement as a result of action by the 

United States Congress, the federal Office of Management and Budgeting, the State Chief Financial 

Officer or under Paragraph (8) of this Agreement, all obligations on the part of the Division to make any 

further payment of funds shall terminate, and the Recipient shall submit its closeout report within thirty 

(30) days of receiving notice from the Division. 

(20) REPAYMENTS 

All refunds or repayments due to the Division under this Agreement are to be made payable to 

the order of “Division of Emergency Management,” and mailed directly to the following address: 

Division of Emergency Management 

Cashier 



11  

2555 Shumard Oak Boulevard 

Tallahassee FL 32399-2100 

 
In accordance with section 215.34(2), Florida Statutes if a check or other draft is returned to the Division 

for collection, Recipient shall pay the Division a service fee of $15.00 or 5% of the face amount of the 

returned check or draft, whichever is greater. 

(21) MANDATED CONDITIONS 

a. The validity of this Agreement is subject to the truth and accuracy of all the information, 

representations, and materials submitted or provided by the Recipient in this Agreement, in any later 

submission or response to a Division request, or in any submission or response to fulfill the requirements 

of this Agreement. All said information, representations, and materials is incorporated by reference. The 

inaccuracy of the submissions or any material changes shall, at the option of the Division and with thirty 

(30) days written notice to the Recipient, cause the termination of this Agreement and the release of the 

Division from all its obligations to the Recipient. 

b. This Agreement shall be construed under the laws of the State of Florida, and venue for any 

actions arising out of this Agreement shall be in the Circuit Court of Leon County. If any provision of this 

Agreement is in conflict with any applicable statute or rule, or is unenforceable, then the provision shall be 

null and void to the extent of the conflict, and shall be severable, but shall not invalidate any other 

provision of this Agreement. 

c. Any power of approval or disapproval granted to the Division under the terms of this 

Agreement shall survive the term of this Agreement. 

d. This Agreement may be executed in any number of counterparts, any one of which may be 

taken as an original. 

e. The Recipient agrees to comply with the Americans with Disabilities Act (Public Law 101-336, 

42 U.S.C. Section 12101 et seq.), which prohibits discrimination by public and private entities on the basis 

of disability in employment, public accommodations, transportation, State and local government services, 

and telecommunications. 

f. Those who have been placed on the convicted vendor list following a conviction for a public 

entity crime or on the discriminatory vendor list may not submit a bid on a contract to provide any goods 

or services to a public entity, may not submit a bid on a contract with a public entity for the construction or 

repair of a public building or public work, may not submit bids on leases of real property to a public entity, 

may not be awarded or perform work as a contractor, supplier, subcontractor, or consultant under a 

contract with a public entity, and may not transact business with any public entity in excess of $25,000.00 

for a period of 36 months from the date of being placed on the convicted vendor list or on the 

discriminatory vendor list. 



12  

g. Any Recipient which is not a local government or state agency, and which receives funds 

under this Agreement from the state government, certifies, to the best of its knowledge and belief, that it 

and its principals: 

i. Are not presently debarred, suspended, proposed for debarment, declared ineligible, or 

voluntarily excluded from covered transactions by a federal department or agency; 

ii. Have not, within a five-year period preceding this Agreement been convicted of or had 

a civil judgment rendered against it for fraud or a criminal offense in connection with obtaining, attempting 

to obtain, or performing a public (federal, state or local) transaction or contract under public transaction; 

violation of federal or state antitrust statutes or commission of embezzlement, theft, forgery, bribery, 

falsification or destruction of records, making false statements, or receiving stolen property; 

iii. Are not presently indicted or otherwise criminally or civilly charged by a governmental 

entity (federal, state, or local) with commission of any offenses enumerated in Paragraph (21)(g)(ii) of this 

certification; and 

iv. Have not within a five (5)year period preceding this Agreement had one or more 

public transactions (federal, state, or local) terminated for cause or default. 

If the Recipient is unable to certify to any of the statements in this certification, then the Recipient 

shall attach an explanation to this Agreement. 

In addition, the Recipient shall send to the Division (by email or by facsimile transmission) 
the completed “Certification Regarding Debarment” (Attachment F) for each intended 
subcontractor that Recipient plans to fund under this Agreement. The form must be received by 
the Division before the Recipient enters into a contract with any subcontractor. 

h. The State of Florida's performance and obligation to pay under this Agreement is contingent 

upon an annual appropriation by the Legislature, and subject to any modification in accordance with 

chapter 216, Florida Statutes, or the Florida Constitution. 

i. All bills for fees or other compensation for services or expenses shall be submitted in detail 

sufficient for a proper pre-audit and post-audit thereof. 

j. Any bills for travel expenses shall be submitted in accordance with section 112.061, Florida 

Statutes. 

k. The Division reserves the right to unilaterally cancel this Agreement if the Recipient refuses 

to allow public access to all documents, papers, letters, or other material subject to the provisions of 

chapter 119, Florida Statutes, which the Recipient created or received under this Agreement. 

l. If the Recipient is allowed to temporarily invest any advances of funds under this Agreement, 

any interest income shall either be returned to the Division or be applied against the Division’s obligation 

to pay the contract amount. 

m. The State of Florida will not intentionally award publicly funded contracts to any contractor 

who knowingly employs unauthorized alien workers, constituting a violation of the employment provisions 

contained in 8 U.S.C. Section 1324a(e) [Section 274A(e) of the Immigration and Nationality Act (“INA”)]. 



13  

The Division shall consider the employment by any contractor of unauthorized aliens a violation of 

Section 274A(e) of the INA. Such violation by the Recipient of the employment provisions contained in 

Section 274A(e) of the INA shall be grounds for unilateral cancellation of this Agreement by the Division. 

n. The Recipient is subject to Florida’s Government in the Sunshine Law (Section 286.011, 

Florida Statutes) with respect to the meetings of the Recipient’s governing board or the meetings of any 

subcommittee making recommendations to the governing board. All of these meetings shall be publicly 

noticed, open to the public, and the minutes of all the meetings shall be public records, available to the 

public in accordance with chapter 119, Florida Statutes. 

o. All expenditures of state financial assistance shall be in compliance with the laws, rules, and 

regulations applicable to expenditures of State funds, including but not limited to, the Reference Guide for 

State Expenditures. 

p. This Agreement may be charged only with allowable costs resulting from obligations incurred 

during the period of agreement. 

q. Any balances of unobligated cash that have been advanced or paid that are not authorized to 

be retained for direct program costs in a subsequent period must be refunded to the State. 

r. Section 287.05805, Florida Statutes, requires that any state funds provided for the purchase 

of or improvements to real property are contingent upon the contractor or political subdivision granting to 

the state a security interest in the property at least to the amount of state funds provided for at least five 5 

years from the date of purchase or the completion of the improvements or as further required by law. 

s. The Division may, at its option, terminate the Contract if the Contractor is found to have 

submitted a false certification as provided under section 287.135(5), Florida Statutes, or been placed on 

the Scrutinized Companies with Activities in Sudan List or the Scrutinized Companies with Activities in the 

Iran Petroleum Energy Sector List, or been engaged in business operations in Cuba or Syria, or to have 

been placed on the Scrutinized Companies that Boycott Israel List or is engaged in a boycott of Israel. 

(22) LOBBYING PROHIBITION 

a. Section 216.347, Florida Statutes, prohibits “any disbursement of grants and aids 

appropriations pursuant to a contract or grant to any person or organization unless the terms of the grant 

or contract prohibit the expenditure of funds for the purpose of lobbying the Legislature, the judicial 

branch, or a state agency.” 

b. No funds or other resources received from the Division under this Agreement may be used 

directly or indirectly to influence legislation or any other official action by the Florida Legislature or any 

state agency. 

(23) COPYRIGHT, PATENT AND TRADEMARK 

EXCEPT AS PROVIDED BELOW, ANY AND ALL PATENT RIGHTS ACCRUING UNDER OR IN 
CONNECTION WITH THE PERFORMANCE OF THIS AGREEMENT ARE HEREBY RESERVED TO 
THE STATE OF FLORIDA. ANY AND ALL COPYRIGHTS ACCRUING UNDER OR IN CONNECTION 



14  

WITH THE PERFORMANCE OF THIS AGREEMENT ARE HEREBY TRANSFERRED BY THE 
RECIPIENT TO THE STATE OF FLORIDA. 

a. If the Recipient has a pre-existing patent or copyright, the Recipient shall retain all rights and 

entitlements to that pre-existing patent or copyright unless this Agreement provides otherwise. 

b. If any discovery or invention is developed in the course of or as a result of work or services 

performed under this Agreement, or in any way connected with it, the Recipient shall refer the discovery 

or invention to the Division for a determination whether the State of Florida will seek patent protection in 

its name. Any patent rights accruing under or in connection with the performance of this Agreement are 

reserved to the State of Florida. If any books, manuals, films, or other copyrightable material are 

produced, the Recipient shall notify the Division. Any copyrights accruing under or in connection with the 

performance under this Agreement are transferred by the Recipient to the State of Florida. 

c. Within thirty (30) days of execution of this Agreement, the Recipient shall disclose all 

intellectual properties relating to the performance of this Agreement that he or she knows or should know 

could give rise to a patent or copyright. The Recipient shall retain all rights and entitlements to any pre- 

existing intellectual property that is disclosed. Failure to disclose will indicate that no such property 

exists. The Division shall then, under Paragraph (b), have the right to all patents and copyrights that 

accrue during performance of this Agreement. 

d. If the Recipient qualifies as a state university under Florida law, then, pursuant to section 

1004.23, Florida Statutes, any invention conceived exclusively by the employees of the Recipient shall 

become the sole property of the Recipient. In the case of joint inventions, that is inventions made jointly 

by one or more employees of both parties hereto, each party shall have an equal, undivided interest in 

and to such joint inventions. The Division shall retain a perpetual, irrevocable, fully-paid, nonexclusive 

license, for its use and the use of its contractors of any resulting patented, copyrighted or trademarked 

work products, developed solely by the Recipient, under this Agreement, for Florida government 

purposes. 

(24) LEGAL AUTHORIZATION. 

The Recipient certifies that it has the legal authority to receive the funds under this Agreement 

and that its governing body has authorized the execution and acceptance of this Agreement. The 

Recipient also certifies that the undersigned person has the authority to legally execute and bind 

Recipient to the terms of this Agreement. 

(25) ASSURANCES. 

The Recipient shall comply with any Statement of Assurances incorporated as Attachment C. 



15  

 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this Agreement. 
 
 

RECIPIENT: 
 
 
 

Signature:   
 
 
 

Name and title: Norman E. Feder / Board Chairman 
 
 

Date: January 26, 2023 
 
 

Include a copy of the Delegation of Authority for the signatory, if applicable. 
 
 
 

STATE OF FLORIDA 
DIVISION OF EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT 

 
 
 
 
 

Signature:   
 
 
 

Name and Title: Kevin Guthrie, Director of the Division of Emergency Management, or Ian Guidicelli as 

Authorized Designee 

 
 

Date:   
 
  
 



16  

Exhibit – 1 
Funding Sources 

STATE RESOURCES AWARDED TO THE RECIPIENT PURSUANT TO THIS AGREEMENT CONSIST 

OF THE FOLLOWING: 

 
SUBJECT TO SECTION 215.97, FLORIDA STATUTES: 

State Project - 

State awarding agency: Florida Division of Emergency Management 
Catalog of State Financial Assistance title: Urban Search and Rescue Sustainment Program 
Catalog of State Financial Assistance number: 31.078 
$ 12,000 

 
 
 

COMPLIANCE REQUIREMENTS APPLICABLE TO STATE RESOURCES AWARDED PURSUANT TO 

THIS AGREEMENT ARE AS FOLLOWS: 

1. Florida Single Audit Act, section 215.97, Florida Statutes 



17  

Exhibit – 2 
Florida Single Audit Act 

 
Audit Compliance Certification 

Email a copy of this form at the time of agreement submission to the Division at: 
DEMSingle_Audit@em.myflorida.com. 

Recipient: 

FEIN: Sub- Recipient’s Fiscal Year: 

Contact Name: Contact’s Phone: 

Contact’s Email: 
 

1. Did the Recipient expend the State Financial Assistance, during its fiscal year, that it received 
under any agreement (e.g., contract, grant, memorandum of agreement, memorandum of 
understanding, economic incentive award agreement, etc.) between the Recipient and the Florida 
Division of Emergency Management (Division)? Yes No 

 
If the above answer is yes, answer the following before proceeding to item 2. 

 
Did Recipient exceed $750,000 or more of State financial assistance (from DIVISION and all other 
sources of State financial assistance combined) during its fiscal year? Yes No 

 
If yes, Recipient certifies that it will timely comply with all applicable State single or project 
specific audit requirements of section 215.97(2)(i), Florida Statutes, and the applicable rules 
of the Department of Financial Services and the Auditor General. 

 
2. Did Recipient expend Federal awards during it fiscal year that it received under any agreement 

(e.g. contract, grant, memorandum of agreement, memorandum of understanding, economic 
incentive award agreement, etc.) between Recipient and Division? Yes No 

 
If the above answer is yes, answer the following before proceeding to item 2. 

 
Did Recipient exceed $750,000 or more of federal awards (from Division and all other sources of 
federal awards combined) during its fiscal year? Yes No 

 
If yes, Recipient certifies that it will timely comply with all applicable single or program – 
specific audit requirements of title 2 C.F.R. part 200, subpart F, as adopted and supplement 
by DHS at 2 C.F.R. part 200. 

By signing below, I certify, on behalf of Recipient, that the above representations for items 1 and 2 
are correct. 

 

Signature of Authorized Representative Date 

 

Printed Name of Authorized Representative Title of Authorized Representative 

mailto:DEMSingle_Audit@em.myflorida.com


18  

Attachment A 
Budget and Scope of Work 

 
Budget 

 

For the described tasks and deliverables, compensation shall not exceed the total maximum amount of: 
 

Category Budgeted Amount 
1: Sustainment $ 12,000 
TOTAL $ 12,000 

 
This is a reimbursement grant agreement to accomplish the scope identified in the laws, statutes, 
regulations, and this Agreement. It is not subject to adjustment due to the actual cost experience of the 
Recipient in the performance of the deliverables and requirements listed in the agreement. Prior to 
payment, tasks, deliverables, and reimbursement requests are subject to review and acceptance by 
Florida Division of Emergency Management. 

 
Purpose 

 

The intent of this Grant is to sustain the Statewide US&R capabilities to prepare for and respond to 
disasters throughout the State of Florida by providing funding in support of the eight (8) Florida Urban 
Search & Rescue and thirty-nine (39) Light Technical Rescue Teams. Funding for this purpose was 
appropriated by the Florida Legislature. 

 
Scope 

 

The Recipient will use the award amount to reimburse expenditures in one spending category: 
Sustainment. Sustainment consists of maintenance of specialized equipment, plus replacement and 
enhancement of equipment and personal protective items listed in Attachment J. Broadly, the qualifying 
sub-categories of Sustainment expenditures are listed below: 

 
Sub-Category Description 
Personal Protective Equipment Abrasion protection, uniforms, hydration packs, 

eye protection, foul weather gear, passport 
accountability, ID vests, chainsaw chaps. 

Equipment Repair and Maintenance Fluids, fuels, mechanical work for small engines, 
boat fuel and lubricants. 

Logistical Support Saw blades, batteries, MREs, water, and other 
perishable or disposables, warehouse fans, 
water rescue support equipment 

Cannie Equipment Kennels, transportation, and supplies. 



19  

Water Rescue Cache Masks, suits, tools, PFDs, other water safety 
equipment, boat replacement, boat connectors, 
etc. 

Tools and Equipment Hand tools, straps, marking paint, other small 
tools, and individual equipment. Equipment 
necessary to support state communications. 

Medical Cache Patient care equipment, basic and advanced life 
support supplies. 

Planning & Technology Personnel and Asset inventory program, office 
supplies for mapping, printing, and 
accountability. 

 
 

Requirements 
 

It will be the responsibility of the Recipient to ensure expenditures are not duplicates of items purchased 
under surfside, cache rehab, DHS UASI Grant, or DHS SHSGP Grant funding. Any purchases which are 
duplicates cannot be submitted for reimbursement to the Division under this grant. If any purchases are 
reimbursed which are duplicates of items purchased under surfside, cache rehab, DHS UASI Grant, or 
DHS SHSGP Grant funding, the amount reimbursed must be returned to the Division. The Division will 
partner with the State Fire Marshall’s Office as Subject Matter Experts to verify Deliverables to ensure 
duplicate purchases are not being submitted for reimbursement under this grant. 

 
The Division will use Salesforce as its Grant’s Management platform for this grant. All Deliverables, 
reports, and financial activities (reimbursement requests) must be submitted to Salesforce via the 
Division’s established protocols. These protocols will be sent to the Recipient as a Salesforce External 
User Guide, and additional Salesforce training may be provided to the Recipient by the Division. 

 
Deliverables 

 

Deliverable Due-Date Schedule 

Deliverables Due Date 
3: Quarter 3 Report March 31, 2023 
4: Quarter 4 Report June 30, 2023 

5: Closeout Report August 29, 2023, or 60 days after 
completion of activities 

 
Quarterly Reports are due at the end of the relevant quarter but have a 30-day grace period before they 
must be submitted correctly to the Division. The Closeout Report is due August 29, 2023, or sixty (60) 
days after completion of the activities contained in this Agreement, whichever occurs first. Thus, if a 
Recipient has paid for an item but delivery will not take place until after August 29, 2023, the Closeout 
Report will be due 60 days following the item delivery. 

 
Quarterly Reports are the basis for a reimbursement claim under this grant agreement. Quarterly Reports 
must be submitted at least once quarterly based on the Deliverable Due-Date Schedule; however multiple 



20  

Quarterly Reports may be submitted per-quarter if the Recipient wishes to make additional requests for 
reimbursement. At a minimum, a Quarterly Report must contain a complete Attachment G - US&R Grant 
Report Cover Sheet. If the Recipient wishes to claim reimbursement for Sustainment expenses, the 
Recipient’s Quarterly Report must also include: 

 
1. A correctly filled-out Attachment H – Reimbursement Request Breakdown 
2. Receipts of each Sustainment Item claimed with the Item # clearly written in 

the corner 

The Quarterly Report may also include any other supporting documentation to help verify the veracity and 
appropriateness of a purchase. All supporting documentation must have the Item # written in the corner 
for tracking and verification purposes. 

 
To correctly fill-out Attachment H, the Recipient must assign each purchase an Item #, starting at 1 and 
ascending (2, 3, 4, etc.). This is for tracking and verification purposes. This Item # will be unique for the 
purchase and must be written on the corner of the purchase receipt and included on Attachment I – 
Ownership Certification Form. Additionally, the Item # must be submitted in the corner of any supporting 
documentation for the purchase. After assigning an Item #, the Recipient will need to fill-out the relevant 
information for the Item #. Date(s) Item Received will be left blank until the Recipient takes possession of 
the Item #. Attachment H will be a living document that is continually added-to throughout the life cycle of 
the grant, updated any time there is a change or a reimbursement is added and submitted to the Division 
in Quarterly Reports. 

 
Once the Recipient takes possession of the Item, the Recipient will need to submit their updated 
Attachment H in their next Quarterly Report, as well as Attachment I – Ownership Certification Form. This 
form certifies final ownership and possession of the Item. Every purchase submitted for reimbursement 
under this grant must have the Date(s) Item Received field filled out on Attachment H, and a complete 
Attachment I submitted. 

 
Salesforce 

 

Deliverables shall be submitted on the Division’s Salesforce platform in the Deliverable object. The 
Recipient’s Quarterly/Closeout Report shall be compiled by the Recipient into a single document 
wherever possible when submitting for deliverable approval. The deliverable shall include all required 
forms and supporting documents sufficient to verify the accuracy of deliverable completion. 

 
Following review and approval of the deliverable by the Division’s assigned Grant Manager, the Recipient 
shall submit a reimbursement request on the Division’s Salesforce Platform on the Financial Activity 
object. In the Financial Activity, the Recipient shall attach their approved deliverable in the “Deliverable” 
field, and upload the full Quarterly Report deliverable submission. 

 
Financial Consequences 

 

Failure to successfully complete each of the required tasks, as demonstrated by the failure to satisfy the 
applicable deliverables, shall result in the following penalty: 

 
• Reduction of the maximum payable amount based on the applicable percentage of each task 

not successfully completed. 
 

Failure to submit deliverables by the due date may result in the following penalty: 
 

• Reduction of the deliverable payment amount to the Recipient by 5% for each thirty (30) 
calendar day period in which the deliverable is not submitted. 

 
If, because of circumstances beyond the Recipient’s control, the Recipient is unable to successfully 
perform a task required by this Agreement, then the Recipient shall notify the Division in writing 



21  

immediately to request a due date extension. If the Division agrees that the inability to perform was 
directly due to circumstances beyond the control of the Recipient, then the Division will consider waiving 
the imposition of a financial consequence. 



23  

Attachment B 
 

Program Statutes and Regulations 
 
 

1.  Florida Single Audit Act, section 215.97, Florida Statutes 



24  

Attachment C 
Statement of Assurances 

 
The Recipient hereby assures and certifies compliance with all Federal Statutes, and State of Florida laws, 
regulations, policies, guidelines and requirements, and Uniform Administrative Requirements for Grants 
and Cooperative Agreements 28 CFR, Part 66, Common Rule that govern the application, acceptance and 
use of State funds for this State-funded Agreement. The Applicant assures and certifies that: 

 
1. It will comply with provisions of Federal law which limit certain political activities of employees of a State 
or local unit of government whose principal employment is in connection with an activity financed in whole 
or in part by Federal grants. (5 USC 1501, et. seq.) 

 
2. It will comply with the minimum wage and maximum hour’s provisions of the Federal Fair Labor Standards 
Act. 

 
3. It will establish safeguards to prohibit employees from using their positions for a purpose that is or gives 
the appearance of being motivated by a desire for private gain for themselves or others, particularly those 
with whom they have family, business, or other ties. 

 
4. It will give the sponsoring agency or the Comptroller General, through any authorized representative, 
access to and the right to examine all records, books, papers, or documents related to the grant. 

 
5. It will ensure that the facilities under its ownership, lease, or supervision which shall be utilized in the 
accomplishment of the deliverables are not listed on the Environmental Protection Agency's (EPA) list of 
Violating Facilities and that it will notify the Division of the receipt of any communication from the Director 
of the EPA Office of Federal Activities indicating that a facility to be used in the project is under consideration 
for listing by the EPA. 

 
6. In the event a Federal or State court or Federal or State administrative agency makes a finding of 
discrimination after a due process hearing on the grounds of race, color, religion, national origin, sex, or 
disability against a Recipient of funds, the Recipient will forward a copy of the finding to the Office for Civil 
Rights, Office of Justice Programs. 

 
7. It will provide an Equal Employment Opportunity Program if required to maintain one, where the 
application is for $500,000 or more. 

 
8. DRUG-FREE WORKPLACE (GRANTEES OTHER THAN INDIVIDUALS) As required by the Drug-Free 
Workplace Act of 1988, and implemented at 28 CFR Part 67, Subpart F, for Grantees, as defined at 28 
CFR Part 67 Sections 67.615 and 67.620. 



25  

 
 
 
SUB-RECIPIENT: 

Attachment D 
JUSTIFICATION OF ADVANCE PAYMENT 

If you are requesting an advance, indicate same by checking the box below. 
 

 
If you are requesting an advance, complete the following chart and line item justification below. 

 
 

ESTIMATED EXPENSES 
 

BUDGET COST CATEGORY 
(List Applicable Cost Category) 

2020-2021 Anticipated Budget Category 
Expenditures for Advance Payment Request 

  

  

  

TOTAL ANTICIPATED EXPENSES: $0.00 

 
BUDGET CATEGORY & COST JUSTIFICATION: (For each budget category and cost, provide 

a detailed justification explaining the need for the cash advance. The justification must include 
supporting documentation that clearly shows the advance will be expended within the first ninety 
(90) days of the Agreement Performance Period. Support documentation should include 
anticipated training, POIs, planning project expenses, and administrative costs (as 
applicable) to provide the Division with reasonable and necessary justification for the advance 
request. Any advance funds not expended within the first ninety (90) days of the Agreement's 
execution shall be returned to the Division Cashier, 2555 Shumard Oak Boulevard, Tallahassee, 
Florida 32399, within thirty (30) days after the ninety (90) day timeframe expires, along with any 
interest earned on the advance. 

 

ADVANCE REQUESTED 
 

Advance payment of $  is requested. Balance of 
payments will be made on a reimbursement basis. These funds are 
needed to pay staff, award benefits to clients, duplicate forms and 
purchase start-up supplies and equipment. We would not be able to 
operate the program without this advance. 



26  

 
 
 

Financial Management 

Attachment E 
Warranties and Representations 

Recipient’s financial management system must include the following: 

(1) Accurate, current, and complete disclosure of the financial results of this project or program. 
 
 

(2)  Records that identify the source and use of funds for all activities. These records shall contain 

information pertaining to grant awards, authorizations, obligations, unobligated balances, 

assets, outlays, income and interest. 

 
(3) Effective control over and accountability for all funds, property and other assets. Recipient shall 

safeguard all assets and assure that they are used solely for authorized purposes. 

 
(4) Comparison of expenditures with budget amounts for each Request for Payment. Whenever 

appropriate, financial information should be related to performance and unit cost data. 

 
(5) Written procedures to determine whether costs are allowable and reasonable under the 

provisions of the applicable OMB cost principles and the Terms and Conditions of this 

Agreement. 

 
(6) Cost accounting records that are supported by backup documentation. 

 
 

Competition 

All procurement transactions shall be done in a manner to provide open and free competition. The 

Recipient shall be alert to conflicts of interest as well as noncompetitive practices among contractors that 

may restrict or eliminate competition or otherwise restrain trade. In order to ensure excellent contractor 

performance and eliminate unfair competitive advantage, contractors that develop or draft specifications, 

requirements, statements of work, invitations for bids and/or requests for proposals shall be excluded 

from competing for such procurements. Awards shall be made to the bidder or offeror whose bid or offer 

is responsive to the solicitation and is most advantageous to the Recipient, considering the price, quality 

and other factors. Solicitations shall clearly set forth all requirements that the bidder or offeror must fulfill 

for the bid or offer to be evaluated by the Recipient. Any and all bids or offers may be rejected when it is 

in the Recipient's interest to do so. 

 
Codes of Conduct 

http://www.whitehouse.gov/omb/circulars/a110/print/#procurement


27  

The Recipient shall maintain written standards of conduct governing the performance of its employees 

engaged in the award and administration of contracts. No employee, officer, or agent shall participate in 

the selection, award, or administration of a contract supported by public grant funds if a real or apparent 

conflict of interest would be involved. Such a conflict would arise when the employee, officer, or agent, 

any member of his or her immediate family, his or her partner, or an organization which employs or is 

about to employ any of the parties indicated, has a financial or other interest in the firm selected for an 

award. The officers, employees, and agents of the Recipient shall neither solicit nor accept gratuities, 

favors, or anything of monetary value from contractors or parties to subcontracts. The standards of 

conduct shall provide for disciplinary actions to be applied for violations of the standards by officers, 

employees, or agents of the Recipient. 

 
Business Hours 

The Recipient shall have its offices open for business, with the entrance door open to the public, and at 

least one employee on site. 

 
Licensing and Permitting 

All subcontractors or employees hired by the Recipient shall have all current licenses and permits 

required for all work for which they are hired by the Recipient. 



28  

Attachment F 
 

Subcontractor Covered Transactions 
 
 

(1) The prospective Subcontractor,  , of the Recipient certifies, by 

submission of this document, that neither it nor its principals are presently debarred, suspended, 

proposed for debarment, declared ineligible, or voluntarily excluded from participation in this 

transaction by any Federal department or agency. 

 
(2) Where the Recipient’s Subcontractor is unable to certify to the above statement, the prospective 

Subcontractor shall attach an explanation to this Form. 

 
 

SUBCONTRACTOR: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Recipient’s Signature Recipient’s Printed Name 
 
 
 

Name and Title FDEM Agreement Number 
 
 
 

Street Address Project Number (if applicable) 
 
 
 

City, State, Zip 
 
 
 

Date 

 
Certification Regarding Debarment, Suspension, Ineligibility, and Voluntary Exclusion 



 

Attachment G 
US&R Grant Report Cover Sheet 

For use with any deliverable submission including quarterly reports, closeout reports, and financial activities 

Recipient: 
 

Grant # 
 

Quarter: Q1 ✔ Q2 Q3 Q4 Agreement Closeout 

# Deliverables Amount Requested Amount Remaining 

1 SUSTAINMENT 
  

    

 TOTAL AMOUNTS: $0.00 $ 0.00 

 
I certify that to the best of my knowledge the billed costs are in accordance with the Terms of this Agreement, and that I am 

authorized to submit this form on behalf of the Recipient. If Agreement Closeout is checked, I certify that the amounts remaining 
are correct, and I certify the agreement is in closeout. 

 
 
 

  

Print Name of Authorized Official Title of Authorized Official 
 
 
 
 

  

Signature of Authorized Official Signature Date 

Report Narrative 
Use the space below to provide updates and give details of Deliverable activities performed during the Performance Period. If submitting with a 

reimbursement, list any irregularities or notes you wish to bring to the Division's attention. 
 

29 8/20/2022 



 

Attachment H 
Reimbursement Request Breakdown 

US&R Grant 
This form is cumulative and a running list of all sustainment and vehicle reimbursement request for the Grant Agreement. Sustainment purchases must be 
purchased off the pre‐approved cache in Attachment J. Vehicle purchases must be purchased off the pre‐approved cache in Attachment K. Item/Vehicle # is a unique 
number given to a purchase by the recipient for tracking purposes, starting at 1 and ascending. For Quarterly Report, indicate the quarterly report in which the 
Item/Vehicle was submitted for reimbursement. 

Item/Vehicle # Item/Vehicle Name Quarterly Report Date of Purchase Date(s) Item/Vehicle Received Units Cost Per Unit Total Cost 
        

Item/Vehicle Description/Justification 
 

Item/Vehicle # Item/Vehicle Name Quarterly Report Date of Purchase Date(s) Item/Vehicle Received Units Cost Per Unit Total Cost 
        

Item/Vehicle Description/Justification 
 

Item/Vehicle # Item/Vehicle Name Quarterly Report Date of Purchase Date(s) Item/Vehicle Received Units Cost Per Unit Total Cost 
        

Item/Vehicle Description/Justification 
 

Item/Vehicle # Item/Vehicle Name Quarterly Report Date of Purchase Date(s) Item/Vehicle Received Units Cost Per Unit Total Cost 
        

Item/Vehicle Description/Justification 
 

Item/Vehicle # Item/Vehicle Name Quarterly Report Date of Purchase Date(s) Item/Vehicle Received Units Cost Per Unit Total Cost 
        

Item/Vehicle Description/Justification 
 

Item/Vehicle # Item/Vehicle Name Quarterly Report Date of Purchase Date(s) Item/Vehicle Received Units Cost Per Unit Total Cost 
        

Item/Vehicle Description/Justification 
 

Item/Vehicle # Item/Vehicle Name Quarterly Report Date of Purchase Date(s) Item/Vehicle Received Units Cost Per Unit Total Cost 
        

Item/Vehicle Description/Justification 
 

Item/Vehicle # Item/Vehicle Name Quarterly Report Date of Purchase Date(s) Item/Vehicle Received Units Cost Per Unit Total Cost 
        

Item/Vehicle Description/Justification 
 

Item/Vehicle # Item/Vehicle Name Quarterly Report Date of Purchase Date(s) Item/Vehicle Received Units Cost Per Unit Total Cost 
        

Item/Vehicle Description/Justification 
 

Item/Vehicle # Item/Vehicle Name Quarterly Report Date of Purchase Date(s) Item/Vehicle Received Units Cost Per Unit Total Cost 
        

Item/Vehicle Description/Justification 
 

Item/Vehicle # Item/Vehicle Name Quarterly Report Date of Purchase Date(s) Item/Vehicle Received Units Cost Per Unit Total Cost 
        

Item/Vehicle Description/Justification 
 

Item/Vehicle # Item/Vehicle Name Quarterly Report Date of Purchase Date(s) Item/Vehicle Received Units Cost Per Unit Total Cost 
        

Item/Vehicle Description/Justification 
 



 

Attachment I 
Ownership Certification Form 
To certify the receipt and ownership of goods 

 
Recipient: 

 

  

Item #:  

Item Name:  

 
Supplier Name: 

 

Date Item Purchased:  

Date Item Received:  

Received By (Print name of staff): 
 

Verified By (Print name of authorized 
official): 

 

Units Purchased: Units Received: 

I certify that to the best of my knowledge the items/vehicles received are in accordance with the Terms of this Agreement. I certify we are in 
possession and ownership of the referenced items/vehicles, and I am authorized to submit this form on behalf of the Recipient. 

 
 
 

  

Print Name of Authorized Official Title of Authorized Official 
 
 
 
 
 

  

Signature of Authorized Official Signature Date 

Ownership Narrative 
List any relevant details 

 

29 8/22/2022 



31  

 

Attachment J 
Sustainment Cache 

 

SECTION 

 

GROUP 

 

Description 

Manufacturer/ 
Vendor - 
Meet or Exceed 
This Quality 

Model / Part #(s) 
Meet or Exceed This 
Quality 

 
FEMA Cache 
Item Number 

 

COMMUNICATIONS 

 

RADIOS 

 

Portable Radios 

Manufacturer/ 
Vendor - 
Meet or Exceed 
This Quality 

Model / Part #(s) 
Meet or Exceed This 
Quality 

 

CA-0000.00 

COMMUNICATIONS RADIOS 
(Air Portable/Handheld) 

Radio, Hand-held, Air Operations VHF-AM 108-136 MHz, field 
programmable, with flexible antenna, rechargeable battery Icom IC-A25C CA-0102.00 

COMMUNICATIONS RADIOS 
(Air Portable/Handheld) Battery Case, Clamshell (Uses 6 "AA" Batteries per clamshell) Icom BP289 CA-0102.01 

COMMUNICATIONS RADIOS 
(Air Portable/Handheld) Speaker Microphone Icom HM231 CA-0102.02 

COMMUNICATIONS RADIOS 
(Air Portable/Handheld) Nylon Case Icom TBD CA-0102.03 

COMMUNICATIONS RADIOS 
(Air Portable/Handheld) Belt Clip for Clamshell or Radio Icom MB133 CA-0102.04 

COMMUNICATIONS RADIOS 
(Air Portable/Handheld) Radio, Programming Adapter Icom OPC-2144 CA-0102.05 

COMMUNICATIONS RADIOS 
(Air Portable/Handheld) Radio, Programming Software Icom CS-A25 CA-0102.06 

COMMUNICATIONS RADIOS 
(Air Portable/Handheld) Tether, Air Radio Lanyard Cetacea MARMCT CA-0102.07 

COMMUNICATIONS RADIOS 
(Air Portable/Handheld) Battery, Spare Air Radio Icom BP-210N CA-0102.08 

 
 

COMMUNICATIONS 

 

RADIOS 
(Base Radio) 

Radio, base station , 40 watt, Meets APCO Project 25 standard, Digital, 
Narrow Band, UHF, 380-470 MHz, Project 25 DES analog encryption 
capable, Project 25 OFB digital encryption capable, field programmable with 
3dB gain antenna (min.), coaxial cable, AC/DC power supply and external 
speaker 

 
 
Motorola 

 
 
XTL 5000 

 
 

CA-0104.00 

 
 

COMMUNICATIONS 

 

RADIOS 
(Mobile) 

Radio mobile (40 watt) UHF/FM, Meets APCO Project 25 standard, Digital, 
backwards compatible, UHF, 380-470 MHz, Project 25 DES analog 
encryption capable, Project 25 OFB digital encryption, field programmable, 
with NMO antenna mount, cigar lighter adapter, AC/DC power supply and 
external speaker 

 
 
Motorola 

 
 
XTL 5000 

 
 

CA-0105.00 

 

COMMUNICATIONS 

 
RADIOS 

(Base Air) 

Radio, Aircraft, Mobile, Icom A120 Radio w/ 1 Ground Plane Antenna, Cost 
would include IC-A120-5 mobile radio, Base Station Antenna with mount 
capable of 118-136 MHz with 50ft. of LMR-400 Ultra Flex coax cable, K220-A 
magnetic mount antenna. 

 

Icom 

 

IC-A120B 

 

CA-0106.00 

COMMUNICATIONS RADIOS 
(Base Air) Ground Plane Base Antenna 108-126.8Mhz Icom B-ANT CA-0106.01 

COMMUNICATIONS RADIOS 
(Base Air) Magnet Mount, NMO, W/Whip Antenna 108-136MHz Icom K-220A CA-0106.02 

COMMUNICATIONS RADIOS 
(Base Air) Coax Cable 50' with PL-259's Times Microwave LMR400UF CA-0106.03 

COMMUNICATIONS RADIOS 
(Base Air) Programming Software A120 Icom CS-A120 CA-0106.04 

COMMUNICATIONS RADIOS 
(Base Air) Programming Cable A120 Icom OPC-478UC CA-0106.05 

COMMUNICATIONS RADIOS 
(Base Air) Programming Cable Adapter A120 Icom OPC-592 CA-0106.06 

COMMUNICATIONS RADIOS 
(Base Air) Speaker, External Icom SP35 CA-0106.07 

 

COMMUNICATIONS 

 
RADIOS 

(Remote DC) 

Radio, Remote (tone), weather proof case, coax, antenna, connectors, radio 
included in kit 380-470 MHz, APCO Project 25 standard, Digital, Project 25 
analog encryption capable, Project 25 OFB digital encryption capable. 

 

Motorola 

 

XTL 5000 

 

CA-0107.00 

COMMUNICATIONS RADIOS 
(Portable/Handheld) 

Radio, Handheld, UHF 380-470 MHz, Model III, APCO P25 standard 
Compliant (76 Minimum, Optional Purchase up to 86 radios) Motorola H18QDF9PW7AN 

(XTS5000) CA-0108.00 

COMMUNICATIONS RADIOS 
(Portable/Handheld) 

Radio, Handheld, VHF 136-174 MHz, Model III, APCO P25 standard 
Compliant Motorola H18KEH9PW7N CA-0109.00 

 
 

COMMUNICATIONS 

 
 

RADIOS 
(Portable/Handheld) 

Radio, Hand Held, 800 MHz, Type III, APCO P25 standard Compliant, AES, 
DES-XL, DES-OFB encryption, Astro Digital CAI, Astro P25 OTAR, MDC 
OTAR, Cloning Capable, Enhanced Digital ID, Conventional System 
Software, Ruggedized Housing, Yellow Housing, Engrave side of Housing in 
plain view "DHS-FEMA-US&R", flexible antenna 

 
 

Motorola 

 
 

H18UCH9PW7N 

 
 

CA-0110.00 



32  

 
 

COMMUNICATIONS 

 
 

RADIOS 
(Remote IP) 

Radio, Mobile, XTL5000, Remote (Tone) Dash Mount, W7 Control Head, 
UHF FM 380-470 MHz, 40 Watt, APCO P25 standard Compliant, Narrow 
Band, AES 256, DES-XL, DES-OFB encryption, Astro Digital CAI, Astro P25 
OTAR, MDC OTAR, Enhanced Digital ID, Enhanced SMARTNET. Includes 
Part #'s , G95, G851, G806, G114, G298, G51, G159, G80 

 
 

Motorola 

 
 

L20QSS9PW1N 

 
 

CA-0111.00 

COMMUNICATIONS RADIOS 
(Portable/Handheld) Dash Mount for Radio, Mobile, XTL5000 Motorola HLN6861C CA-0111.05 

COMMUNICATIONS RADIOS 
(Portable/Handheld) Power Supply for Radio, Mobile, XTL5000 Motorola HPN4001B CA-0111.10 

COMMUNICATIONS RADIOS 
(Portable/Handheld) Speaker Tray for Radio, Mobile, XTL5000 Motorola HLN6042A CA-0111.11 

COMMUNICATIONS RADIOS 
(Portable/Handheld) Cable, Power, Radio, Mobile, XTL5000 Motorola HKN4139A CA-0111.12 

COMMUNICATIONS RADIOS 
(Portable/Handheld) Antenna, 406-420 MHz, magnetic mount, 3DB gain, Radio, Mobile, XTL5000 Motorola HAE4010 CA-0111.13 

COMMUNICATIONS RADIOS 
(Portable/Handheld) Antenna, magnetic mount, mini UHF, Radio, Mobile, XTL5000 Motorola 3080384M44 CA-0111.14 

COMMUNICATIONS RADIOS 
(Portable/Handheld) Microphone, Palm, Radio, Mobile, XTL5000 Motorola HMN1090B CA-0111.15 

COMMUNICATIONS RADIOS 
(Portable/Handheld) Speaker, 7.5 Watt, Radio, Mobile, XTL5000 Motorola HSN4038A CA-0111.16 

COMMUNICATIONS RADIOS 
(Portable/Handheld) Fuse Holder Assembly, Radio, Mobile, XTL5000 Motorola HLN6863A CA-0111.17 

COMMUNICATIONS RADIOS 
(Portable/Handheld) Cable, power, Radio, Mobile, XTL5000 Motorola HKN4191B CA-0111.18 

COMMUNICATIONS RADIOS 
(Portable/Handheld) Cable, Power, Alligator, Radio, Mobile, XTL5000 Motorola NKN6549A CA-0111.19 

COMMUNICATIONS RADIOS 
(Portable/Handheld) Cable, Power, Control Station, Radio, Mobile, XTL5000 Motorola HKN4139A CA-0111.20 

COMMUNICATIONS RADIOS 
(Portable/Handheld) Cable, Power, Cigarette, Radio, Mobile, XTL5000 Motorola NKN6548A CA-0111.21 

 
 

COMMUNICATIONS 

 
 

RADIOS 
(XTVA) 

Transportable Astro XTVA containing the following: XTS/APX6000 Vehicular 
Adapter(XTVA), Speaker, Hand Held Control Head (HHCH), Auto-Switching 
120/240 VAC Power Supply, XTS/APX RF Adapter, RF Adapter Installation 
Wrench, RF Power Amplifier, Audio Ports for Headsets and Tape Recorders. 
To include magnetic mount antenna base & 1 each, VHF, UHF, and 800 MHz 
antennas) 

 
 

Motorola 

 
 
P2061(B)=UHF R1 
Amplifier 

 
 

CA-0113.00 

COMMUNICATIONS RADIOS 
(Portable/Handheld) 

Radio, VHF, Mobile, For Coast Guard interface 136-174 MHZ 64 CH 25- 
45W 12.5/25 KHZ Motorola CDM1250 / 

AAM25KKD9AA2 CA-0114.00 

COMMUNICATIONS RADIOS 
(Portable/Handheld) Cable, Programming Motorola AARKN4081B CA-0114.02 

COMMUNICATIONS RADIOS 
(Portable/Handheld) Software, Software Motorola HVN9025X CA-0114.03 

 
COMMUNICATIONS RADIOS 

(Crypto) 
Keyloader, Radio, Encryption - KVL3000 with KVL 3000 Plus and Hardware, 
(includes part # U239AC, X795AH, X423AE, CA00182AA, Q163) 

 
Motorola 

 
T6717 

 
CA-0115.00 

COMMUNICATIONS RADIOS 
(Crypto) Cable, Keyloader, Portable Radio, XTS-5000 Motorola C724 CA-0115.01 

COMMUNICATIONS RADIOS 
(Crypto) Cable, Keyloader, Portable Radio, XTL-5000 Motorola C954 CA-0115.02 

COMMUNICATIONS RADIOS 
(Crypto) Guide, User, KVL3000 Plus Motorola 6881131E16 CA-0115.03 

COMMUNICATIONS RADIOS 
(Crypto) Battery, Keyloader, 7.5v NiCad 1200 MAH Motorola NTN7395B CA-0115.04 

COMMUNICATIONS RADIOS 
(Crypto) Charger, Battery, Keyloader, dual battery, with cord Motorola BC6LMVIR01 CA-0115.05 

COMMUNICATIONS RADIOS 
(Crypto) Battery, Keyloader, for KVL 3000 + Motorola BP7394MH CA-0115.06 

COMMUNICATIONS RADIOS 
(Crypto) Battery Adapter, for XTS Series battery for KVL 3000 + Honeywell HKVL30-ADP CA-0115.07 

COMMUNICATIONS RADIOS 
(Crypto) Charger, for Keyloader Battery, for KVL 3000 + Motorola HKTN4004B CA-0115.08 

COMMUNICATIONS RADIOS 
(Crypto) Modem, PCMCIA for KVL 3000 + (56K V.92 Modem) Motorola or Eqivalent DDN8497 CA-0115.09 

 
COMMUNICATIONS RADIOS 

(Marine) 
Radio, Handheld, Portable, Marine Band w/Antenna, Belt Clip, & 
Rechargeable Battery 

 
ICOM 

IC-M25-XX (01 Metallic 
Gray, 11 White, 21 
Blue) 

 
CA-0116.00 

COMMUNICATIONS RADIOS 
(Marine) Battery, Marine Radio ICOM BP-266 CA-0116.01 

COMMUNICATIONS RADIOS 
(Marine) 

Charger, USB, Marine Radio ICOM BC217SA CA-0116.02 

 

COMMUNICATIONS 

 
RADIOS 
(Marine) 

Adapter, 12V Power Adapter, Cigarette Lighter Type 
THIS IS FOR THE LEGACY ICOM M-24 AND IS NOT REQUIRED WHEN 
PURCHASING NEW M-25 UNITS. THIS ITEM REMAINS FOR 
MAINTENANCE OF EXISTING M-24'S ONLY 

 

ICOM 

 

CP-24 

 

CA-0116.03 



33  

COMMUNICATIONS RADIOS 
(Marine) Antenna, Marine Radio, Spare ICOM FA-SC58V CA-0116.04 

COMMUNICATIONS RADIOS 
(Marine) Belt Clip, Marine Radio, Spare ICOM MB-133 CA-0116.05 

COMMUNICATIONS RADIOS 
(Marine) Tether, Marine Radio, lanyard Cetacea MARMCT CA-0116.06 

COMMUNICATIONS RADIOS 
(Marine) Speaker Microphone ICOM HM-213 CA-0116.07 

COMMUNICATIONS RADIOS 
(Portable) Transportable Astro Lunch Box Mobile, w/ accessories Motorola TXM2000 CA-0117.00 

COMMUNICATIONS RADIOS 
(Crypto) 

Keyloader, Radio, Encryption - KVL5000, KIT (TO INCLUDE FOLLOWING 
ITEMS) Motorola T8476B CA-0118.00 

COMMUNICATIONS RADIOS 
(Crypto) Case, Storage w Foam Pelican 1400WF Green CA-0118.01 

COMMUNICATIONS RADIOS 
(Crypto) Software, AES Encryption Motorola CA00182AW CA-0118.02 

COMMUNICATIONS RADIOS 
(Crypto) Firmware, ASTRO 25 Mode Motorola CA03358AA CA-0118.03 

COMMUNICATIONS RADIOS 
(Crypto) Firmware, DES/DES-XL/DES-OFB Encryption Motorola X423AG CA-0118.04 

COMMUNICATIONS RADIOS 
(Crypto) Firmware, ADP Privacy Motorola CA00243AG CA-0118.05 

COMMUNICATIONS RADIOS 
(Crypto) Fax Modem 56K USB Plug and Play Motorola DQUUSBOTG CA-0118.06 

COMMUNICATIONS RADIOS 
(Crypto) Charger, USB Comm w/ cup and cable Motorola CA03467AA CA-0118.07 

COMMUNICATIONS RADIOS 
(Crypto) Sleeve Cover Motorola CA01803 CA-0118.08 

COMMUNICATIONS RADIOS 
(Crypto) AC Line Cord, US Motorola CA01598AA CA-0118.09 

COMMUNICATIONS RADIOS 
(Crypto) Case, Weather, for KVL Motorola NNTN8120A CA-0118.10 

COMMUNICATIONS RADIOS 
(Crypto) Adapter, Cable, For XTL5000 (W7 Control Head) Motorola TRN7414 CA-0118.11 

COMMUNICATIONS RADIOS 
(Crypto) Adapter, Cable, Keyloading, (GCAI 05/07 Control Head) Motorola HKN6182 CA-0118.12 

COMMUNICATIONS RADIOS 
(Crypto) Cable, Keyloader, Portable Radio, XTS-5000 Motorola NTN8613C CA-0118.13 

COMMUNICATIONS RADIOS 
(Crypto) Cable, Keyloader w/ HiRose Connector Motorola TKN8531C CA-0118.14 

COMMUNICATIONS RADIOS 
(Crypto) Adapter, Keyload, Surveillance, APX Motorola NNTN7869B CA-0118.15 

COMMUNICATIONS RADIOS 
(Crypto) Cable, Keyload, MX Motorola TKN8209 CA-0118.16 

COMMUNICATIONS RADIOS 
(Crypto) Battery, Keyloader, Motorola PMNN4549 CA-0118.17 

COMMUNICATIONS RADIOS 
(Crypto) Lock, Padlock or Combo Masterlock 142DCM CA-0118.18 

COMMUNICATIONS RADIOS 
(Crypto) Cable, Keyload, APX Motorola WPLN6904A CA-0118.19 

COMMUNICATIONS RADIOS 
(Base Radio) 

EACH BASE STATION ABOVE REQUIRES THE FOLLOWING ITEMS TO 
MAKE IT OPERATIONAL CA-0119.01-.04 

  
CA-0119.00 

 
 
 
 
 
 

COMMUNICATIONS 

 
 
 
 
 

RADIOS 
(Base Radio) 

 
Radio, Base Station, Intergrated Base Rapid Deployment Kit for Below: 19" 
Rolling rack case for 2 mobile radios. Front Panel Features: (2) slots for 
mobile radios, (1) LED lamp with red and white lights, (2) internal speakers 
(for applicable radios), 1 (3) amp USB plug, (1) 12V cigarette lighter port, (1) 
dual powerpole input/output, main power switch, (1) 30 amp power supply, 
and (2) magnetic mic clips. Rear panel features: (6) N type/UHF bulkhead 
connectors (where applicable), (2) fuse blocks, (1) 115VAC input, (2) dual 
power pole input/output, (1) thermostatically controlled fan, (2) 23' mag 
mounts with multi band antennas. Charging cables included: 10' power pole 
to power pole cable, 10' power pole to alligator clip cable and 25 foot 115VAC 
cable 

 
 
 
 
 
 
KR Nida 

 
 
 
 
 
 
IBRD-US&R 

 
 
 
 
 
 

CA-0119.00 

COMMUNICATIONS RADIOS 
(Base Radio) Radio, Flashcode to meet MERS requirments Motorola APX8500 Per MERS 

Spec CA-0119.01 

COMMUNICATIONS RADIOS 
(Base Radio) 

Radio, R1 UHF 380-470 MHz & 700/800 MHz (Flashcode to meet MERS 
requirments) Motorola APX8500 Per MERS 

Spec CA-0119.02 

COMMUNICATIONS RADIOS 
(Base Radio) 

Antenna, NMO Mount, All-Band Antenna, for external portable radio antenna, 
w/ Mag-Mount Pulse Larson NMO150/450/800 CA-0119.03 

COMMUNICATIONS RADIOS 
(Base Radio) NMO Style round black mag mount w/12' cable and N(M) connector installed Pulse Larsen LARNMOMMRN CA-0119.04 

COMMUNICATIONS RADIOS 
(Mobile) 

Radio, Mobile R1 UHF 380-470 MHz & VHF 136-174 MHz (Flashcode to 
meet MERS requirments) (12 for Vehicles) Motorola APX8500 CA-0120.00 

 
COMMUNICATIONS RADIOS 

(Remote DC) 

Radio, DC Remote for US&R Cache handheld radios. Pelican case remote, 
XTS & APX Battery Eliminator(s), external antenna connection. Like a NIFC 
4330. 

 
KR Nida 

 
4330-DC 

 
CA-0121.00 



34  

COMMUNICATIONS RADIOS 
(Portable/Handheld) 

Radio, Handheld APX8000XE Multiband - Flashcode and Model to meet 
MERS requirements. Motorola APX8000XE per MERS 

spec CA-0122.00 

COMMUNICATIONS RADIOS 
(Portable/Handheld) 

Battery, Rechargeable, for Portable APX Handheld Radio, IMPRESS FM R LI 
ION Motorola PMNN4505 CA-0122.01 

COMMUNICATIONS RADIOS 
(Portable/Handheld) Battery, Primary Lithium, Disposable (For APX series) Procom Corp 318-1628 CA-0122.02 

COMMUNICATIONS RADIOS 
(Portable/Handheld) Microphone, Remote Speaker, XE500 Motorola NNTN8575A CA-0122.04 

COMMUNICATIONS RADIOS 
(Portable/Handheld) Holder, universal carry for APX8000XE Motorola PMLN7902A CA-0122.05 

COMMUNICATIONS RADIOS 
(Portable/Handheld) Holster, Carry Case, APX Motorola NNTN8113A CA-0122.06 

COMMUNICATIONS RADIOS 
(Portable/Handheld) Adaptor, for Motorola APX Series 6 Pin High-Rose Motorola NNTN7869B CA-0122.08 

COMMUNICATIONS RADIOS 
(Portable/Handheld) Earpiece, 2-Wire Palm Kit Otto Excellence V1-11046 CA-0122.09 

COMMUNICATIONS RADIOS 
(Portable/Handheld) Cable, Alignment, Radio programming and test Motorola PMKN4013C CA-0122.10 

COMMUNICATIONS RADIOS 
(Portable/Handheld) Cable, Cloning, APX Radio Motorola PMKN4197 CA-0122.11 

COMMUNICATIONS RADIOS 
(Portable/Handheld) Charger, Travel, APX Radio Motorola RLN6434A CA-0122.12 

COMMUNICATIONS RADIOS 
(Portable/Handheld) Antenna, Radio, Handheld APX8000XE Motorola KT000026A01 CA-0122.13 

 
COMMUNICATIONS RADIOS 

(Portable/Handheld) 

Radio, Handheld R1 UHF 380-470 MHz & 700/800MHz (Flashcode to meet 
MERS requirments)The above associated items CA-0108.01-.07 are alotted 
for and compatible with this item. 

 
Motorola 

 
APX 7000 XE 

 
CA-0123.00 

 
 
 

COMMUNICATIONS 

 
 

RADIOS 
(XTVA) 

Transportable Astro XTVA containing the following: APX Vehicular 
Adapter(XTVA), Speaker, Hand Held Control Head (HHCH), Auto-Switching 
120/240 VAC Power Supply, APX RF Adapter, RF Adapter Installation 
Wrench, RF Power Amplifier, Audio Ports for Headsets and Tape Recorders. 
To include magnetic mount antenna base & 1 each, VHF, UHF, and 800 MHz 
antennas) 

 
 
 
Motorola 

 
 
P2061(B)=UHF R1 
Amplifier 

 
 
 

CA-0125.00 

 

COMMUNICATIONS 

 

CHARGING UNITS 

 

Charging Units 

Manufacturer/ 
Vendor - 
Meet or Exceed 
This Quality 

Model / Part #(s) 
Meet or Exceed This 
Quality 

 

CB-0000.00 

COMMUNICATIONS CHARGING UNITS Charger, IMPRES 2 multi-gang w/displays, 110 volts AC, APX Radio Motorola NNTN8860 CB-0101.00 

COMMUNICATIONS CHARGING UNITS Charger, 12VDC, Deep Cycle Battery Deltran / Battery 
Tender 022-0157-1 CB-0102.00 

COMMUNICATIONS CHARGING UNITS Charger, IMPRES 2 single-unit Charger, 110 volts AC, APX Radio Motorola NNTN8860 CB-0103.00 

COMMUNICATIONS CHARGING UNITS Adapter, Insert, Single Unit Charger for APX Motorola NNTN7687A CB-0104.00 

COMMUNICATIONS CHARGING UNITS Adapter, Insert, Multi Unit Charger for APX 6/pkg Motorola NNTN7686A CB-0105.00 

COMMUNICATIONS CHARGING UNITS Charger, Impres multi-gang w/displays, 110 volts AC, rapid rate charging, 
APX Motorola NNTN8844A CB-0106.00 

 

COMMUNICATIONS 

 

SAT/TEL COMM 

 

Satellite and Telephone Communications 

Manufacturer/ 
Vendor - 
Meet or Exceed 
This Quality 

Model / Part #(s) 
Meet or Exceed This 
Quality 

 

CC-0000.00 

 
 

COMMUNICATIONS 

 
 

SAT/TEL COMM 

Telephone, transportable satellite system (MSAT/SMART talk SECTION 
compatible) with data, dispatch capability, PTT microphone, with extension 
and Amplified Speaker. AC/DC power supply, battery, antenna extension 
coax cable(s) and magnetic mounts for dome antenna. 

 
 
KR Nida 

TM-MSATG2-US&R or 
GK-MSATG2-US&R or 
current 
generation/model/comp 
atible 

 
 

CC-0103.00 

 

COMMUNICATIONS 

 

SAT/TEL COMM 

LMR to LightSquaredTM MSAT-G2 Mobile Satellite Radio Interface 
Assembly, Environmental Connectors, (RJ45 interface cable P/N 179.0045 
included) Eliminates double PTT.w/ case TO INCLUDE Cables for XTS, XTL, 
APX, Portable and Mobile 

 

ICRI 

 

500.7580 

 

CC-0103.01 

 
 

COMMUNICATIONS 

 
 

SAT/TEL COMM 

 
Telephone, vehicle mounted system (MSAT/SMART talk SECTION 
compatible) with data, dispatch capability, PTT microphone, with extension 
and Amplified Speaker. antenna extension coax cable(s) and magnetic 
mounts for dome antenna. 

 
 

KR Nida 

MSAT G2 Land Mobile 
Kit, Vehcile Install Kit 
(VIK). Or current 
generation/model/comp 
atible 

 
 

CC-0103.02 

COMMUNICATIONS SAT/TEL COMM B-GAN US&R Complete KIT-See inidividual contents below. Mackay Mackay Tactical-US&R- 
MECK-H CC-0104.00 

 
COMMUNICATIONS 

 
SAT/TEL COMM 

Portable Broadband Global Area Network (BGAN) global Satellite Internet 
Network with telephony terminal. To include, AC/DC power supply, battery, 
Remote antenna, antenna extension cable 

 
Cobham 

 
Explorer 710 

 
CC-0104.01 

 
 

COMMUNICATIONS 

 
 

SAT/TEL COMM 

 

SIM CARD, PRE PAID Explorer 710 (500) Units pre paid to expire in 2 years 
from date of activation. Post Paid option available per your agency/contract 
requirements 

 
 

Mackay 

 
M710SIM-ICC-ID 
898709911412518465- 
898709911412518564 
US&R Specific SIM ID's 

 
 

CC-0104.02 



35  

COMMUNICATIONS SAT/TEL COMM Battery, Lithium Ion, for EXPLORER 710 (Spare) COBHAM 403686G CC-0104.03 

COMMUNICATIONS SAT/TEL COMM Charger, Car, Cable for EXPLORER 300/500/700/710 COBHAM 403650A-009 CC-0104.04 

COMMUNICATIONS SAT/TEL COMM DC Power battery Alligator Clips Bell Grainger 1EYV3 CC-0104.05 

COMMUNICATIONS SAT/TEL COMM Antenna cable 
- 8 meter RG223/U TNC MALE/TNC MALE COBHAM 403722A-941 CC-0104.07 

COMMUNICATIONS SAT/TEL COMM Antenna cable 
- 14 meter RG223/U TNC MALE/TNC MALE COBHAM 403722A-943 CC-0104.08 

COMMUNICATIONS SAT/TEL COMM SOLAR PANEL Folding (40 Watt Min) Nature Power 55040 CC-0104.09 

COMMUNICATIONS SAT/TEL COMM Antenna Pole Mount Kit COBHAM 403650A-921 CC-0104.10 

COMMUNICATIONS SAT/TEL COMM Phone, POTS AT&T Slimlink 1100BK CC-0104.11 

 
COMMUNICATIONS 

 
SAT/TEL COMM 

 
Cable, Phone, 100 ft RJ-11 

item-IM1CL4566 
model BL-324- 
100WH 

 
Staples 

 
CC-0104.12 

COMMUNICATIONS SAT/TEL COMM Phone, 25ft Coiled extension cord Item-209554 model: 
JAS76139, Black Staples CC-0104.13 

COMMUNICATIONS SAT/TEL COMM RF Connector, Double Female TNC Barrel, RF Parts RFT1225 CC-0104.14 

COMMUNICATIONS SAT/TEL COMM RF Connector, Reverse Polarity SMA Male to SMA Female Adapter RF Parts 1535 CC-0104.15 

COMMUNICATIONS SAT/TEL COMM RF Connector, Reverse Polarity SMA Male to TNC Female Adapter RF Parts 1529 CC-0104.16 

COMMUNICATIONS SAT/TEL COMM RF Connector, Right Angle TNC Male to Type N Female Adapter RF Parts RFT1234-11 CC-0104.17 

COMMUNICATIONS SAT/TEL COMM RF Connector, TNC Female to N Female Adapter RF Parts RFT1239 CC-0104.18 

COMMUNICATIONS SAT/TEL COMM RF Connector, N Female to TNC Male Adapter, RF Parts RFT242131 CC-0104.19 

COMMUNICATIONS SAT/TEL COMM RF Jumper, 2ft 400 Series Antenna Cable N to Reverse Polarity SMA Male L-Com CA-NMRSPH002 CC-0104.20 

COMMUNICATIONS SAT/TEL COMM Cable, USB 3.0 "A" Male to "A" Female Extension 10ft Tripp-Lite U324-010 CC-0104.21 

COMMUNICATIONS SAT/TEL COMM Antenna, Wifi 2.4GHz 10dBi RP-SMA WiFi Booster Monoprice 8748 CC-0104.22 

COMMUNICATIONS SAT/TEL COMM Cable, 20ft Reverse Polarity SMA Extension Coaxial Cable (RG174/U) L-Com CC-174RP CC-0104.23 

COMMUNICATIONS SAT/TEL COMM Zipper Pouches, 3 pack CLC CLC1100 CC-0104.24 

COMMUNICATIONS SAT/TEL COMM Soft Bag/Protector for 710 COBHAM Condor 145 3-way soft 
case CC-0104.25 

 
COMMUNICATIONS 

 
SAT/TEL COMM 

 
Storage Case 

 
Pelican 

Pelican 1560 Storm 
Case with 1569 Lid 
Organizer- 

 
CC-0104.26 

COMMUNICATIONS SAT/TEL COMM Cable, Charging for EXPLORE 710 spare battery COBHAM 403720B-010 CC-0104.27 
 
 

COMMUNICATIONS 

 
 

SAT/TEL COMM 

Cellular, Telephone. SMART phone Windows, Android, or IOS w Ruggedized 
Carrying case, spare battery (where applicable), battery charger, cigar lighter 
adapter with renewable yearly service (Provider and model determined by 
task force purchasing guidelines) (Consider FirstNet Service) 

 

Per Sponsoring 
agency contracts 

  
 

CC-0105.00 

 

COMMUNICATIONS 

 

SAT/TEL COMM 
Telephone instruments, POTS, pulse/DTMF capable with modular phone 
cords and connectors, 2 line if available. Speaker phone capable (FOR ON 
SITE COMMUNICATIONS WHEN DIAL TONE IS AVAILABLE) 

 

AT&T 

 

ML17929 

 

CC-0107.00 

COMMUNICATIONS SAT/TEL COMM Cellular Data, MiFi with renewable yearly service (Hot Spot) (Consider 
FirstNet Service) 

Per Sponsoring 
agency contracts 

 
CC-0108.00 

COMMUNICATIONS SAT/TEL COMM Satellite Television Dish (HDTV) w/ service contract Dish or Direct TV  CC-0109.00 
 
 

COMMUNICATIONS 

 
 

SAT/TEL COMM 

TR-6018 dish and tripod kit includes everything you need to get set up. DS- 
4248 18" satellite antenna is capable of receiving DISH Network standard 
definition programming on satellites 110° and 119°, as well as DIRECTV 
standard definition programming on satellite 101°. 

 
 
Winegard 

 
 
TR-6018 

 
 

CC-0109.01 

 
 

COMMUNICATIONS 

 
 

SAT/TEL COMM 

Satellite Internet System, 1.2m TOUGHSAT XP iDirect Mobile Satellite 
System with Controller and listed accessories Minimum performance 
requirments of 20MBPS DOWNLOAD/5MBPS UPLOAD, Maximum of 10-1 
contention ratio. System shall have (2) dedicated VOIP phone lines with CIR. 
(INCLUDES ALL ITEMS CC-0111.01-.13) 

 

Ground Control 
Systems 

 
Toughsat XP/Dual 
Matrix Sat Antenna 
Control Unit TS2 

 
 

CC-0111.00 

COMMUNICATIONS SAT/TEL COMM Toughsat Flyaway Case Custom Two-Wheel Dolly Ground Control 
Systems 

Ground Control 
Systems CC-0111.01 

COMMUNICATIONS SAT/TEL COMM NJRC NJT5118F Standard 8W Ku-Band Block Upconverter (Required for 
20Mbps down/5Mbps Up) 

Ground Control 
Systems NJT511F CC-0111.02 

COMMUNICATIONS SAT/TEL COMM Norsat 4506A Ku-Band DRO LNB Ground Control 
Systems 

 
CC-0111.03 

COMMUNICATIONS SAT/TEL COMM iDirect Evoloution X7 Remote Satellite Router (Required for 20Mbps 
down/5Mbps Up) 

Ground Control 
Systems 

 
CC-0111.04 

 
COMMUNICATIONS 

 
SAT/TEL COMM Toughsat Flyaway 3 Piece System. Includes Customized Case for MSS, Soft 

Case Reflector Bag and 8U Ruggedized Controller/Modem Rack 
Ground Control 
Systems 

  
CC-0111.05 

COMMUNICATIONS SAT/TEL COMM Toolless/Quick Release Mounting for Reflector Ground Control 
Systems 

 
CC-0111.06 

COMMUNICATIONS SAT/TEL COMM Toughsat Fly and Drive System: Includes Fly and Drive Brackets, Leveling 
Feet and Storage Bag 

Ground Control 
Systems 

 
CC-0111.07 

COMMUNICATIONS SAT/TEL COMM VoIP Adapter - 2 port analog (ATA) w/2 activated lines Cisco SPA112 CC-0111.08 



36  

COMMUNICATIONS SAT/TEL COMM Toughsat Flyaway Case Side Junction Cable Bracket Ground Control 
Systems 

 
CC-0111.09 

COMMUNICATIONS SAT/TEL COMM Power Conditioner Furman PLPRO-DMC CC-0111.10 

 
COMMUNICATIONS 

 
SAT/TEL COMM Uninterrupted Power Supply (UPS) Rack Mounted 280W/450VA 120V 1U 

Rack Mount UPS System (Internal SLA Battery PN#RBC18) CC-0111.31 

 
APC APC SMART-UPS 

SC450RM1U 

 
CC-0111.11 

COMMUNICATIONS SAT/TEL COMM Satellite Angle Finder w/Magnet Base Perfect Vision PVAF701M CC-0111.12 

COMMUNICATIONS SAT/TEL COMM Dish, 1.2 Meter, four piece reflector Ground Control 
Systems 

 
CC-0111.13 

COMMUNICATIONS SAT/TEL COMM Dish Box, for 1,2 Meter Four piece dish Ground Control 
Systems 

 
CC-0111.14 

COMMUNICATIONS SAT/TEL COMM Red Phone (VOIP) for US&R Contact list Ground Control 
Systems 

 
CC-0111.15 

COMMUNICATIONS SAT/TEL COMM 24 Port POE Gigagbit Switch 10/100/1000 Mbps Rack Mounted Netgear ProSAFE JG55 CC-0111.16 

COMMUNICATIONS SAT/TEL COMM Telephone instruments, VOIP AT&T 983 CC-0111.17 

COMMUNICATIONS SAT/TEL COMM 12 Port 19" Cat 5E Patch Panel Deep Surplus CN920-12E-BL CC-0111.18 

COMMUNICATIONS SAT/TEL COMM 100' Sat Power and Data Cable Ground Control 
Systems 

 
CC-0111.19 

COMMUNICATIONS SAT/TEL COMM 3U Rack Drawer, Latching Middle Atlantic D3 CC-0111.20 

COMMUNICATIONS SAT/TEL COMM Case, Rack, SKB U-Series 10U Roto Shockmount SKB 1SKB-R910U20 CC-0111.21 

COMMUNICATIONS SAT/TEL COMM Cat 5E Cable with RJ45 Connectors 10 Feet Monoprice 13135 CC-0111.22 

COMMUNICATIONS SAT/TEL COMM Cat 5E Cable with RJ45 Connectors 25 Feet Monoprice 13168 CC-0111.23 

COMMUNICATIONS SAT/TEL COMM Cat 5E Cable with RJ45 Connectors 50 Feet Monoprice 13178 CC-0111.24 

 
COMMUNICATIONS 

 
SAT/TEL COMM 

Router, Fail Over with dual LTE modem & 5 year NetCloud 
Management/warranty. (2) Cellular carriers per sponsoring agency guidelines 
recomeneded one carrier to be AT&T Firstnet 

 
Cradle Point AER2100 

AER2200-1200M 

 
CC-0111.25 

COMMUNICATIONS SAT/TEL COMM Fail over router rack mount kit Cradle Point 170749-001 CC-0111.26 

COMMUNICATIONS SAT/TEL COMM Modem LTE for Second Fail Over Cradle Point BA-MC400-1200M-B CC-0111.27 

COMMUNICATIONS SAT/TEL COMM 5 Port Gigbit Switch 10/100/1000 Mbps Netgear ProSAFE GS105NA CC-0111.28 

COMMUNICATIONS SAT/TEL COMM Rack Screws 12/24 (25 per bag) SKB 1SKB-RS25 CC-0111.29 

COMMUNICATIONS SAT/TEL COMM Battery, Replacement for Uniterupted Power Supply (CC-0111.11) APC RBC18 CC-0111.30 

COMMUNICATIONS SAT/TEL COMM Fiber Optic Module for POE Switch Ubiquiti UF-SM-1G-S CC-0111.31 

COMMUNICATIONS SAT/TEL COMM Antenna, Cradlepoint, magnetic mount Mobile Mark MLTM501CCJJCBLK1 
80 CC-0111.32 

 
 

COMMUNICATIONS 

 
 

SAT/TEL COMM 

Satellite, Phone, Iridium Extreme 9575 Satellite Phone. To include, Extreme 
9575 Satellte Phone, Li-Ion Battery, Magnetic Vehicle Mount w/ 1.5M Cable, 
AC & DC Charger, data cable/power adapter, Power/Antenna Adapter, 
Hands-free headset, Leather Case, Users Manual, Data CD 

 
 
Iridium 9575 

 

Mackay Tactical-US&R- 
9575-H 

 
 

CC-0112.00 

 

COMMUNICATIONS 

 

SAT/TEL COMM 

 
SIM CARD, Iridium - Prepaid 12 month (Includes 500 Minutes) Post Paid 
option available per your agency/contract requirements 

 

Mackay 
M9575SIM-SN-267094- 
267143 US&R Specific 
SIM ID's 

 

CC-0112.01 

COMMUNICATIONS SAT/TEL COMM Battery, Lithium Ion for Iridium 9575 (Spare) Iridium 2AC9575BATTERY CC-0112.02 

COMMUNICATIONS SAT/TEL COMM Antenna, Iridium Fixed Mast w/50ft Low loss coax with Male "TNC" connector 
both ends Aeroflex AT1621-73W CC-0112.04 

COMMUNICATIONS SAT/TEL COMM Storage Case Storm Case 2100 CC-0112.05 

COMMUNICATIONS SAT/TEL COMM Docking Station, Iridium, for vehicle or base operations w accs & Carry Case KR Nida KR4380 Kit CC-0112.06 

COMMUNICATIONS SAT/TEL COMM Solar Panel folding (7 Watt Min) Goalzero Nomad7SolarPanel CC-0112.07 

COMMUNICATIONS SAT/TEL COMM Charger, Battery, Iridium 9575 4-Bay w/DC Cigarette charger SatStation IRID-4BAY-SET CC-0112.08 

COMMUNICATIONS SAT/TEL COMM Router, Load Balancing, Peplink Balance 20 Dual-WAN Office Router( 4-Port 
1Gbps 2x FastEthernet 1x USB) PEPWAVE BPL-210 CC-0113.00 

 

COMMUNICATIONS 

 

REPEATERS 

 

Repeaters 

Manufacturer/ 
Vendor - 
Meet or Exceed 
This Quality 

Model / Part #(s) 
Meet or Exceed This 
Quality 

 

CD-0000.00 

 

COMMUNICATIONS 

 

REPEATERS 

Repeater, UHF/FM Programmable, Meets APCO P25 standard, Digital, 
Narrow Band, UHF, 402-420 MHz, Project 25 DES analog encryption 
capable, Project 25 OFB digital capable, With antenna feed line, portable (50 
lbs. maximum weight) 

 

Motorola 

 

PDR 3500 

 

CD-0101.00 

COMMUNICATIONS REPEATERS V.34 Modem Motorola 6209540000010 CD-0101.01 

COMMUNICATIONS REPEATERS V.34 Modem Breakout (CONN,ADPTR,DB25,RJ45,M,M,DB25M TO D) Motorola 5885774E01 CD-0101.02 

COMMUNICATIONS REPEATERS V.24 interface card Motorola CLN1185A/Q505 CD-0101.03 

COMMUNICATIONS REPEATERS Module, FRU 4 Wireline card Motorola CLN1295A/Q502 CD-0101.04 

COMMUNICATIONS REPEATERS Plastic card guide (2 each per wireline card) Motorola 4685799C01 CD-0101.05 

COMMUNICATIONS REPEATERS Metal Bracket (Dog House) Motorola 7851780 CD-0101.06 

COMMUNICATIONS REPEATERS RJ45 Connector Motorola 0904347X01 CD-0101.07 



37  

COMMUNICATIONS REPEATERS Machine Screws 6-32 thread / 3/8” length PHILLIPS PAN HEAD Black 
Oxide (Secures Dog House to Repeater chasis) Fastenal 0148801 CD-0101.08 

COMMUNICATIONS REPEATERS Cable, Wireline Motorola 3085859D02 CD-0101.09 

COMMUNICATIONS REPEATERS Adapter, Double Female Mini-UHF (to bypass preselector) RF Industries RFU-629 CD-0101.10 

COMMUNICATIONS REPEATERS Antenna, directional, (Yagi) , 406-440 MHz 3 element 6.5dB gain PCTEL/MAXRAD BMOY4063 CD-0102.00 

COMMUNICATIONS REPEATERS Antenna, 3-9dB gain, Omni-directional, 406-420 MHz Note: MUST Specify 
Appropriate Hardware Mounting kit when ordering Laird FG4065 CD-0103.00 

 
 
 
 

COMMUNICATIONS 

 
 
 
 

REPEATERS 

Mast, 11 Meter/35ft AL2 Standard System with antenna guy kits (non metallic 
guys) Pipe Mount Adapter, 4 Universal Pole Mounts, 2 - 36 Inch Arms, 2 - 24 
Inch Arms, 3 - 12 Inch Arms, 2 - Omni Bracket, 6 - Mag Mounts, Thrane 
Explorer 325/G2 Mount, HF Pulley Kit, Lift Handles and Telescoping Tripod 
Struts. (For BoO Operations) (NOTE: 4 Masts will be supported, if you do 
not have 4 Bluesky Masts you are NOT authorized to purchase 4. 
Purchase up to 2 of item CD-0114.00) 

 
 
 
 
BLUESKY MAST 

 
 
 
BSM2-M-M211-AL2- 
SAR 

 
 
 
 

CD-0104.00 

COMMUNICATIONS REPEATERS Antenna, directional (Yagi), 406-440 MHz 5 Element 9dB gain PCTEL/MAXRAD BMOY4065 CD-0105.00 

 
COMMUNICATIONS 

 
REPEATERS 

Duplexers, tuned to current FEMA US&R channel plan: 
B2, B8, B11, B14, FR8, US&R SWITCH (2019 PLAN) 
(DO NOT BUY SINCLAIR, RFS IS NLA) 

 
EMR Corp 65316-0/MC(10C) (410- 

419 N 10MHZ SPLIT) 

 
CD-0106.00 

COMMUNICATIONS REPEATERS Monitor, Service, Radio, with Spectrum analyzer and tracking generator, 
APCO 25 project compatible Aeroflex 3920 CD-0112.00 

COMMUNICATIONS REPEATERS Antenna, Unity Omni-directional, 406-470 RFS - 406-470 BA6110-1 CD-0113.00 

COMMUNICATIONS REPEATERS 7 Meter, 3" Mast/RolaCage System - Black Rolatube 956-307000-3-1 CD-0114.00 

COMMUNICATIONS REPEATERS Adapter, NMO to type N female with 12" cable Rolatube MA-301NMO CD-0114.01 

COMMUNICATIONS REPEATERS Universal Antenna Mount Rolatube SKP-800-0007 CD-0114.02 

COMMUNICATIONS REPEATERS Repeater, Router/Modem. Capable of connecting via, 
LTE/Cellullar/Satellite/Dial-Up CISCO See Below CD-0115.00 

COMMUNICATIONS REPEATERS CISCO ISR 4221 SEC BUNDLE WITH SEC LIC CISCO ISR4221-SEC/K9 CD-0115.01 

COMMUNICATIONS REPEATERS SOLN SUPP 8X5XNBD CISCO ISR 4221 SEC B (60 MONTHS) CISCO CON-SSSNT- 
ISR4221S CD-0115.02 

COMMUNICATIONS REPEATERS APPX LICENSE FOR CISCO ISR 4220 SERIES CISCO SL-4220-APP-K9 CD-0115.03 

COMMUNICATIONS REPEATERS SECURITY LICENSE FOR CISCO ISR 4220 SERIES CISCO SL-4220-SEC-K9 CD-0115.04 

COMMUNICATIONS REPEATERS IP BASE LICENSE FOR CISCO ISR 4220 SERIES CISCO SL-4220-IPB-K9 CD-0115.05 

COMMUNICATIONS REPEATERS 2-PORT SERIAL WAN INTERFACE CARD CISCO NIM-2T CD-0115.06 

COMMUNICATIONS REPEATERS AC POWER SUPPLY FOR CISCO ISR 4220 CISCO PWR-4220-AC CD-0115.07 

COMMUNICATIONS REPEATERS AC POWER CORD (NORTH AMERICA), C13, NEMA 5-15P, 2.1M CISCO CAB-AC CD-0115.08 

COMMUNICATIONS REPEATERS UNIVERSAL CISCO SISR4200UK9-168 CD-0115.09 

COMMUNICATIONS REPEATERS CAT6 LTE ADVANCED NIM FOR EUROPE AND NORTH AMERICA CISCO NIM-LTEA-EA CD-0115.10 

COMMUNICATIONS REPEATERS FW SWITCHING LOAD FOR 7455 VERIZON CISCO FW-7455-LTE-VZ CD-0115.11 

COMMUNICATIONS REPEATERS SINGLE UNIT ANTENNA EXTENSION BASE (10 FOOT CABLE 
INCLUDED) CISCO 4G-AE010-R CD-0115.12 

COMMUNICATIONS REPEATERS LTE ARTICULATING DIPOLE ANTENNA 698-960,1448-1511,1710-2690 CISCO LTE-ANTM-D CD-0115.13 

COMMUNICATIONS REPEATERS Cable, RJ45 to Smart Serial, 10 FEET CISCO SS26M-RJ45- 
ROIPV24BL-10FT CD-0115.14 

COMMUNICATIONS REPEATERS FW Switching for MC7354 Multi-Carriers North America, Verizon CISCO FW-MC7354M-LTE-VZ CD-0115.15 

COMMUNICATIONS REPEATERS Multiband Low-Profile Saucer outdoor 4G Antenna CISCO ANT-4G-SR-OUT-TNC CD-0115.16 

COMMUNICATIONS REPEATERS Cable, RS-232, DCE Female to Smart Serial, 10 FEET CISCO CAB-SS-232FC CD-0115.17 

COMMUNICATIONS REPEATERS AC Power Cord, North America CISCO CAB-AC2 CD-0115.18 

COMMUNICATIONS REPEATERS 2.2DBI/2.4GHZ,5.0DBI/5GHZ Dualband Dipole Antenna CISCO AIR-ANTM2050D-R CD-0115.19 

COMMUNICATIONS REPEATERS CISCO 800 4G Universal CISCO S84GUK9-15603M CD-0115.20 

COMMUNICATIONS REPEATERS Cable, RJ45 to Smart Serial, 10 FEET CISCO CAB-SS-RJ45 CD-0115.21 

COMMUNICATIONS REPEATERS 810 Floor/Wall mounting kit CISCO ACS-810-FWM CD-0116.00 

 

COMMUNICATIONS 

 

ACCESSORIES 

 

Accessories 

Manufacturer/ 
Vendor - 
Meet or Exceed 
This Quality 

Model / Part #(s) 
Meet or Exceed This 
Quality 

 

CE-0000.00 

COMMUNICATIONS ACCESSORIES Antenna, mobile, magnetic mount, NMO with BNC connector Larson NMOMMRBNC CE-0101.00 

COMMUNICATIONS ACCESSORIES Antenna, NMO Mount, All-Band Antenna, for external portable radio antenna, 
w/ Mag-Mount Pulse Larson NMO150/450/800 CE-0101.01 

COMMUNICATIONS ACCESSORIES Adaptor, BNC to SMA (for Magmount to portable radio) Motorola 5880384G68 CE-0101.02 

COMMUNICATIONS ACCESSORIES Antenna, Multiband APX8000 (spare for APX8000XE portable radios) Motorola KT000026A01 CE-0102.00 

COMMUNICATIONS ACCESSORIES Cable, coaxial , 50' lengths, with connectors (50 ohm low loss cable) (LMR 
400 Ultraflex Type "N - male" connectors heatshrinked) Per TF Supplier LMR400uf CE-0103.00 

COMMUNICATIONS ACCESSORIES Head sets, with noise-canceling microphones and radio interface cable (XTS) 
or (APX) Motorola XTS: PMLN5278B 

APX: PMLN6852 CE-0105.00 



38  

COMMUNICATIONS ACCESSORIES Multimeter, (volts, ohms, amps) digital, with probes Fluke 117 CE-0106.00 

COMMUNICATIONS ACCESSORIES Scanner, programmable, all band, P25 with Phase II trunking, DMR, 
programming cable and software. 12 VDC/110 VAC capability Uniden SDS200 CE-0108.00 

COMMUNICATIONS ACCESSORIES Software, Scanner Butel ARC 536 CE-0108.01 

COMMUNICATIONS ACCESSORIES Scanner GPS Module Uniden GPSK CE-0108.02 

COMMUNICATIONS ACCESSORIES Speaker, External Uniden BC23A CE-0108.03 

COMMUNICATIONS ACCESSORIES Antenna, Scanner NMO Antenna Austin Antenna Spectra CE-0108.04 

COMMUNICATIONS ACCESSORIES Magnet Mount, NMO w/BNC Male connector installed Larsen NMOMMRBNC CE-0108.05 

COMMUNICATIONS ACCESSORIES Microphone, Speaker, XTS 5000 Motorola PMMN4051B CE-0109.00 

 
COMMUNICATIONS 

 
ACCESSORIES Radio, multi-switcher and peripherals, with mic, speaker & associated cables 

to interface with applicable devices 

New 
Communications 
Solutions 

  
CE-0110.00 

COMMUNICATIONS ACCESSORIES Ear phone ear pieces, disposable (one per TF member for hygiene) Otto C800947 CE-0111.00 

 
COMMUNICATIONS 

 
ACCESSORIES Television/Monitor 19-32", Digital Ready to include all neccessary cabling 

ie:HDMI, Video, AV input, SVGA, etc. 

HP, Sony, 
Panasonic, Vizio, etc. 
or Equivalent 

  
CE-0112.00 

COMMUNICATIONS ACCESSORIES Antenna, TV w/coax cable Winegard HA0130 CE-0112.01 

COMMUNICATIONS ACCESSORIES Harness, Radio, Chest (For APX) Coaxsher RCP-1 Pro CE-0113.00 

COMMUNICATIONS ACCESSORIES Bag, Waterproof, portable radios Motorola HLN9985B CE-0114.00 

COMMUNICATIONS ACCESSORIES Ear phone, portable radio, Personal use, expendable ear piece Otto V1-10173 
Black CE-0115.00 

 
COMMUNICATIONS 

 
ACCESSORIES Kit, Programming, Radio, to include ALL software, hardware and accessories 

to program all cache communications equipment, including parts listed below 

 
Motorola 

  
CE-0116.00 

COMMUNICATIONS ACCESSORIES Cable, Programming, PDR 3500 Motorola 3080369E32 CE-0116.01 

COMMUNICATIONS ACCESSORIES Cable, Programming, APX Portable Motorola PMKN4012B CE-0116.02 

COMMUNICATIONS ACCESSORIES Cable, Programming, USB, XTL 5000 or APX (05 GCAI Control Head) Motorola HKN6184C CE-0116.03 

COMMUNICATIONS ACCESSORIES Adapter, Antenna,XTS/ APX Portable to BNC (MUST PURCHASE OEM 
PART#, SECONARY MARKET DO NOT WORK WITH XTS/APX) Motorola 5880384G68 CE-0117.00 

COMMUNICATIONS ACCESSORIES Power Supply Alinco/Powerwerx 
Equivalent DM330FX CE-0118.00 

COMMUNICATIONS ACCESSORIES Antenna, Base Station VHF 118-174MHz RFS Celwave BA1012-0 CE-0119.00 

COMMUNICATIONS ACCESSORIES Antenna, Magnet Mount, VHF, 140-174MHz Motorola RAD4000AMB CE-0120.00 
 

COMMUNICATIONS 

 

ACCESSORIES 
SAR CRK Search And Rescue Communications Response Kit in Olive 
Green Pelican 1690 Case, and associated cables and accessories to 
interface with applicable peripherals. TO INCLUDE ITEMS BELOW. 

 

ICRI 

 

500.9392 

 

CE-0121.00 

 

COMMUNICATIONS 

 

ACCESSORIES 

ICRI Interface, ICRI-E 5 radio I/O ports + 1 H250/350 Handset I/O port + 1 
Telephone I/O port, in environmental case with environmental connectors. 
(includes audio buffer delays and integrated "AA" battery holder). TWO TALK 
SECTION, w/ Orange Pelican Case. 

 

ICRI 

 

500.9285 

 

CE-0121.01 

COMMUNICATIONS ACCESSORIES Adapter, Power Supply, 115V AC (in-line switching power supply) ICRI 320.0446 CE-0121.02 

 
COMMUNICATIONS 

 
ACCESSORIES 

Cable, Extension, universal, 250’ with reel and radio “holder” (used in 
conjunction with any radio interface cable) - with environmental U229 
connectors 

 
ICRI 

 
179.6214 

 
CE-0121.03 

COMMUNICATIONS ACCESSORIES Handset, H250 ICRI 280.0127 CE-0121.04 

COMMUNICATIONS ACCESSORIES Reverse Gender Kit (1 Male to Male, 1 Female to Female) ICRI 179.6223 CE-0121.05 
 

COMMUNICATIONS 

 

ACCESSORIES 

Cable, Interface, MOTOROLA™ PR 1500, MT-2000, JT-1000, HT-1000, 
MTS-2000, MTX-6000, MTX-838, MTX-8000, XTS-3000, XTS-5000, XTS- 
1500, XTS-2500 and EF Johnson 5100 radio interface cable with 
environmental connector 

 

ICRI 

 

179.0614 

 

CE-0121.07 

 
COMMUNICATIONS 

 
ACCESSORIES 

Cable, Interface, MOTOROLA™ Moto-Turbo XPR 6300/6350/6500/6550, 
APX 6000/7000 Multi-Band Portable radio interface cable with environmental 
connector 

 
ICRI 

 
179.6551 

 
CE-0121.08 

COMMUNICATIONS ACCESSORIES Adapter, Compatible aircraft portable to match cache list item ICRI 179.9621SPC CE-0121.09 

 
COMMUNICATIONS 

 
ACCESSORIES 

Adapter, Power DC Power Cable Kit ( two cable kit)- 2 Pin Environmental 
Connector to Battery Clips and 2 Pin Environmental Connector to Cigarette 
Lighter 

 
ICRI 

 
179.0782 

 
CE-0121.10 

COMMUNICATIONS ACCESSORIES Cable, Interface, Motorola XTL5000 Mobile Cable with ignition sense lead & 
external speaker leads ICRI 179.0939 CE-0121.11 

COMMUNICATIONS ACCESSORIES Cable, Interface, Aircraft portable (Icom A3/A6) ICRI 179.0829 CE-0121.12 

COMMUNICATIONS ACCESSORIES Cable, Interface, Motorola APX 7500 (Low & Mid power) Mobile Cable with 
ignition sense lead & external speaker leads ICRI 179.0934 CE-0121.13 

 
COMMUNICATIONS 

 
ACCESSORIES 

Phone "patch" kit including 1 each RJ22 adapter for BGAN 710 and land-line 
telephones, 1 each RJ22-to-2.5mm plug for Iridium 9505, 1 each RJ-22-to- 
3.5mm plug for cell phones, 

 
ICRI 

 
500.9394 

 
CE-0121.14 

COMMUNICATIONS ACCESSORIES Antennas, flexible, rubber, all band, with GPS module (spares for APX series 
All-Band portable radios) Motorola KT000026A01 CE-0122.00 



39  

 

COMMUNICATIONS 

 

BATTERIES 

 

Batteries 

Manufacturer/ 
Vendor - 
Meet or Exceed 
This Quality 

Model / Part #(s) 
Meet or Exceed This 
Quality 

 

CF-0000.00 

 
COMMUNICATIONS 

 
BATTERIES Battery, rechargeable, for UHF radios, highest capacity, NiMH, Li-Ion (For 

XTS Series Radios) MUST PURCHASE OEM TO MAINTAIN I.S. RATING 

 
Motorola 

 
NNTN6034B 

 
CF-0102.00 

 

COMMUNICATIONS 

 

BATTERIES 
Battery, 12VDC deep cycle, non spillable, for repeaters, base station and 
mobile radios (With threaded Terminals) (Threaded Terminals are needed) 
If studs are not threaded a Post-to-Thread adapter will be needed. 

 

Optima or Equivilant 

 

D31T 

 

CF-0105.00 

COMMUNICATIONS BATTERIES Deep Cycle Battery Box Atwood Marine F27 CF-0105.01 

COMMUNICATIONS BATTERIES Deep Cycle Battery Series/Parallel Cables (RED) Sierra Marine BC88523 CF-0105.02 

COMMUNICATIONS BATTERIES Deep Cycle Battery Series/Parallel Cables (BLACK) Sierra Marine BC88533 CF-0105.03 

COMMUNICATIONS BATTERIES Wing Nut 3/8" -16 TF Supplier  CF-0105.04 

COMMUNICATIONS BATTERIES Kit, battery maintenance, conditioner and adaptors, TO INCLUDE CUPS 
FOR ALL CURRENT CACHE RECHARGABLE BATTERIES Cadex C7000 CF-0106.00 

COMMUNICATIONS BATTERIES Motorola Impres Battery Reader Kit (with cable, software, for XTS, APX) Motorola NNTN7392A CF-0107.00 

COMMUNICATIONS BATTERIES Battery, Primary Lithium, Disposable (for XTS series) (For use with CA- 
0108.00) Procom Corp 318-1330 CF-0108.00 

 
COMMUNICATIONS 

 
BATTERIES 

Impres field programmer/Charger reprogramming service tool for updating 
firmware for XTS and APX radio single and multi unit chargers (Most recent 
firmware 3/2020 is V3.11) 

 
MOTOROLA 

 
RLN5671A 

 
CF-0109.00 

 

COMMUNICATIONS 

 

POWER SOURCES 

 

Power Sources 

Manufacturer/ 
Vendor - 
Meet or Exceed 
This Quality 

Model / Part #(s) 
Meet or Exceed This 
Quality 

 

CG-0000.00 

COMMUNICATIONS POWER SOURCES Uninterrupted Power Source (UPS) Back UPS BN 1100VA, 10 Outlets, 2 
USB Charging Ports, AVR, LCD Interface APC BN1100M2 CG-0101.00 

COMMUNICATIONS POWER SOURCES All Generators, Cords, Adapters are in Logistics Section   CG-0102.00 

COMMUNICATIONS POWER SOURCES Inverter, power, DC/AC (800 watt) Westward 1YAY6 CG-0103.00 

COMMUNICATIONS POWER SOURCES Power strip, surge protector, 6 outlet with surge protection Wiremold PR610N CG-0104.00 

COMMUNICATIONS POWER SOURCES Cord, extension, 50 foot, 12 AWG (3 prong, Household type) Coleman Cable 1688 CG-0105.00 

 

COMMUNICATIONS 

 

SMALL TOOLS 

 

Small Tools 

Manufacturer/ 
Vendor - 
Meet or Exceed 
This Quality 

Model / Part #(s) 
Meet or Exceed This 
Quality 

 

CH-0000.00 

COMMUNICATIONS SMALL TOOLS Clip, alligator, assorted kit MCM Electronics 21-3315 CH-0101.00 

COMMUNICATIONS SMALL TOOLS Leads, Test, Universal, Kit MCM Electronics 21-550 CH-0101.01 

COMMUNICATIONS SMALL TOOLS Connector Kit, assortment of solderless connectors with crimping pliers GB Electrical GK-35 CH-0102.00 

COMMUNICATIONS SMALL TOOLS Cutter, diagonal Cooper Tools 5427N CH-0103.00 

COMMUNICATIONS SMALL TOOLS Glue Gun, Hot, Arrow TR400 CH-0105.00 

COMMUNICATIONS SMALL TOOLS Glue Gun, Hot, sticks (12 PER PACK) Arrow BAP5-4 CH-0105.01 

COMMUNICATIONS SMALL TOOLS Knife, Lineman's Klein 1570-3 CH-0106.00 

COMMUNICATIONS SMALL TOOLS Tool, Electronic, Repair kit, with case or equivilant Jensen JTK-2001S CH-0107.00 

COMMUNICATIONS SMALL TOOLS Pliers, Groove Joint, 12" Channel Lock 440 CH-0108.00 

COMMUNICATIONS SMALL TOOLS Pliers, Lineman's, insulated Channel Lock 347 CH-0109.00 

COMMUNICATIONS SMALL TOOLS Screw drivers, assorted Craftsman 31798 CH-0110.00 

COMMUNICATIONS SMALL TOOLS Tape, electricians, roll assorted Colors, (9 assorted colors) Scotch Scotch 35 CH-0111.00 

COMMUNICATIONS SMALL TOOLS Tape, electricians, roll assorted Colors, Black Scotch Super 33+ CH-0111.01 

COMMUNICATIONS SMALL TOOLS Tie, Cable, nylon, Assortment Thomas & Betts 90650-IUV CH-0112.00 

COMMUNICATIONS SMALL TOOLS Tool box Westward 2H172 CH-0113.00 

COMMUNICATIONS SMALL TOOLS Wire, Roll, 10 AWG Twin Lead/ Red & Black at 25' Powerwerx Wire-RB-10-25 CH-0114.00 

COMMUNICATIONS SMALL TOOLS Wire, Roll 12 AWG Twin Lead/ Red & Black at 25' Powerwerx Wire-RB-12-25 CH-0114.01 

COMMUNICATIONS SMALL TOOLS Wire, Roll 14 AWG Twin Lead/ Red & Black Powerwerx Wire-RB-14-25 CH-0114.02 

COMMUNICATIONS SMALL TOOLS Wire, Roll 16 AWG Twin Lead/ Red & Black Powerwerx Wire-RB-16-50 CH-0114.03 

COMMUNICATIONS SMALL TOOLS Wire, Roll 18 AWG Twin Lead/ Red & Black Powerwerx Wire-RB-18-50 CH-0114.04 

COMMUNICATIONS SMALL TOOLS Wire, Roll 20 AWG (Assorted colors) MCM Electronics 24-14686 CH-0114.05 

COMMUNICATIONS SMALL TOOLS Wrenches, metric, combination, 6-19mm, set Craftsman 36A205 CH-0116.00 

COMMUNICATIONS SMALL TOOLS Wrenches, standard, combination, 1/4 - 1", set Craftsman 4PL86 CH-0117.00 

COMMUNICATIONS SMALL TOOLS Telephone Lineman's set, amplified, data safe Fluke 50801-001 CH-0118.00 

COMMUNICATIONS SMALL TOOLS Punch-down tool, for 66 and 110 blocks Grainger 5VYD1 CH-0119.00 

COMMUNICATIONS SMALL TOOLS Telephone Lineman's nut driver tool (can wrench) Grainger 5VYD6 CH-0120.00 



40  

COMMUNICATIONS SMALL TOOLS Adapter kit, RF Standard RF Industries RFA-4024 CH-0121.00 

COMMUNICATIONS SMALL TOOLS Adapter kit, Reverse Polarity WiFi Kit. RF Industries RFA-4024-WIFI CH-0121.01 

COMMUNICATIONS SMALL TOOLS Frequency counter, portable with charger, w/Case Optoelectronics Meter # M1 CH-0123.00 

COMMUNICATIONS SMALL TOOLS Antenna, Frequency Counter Optoelectronics Antenna # 92DB32000 CH-0123.01 

COMMUNICATIONS SMALL TOOLS Wattmeter, universal type, 5-100 watts Bird 43 CH-0124.00 

COMMUNICATIONS SMALL TOOLS Case, Pelican Hard carry case for the Bird 43 series and all Thruline watt 
meters. Holds 5 elements or 7 elements with insert removed Bird CC-6 CH-0124.01 

COMMUNICATIONS SMALL TOOLS BIRD VSWR/POWER CHART Bird 4400-012 CH-0124.02 

COMMUNICATIONS SMALL TOOLS Element for Bird 43 2-30MHz 100 Watt Bird 100H CH-0124.03 

COMMUNICATIONS SMALL TOOLS Element for Bird 43 25-60mhz 100 Watt Bird 100A CH-0124.04 

COMMUNICATIONS SMALL TOOLS Element for Bird 43 100-250MHz 100 Watt Bird 100C CH-0124.05 

COMMUNICATIONS SMALL TOOLS Element for Bird 43 400-1000MHz, 50 Watt Bird 50E CH-0124.06 

COMMUNICATIONS SMALL TOOLS Element for Bird 43 100-250MHz, 5 Watt Bird 5C CH-0124.07 

COMMUNICATIONS SMALL TOOLS Element for Bird 43 400-1000MHz, 5 Watt Bird 5E CH-0124.08 

COMMUNICATIONS SMALL TOOLS Fuse kit, assortment of fuses (type AGC) Tessco 397604 CH-0125.00 

COMMUNICATIONS SMALL TOOLS Fuse kit, assortment of fuses (type ATO) SmartGlow ATO 10-1008 CH-0126.00 

COMMUNICATIONS SMALL TOOLS Gun, Heat Milwaukee 8985 CH-0127.00 

COMMUNICATIONS SMALL TOOLS Tubing, Heat shrink, assortment, kit Thomas & Betts HSKIT CH-0128.00 

COMMUNICATIONS SMALL TOOLS Tool, Crimping, w/ TO INCLUDE RF Industries RFA-4005-520 CH-0129.00 

COMMUNICATIONS SMALL TOOLS Crimp Connector BNC Male (To Match Cable(s) in 
cache) 

 
CH-0129.01 

COMMUNICATIONS SMALL TOOLS Crimp Connector TNC Male (To Match Cable(s) in 
cache) 

 
CH-0129.02 

COMMUNICATIONS SMALL TOOLS Crimp Connector Mini UHF (To Match Cable(s) in 
cache) 

 
CH-0129.03 

COMMUNICATIONS SMALL TOOLS Crimp Connector PL259 (To Match Cable(s) in 
cache) 

 
CH-0129.04 

COMMUNICATIONS SMALL TOOLS Crimp Connector N Male (To Match Cable(s) in 
cache) 

 
CH-0129.05 

COMMUNICATIONS SMALL TOOLS Case, Storage for Connectors Plano 3700 CH-0129.06 

COMMUNICATIONS SMALL TOOLS Telephone crimping tool Kit, assorted dies and connectors Paladin 4909 CH-0130.00 

COMMUNICATIONS SMALL TOOLS Wire, flat modular line cord, 500', roll Belden 1242A CH-0131.00 

COMMUNICATIONS SMALL TOOLS Line tracing kit, telephone, to include tone generator and inductive amplifier 
probe Greenlee 701K-G CH-0132.00 

COMMUNICATIONS SMALL TOOLS Soldering iron , AC, DC, or Butane Weller D550 CH-0133.00 

COMMUNICATIONS SMALL TOOLS Wire, telephone station, CAT 5-E, 1000 ft. roll Coleman Cable 96263 CH-0136.00 

COMMUNICATIONS SMALL TOOLS Tape, filament, roll, 3/4" Scotch 897 CH-0137.00 

COMMUNICATIONS SMALL TOOLS Fuse kit, assortment of fuses (type mni ATM) Tessco 86640 CH-0138.00 

COMMUNICATIONS SMALL TOOLS Tester, LAN Network Cable Fluke MS2 Kit CH-0139.00 

COMMUNICATIONS SMALL TOOLS Screwdriver, Ratcheting Channel lock 181CB CH-0140.00 

COMMUNICATIONS SMALL TOOLS Cable DAWG Gerber 30-000399 CH-0141.00 

COMMUNICATIONS SMALL TOOLS Crimper, Power Pole Kit Powerwerx TriPro CH-0142.00 

COMMUNICATIONS SMALL TOOLS Connectors, Power Pole 10 AWG/45 Amp, 100/bag Anderson WP45-100 CH-0143.00 

COMMUNICATIONS SMALL TOOLS Connectors, Power Pole 12-14 AWG/30 Amp, 100/bag Anderson WP30-100 CH-0144.00 

COMMUNICATIONS SMALL TOOLS Connectors, Power Pole 16-20 AWG/15 Amp, 100/bag Anderson WP15-100 CH-0145.00 

COMMUNICATIONS SMALL TOOLS Tape, Gaffers 3"X60 Yards (Assorted Colors) (8 Roll Kit) Markertek MTK-GT3-Colorkit CH-0146.00 

COMMUNICATIONS SMALL TOOLS Analyzer, Antenna Rig Expert REU-AA-1000 CH-0147.00 

COMMUNICATIONS SMALL TOOLS Case, Storage Pelican 1200 CH-0147.01 

COMMUNICATIONS SMALL TOOLS Cable, COAX, jumper, assorted lengths as need (39" suggested) with 
appropriate connectors per cache Belden RG-142 CH-0148.00 

COMMUNICATIONS SMALL TOOLS Dummy Load Relm T44004 CH-0149.00 

COMMUNICATIONS SMALL TOOLS Screwdriver, Electric DeWalt DCF682N1 CH-0150.00 

COMMUNICATIONS SMALL TOOLS Battery, Spare DeWalt DCB080 CH-0150.01 

 

COMMUNICATIONS 

 
COMPUTER/ 

NETWORKING 

 

Computer and Networking Equipment 

Manufacturer/ 
Vendor - 
Meet or Exceed 
This Quality 

Model / Part #(s) 
Meet or Exceed This 
Quality 

 

CI-0000.00 

 
COMMUNICATIONS COMPUTER/ 

NETWORKING 

Computer, Laptop, w/applicable applications to US&R. w/Charger, Case, and 
associated cables and accessories to interface with applicable peripherals. 
(Non-IT Department Secured Device) 

Per Sponsoring 
Agency IT 
Procedures 

  
CI-0101.00 

COMMUNICATIONS COMPUTER/ 
NETWORKING Mircrosoft Office (Latest Edition) TF Supplier 

 
CI-0101.01 

COMMUNICATIONS COMPUTER/ 
NETWORKING Adobe Acrobat Pro (Latest Edition) (Subscription $180 per year) TF Supplier 

 
CI-0101.02 



41  

COMMUNICATIONS COMPUTER/ 
NETWORKING 

Anti Virus (Latest Edition) DO NOT PURCHASE KASPERSKY PER DHS 
REQUIREMENT TF Supplier 

 
CI-0101.03 

 
COMMUNICATIONS COMPUTER/ 

NETWORKING 

Computer Monitor 19-27", Digital Ready to include all neccessary cabling 
ie:HDMI, Video, AV input, SVGA, Storage Bag, mounting hardware and 
mount. 

HP, Sony, Samsung, 
etc. or Equivalent 

  
CI-0101.04 

 
COMMUNICATIONS COMPUTER/ 

NETWORKING 

Wireless Access Point, KIT, w/Case, and associated cables and accessories 
to interface with applicable peripherals. TO INCLUDE ITEMS CI-0102.01-.13 
(PURCHASED SEPARATELY) 

Per Sponsoring 
Agency 

  
CI-0102.00 

COMMUNICATIONS COMPUTER/ 
NETWORKING 

Dual Band Rugged Access Point 2.4 & 5 GHz, 802.11 AC or better. Or 
equivalent ENGENIUS ENH1750EXT CI-0102.01 

COMMUNICATIONS COMPUTER/ 
NETWORKING 

IP Switch 10/100/1000/Gigabyte, with PoE (Capable of 14 ports minimum) or 
equivalent 

Ubiquity or 
Equivalent 

UniFi Switch PRO 24 
PoE CI-0102.02 

 
COMMUNICATIONS COMPUTER/ 

NETWORKING 
Antenna, Dual-Band 2.4 & 5 GHZ Directional, 23 dBi Gain. TO INCLUDE: 
Pole Mounting and 50ft of Shielded CAT5E Cable with RJ45 connectors 

 
UBIQUITY 

 
LBE-5AC-GEN2 

 
CI-0102.03 

COMMUNICATIONS COMPUTER/ 
NETWORKING Tripod, Stand, Air Cushion 2 Pack with bags Monoprice 602350 CI-0102.06 

COMMUNICATIONS COMPUTER/ 
NETWORKING 

Cat5e Ethernet Patch Cable - Snagless RJ45, Stranded, 350Mhz, STP, Pure 
Bare Copper Wire, 24AWG, 25ft, Gray MONOPRICE 6357 CI-0102.07 

 
COMMUNICATIONS COMPUTER/ 

NETWORKING 
Portable Rechargeable Battery Pack (LifePO4 Lithium Iron Phosphate), Built- 
in solar charge controller, DC to AC Inverter, and AC to DC Charger 120Whr 

 
Bioenno 

 
BPP120 

 
CI-0102.08 

COMMUNICATIONS COMPUTER/ 
NETWORKING Foldable Solar Charger, USB and 15VDC output, 28 Watt Bioenno BSP28 CI-0102.09 

COMMUNICATIONS COMPUTER/ 
NETWORKING Case, Waterproof Pelican 1510 CI-0102.10 

COMMUNICATIONS COMPUTER/ 
NETWORKING Misc assembly Equipment for FIT 

  
CI-0102.12 

COMMUNICATIONS COMPUTER/ 
NETWORKING 

IP Switch 10/100/1000/Gigabyte, with PoE (Capable of 8 ports minimum) or 
equivilant 

Ubiquity or 
Equivalent TS-8-Pro CI-0102.13 

COMMUNICATIONS COMPUTER/ 
NETWORKING 

Network Printer, portable, computer, with toner or ink cartridge, with battery 
option HP CZ992A @B1H CI-0103.00 

 
COMMUNICATIONS COMPUTER/ 

NETWORKING 

Computer, Laptop, Durable and Water Resistant, w/applicable applications to 
US&R. w/Charger, Case, and associated cables and accessories to interface 
with applicable peripherals. 

Per Sponsoring 
Agency IT 
Procedures 

  
CI-0105.00 

 

COMMUNICATIONS 

 
COMPUTER/ 

NETWORKING 

Internet KIT, Tactical, w/Case, and associated cables and accessories to 
interface with applicable peripherals. TO INCLUDE ITEMS BELOW. 
(PURCHASED SEPARATELY) 

 

KR Nida 

 

TIK-US&R 

 

CI-0106.00 

 
COMMUNICATIONS COMPUTER/ 

NETWORKING 

Router, Fail Over with dual LTE modem & 5 year NetCloud 
Management/warranty. (2) Cellular carriers per sponsoring agency guidelines 
recomeneded one carrier to be AT&T Firstnet 

 
Cradlepoint 

 
IBR900-1200M 

 
CI-0106.01 

COMMUNICATIONS COMPUTER/ 
NETWORKING 

Battery, Lithium Ion to support CI-0106.00 (Minimum 20,000 mah battery, 2 
USB 3.0 connection) K2 K2B12V10EB CI-0106.02 

COMMUNICATIONS COMPUTER/ 
NETWORKING Battery Extended 24Hour TBD TBD CI-0106.03 

COMMUNICATIONS COMPUTER/ 
NETWORKING 

Cellular Data, USB 4G/LTE modem with renewable yearly service (To be 
used with Fail Over Router) Cradlepoint MA-MC400-1200M-B CI-0106.04 

COMMUNICATIONS COMPUTER/ 
NETWORKING Antenna, Magnetic Cellular, with necessary unit adapters Wilson Cellular Part specific to 

Applicable Modem CI-0106.05 

COMMUNICATIONS COMPUTER/ 
NETWORKING 

Cable Coax Jumper /Adapter Reverse Polarity SMA Male to Female "N" low 
loss cable RG174/LMR-240 no more than 18FT of Cable ABR Industriers As required per task 

force CI-0106.06 

 
COMMUNICATIONS COMPUTER/ 

NETWORKING 

Antenna, Outdoor, Omni WiFi, 9.5" FRQ Range 698-960/1700-2700 MHz 
Gain 2-3db, 3-4 db w/ N-Female (3 are required, up to 6 may be purchased. 
For optimal performance 2 per modem MAY be required) 

 
Mark Mobile MLTM501CCJJCBLK1 

80 

 
CI-0106.07 

COMMUNICATIONS COMPUTER/ 
NETWORKING Antenna Mounting soloution KR Nida TIK-US&R Antenna 

Mount CI-0106.08 

COMMUNICATIONS COMPUTER/ 
NETWORKING Solar Panel, 30 Watt KR Nida TIK-US&R Solar Panel CI-0106.09 

COMMUNICATIONS COMPUTER/ 
NETWORKING Dock, COR Extensibility Cradlepoint 170700-000 CI-0106.10 

 

COMMUNICATIONS 

 
COMPUTER/ 

NETWORKING 

Smart Device Kit (SDK) The Smart Device Kit is a standalone system that will 
support data gathering from teams in the field. Teams purchase according to 
standardized operating systems current with US&R applications. 

 

IOS or Android 

 

Ipad Mini 4 or Equiv 

 

CI-0107.00 

COMMUNICATIONS COMPUTER/ 
NETWORKING Water Proof Case Lifeproof NUUD CI-0107.01 

COMMUNICATIONS COMPUTER/ 
NETWORKING Backup Battery, 4.8 amp 20,100AMH Anker Powercore 20100 CI-0107.02 

 
COMMUNICATIONS COMPUTER/ 

NETWORKING 

 
Docking Station, Sync, Charging, Support 6 or more devices 

Griffin Multidoc 2 
Charge Station or 
Equivalent 

 
NA36507 

 
CI-0107.03 

COMMUNICATIONS COMPUTER/ 
NETWORKING Charging Cable, Spare Anker 

 
CI-0107.04 

COMMUNICATIONS COMPUTER/ 
NETWORKING Stylus 

  
CI-0107.05 



42  

COMMUNICATIONS COMPUTER/ 
NETWORKING Bag, Storage, individual carry case LA Police Gear Zombie Hunter Bag - 

ZHUNTERNAG CI-0107.06 

COMMUNICATIONS COMPUTER/ 
NETWORKING Applications to Support Units 

  
CI-0107.07 

 
COMMUNICATIONS COMPUTER/ 

NETWORKING 

Network Accessible Storage Kit (NAS), Items listed below are combined to 
create a kit. All items are required to have a complete kit. CI-0107.00 - CI- 
0107.13 

   
CI-0108.00 

COMMUNICATIONS COMPUTER/ 
NETWORKING 

NAS SERVER 4 BAY RACK MOUNTED (NETWORK ATTACHED 
STORAGE) SYNOLOGY RS818RP+ CI-0108.01 

COMMUNICATIONS COMPUTER/ 
NETWORKING HARDRIVE, 1TB,Samsung 1TB 860 EVO SATA III 2.5" Internal SSD SAMSUNG MZ-76E1T0B/AM CI-0108.02 

COMMUNICATIONS COMPUTER/ 
NETWORKING 

8U Space Rack with inline wheel (shall match up with current Ground Control 
electronics rack) 

SKB - Roto Roller 
Rack 1SKB-R8W CI-0108.03 

COMMUNICATIONS COMPUTER/ 
NETWORKING 3U Rack Drawer, Latching Middle Atlantic D3 CI-0108.04 

COMMUNICATIONS COMPUTER/ 
NETWORKING 2U Rack Drawer, Latching Middle Atlantic D2 CI-0108.05 

COMMUNICATIONS COMPUTER/ 
NETWORKING 24 Port Gigbit Switch 10/100/1000 Mbps Rack Mounted Netgear ProSAFE JGS524NA CI-0108.06 

COMMUNICATIONS COMPUTER/ 
NETWORKING 

Uninterrupted Power Supply (UPS) rack mounted 280W/450VA 120V 1U 
Rack Mount System APC APC-SMART UPS 

SC450RM1U CI-0108.07 

COMMUNICATIONS COMPUTER/ 
NETWORKING Cat 5E Cable with RJ45 Connectors 10 Feet Monoprice 13135 CI-0108.08 

COMMUNICATIONS COMPUTER/ 
NETWORKING Cat 5E Cable with RJ45 Connectors 25 Feet Monoprice 13168 CI-0108.09 

COMMUNICATIONS COMPUTER/ 
NETWORKING Cat 5E Cable with RJ45 Connectors 50 Feet Monoprice 13178 CI-0108.10 

COMMUNICATIONS COMPUTER/ 
NETWORKING Cat 5E Cable with RJ45 Connectors 100 Feet Monoprice 13189 CI-0108.11 

COMMUNICATIONS COMPUTER/ 
NETWORKING 5 Port Gigabit Ethernet Switch, with POE and Dual-Core Processor Router UBIQUITI ER-X CI-0108.12 

COMMUNICATIONS COMPUTER/ 
NETWORKING Rack Screws 12/24 (25 per bag) SKB 1SKB-RS25 CI-0108.13 

 

COMMUNICATIONS 

 
COMPUTER/ 

NETWORKING 

Tablet, Ruggedized, w/Charger, Case,cigar lighter adapter, and associated 
cables and accessories to interface with applicable peripherals. with 
renewable yearly service (If applicable. Provider determined by task force 
purchasing guidelines) 

 

SAMSUNG 

 
GALAXY TAB 
ACTIVE2 

 

CI-0109.00 

 
COMMUNICATIONS COMPUTER/ 

NETWORKING 

Cellular, Telephone. SMART phone or mini tablet device with integrated GPS 
and service. Windows, Android, or IOS. Various sizes may be preferred 
based on position requirements. 

Per Sponsoring 
agency contracts 

 
Various Models 

 
CI-0110.00 

 
COMMUNICATIONS COMPUTER/ 

NETWORKING 

 
Phone Case, rugged/weather proof, for smart phones/tablets 

Pelican 
Life Proof 
Otter Box 

 
Various model 

 
CI-0110.01 

COMMUNICATIONS COMPUTER/ 
NETWORKING Battery, external charging, for smart phones/tablets Various mfg Various model CI-0110.02 

COMMUNICATIONS COMPUTER/ 
NETWORKING Associated cables and accessories Various Various models CI-0110.03 

COMMUNICATIONS COMPUTER/ 
NETWORKING Case, individual hard case to carry device, batteries, and accessories Pelican 

Case Club Various model CI-0110.04 

 
 

HAZMAT 

 

DETECTION EQUIPMENT 

 

Detection Equipment 

Manufacturer/ 
Vendor - 
Meet or Exceed 
This Quality 

Model / Part #(s) 
Meet or Exceed This 
Quality 

 

HA-0000.00 

HAZMAT DETECTION Detection Kit, M256 Chemical Agent, 12 test per kit Innotech Product M256A1 HA-0105.00 

HAZMAT DETECTION Paper, Detector, M9 Chemical Agent Innotech Product M-9 HA-0106.00 

HAZMAT DETECTION CDS Kit, Draeger Draeger 6400565S HA-0107.00 

HAZMAT DETECTION X-Act 5000, Deluxe Kit, Draeger. To include: Shoulder strap, Battery, Charger 
& Power Supply Draeger 4523617 HA-0107.01 

HAZMAT DETECTION Accuro 2000, Deluxe Kit, Draeger Draeger 4500200 HA-0108.00 

HAZMAT DETECTION Accuro 2000, Pump, Draeger Draeger 6400000 HA-0109.00 

HAZMAT DETECTION Tube Set, CDS Test set, Draeger, Set I Draeger 8103140 HA-0110.00 

HAZMAT DETECTION Tube Set, CDS Test set, Draeger, Set V Draeger 8103200 HA-0111.00 

HAZMAT DETECTION Chemical Classifier strips, 10/package Spilfyter 570010 HA-0117.00 

HAZMAT DETECTION pH Paper, wide stick, 25/box Lab Safety 16811 HA-0118.00 
 
 

HAZMAT 

 
 

DETECTION 

RDK Detector Upgrade Kit: Military grade case with in-case charging for 
AreaRAE's and RAELink III Repeater, External 4-bank battery charger, spare 
Li-ion battery packs, 4 Alkaline adapters, Sensor RAE. Task Forces that 
purchased previous versions with RAE Link II need to contact RAE to 
upgrade to RAE Link III at no charge. 

 
 

RAE Systems 

 
 

039-T000-0011 

 
 

HA-0121.00 



43  

 
 

HAZMAT 

 
 

DETECTION 

RDK Host Controller with GPS: Turn key ProRAE Remote package in military 
grade case including laptop, RAELinkIII Modem, 12' antenna cable, and in- 
case charging, to monitor up to 32 wireless detectors. Task Forces may opt 
to purchase items A La Carte but must meet RAE Guardian 
requirements. 

 
 
RAE Systems 

 
 
GV1-S401-000 

 
 

HA-0122.00 

HAZMAT DETECTION RaeLink3 Mesh Modem System RAE Systems GX029-0695-000 HA-0123.00 

HAZMAT DETECTION Cradle Starter Kit, Auto RAE II, Multi-Rae Pro Host Controller RAE Systems GXT02-0101-000 HA-0123.01 

HAZMAT DETECTION Cradle, Additional, Auto RAE ll, Multi-Rae Pro RAE Systems GXT02-0103.00 HA-0123.02 

HAZMAT DETECTION Regulator, Demand Flow, AutoRae II RAE Systems GX002-3051-000 HA-0123.03 

HAZMAT DETECTION Regulator, Demand Flow, AutoRae II RAE Systems GX008-3052-000 HA-0123.04 

HAZMAT DETECTION Detector, Chemical Agent, LCD 3.3 CWA and TIC Detector w/case and 
accessories Smith's Detection 23-6021-B HA-0124.00 

 
HAZMAT 

 
DETECTION 

Monitor, Atmospheric, Portable, Battery Operated, Kit, monitors LEL, O2, 
CO,H2S, PID Sensor (10.6), Complete, to include case, accessories, ProRae 
Guardian License 

 
RAE Systems MultiRae Pro GXMCB3- 

A3C1R0E-420 

 
HA-0125.00 

HAZMAT DETECTION External Filter/Water Traps, 5 Gas Monitor 100/bag RAE Systems 008-3022-100 HA-0125.03 

HAZMAT DETECTION Calibration Kit, for Multi-Rae Pro monitors, complete w/calibration gases, 
regulators, adapters, accessories, case RAE Systems Multi-Rae Pro Cal Kit HA-0125.04 

 

HAZMAT 

 

RADIATION EQUIPMENT 

 

Radiation Equipment 

Manufacturer/ 
Vendor - 
Meet or Exceed 
This Quality 

Model / Part #(s) 
Meet or Exceed This 
Quality 

 

HB-0000.00 

HAZMAT RADIATION EQUIPMENT Meter, Survey, Radiological, Ludlum Radiological Survey Response Kit. 
Includes all the following Ludlum items carried in Pelican case 

  
HB-0101.00 

HAZMAT RADIATION EQUIPMENT Meter, Survey, Radiological Ludlum 
Measurements, Inc 

Ludlum Model # 2241-3 
Part# 48-2864 HB-0101.01 

HAZMAT RADIATION EQUIPMENT Detector, G-M, Pancake, 0-300 mR/hr Ludlum 
Measurements, Inc 

Ludlum Model # 44-9, 
Part # 47-1539 HB-0101.02 

HAZMAT RADIATION EQUIPMENT Detector, GM, .1mR/hr-1R/hr Ludlum 
Measurements, Inc 

Ludlum Model # 133-2, 
Part # 47-1717 HB-0101.03 

HAZMAT RADIATION EQUIPMENT Detector, GM, 150mR/hr- 1000R/hr Ludlum 
Measurements, Inc 

Ludlum Model # 133-8, 
Part 47-1226 HB-0101.04 

HAZMAT RADIATION EQUIPMENT Scintillator, Na(TI) Gamma, 1" x 1", (50 KeV-1.5 MeV) Ludlum 
Measurements, Inc 

Ludlum Model # 44-2, 
Part # 47-1532 HB-0101.05 

HAZMAT RADIATION EQUIPMENT Case, Large, 22" X 17" X 8" Pelican 1600 HB-0101.08 

HAZMAT RADIATION EQUIPMENT Head set, Large Ludlum 
Measurements, Inc Ludlum Part # 47-1343 HB-0101.09 

HAZMAT RADIATION EQUIPMENT Shoulder Strap Modification Ludlum 
Measurements, Inc 

Ludlum Part # 4363- 
413 HB-0101.10 

HAZMAT RADIATION EQUIPMENT Dosimeter, Electronic, Ultra Radiac Plus Radiation Monitor w/Vibration Alarm; 
includes audible and visual alarms. Canberra Ultra Radiac Plus HB-0117.00 

HAZMAT RADIATION EQUIPMENT Software, utility, Ultra Radiac Plus Canberra S900C HB-0117.01 

HAZMAT RADIATION EQUIPMENT InfraRed Reader, w/cable, link between Ultra Radiac Plus and PC Canberra Ext-IR HB-0117.02 

HAZMAT RADIATION EQUIPMENT Check Source, Calibration Device, Ultra Radiac Plus Canberra FC2B HB-0117.03 

HAZMAT RADIATION EQUIPMENT Adapter, RS-232 To USB, EXT-IR Canberra RS2USB HB-0117.04 

HAZMAT RADIATION EQUIPMENT Software, Training, Interactive, Canberra Ultra Radiac Plus Canberra MRAD-TRN HB-0117.05 

HAZMAT RADIATION EQUIPMENT Radwatch Optically Stimulated Luminescence Landauer 15000-000 HB-0118.00 

HAZMAT RADIATION EQUIPMENT Standard RadLight Reader (Optional Purchase) Landauer 15100-000 HB-0118.01 

 
HAZMAT 

 
RADIATION EQUIPMENT 

NanoRaider ZH, Isotope Identifier, Color Display, 3 CdZnTe Detectors, Digital 
Signal Processing Electronics, Web Server, Bluetooth, USB Capable, 
Reachback capability, w/accessories and carrying case 

 
FLIR 

 
Nano Raider ZH 

 
HB-0119.00 

 

HAZMAT 

 
MISC. HAZMAT 

SUPPORT 

 

Technical References and Communications 

Manufacturer/ 
Vendor - 
Meet or Exceed 
This Quality 

Model / Part #(s) 
Meet or Exceed This 
Quality 

 

HC-0000.00 

HAZMAT MISC. HAZMAT 
SUPPORT Emergency Response Guide, DOT, Current Version DOT 

 
HC-0101.00 

HAZMAT MISC. HAZMAT 
SUPPORT NFPA Guide to Hazardous Materials NFPA 

 
HC-0102.00 

HAZMAT MISC. HAZMAT 
SUPPORT NIOSH Hazmat Pocket Guide NIOSH 017-033-00500-1 HC-0103.00 

HAZMAT MISC. HAZMAT 
SUPPORT Tape, marking, red, "Hazmat" Imprinted, Roll Harris Ind. BT53 HC-0104.00 

 
HAZMAT MISC. HAZMAT 

SUPPORT 

 
Envoy system, for Motorola XTS5000 Hand Held Portable Radios Scott Technologies, 

Company 

 
805262-04 

 
HC-0106.00 

 

HAZMAT 
PERSONAL 

PROTECTIVE 
EQUIPMENT 

 

Personal Protective Equipment 

Manufacturer/ 
Vendor - 
Meet or Exceed 
This Quality 

Model / Part #(s) 
Meet or Exceed This 
Quality 

 

HD-0000.00 



44  

 
HAZMAT 

PERSONAL 
PROTECTIVE 
EQUIPMENT 

 
Glove, Viton II, 12 mil, 12", sizes to be determined by task forces 

 
Best Glove 

 
892 

 
HD-0110.00 

 
HAZMAT 

PERSONAL 
PROTECTIVE 
EQUIPMENT 

Glove, Light Cotton, Inner, un-hemmed, sizes to be determined by task 
forces 

PIP 
Manufacturer/Vendor 

 
97-500/14 

 
HD-0113.00 

 
HAZMAT 

PERSONAL 
PROTECTIVE 
EQUIPMENT 

 
Glove, Leather, Size to be determined by task forces 

 
Kunz 913, Class Zero 

Protector 

 
HD-0116.00 

 
HAZMAT 

PERSONAL 
PROTECTIVE 
EQUIPMENT 

Glove, Nitrile, Ultimate N-DEX, exam, puncture resistant, 50 box, 11", 5 mil, 
powder free, Size to be determined by task forces 

 
Best Glove 

 
9905 

 
HD-0119.00 

 
HAZMAT 

PERSONAL 
PROTECTIVE 
EQUIPMENT 

 
Boot, CBRN Lightweight Overboot, (sizes LG, XLG, 2XLG) 

 
Airboss MALO 

230571A01 

 
HD-0122.00 

 
HAZMAT 

PERSONAL 
PROTECTIVE 
EQUIPMENT 

 
Boot, CBRN (sizes per Task Force) 

 
Tingley 

 
82330 

 
HD-0123.00 

 
HAZMAT 

PERSONAL 
PROTECTIVE 
EQUIPMENT 

 
Coverall, 100% Cotton, Navy, sizes determined by task forces 

 
WearGuard 

 
314, Navy 

 
HD-0126.00 

 
HAZMAT 

PERSONAL 
PROTECTIVE 
EQUIPMENT 

 
SCBA, Scott Air Pak X3-21 Scott Technologies, 

Company 

 
X321-614020001 

 
HD-0129.00 

 
HAZMAT 

PERSONAL 
PROTECTIVE 
EQUIPMENT 

 
Cylinder, 60 minute, Carbon, Spare 4500 PSI, Scott Air Pak Fifty Scott Technologies, 

Company 

 
804723-01 

 
HD-0131.00 

 
HAZMAT 

PERSONAL 
PROTECTIVE 
EQUIPMENT 

 
PAPR, Scott C420 Plus with 36" hose Scott Technologies, 

Company 

 
200833-36 

 
HD-0132.00 

 
HAZMAT 

PERSONAL 
PROTECTIVE 
EQUIPMENT 

Battery Pack Assembly, PAPR, Disposable, 10 hour capacity, with 10 year 
Shelf Life 

Scott Technologies, 
Company 

 
805358-01 

 
HD-0134.00 

 
HAZMAT 

PERSONAL 
PROTECTIVE 
EQUIPMENT 

 
Charger, for PAPR rechargeable batteries Scott Technologies, 

Company 

 
200703-01 

 
HD-0135.00 

 
HAZMAT 

PERSONAL 
PROTECTIVE 
EQUIPMENT 

 
Battery Pack Assembly, PAPR, Disposable, 3 hour capacity, for Training Scott Technologies, 

Company 

 
31001504 

 
HD-0136.00 

 
HAZMAT 

PERSONAL 
PROTECTIVE 
EQUIPMENT 

 
Cartridge, CBRN CAP 1 Canister Scott Technologies, 

Company 

 
45135 

 
HD-0138.00 

 
HAZMAT 

PERSONAL 
PROTECTIVE 
EQUIPMENT 

Fit Tester, PortaCount Plus Respirator (purchase minimum of 1 and 
Optional Purchase to a maximum of 3) 

 
TSI Incorporated 

 
8030 

 
HD-0144.00 

 
HAZMAT 

PERSONAL 
PROTECTIVE 
EQUIPMENT 

 
Adapter, Mask Sampling, for Scott AV3000 Sure Seal Scott Technologies, 

Company 

 
805622-01 

 
HD-0145.00 

 
HAZMAT 

PERSONAL 
PROTECTIVE 
EQUIPMENT 

 
Adapter, Quantitative Fit Test Baynet Fitting 

 
3M 

 
601 

 
HD-0145.01 

 
HAZMAT 

PERSONAL 
PROTECTIVE 
EQUIPMENT 

 
Cartridge, Respirator, P100, (for porta count) 30/case Scott Technologies, 

Company 

 
7422-FP1 

 
HD-0146.00 

 
HAZMAT 

PERSONAL 
PROTECTIVE 
EQUIPMENT 

Face Piece, AV3000 Sure Seal w/Kevlar Head Harness, sizes determined by 
task forces 

Scott Technologies, 
Company 

805773-81 (sm) 
805773-82 (med) 
805773-83 (lg) 

 
HD-0147.00 

 
HAZMAT 

PERSONAL 
PROTECTIVE 
EQUIPMENT 

 
Adapter, Cartridge, for AV3000 Face piece, (1/4 turn adapter) 

 
3M Scott 

 
AV-632 

 
HD-0148.00 

 
HAZMAT 

PERSONAL 
PROTECTIVE 
EQUIPMENT 

 
Carrier, Scott Facepiece/APR, for AV3000 Sure Seal face piece Scott Technologies, 

Company 

 
10011882 

 
HD-0149.01 

 
HAZMAT 

PERSONAL 
PROTECTIVE 
EQUIPMENT 

 
Boot covers, disposable (latex, silver shields or equivalent), pair 

 
North 

 
A352 

 
HD-0150.00 

 
HAZMAT 

PERSONAL 
PROTECTIVE 
EQUIPMENT 

 
Coveralls, plain (Tyvek, Saranex or equivalent) 

 
Kappler 

 
Z1S412 

 
HD-0151.00 

 
HAZMAT 

PERSONAL 
PROTECTIVE 
EQUIPMENT 

 
Gloves, disposable (Ambi Tru-Touch or equivalent) 

 
Best Glove 

 
5005PF 

 
HD-0154.00 

 
HAZMAT 

PERSONAL 
PROTECTIVE 
EQUIPMENT 

Suit, Zytron 300 Level B, Non-Encapsulated, Sizes determined by task 
forces, 6 per case 

 
Kappler 

 
Z3H426 

 
HD-0156.00 



45  

 
HAZMAT 

PERSONAL 
PROTECTIVE 
EQUIPMENT 

Suit, Zytron 400 Level B, Encapsulated, Sizes determined by task forces, 6 
per case 

 
Kappler 

 
Z4H571 

 
HD-0159.00 

 
 
 
 
 

HAZMAT 

 
 
 
 

PERSONAL 
PROTECTIVE 
EQUIPMENT 

 
Tactical Rescue Suit; Fire Service version Garment and Gloves, offering 
protection to multiple hazards. Designed and certified to meet NFPA 1994 
level 2 and NFPA 1992, this garment is constructed using W.L. Gore's 
Chempak Ultrabarrier. Using a Tan Nomex outer layer with Scotchlite 
Reflective Trim for visibility. Must be certified for use with the Scott AV3000 
facepiece. Boots not included. Rear entry Configuration for system 
standardization for training and response. Task Force option to have gloves 
pre-attached. Task Forces must purchase appropriate accessories for glove 
attachment if garment is purchased without gloves. 

 
 
 
 
Lion Apparel or 
Blauer 

 
 
 
CMTM20, HZ9420G 

w/sewn on gloves, 
HZ9420 w/detachable 
gloves 

 
 
 
 
 

HD-0162.00 

 
 
 

HAZMAT 

 
 

PERSONAL 
PROTECTIVE 
EQUIPMENT 

Training Garment, Tactical Rescue Suit. Scenario simulation purpose, not 
chemical or flame resistant, NOT NFPA COMPLIANT, using 1000 denier 
urethane coated with attached 600 denier cordura booties, with or without 
gloves attached. Rear entry Configuration for system standardization for 
training and response. Gloves and attachment ring for training suit, if 
desired, may need to be purchased separately. 

 
 
 
Lion Apparel, or 
Blauer 

 
 
 
CMTRN-70, or TR9420 

 
 
 

HD-0163.00 

 
HAZMAT 

PERSONAL 
PROTECTIVE 
EQUIPMENT 

 
Bag, Equipment, Tactix Multi-Compartment, Cordura, Black. Lion Apparel or 

Blauer 
GB150-10 , Blauer 

model 

 
HD-0164.00 

 
HAZMAT 

PERSONAL 
PROTECTIVE 
EQUIPMENT 

 
Adapter, 40mm, CBRN for AV3000 Sure Seal face piece Scott Technologies, 

Company 

 
200423-01 

 
HD-0166.00 

 
HAZMAT 

PERSONAL 
PROTECTIVE 
EQUIPMENT 

 
Bracket, EPIC, Radio communications for AV3000 Sure Seal face piece Scott Technologies, 

Company 

 
200715-01 

 
HD-0167.00 

 
HAZMAT 

PERSONAL 
PROTECTIVE 
EQUIPMENT 

 
Mask, N95, NIOSH Approved, w/o relief valve 

 
Per TF Supplier N95 or KN95, Size per 

TF 

 
HD-0169.00 

 
HAZMAT 

PERSONAL 
PROTECTIVE 
EQUIPMENT 

 
Cartridge / Filter, Repirator, P100 Multi Gas / Vapor 

 
3M 

 
60926 

 
HD-0170.00 

 

HAZMAT 

 

DECONTAMINATION 

 

Decontamination 

Manufacturer/ 
Vendor - 
Meet or Exceed 
This Quality 

 

Model / Part #(s) 

 

HF-0000.00 

HAZMAT DECONTAMINATION Lotion, RSDL, Reactive Skin Decontamination, packets, 50/box EZ-EM F5408B HF-0101.00 

HAZMAT DECONTAMINATION Solution, Dahlgren Decon, part A and part B required, 10 yr. shelf life First Line Part A & Part B HF-0103.00 

HAZMAT DECONTAMINATION Solution, Dahlgren Part A, 5 gallon pail, 10 yr. shelf life First Line Part A HF-0103.01 

HAZMAT DECONTAMINATION Solution, Dahlgren Part B, 22 oz., container, 10 yr. shelf life First Line Part B HF-0103.02 

HAZMAT DECONTAMINATION Merlin CAF Cart System, Sandia Delivery System complete, includes external 
air source, liquid drafting capability ports, and nozzles. Intelegard 46191601-V999 HF-0105.00 

HAZMAT DECONTAMINATION Wipes, FiberTect, (12x12) Poly, case, 50 Wipes per case   HF-0114.00 

HAZMAT DECONTAMINATION Isopropyl Alcohol, 70%, wipes or liquid (up to 4 gal) Per TF Supplier  HF-0115.00 

 

HAZMAT 

 

DECONTAMINATION 

 

Decontamination 

Manufacturer/ 
Vendor - 
Meet or Exceed 
This Quality 

Model / Part #(s) 
Meet or Exceed This 
Quality 

 

HG-0000.00 

HAZMAT DECONTAMINATION Tent, KD Kanopy, 10' x 20' w/side panels, storage bag, and stake kit KD Kanopy Majestic 200, MF 200C HG-0101.00 

 
HAZMAT 

 
DECONTAMINATION 

Shower, Hazmat, Stainless Steel Assembly, 1 1/2" female inlet, NST, nine 1 
GPM nozzles, wire mesh water inlet screen, Max. 200 psi (weight 44 lbs) 
Single shower that can expand 

Equipment 
Management 
Company 

 
EMC.FEMA112A 

 
HG-0104.00 

 
HAZMAT 

 
DECONTAMINATION Valve Assembly, 2nd shutoff, for EMC Decon Shower, installed at base of 

shower, 

Equipment 
Management 
Company 

 
EMC.ACD112C 

 
HG-0105.00 

 
HAZMAT 

 
DECONTAMINATION Decking plate, Foldable base, stainless steel, approximate 39" in Length, 

uses with 3 nozzles extension pipe 

Equipment 
Management 
Company 

 
EMC.FEMA112F 

 
HG-0106.00 

 
HAZMAT 

 
DECONTAMINATION 

 
Extension, Pipe, 3 shower nozzles heads, 1.4 GPM flow 

Equipment 
Management 
Company 

 
EMC.FEMA.112E 

 
HG-0107.00 

 
HAZMAT 

 
DECONTAMINATION Extension, Pipe, 1 shower nozzles heads, 1.4 GPM flow, EMC, 18" approx., 

for two lane decon operations 

Equipment 
Management 
Company 

 
EMC.FEMA.112B 

 
HG-0108.00 

 
HAZMAT 

 
DECONTAMINATION 

Spare Part Kit, EMC Shower, includes, 1-trigrip coupling. One end cap, one 
spare nozzle, two o-rings for hinged joints, one header gasket and one 
platform latch assembly. 

Equipment 
Management 
Company 

 
EMC.FEMA.PK 

 
HG-0109.00 

HAZMAT DECONTAMINATION Reducer, Hazmat, 1.5" NST Female to 3/4" GHT (Garden Hose) Male Kochek Company 40H15FGG HG-0110.00 

HAZMAT DECONTAMINATION Shower System Western Shelter WSD - Double Shower 
Unit HG-0111.00 



46  

HAZMAT DECONTAMINATION Pump, Sump, Waste Water, 14 GPM, Sure Clean, ACSI 380 watts, Garden 
Hose Connection 

Advanced 
Containment SPH1 HG-0112.00 

 
HAZMAT 

 
DECONTAMINATION Tent, Decon Shelter, 11' W x 12.5' L, desert tan, includes one spare parts kit 

and 3 hand held nozzles, and basins, TVI 
Immediate Response 
Technologies 

 
SD3-UZA05-NZ-0060 

 
HG-0113.00 

 
HAZMAT 

 
DECONTAMINATION 

 
Floor Risers, 66" x 24" base unit, includes 1/2" elevation feet Immediate Response 

Technologies 

 
FR-24-48 

 
HG-0115.00 

HAZMAT DECONTAMINATION Berm, Containment, 8' x 16' x 12", Reeves, Reeves SECTION 
Inc. 1006812 HG-0117.00 

HAZMAT DECONTAMINATION Pump, Sump/Utility, 1,800 GPH, Rule, Automatic, 24' foot cord, 110 Volt, 100 
watts Rule A53S-24 HG-0118.00 

HAZMAT DECONTAMINATION Base, for Sump Pump Rule Model 290 HG-0119.00 

 
HAZMAT 

 
DECONTAMINATION 

 
Heater, Water, Multi-fuel, 500,000 BTU w/o injection system Immediate Response 

Technologies 

 
500-5-0 

 
HG-0120.00 

HAZMAT DECONTAMINATION Fuel Cap Connecters, MFC adapter Scepter 0 4957 HG-0121.00 

 
HAZMAT 

 
DECONTAMINATION Heater, Forced Air Heater, Fresh Air Space, Quick-Heat Multi-fuel, w/delivery 

ducting 20' 
Immediate Response 
Technologies 

 
AH-100-15 

 
HG-0122.00 

HAZMAT DECONTAMINATION Stretcher, Raven, litter Reeves SECTION 
Inc. RDS0002 HG-0123.00 

HAZMAT DECONTAMINATION Wheel Set, Raven, solid wheel Reeves SECTION 
Inc. RDS0003 HG-0124.00 

HAZMAT DECONTAMINATION Gated Wye, 1 1/2" to 1 1/2" Elkhart B-100-LA HG-0125.00 

HAZMAT DECONTAMINATION Adapter, Double Male, 1 1/2" NH, to 1 1/2" NH, Light Weight Kochek Company 36R1515 HG-0126.00 

HAZMAT DECONTAMINATION Adapter, Double Female, 1 1/2" NH, to 1 1/2" NH, Light Weight Kochek Company 35R1515 HG-0127.00 

HAZMAT DECONTAMINATION Hose, Water, heavy Duty light weight, 3/4" x 50' with Garden hose fittings. 
Layflat wash down hose. Neidner F2475E00CLVMXXS HG-0129.00 

 
HAZMAT 

 
DECONTAMINATION 

 
Manifold, Water, Multi-outlet, 1 1/2" x 3/4" x 6 Immediate Response 

Technologies 

 
MAN-1.5FXWA 

 
HG-0130.00 

HAZMAT DECONTAMINATION Manifold, Water Distribution Hydrant Kit, Western Shelter Western Shelter WS-4SWM HG-0131.00 

HAZMAT DECONTAMINATION Hose, Lightweight, 1 1/2", single jacket, 250 psi rated, NST Thread, male and 
female connections, 50 foot long FIREQUIP Fire Hose SJ15WB HG-0132.00 

HAZMAT DECONTAMINATION Hose, Lightweight, 1 1/2", single jacket, 250 psi rated, NST Thread, male and 
female connections, 10 foot long FIREQUIP Fire Hose SJ15WA HG-0133.00 

HAZMAT DECONTAMINATION Hose, Lightweight, 1 1/2", single jacket, 250 psi rated, NST Thread, male and 
female connections, 35 long FIREQUIP Fire Hose SJ15WB HG-0134.00 

HAZMAT DECONTAMINATION Nozzle, 1 1/2" Adjustable Fog/Stream/Shutoff Polycarbonate Brooks Equipment 15NST HG-0135.00 

 
HAZMAT 

 
DECONTAMINATION Light, Fluorescent, 40 watt tube, two plug, series, all weather, internal ballast 

6' cord input, 3' cord output 
Immediate Response 
Technologies 

 
LF-4-1 

 
HG-0138.00 

 
HAZMAT 

 
DECONTAMINATION 

 
Bladder, Waste, Storage, 500G XR-5 w/Bag Immediate Response 

Technologies 

 
WSB-500-G 

 
HG-0139.00 

HAZMAT DECONTAMINATION Cord, Extension, Outdoor use, Electrical- 20 AMP, 12 gauge, 100 foot, 5- 
20R/5-20P NEMA Config. Perma-Grip Style, Color Yellow 

Ericson Safety 
Electrical Specialist 1512PG123D HG-0140.00 

HAZMAT DECONTAMINATION Cord, Extension, Outdoor use, Electrical- 20 AMP, 12 gauge, 50 foot, 5- 
20R/5-20P NEMA Config. Perma-Grip Style, Color Yellow 

Ericson Safety 
Electrical Specialist 1512PG123A HG-0141.00 

HAZMAT DECONTAMINATION Outlet, Multiple, Portable GFI, 4 outlet, rating, 20 AMP, 120 Volt, 2 duplex, 5- 
20R NEMA with 6 foot cord, Yellow 

Ericson Safety 
Electrical Specialist 1062-A HG-0142.00 

HAZMAT DECONTAMINATION Bucket, Plastic, 5 gallon, red for decon US Plastics 2283 HG-0143.00 

HAZMAT DECONTAMINATION Sheeting, Plastic, 6 mil, 20' foot x 100' feet, Clear Tyco Plastic 620 C poly Pro HG-0144.00 

HAZMAT DECONTAMINATION Towel, Wypall, Professional, DRY-UP, 19.5" x 42", 200/case Kimberly-Clark 05860KIM HG-0145.00 

HAZMAT DECONTAMINATION Bag, Plastic, Large, Heavy Duty, yellow, Haz Mat Bag, 33" x 60', 6 mil, 24 per 
carton Lab Safety 17-912 HG-0146.00 

HAZMAT DECONTAMINATION Brush, Scrub, White nylon bristle, for Decon Justman Brush 1420 HG-0147.00 

HAZMAT DECONTAMINATION Chair, Collapsible, Travel Chair Deluxe, Hi Back, Bubba Blue Travel Chair/Mfr 789 HG-0148.00 

HAZMAT DECONTAMINATION Bag, Disposable, Hazardous Waste, 3 mil., 100 per box International Plastic CL-PIRH-3043 HG-0149.00 

HAZMAT DECONTAMINATION Contamination Reduction Kit, each Kit contains the following items:   HG-0150.00 
 

HAZMAT 

 

DECONTAMINATION 

Case, 37.18"x21"x17.31", Airtight case to include pressure relief valve, 6 
handles (2 on each side, 1 on each end), hinged cover, twist type steel/zinc 
plated latches mounted in recessed areas. Color: As Specified per Task 
Force (foot locker) 

 

Hardigg 

 

AL3418-1005-00-PV 

 

HG-0150.01 

HAZMAT DECONTAMINATION Pump, Sump/Utility, 1,800 GPH, Rule, Automatic, 24' foot cord, 110 Volt, 100 
watts Rule A53S-24 HG-0150.02 

HAZMAT DECONTAMINATION Pressure Washer, electric, 1400 spi Karcher K2.56 HG-0150.03 

HAZMAT DECONTAMINATION Sprayer, Pump, 2-3 gallon size Hudson 90162 HG-0150.04 

HAZMAT DECONTAMINATION Cord, Extension, Outdoor use, Electrical- 20 AMP, 12 gauge, 50 foot, 5- 
20R/5-20P NEMA Config. Perma-Grip Style, Color Yellow 

Ericson Safety 
Electrical Specialist 1512PG123A HG-0150.05 



47  

HAZMAT DECONTAMINATION Nozzle, Garden Hose Orbit Sunmate 91155 HG-0150.06 
 DECONTAMINATION Wye Connection, Garden Hose Nelson 503310 HG-0150.07 

HAZMAT DECONTAMINATION 10 Series 8 Ply Flexogen Hose 3/4 Inch x 25 Feet Green Gilmour 10-34025 HG-0150.08 

HAZMAT DECONTAMINATION Brush, scrub, plastic 20" Handle Weiler 44418 HG-0150.09 

HAZMAT DECONTAMINATION Simple Green Soap Simple Green 13005 HG-0150.10 

HAZMAT DECONTAMINATION Bucket, Plastic, 5 gallon US Plastics 2286 HG-0150.11 

HAZMAT DECONTAMINATION Wrench, Pipe, 18 inch Husky WG5-18 HG-0150.12 

HAZMAT DECONTAMINATION Outlet, Multiple, Portable GFI, 4 outlet, rating, 20 AMP, 120 Volt, 2 duplex, 5- 
20R NEMA with 6 foot cord, Yellow 

Ericson Safety 
Electrical Specialist 1062-A HG-0150.13 

 
 

LOGISTICS 

 

WATER / FLUIDS 

 

Water/Fluids 

Manufacturer/ 
Vendor - 
Meet or Exceed 
This Quality 

Model / Part #(s) 
Meet or Exceed This 
Quality 

 

LA-0000.00 

LOGISTICS WATER / FLUIDS Electrolyte, solution, sticks, assorted flavors Gatorade 308-36002 LA-0103.00 

LOGISTICS WATER / FLUIDS Water, bottled, 12-16 oz size, for individual use   LA-0104.00 

 

LOGISTICS 

 

FOOD 

 

Food 

Manufacturer/ 
Vendor - 
Meet or Exceed 
This Quality 

Model / Part #(s) 
Meet or Exceed This 
Quality 

 

LB-0000.00 

LOGISTICS FOOD Bag, trash Tough Guy 47121701 LB-0101.00 

LOGISTICS FOOD Cups, paper, hot and cold Dart 12J12 LB-0102.00 

LOGISTICS FOOD Flatware, plastic (sets of knives/forks/spoons)   LB-0103.00 

LOGISTICS FOOD Supplemental food items, procured at home, 720 serving, coffee, hot 
chocolate, protein bars, etc. 

  
LB-0104.00 

 
LOGISTICS 

 
FOOD 

MRE (Meals Ready To Eat, Fire-Eaters, Freeze Dried Food or equivalent) 
Quantity sufficient to provide for 80 personnel, 3 meals a day for 72 hours, 
Amount As Required (12/case) 

Long Life Foods, 
Sopacko, Wornicke 

  
LB-0105.00 

LOGISTICS FOOD Coffee Maker, 100 cup (hot water) West Bend 33600 LB-0107.00 

LOGISTICS FOOD Plates, paper   LB-0108.00 

LOGISTICS FOOD Towels, paper, roll 10/box Marcal MRC6709 LB-0109.00 

 

LOGISTICS 

 

SHELTER 

 

Shelter 

Manufacturer/ 
Vendor - 
Meet or Exceed 
This Quality 

Model / Part #(s) 
Meet or Exceed This 
Quality 

 

LC-0000.00 

LOGISTICS SHELTER Blanket, polypro, navy blue or equivalent Campmor 87001 LC-0101.00 

LOGISTICS SHELTER Sacks, stuff-type (for sleeping bags) SlumberJack 57101431 LC-0103.00 

LOGISTICS SHELTER Sheeting, Plastic, 6 mil, 20' x 100', Clear Uline S-11180 LC-0104.00 

LOGISTICS SHELTER Bag, Sleeping, general purpose, rated to 0 degrees, synthetic SlumberJack 52100031/51 LC-0106.00 

LOGISTICS SHELTER Tents, up to 8-person size Coleman 
Trek Tent 

2000007824 
60 sec LC-0107.00 

LOGISTICS SHELTER Adapter, Intake, Provides Three-point J-slot collar for the intake of Indirect 
Fired Tri-Fuel Heater, 12-inch ducting may be attached Western Shelter Included in CL HT100 

Kit LC-0111.01 

LOGISTICS SHELTER Hose, Input, 20' Western Shelter Included in CL HT100 
Kit LC-0111.02 

LOGISTICS SHELTER Hose, Output, 20' Western Shelter Included in CL HT100 
Kit LC-0111.03 

LOGISTICS SHELTER Thermostat, Control Western Shelter Included in CL HT100 
Kit LC-0111.04 

LOGISTICS SHELTER Case, 34"x28"x21" Aluminum - Stores ducts, adapters and thermostat. Western Shelter Included in CL HT100 
Kit LC-0111.05 

LOGISTICS SHELTER Boot, HVAC duct, 12" to 16” diameter Western Shelter Included in CL HT100 
Kit LC-0111.06 

LOGISTICS SHELTER Wye Connector, (Use with LC-0111.00 to heat 2 tents w/1 heater) Western Shelter CL-HTYA LC-0111.07 

LOGISTICS SHELTER Hose, Output, 20' (IN ADDITION TO LC-0111.03) used to heat 2 tents 
simultaneously Western Shelter CAH-1020 LC-0111.08 

LOGISTICS SHELTER Cots, Single or Bunk Bed Style or equivalent, sleeping SlumberJack 
DiscoBed SJF7800 LC-0112.00 

 
LOGISTICS 

 
SHELTER Air conditioner (HVAC), 3.5 ton to cool Shelters 42,000 BTU heater, Remote 

Thermostat, Recalculating intake adapter, Input hose, 20', Output hose, 20' 

 
Western Shelter 

 
XE1200 

 
LC-0113.00 

LOGISTICS SHELTER Air Conditioner, Portable OR Window Type, 110V, 10-12000 BTU (Optional 
Purchase) 

Frigidaire 
LG 

FRA123KT1 
LP1213GXR LC-0115.00 

 

LOGISTICS 

 

SANITATION 

 

Sanitation 

Manufacturer/ 
Vendor - 
Meet or Exceed 
This Quality 

Model / Part #(s) 
Meet or Exceed This 
Quality 

 

LD-0000.00 

LOGISTICS SANITATION Shower caddy Western Shelter WSD-SC LD-0103.01 

LOGISTICS SANITATION Bag, Shower, dry Western Shelter WSD-DB LD-0103.02 



48  

LOGISTICS SANITATION Toilet Paper, Rolls Scott  LD-0104.00 

LOGISTICS SANITATION Toilets, portable latrine system, utilizing bio-bags, with privacy shelter American Innotek PQ-2000 Brief Relief LD-0105.00 

LOGISTICS SANITATION Toilet, Brief Relief, Commode Kit American Innotek PQ310 LD-0105.03 

LOGISTICS SANITATION Toilet, Daily Restroom Kit, Brief Relief, 100/case American Innotek BR901 LD-0105.04 

LOGISTICS SANITATION Towels, Disposable, bath size Scrim 15500 LD-0106.00 

LOGISTICS SANITATION Towlettes, moistened, antibacterial Lysol 19200 75501 LD-0107.00 

LOGISTICS SANITATION Bleach, liquid or granular Pure Bright 59647-21005 LD-0108.00 

LOGISTICS SANITATION Bath Wipes Adventure Medical REI # 730067 LD-0110.00 

LOGISTICS SANITATION Sink, gang, 2 basin Western Shelter WS-S2A LD-0114.00 

LOGISTICS SANITATION Pump, Primary distribution Western Shelter EJ-110 LD-0115.00 

LOGISTICS SANITATION Bladder, water, potable, 500 Gallon Western Shelter TTP 500 LD-0116.00 

LOGISTICS SANITATION Bladder, water, gray, 500 Gallon Western Shelter TTG 500 LD-0117.00 
 

LOGISTICS 

 

SANITATION 

 

Water test kit 
Industrial Test 
Systems, Inc 
www.sensafe.com 

 
48799 Quick, 18 Minute 
Bacteria Kit 

 

LD-0122.00 

 

LOGISTICS 

 

SAFETY 

 

Safety 

Manufacturer/ 
Vendor - 
Meet or Exceed 
This Quality 

Model / Part #(s) 
Meet or Exceed This 
Quality 

 

LE-0000.00 

LOGISTICS SAFETY Alarm Device, Audible, personal Grace Super Pass 3 LE-0101.00 

LOGISTICS SAFETY Cartridge / Filter. Respirator, P100 3M 7093 LE-0102.00 

LOGISTICS SAFETY Detector, current, AC voltage detection-type, AC Hot Stick BN9005/02 LE-0103.00 

LOGISTICS SAFETY Ear plugs, safety, disposable, style NRR 24, case Howard Leight MAX 30 LE-0104.00 

LOGISTICS SAFETY Extinguisher, fire, 10 lb., ABC-type Ansul 436500 LE-0105.00 

LOGISTICS SAFETY Glasses, Safety, shatter proof, with side shields and lanyard, for resupply Grainger / Sperian 3PA44 / 11150750 LE-0106.00 

LOGISTICS SAFETY Goggles, safety, shatter proof ESS ESS 01CB-WF LE-0111.00 

LOGISTICS SAFETY Headsets, hearing protection, muff style, NRR 29dB Leight Muff 1010927 LE-0112.00 

LOGISTICS SAFETY Air horn, with hand pump Seasense.com Ecoblast sport horn 
with pump LE-0113.00 

LOGISTICS SAFETY Meter, Weather/Wind Kestrel 4500 LE-0114.00 

LOGISTICS SAFETY Light stick, Cyalume, Yellow, 12-hour duration, 500/case Omniglow 9-27020 LE-0115.01 

LOGISTICS SAFETY Light stick, Cyalume, Green, 12-hour duration 500/case Omniglow 9-27017 LE-0115.02 

LOGISTICS SAFETY Light stick, Cyalume, Red, 12-hour duration, 500/case Omniglow 9-08094 LE-0115.03 

LOGISTICS SAFETY Light stick, Cyalume, Blue, 8-hour duration, 500/case Omniglow 9-08080 LE-0115.04 

LOGISTICS SAFETY Line, utility, nylon shroud, 3mm x 100 yards, roll New England Ropes 293023 LE-0116.00 

LOGISTICS SAFETY Netting, mosquito, 32" x 84" Mombasa Mosquito 
Bed Net 729006 LE-0118.00 

LOGISTICS SAFETY Pads, knee, heavy duty, pair, Spare Proflex 18315 LE-0119.00 

LOGISTICS SAFETY Pads, elbow, heavy duty, pair, Spare Galls TE547 LE-0120.00 

LOGISTICS SAFETY Paint, spray, fluorescent, Orange Grainger 6KP04 LE-0121.00 

LOGISTICS SAFETY Paint, spray, fluorescent, Green Grainger 6KN92 LE-0121.01 

LOGISTICS SAFETY Repellent, insect (for clothing), Pyrethrin base, 4 oz. Bottle Sawyer 130286 LE-0122.00 

LOGISTICS SAFETY Repellent, insect, minimum 35% DEET content, towlettes, 50 per case Zep 1415 LE-0123.00 

LOGISTICS SAFETY Sunscreen, SPF30, wipes, 50 per case Zep 1421 LE-0126.00 

LOGISTICS SAFETY Tape, barrier, "Fireline" printed, roll C.H. Hanson 16034 LE-0127.00 

LOGISTICS SAFETY Gloves, work, leather, sized as needed, pair, for resupply Shelby 5233 LE-0129.00 

LOGISTICS SAFETY Tape, Gaffers, 3" x 60yds., Black, 16 rolls/case 3M S-7177BL LE-0130.00 

LOGISTICS SAFETY Paintstick, Temporary, All-Weather , Orange Markal 61017 LE-0131.00 

LOGISTICS SAFETY Paintstick, Temporary, All-Weather , Fluorescent Green Markal 61016 LE-0131.01 

 

LOGISTICS 

 
ADMINISTRATIVE 

SUPPORT 

 

Administrative Support 

Manufacturer/ 
Vendor - 
Meet or Exceed 
This Quality 

Model / Part #(s) 
Meet or Exceed This 
Quality 

 

LF-0000.00 

LOGISTICS ADMINISTRATIVE 
SUPPORT Rubberband, box Alliance 20645 LF-0101.00 

LOGISTICS ADMINISTRATIVE 
SUPPORT Book, log Black-N-Red C67009 LF-0102.00 

LOGISTICS ADMINISTRATIVE 
SUPPORT Calculator, handheld, AA battery powered, w/ tape Canon P23DHV LF-0103.00 

LOGISTICS ADMINISTRATIVE 
SUPPORT Clipboards, metal bound, with storage pockets Office Depot 729882 LF-0104.00 

http://www.sensafe.com/


49  

LOGISTICS ADMINISTRATIVE 
SUPPORT Clips, papers, regular, box Office Depot 10006 LF-0105.01 

LOGISTICS ADMINISTRATIVE 
SUPPORT Clips, papers, jumbo, box Office Depot 10007 LF-0105.02 

LOGISTICS ADMINISTRATIVE 
SUPPORT Printer, portable, All-In-One (Copy/Scan/Fax) w/ Accessories Per Sponsoring 

Agency IT 
 

LF-0106.00 

LOGISTICS ADMINISTRATIVE 
SUPPORT Manual, Operations Systems Description, FEMA US&R 

  
LF-0107.00 

LOGISTICS ADMINISTRATIVE 
SUPPORT Resource Status Kit, ICS, including "T" cards and holders Inter Agency Fire 

Center NFES1352 LF-0109.00 

LOGISTICS ADMINISTRATIVE 
SUPPORT Vest, Identification, Kit, set, Includes following items: Per TF Supplier 

 
LF-0110.00 

LOGISTICS ADMINISTRATIVE 
SUPPORT Vest, Identification, Task Force Leader Per TF Supplier 

 
LF-0110.01 

LOGISTICS ADMINISTRATIVE 
SUPPORT Vest, Identification, Team Manager Per TF Supplier 

 
LF-0110.02 

LOGISTICS ADMINISTRATIVE 
SUPPORT Vest, Identification, Safety Per TF Supplier 

 
LF-0110.03 

LOGISTICS ADMINISTRATIVE 
SUPPORT Vest, Identification, Plans Per TF Supplier 

 
LF-0110.04 

LOGISTICS ADMINISTRATIVE 
SUPPORT Vest, Identification, Rescue Squad Officer Per TF Supplier 

 
LF-0110.05 

LOGISTICS ADMINISTRATIVE 
SUPPORT Vest, Identification, Communications Per TF Supplier 

 
LF-0110.06 

LOGISTICS ADMINISTRATIVE 
SUPPORT Vest, Identification, Structural Per TF Supplier 

 
LF-0110.07 

LOGISTICS ADMINISTRATIVE 
SUPPORT Vest, Identification, Haz Mat Manager Per TF Supplier 

 
LF-0110.08 

LOGISTICS ADMINISTRATIVE 
SUPPORT Vest, Identification, Heavy Rigging Per TF Supplier 

 
LF-0110.09 

LOGISTICS ADMINISTRATIVE 
SUPPORT Vest, Identification, Logistics Specialist Per TF Supplier 

 
LF-0110.10 

LOGISTICS ADMINISTRATIVE 
SUPPORT Vest, Identification, Tech. Search Per TF Supplier 

 
LF-0110.11 

LOGISTICS ADMINISTRATIVE 
SUPPORT Vest, Identification, Tech. Info Per TF Supplier 

 
LF-0110.12 

LOGISTICS ADMINISTRATIVE 
SUPPORT Vest, Identification, Team Manager, Rescue Manager Per TF Supplier 

 
LF-0110.13 

LOGISTICS ADMINISTRATIVE 
SUPPORT Vest, Identification, Team Manager, Search Manager Per TF Supplier 

 
LF-0110.14 

LOGISTICS ADMINISTRATIVE 
SUPPORT Vest, Identification, Team Manager, Medical Manager Per TF Supplier 

 
LF-0110.15 

LOGISTICS ADMINISTRATIVE 
SUPPORT Vest, Identification, Team Manager, Logistics Manager Per TF Supplier 

 
LF-0110.16 

LOGISTICS ADMINISTRATIVE 
SUPPORT Machine, Label making Brady BBP37 LF-0111.00 

LOGISTICS ADMINISTRATIVE 
SUPPORT Tape, Green, .5" x 100' roll Brady 113126 LF-0111.01 

LOGISTICS ADMINISTRATIVE 
SUPPORT Tape, Blue, .5" x 100' roll Brady 113130 LF-0111.02 

LOGISTICS ADMINISTRATIVE 
SUPPORT Tape, Red, .5" x 100' roll Brady 113122 LF-0111.03 

LOGISTICS ADMINISTRATIVE 
SUPPORT Tape, Blue, 4" x 100' roll Brady 113127 LF-0111.04 

LOGISTICS ADMINISTRATIVE 
SUPPORT Labels, Explosive 1.4S Label Master SLEXP14S LF-0111.05 

LOGISTICS ADMINISTRATIVE 
SUPPORT Ribbon, Printer, White, 4.11" x 200' Brady B30-R10000-WT LF-0111.06 

LOGISTICS ADMINISTRATIVE 
SUPPORT Ribbon, Printer, Black, 4.11" x 200' Brady B30-R10000 LF-0111.07 

LOGISTICS ADMINISTRATIVE 
SUPPORT Tape, Orange, .5" x 100' roll Brady 113154 LF-0111.08 

LOGISTICS ADMINISTRATIVE 
SUPPORT Tape, Purple, .5" x 100' roll Brady 113150 LF-0111.09 

LOGISTICS ADMINISTRATIVE 
SUPPORT Tape, Yellow, .5" x 100' roll Brady 113118 LF-0111.10 

LOGISTICS ADMINISTRATIVE 
SUPPORT Tape, Purple, 4" x 100' roll Brady 113147 LF-0111.11 

LOGISTICS ADMINISTRATIVE 
SUPPORT Tape, Orange, 2.25" x 100' roll Brady 113152 LF-0111.12 

LOGISTICS ADMINISTRATIVE 
SUPPORT Tape, Blue, 2.25" x 100' roll Brady 113128 LF-0111.13 

LOGISTICS ADMINISTRATIVE 
SUPPORT Tape, Green, 2.25" x 100' roll Brady 113124 LF-0111.14 

LOGISTICS ADMINISTRATIVE 
SUPPORT Tape, Red, 2.25" x 100' roll Brady 113120 LF-0111.15 



50  

LOGISTICS ADMINISTRATIVE 
SUPPORT Tape, Yellow, 2.25" x 100' roll Brady 113116 LF-0111.16 

LOGISTICS ADMINISTRATIVE 
SUPPORT Tape, White, .5" x 100' roll Brady 113113 LF-0111.17 

LOGISTICS ADMINISTRATIVE 
SUPPORT Tape, Yellow, 4" x 100' roll Brady 113114 LF-0111.18 

LOGISTICS ADMINISTRATIVE 
SUPPORT Tape, Orange, 4" x 100' roll Brady 113151 LF-0111.19 

LOGISTICS ADMINISTRATIVE 
SUPPORT Tape, Purple, 2.25" x 100' roll Brady 113148 LF-0111.20 

LOGISTICS ADMINISTRATIVE 
SUPPORT Tape, Green, 4" x 100' roll Brady 113123 LF-0111.21 

LOGISTICS ADMINISTRATIVE 
SUPPORT Tape, Red, 4" x 100' roll Brady 113119 LF-0111.22 

LOGISTICS ADMINISTRATIVE 
SUPPORT Tape, White, 2.25" x 100' roll Brady 113111 LF-0111.23 

LOGISTICS ADMINISTRATIVE 
SUPPORT Tape, White, 4" x 100' roll Brady 113109 LF-0111.24 

LOGISTICS ADMINISTRATIVE 
SUPPORT Label, Flammable Liquid Label Master HMSL6 LF-0111.25 

LOGISTICS ADMINISTRATIVE 
SUPPORT Label, Oxygen Label Master HMSL26 LF-0111.26 

LOGISTICS ADMINISTRATIVE 
SUPPORT Label, Flammable Gas Label Master HMSL7 LF-0111.27 

LOGISTICS ADMINISTRATIVE 
SUPPORT Label, Number 9 Label Master HML51C LF-0111.28 

LOGISTICS ADMINISTRATIVE 
SUPPORT Label, Non-flammable Gas Label Master HMSL4 LF-0111.29 

LOGISTICS ADMINISTRATIVE 
SUPPORT Label, Air Eligible Label Master L95 LF-0111.30 

LOGISTICS ADMINISTRATIVE 
SUPPORT Label, Inside Packaging Conforms, 1000/roll Label Master L340 LF-0111.31 

LOGISTICS ADMINISTRATIVE 
SUPPORT Label, Arrow pointing up, 500/roll Label Master L300 LF-0111.32 

LOGISTICS ADMINISTRATIVE 
SUPPORT Label, Lithium Ion Battery, 500/roll Label Master SL435P LF-0111.33 

LOGISTICS ADMINISTRATIVE 
SUPPORT Marker, china, 12/pkg Sharpie 2089 LF-0112.00 

LOGISTICS ADMINISTRATIVE 
SUPPORT Marker, felt, waterproof, 12/pkg Foray PY106603 LF-0113.00 

LOGISTICS ADMINISTRATIVE 
SUPPORT Pad, note, (self-stick) Post-it 654RP LF-0114.00 

LOGISTICS ADMINISTRATIVE 
SUPPORT Pad, steno (6" x 9") Office Depot 99470 LF-0115.00 

LOGISTICS ADMINISTRATIVE 
SUPPORT Pad, writing, Legal Ruled, 8 1/2" x 11" Office Depot 524-785 LF-0116.00 

LOGISTICS ADMINISTRATIVE 
SUPPORT Paper, pads, graph, 1/10" squares, 8 1/2" x 11" Tops 33101 LF-0117.00 

LOGISTICS ADMINISTRATIVE 
SUPPORT Paper, copy, 20 lb, 500 sheet reams, 10 ream box Office Depot 99964200 LF-0118.00 

LOGISTICS ADMINISTRATIVE 
SUPPORT Pencils, 12/pkg Dixon 12872 LF-0119.00 

LOGISTICS ADMINISTRATIVE 
SUPPORT Pens, black, 12/pkg PaperMate 33311 LF-0120.00 

LOGISTICS ADMINISTRATIVE 
SUPPORT Notebook, 3” x 5”, waterproof Rite In Rain 135 LF-0121.00 

LOGISTICS ADMINISTRATIVE 
SUPPORT Notepad, Unit Log ICS 214, Waterproof Rite In Rain 214 LF-0121.01 

LOGISTICS ADMINISTRATIVE 
SUPPORT Protectors, document, 100ct box Office Depot ODSP07 LF-0122.00 

LOGISTICS ADMINISTRATIVE 
SUPPORT Scale, architectural Staedtler 98719-31BK NA LF-0123.00 

LOGISTICS ADMINISTRATIVE 
SUPPORT Stapler Swingline 74771 LF-0124.00 

LOGISTICS ADMINISTRATIVE 
SUPPORT Staples, box Office Depot 6001-3PKEA LF-0125.00 

LOGISTICS ADMINISTRATIVE 
SUPPORT Tape, duct Nashua 396 LF-0126.00 

LOGISTICS ADMINISTRATIVE 
SUPPORT Tape, cellophane, 2", roll 3M MMM37102TN LF-0127.00 

LOGISTICS ADMINISTRATIVE 
SUPPORT Tape, masking, 1", roll Scotch 2600-1 LF-0128.00 

LOGISTICS ADMINISTRATIVE 
SUPPORT 

Database system, Cache and Personnel, to include software and peripheral 
hardware required to operate the system 

  
LF-0133.00 

LOGISTICS ADMINISTRATIVE 
SUPPORT Printer, Task Force ID Badge Per TF Supplier 

 
LF-0133.01 



51  

LOGISTICS ADMINISTRATIVE 
SUPPORT 

Reference library, cache transport and certification manuals and software 
(AFMAN 24-204/IATA DGR/CFR) 

  
LF-0134.00 

LOGISTICS ADMINISTRATIVE 
SUPPORT Field Flex Kit, Tan Cordura Fabric cover Rite In Rain 374-Kit LF-0135.00 

LOGISTICS ADMINISTRATIVE 
SUPPORT Field Flex, Bound book 4 5/8" x 7 1/4" Rite In Rain 374 LF-0135.01 

LOGISTICS ADMINISTRATIVE 
SUPPORT Cover, Cordura, Tan Rite In Rain C980 LF-0135.03 

LOGISTICS ADMINISTRATIVE 
SUPPORT Navy Blue Polo Shirt (meetings only, not for deployments) 511 or TF supplier 

 
LF-0136.00 

 

LOGISTICS 

 

PERSONAL BAG 

 

Personal Bag 

Manufacturer/ 
Vendor - 
Meet or Exceed 
This Quality 

Model / Part #(s) 
Meet or Exceed This 
Quality 

 

LG-0000.00 

 
 

LOGISTICS 

 
 

PERSONAL BAG 

NOTE: These items are proposed for each team member. The task 
force should have one set, as listed, for each rostered person on the 
task force, not to exceed a total of 230. The intent is for this equipment 
to be assigned to the individual and be in a state of readiness for 
activation at all times. 

   
 

LG-0000.01 

LOGISTICS PERSONAL BAG Boots, Safety, Black, Gore-Tex, ASTM/NFPA compliant or equivalent, pair Per TF Supplier 
 

LG-0102.00 

 
LOGISTICS 

 
PERSONAL BAG 

 
Flashlight, battery powered, intrinsically safe, UL rated, w/ spare bulbs Streamlite, Princeton 

Pelican, Petzl 

  
LG-0103.00 

LOGISTICS PERSONAL BAG Ear plugs, safety, disposable, style NRR 24 Howard Leight MAX 30 LG-0104.00 

LOGISTICS PERSONAL BAG Helmet, rescue-type, low profile, ASTM/NFPA compliant or equivalent Team Wendy ExFil SAR LG-0105.00 

 
LOGISTICS 

 
PERSONAL BAG 

 
Light, Helmet, battery powered, Intrinsically safe w/ spare bulbs Streamlite, Princeton 

Pelican, Petzl 

  
LG-0106.00 

LOGISTICS PERSONAL BAG Knife, combination, folding Leatherman, Gerber 
 

LG-0107.00 

LOGISTICS PERSONAL BAG Gloves, work, leather, sized as needed Shelby 5233 LG-0108.00 

LOGISTICS PERSONAL BAG Rain gear, set Duluth Trading Co 26717 / 26719 LG-0110.00 

LOGISTICS PERSONAL BAG Glasses, Safety, shatter proof, with side shields and lanyard, Z87 Grainger / Sperian 3PA44 / 11150750 LG-0111.00 

LOGISTICS PERSONAL BAG Uniform, Jumpsuits or two piece, Nomex IIIA, set Crew Boss  LG-0113.01 

LOGISTICS PERSONAL BAG Pads, knee, heavy duty, pair Proflex 18315 LG-0115.00 

LOGISTICS PERSONAL BAG Pads, elbow, heavy duty, pair Galls TE547 LG-0115.01 

LOGISTICS PERSONAL BAG Durable face covering   LG-0116.00 

LOGISTICS PERSONAL BAG Pack, Field, personal, system Wolfpack Gear LBH-CB-1200 / WB32- 
SR-1003 LG-0117.00 

LOGISTICS PERSONAL BAG Bag(s), Gear, personal equipment (as required to outfit each task force 
member) 5.11 511-56958-019 LG-0118.00 

 

LOGISTICS 

 

PERSONAL BAG 
Cold weather system, including jacket, pants, fleece or fiberpile liners, socks, 
gator, gloves, knit cap, neoprene mask, expedition long underwear, and 
safety boot (ECWCS or equivalent) (+40 deg F to -60 deg F) 

   

LG-0122.00 

LOGISTICS PERSONAL BAG Toiletry kit, including all personal hygiene items, such as Chap Stick, soap, 
lotion, etc. 

  
LG-0126.00 

LOGISTICS PERSONAL BAG Respirator, half face piece, cartridge-type 3M 6000 Series LG-0127.00 

LOGISTICS PERSONAL BAG Pouch, Personal tool with assorted tools (i.e.. Screwdriver, crescent wrench, 
tin snips and utility knife) 

  
LG-0128.00 

LOGISTICS PERSONAL BAG Guide, Field Operations, FEMA, US&R   LG-0129.00 

LOGISTICS PERSONAL BAG Hood, fire retardant Fire Dex FE269 LG-0133.00 

 
LOGISTICS 

 
PERSONAL BAG Boots, Light tactical, Tan, Mid or Three Quarter height minimum (MUST 

COVER ANKLE) Waterproof and Breathable (FOR WIDE AREA SEACH) 
Danner, Merrell, 
ETC. 

Desert TFX G3 
MOAB 2, ETC 

 
LG-0134.00 

 

LOGISTICS 

 

TASK FORCE SUPPORT 

 

Task Force Support 

Manufacturer/ 
Vendor - 
Meet or Exceed 
This Quality 

Model / Part #(s) 
Meet or Exceed This 
Quality 

 

LH-0000.00 

LOGISTICS TASK FORCE SUPPORT Cooler, insulated, 48-120 qt Igloo, Coleman, 
Thermos 

 
LH-0102.00 

LOGISTICS TASK FORCE SUPPORT Generator / Welder, Welding Kit Complete, includes 20' electrodes with lugs, 
standard welding helmet Lincoln K875 LH-0104.01 

LOGISTICS TASK FORCE SUPPORT Leads, Welding, Electrode and Ground Cable, #2 Cable, 60 ft.   LH-0104.02 

LOGISTICS TASK FORCE SUPPORT Respirator, full face piece, welding / cutting Scott Safety Weld-O-Vista LH-0104.03 

LOGISTICS TASK FORCE SUPPORT Welding Jacket, Size As Needed, Green Steiner Industries 1030 LH-0104.04 

LOGISTICS TASK FORCE SUPPORT Glasses, Safety, shatter proof, with side shields and lanyards, must meet 
ANSI Z87.1-1989 standards UVEX Astrospec 3000 

(S1359C) LH-0104.05 

LOGISTICS TASK FORCE SUPPORT Gloves, Welding Victor 1423-4158 LH-0104.06 



52  

LOGISTICS TASK FORCE SUPPORT Chisel w/Brush Atlas Welding AW (Dual Tool) LH-0104.07 

LOGISTICS TASK FORCE SUPPORT Rod, Welding, 1/8" Lincoln Fleetweld 37 / 
ED030163 LH-0104.08 

LOGISTICS TASK FORCE SUPPORT Rod, Welding, 3/32" Lincoln Fleetweld 37 / 
ED030162 LH-0104.09 

LOGISTICS TASK FORCE SUPPORT Element, Pre-Filter and Air Cleaner, Generator / Welder Kohler 63-083-17-S / 63-083- 
19-S LH-0104.10 

LOGISTICS TASK FORCE SUPPORT Spark Plug, Generator / Welder Champion RC12YC LH-0104.11 

LOGISTICS TASK FORCE SUPPORT Tool Kit, Generator / Welder Honda 89000-ZB4-000 LH-0104.12 

LOGISTICS TASK FORCE SUPPORT Megaphone, battery-type Dyno Vox 4PD84B LH-0106.00 

 
LOGISTICS 

 
TASK FORCE SUPPORT 

 
Hose, Hard Suction, Trash Pump, 3" x 20' 

 
Honda 

8015463 or 124030- 
1145-PINKT 
1240300020H 

 
LH-0107.01 

LOGISTICS TASK FORCE SUPPORT Hose, Discharge, Trash Pump, 3" x 20' Honda 1145300050H LH-0107.02 

LOGISTICS TASK FORCE SUPPORT Strainer, Trash Pump, 3" Honda SRH5-300-00H LH-0107.03 

LOGISTICS TASK FORCE SUPPORT Adapters , Trash Pump, 3" to 2.5" NST Tele-Lite  LH-0107.04 

LOGISTICS TASK FORCE SUPPORT Cap, Drain, Trash Pump, 25mm Honda 78184-YGO-003 LH-0107.05 

LOGISTICS TASK FORCE SUPPORT O-ring, Trash Pump, (3.5x23.7), (25mm) Honda 91351-YGO-003 LH-0107.06 

LOGISTICS TASK FORCE SUPPORT Cap, Filler, Trash Pump, 32mm Honda 78187-YGO-003 LH-0107.07 

LOGISTICS TASK FORCE SUPPORT O-ring, Trash Pump, (3.5x29.7) (32mm) Honda 91352-YGO-003 LH-0107.08 

LOGISTICS TASK FORCE SUPPORT O-ring, Trash Pump, (5.7x239.3) (front cover gasket) Honda 63512-YGO-003 LH-0107.09 

LOGISTICS TASK FORCE SUPPORT O-ring, Trash Pump, (3.53x215.49) Honda 78134-YGO-003 LH-0107.10 

LOGISTICS TASK FORCE SUPPORT Element, Air Cleaner, Trash Pump Honda 17210-ZE2-515 LH-0107.11 

LOGISTICS TASK FORCE SUPPORT Filter, Trash Pump (outer) Honda 17218-ZE2-505 LH-0107.12 

LOGISTICS TASK FORCE SUPPORT Spark Plug, Trash Pump NGK BPR5ES LH-0107.13 

LOGISTICS TASK FORCE SUPPORT Tool Kit, Trash Pump Honda 89000-ZB4-000 LH-0107.14 

LOGISTICS TASK FORCE SUPPORT Battery, D Eveready EVRA95-8 LH-0108.01 

LOGISTICS TASK FORCE SUPPORT Battery, C Eveready EVRA93-8 LH-0108.02 

LOGISTICS TASK FORCE SUPPORT Battery, AAA Eveready EVRA92-16 LH-0108.03 

LOGISTICS TASK FORCE SUPPORT Battery, AA Eveready EVRA91-16 LH-0108.04 

LOGISTICS TASK FORCE SUPPORT Battery, 9 VOLT Eveready EVRA522-4 LH-0108.05 

LOGISTICS TASK FORCE SUPPORT Adapter, 20A, NEMA L5-20, twist lock female to 15A household 3-prong male Ericson 1744 LH-0109.00 

LOGISTICS TASK FORCE SUPPORT Adapter, 20A, NEMA L5-20, twist lock male to 15A household 3-prong female Ericson 1740 LH-0110.00 

 
LOGISTICS 

 
TASK FORCE SUPPORT Box, junction, w/(2) L5-20 Twist Outlets and (1) 5-20R Duplex Outlet, 10-3 

inlet cord with L5-20 Plug, Circuit Protected, Power Indicator Light 

 
Ericson 

 
4010601 

 
LH-0111.00 

LOGISTICS TASK FORCE SUPPORT Connector, 20A NEMA L5-20 Twist lock male Ericson 2310-PW6P LH-0112.00 

LOGISTICS TASK FORCE SUPPORT Connector, 20A NEMA L5-20 Twist lock female Ericson 2410-CW6P LH-0113.00 

LOGISTICS TASK FORCE SUPPORT Cord, extension, 12/3 single outlet, 100', w/L5-20 Plug and Connector Ericson 2310PW123D LH-0114.00 

LOGISTICS TASK FORCE SUPPORT Cord, Extension, 12/3 SJOW, 50' w/L5-20 Plug and Connector Ericson 2310PW123B LH-0115.00 

LOGISTICS TASK FORCE SUPPORT Cord, Extension, 10/3 SJOW, 100' w/L5-20 Plug and Connector Ericson 3121902 LH-0116.00 

LOGISTICS TASK FORCE SUPPORT Keeper, Cord, Velcro TFI 312R LH-0117.00 

LOGISTICS TASK FORCE SUPPORT Keeper, Cord, Velcro coil "n" carry handle (cord-lox) TFI COILNCARRYHNDL LH-0118.00 

LOGISTICS TASK FORCE SUPPORT Cord, extension, 25 foot, 12 AWG (3 prong, Household type) Coleman Cable 1687 LH-0119.00 

LOGISTICS TASK FORCE SUPPORT Cord, extension, 50 foot, 12 AWG (3 prong, Household type) Coleman Cable 1688 LH-0120.00 

LOGISTICS TASK FORCE SUPPORT Stand, Light, extendable, dual head, LED Husky K40026 LH-0121.00 

LOGISTICS TASK FORCE SUPPORT Cord, 10/3 SOW 15', 2510-PW6P / 2410-CW6P Ericson 04102802 LH-0123.00 

LOGISTICS TASK FORCE SUPPORT Cord, outlet - 6100 w/(2) DUP 5-20R 50' 2520PW6P Ericson 041020801 LH-0124.00 

LOGISTICS TASK FORCE SUPPORT Light, w/24" pigtail Tele-Lite PR1-5 LH-0125.01 

LOGISTICS TASK FORCE SUPPORT Element, Air Cleaner, Light Cart Generator Honda 17211-ZS9-A02 LH-0125.02 

LOGISTICS TASK FORCE SUPPORT Filter, Outer, Light Cart Generator Honda 17218-ZS9-A00 LH-0125.03 

LOGISTICS TASK FORCE SUPPORT Spark Plug, Light Cart Generator NGK BPR5ES LH-0125.04 

LOGISTICS TASK FORCE SUPPORT Tool Kit, Light Cart Generator Honda 89000-ZB4-000 LH-0125.05 

LOGISTICS TASK FORCE SUPPORT Funnel Kit, 3 Piece Set Rhino Gear 5068 LH-0126.00 

LOGISTICS TASK FORCE SUPPORT Charger, Battery 12VDC Diehard 71222 LH-0127.00 

LOGISTICS TASK FORCE SUPPORT Broom, Push, w/fiberglass handle, 24" Grainger 8CNK5 LH-0128.00 

LOGISTICS TASK FORCE SUPPORT Tripod for Wide Area lighting system Airstar America Inc ST201 LH-0130.01 

LOGISTICS TASK FORCE SUPPORT Bag, Stuff, medium CMC 432333 LH-0131.00 

LOGISTICS TASK FORCE SUPPORT Bag, Stuff, large CMC 432101 LH-0132.00 

LOGISTICS TASK FORCE SUPPORT Bag, Stuff, Small CMC 432301 LH-0133.00 



53  

LOGISTICS TASK FORCE SUPPORT Tank, Fuel, Extended Run Hapco EU2000R LH-0136.01 

LOGISTICS TASK FORCE SUPPORT Theft Resistant Handle Honda B003YM950C LH-0136.02 

LOGISTICS TASK FORCE SUPPORT Parrallel Cable Kit Honda 08E93-HPK123HI LH-0136.03 

LOGISTICS TASK FORCE SUPPORT Charging Cord, DC Honda HON-32660-894- 
BCX12H LH-0136.04 

 

LOGISTICS 
CACHE 

TRANSPORTATION / 
SUPPORT 

 

Cache Transportation / Support 

Manufacturer/ 
Vendor - 
Meet or Exceed 
This Quality 

Model / Part #(s) 
Meet or Exceed This 
Quality 

 

LI-0000.00 

 
LOGISTICS 

CACHE 
TRANSPORTATION / 

SUPPORT 

 
Jack, pallet-type, hydraulic 

 
Wesco 

  
LI-0102.00 

 
LOGISTICS 

CACHE 
TRANSPORTATION / 

SUPPORT 

 
Dunnage, Pallet, 4” x 4" x 8’, wood/plastic/composite 

   
LI-0105.00 

 
LOGISTICS 

CACHE 
TRANSPORTATION / 

SUPPORT 

 
Plywood, pallet skid protection, 4’ x 8’ x 3/4” (2 per pallet) 

   
LI-0106.00 

 
LOGISTICS 

CACHE 
TRANSPORTATION / 

SUPPORT 

 
Cover, Pallet, polyethylene, cargo, roll of 10 

 
Cadilac products NSN #3990-00-930- 

1480 

 
LI-0107.00 

 
LOGISTICS 

CACHE 
TRANSPORTATION / 

SUPPORT 

 
Strap, cargo, 30’, for securing 463L pallet to transport 

 
Chriscott Supply Inc 

 
030009 513020 

 
LI-0108.00 

 

LOGISTICS 
CACHE 

TRANSPORTATION / 
SUPPORT 

Case, 34.43" x 27.40" x 19.37", Airtight case to include pressure relief valve, 
8 handles (2 on each side), hinged cover, twist type steel/zinc plated latches 
mounted in recessed areas. Color: As Specified per Task Force (8 handle 
short) 

 

Hardigg 

 

AL3124-1204 

 

LI-0109.01 

 

LOGISTICS 
CACHE 

TRANSPORTATION / 
SUPPORT 

Case, 34.43" x 27.40" x 23.37", Airtight case to include pressure relief valve, 
8 handles (2 on each side), hinged cover, twist type steel/zinc plated latches 
mounted in recessed areas. Color: As Specified per Task Force ( 8 handle 
tall) 

 

Hardigg 

 

AL3124-1604 

 

LI-0109.02 

 

LOGISTICS 
CACHE 

TRANSPORTATION / 
SUPPORT 

Case, 37.18"x21"x17.31", Airtight case to include pressure relief valve, 6 
handles (2 on each side, 1 on each end), hinged cover, twist type steel/zinc 
plated latches mounted in recessed areas. Color: As Specified per Task 
Force (foot locker) 

 

Hardigg 

 

AL3418-1005 

 

LI-0109.03 

 

LOGISTICS 
CACHE 

TRANSPORTATION / 
SUPPORT 

Case, 29"x20.25"x12.08", Airtight case to include pressure relief valve, 2 
handles (1 on each end), hinged cover, twist type steel/zinc plated latches 
mounted in recessed areas. Color: As Specified per Task Force (radio 
repeater case) 

 

Hardigg 

 

AL2617-0604 

 

LI-0109.04 

 
LOGISTICS 

CACHE 
TRANSPORTATION / 

SUPPORT 

Case, 72.37"x15"x16.28", Airtight case to include pressure relief valve, 8 
handles (2 on each side, 1 on each end), hinged cover. Color: As Specified 
per Task Force (long handle tools) 

 
Hardigg 

 
AL6912-1003 

 
LI-0109.05 

 
LOGISTICS 

CACHE 
TRANSPORTATION / 

SUPPORT 

Case, 20"x20"x20", Airtight case to include pressure relief valve, 2 handles (1 
on each side), hinged cover. Color: As Specified per Task Force (radio / 
battery storage) 

 
Pelican 

 
0350 

 
LI-0109.06 

 
LOGISTICS 

CACHE 
TRANSPORTATION / 

SUPPORT 

Case, 14.62"x10.18"x6", Airtight case to include pressure relief valve, hinged 
cover. Color: As Specified per Task Force 

 
Pelican 

 
1450 

 
LI-0109.07 

 

LOGISTICS 
CACHE 

TRANSPORTATION / 
SUPPORT 

Case, 27.4"x23.4"x34.4", Airtight case to include pressure relief valve, 2 
handles , case has internal wheel and/or handle wells, hinged cover. Color: 
As Specified per Task Force (power cord storage) 

 

Pelican 

 

1660 

 

LI-0109.08 

 
LOGISTICS 

CACHE 
TRANSPORTATION / 

SUPPORT 

Case, 35.75"x13.5"x5.25", Airtight case to include pressure relief valve, 2 
handles , hinged cover. Color: As Specified per Task Force (search cam 
storage) 

 
Pelican 

 
1700 

 
LI-0109.09 

 
LOGISTICS 

CACHE 
TRANSPORTATION / 

SUPPORT 

 
Container, Shipping, 40"x48"x39", 2 drop door, with quick release rod, gray 

 
Orbis 40008210 / HDR4048- 

39 

 
LI-0109.10 

 
LOGISTICS 

CACHE 
TRANSPORTATION / 

SUPPORT 

 
Rod, Quick Release, for Shipping Container, 48" 

 
Orbis 

 
0312397 

 
LI-0109.11 

 
LOGISTICS 

CACHE 
TRANSPORTATION / 

SUPPORT 

 
Cover, Shipping container, 40"x48" gray 

 
Orbis 0900583 / CHDR4048 

and SFBLK 

 
LI-0109.12 

 
LOGISTICS 

CACHE 
TRANSPORTATION / 

SUPPORT 

 
Holder, Label, HDPE, for Shipping Container, 12.98" x 10" 

 
Orbis 

 
LABL1310.FEMA 

 
LI-0109.13 

 
LOGISTICS 

CACHE 
TRANSPORTATION / 

SUPPORT 

 
Cover, protective, weather resistant, for 463L Pallets 

 
Cadilac products 

 
463L 

 
LI-0110.00 

 
LOGISTICS 

CACHE 
TRANSPORTATION / 

SUPPORT 

 
Scale, electronic, digital readout, 0-400 lbs 

 
PeLouze 

 
4040 

 
LI-0112.00 



54  

 
LOGISTICS 

CACHE 
TRANSPORTATION / 

SUPPORT 

 
Pallet, 40" x 48", Plastic, Black 

 
Grainger 

 
3AZG2 

 
LI-0116.00 

 

LOGISTICS 
CACHE 

TRANSPORTATION / 
SUPPORT 

 
Net, Side, for 463L Pallet (Purchase with program office approval only. 
Check DOD sources for issuance at no cost) 

AAR Mobility 
Systems 1-800-355- 
2915 aarcorp.com 

HCU-7/E 86801-006 
NSN: 1670-00-996- 
2780 

 

LI-0118.00 

 

LOGISTICS 
CACHE 

TRANSPORTATION / 
SUPPORT 

 
Net, Top, for 463L Pallet (Purchase with program office approval only. 
Check DOD sources for issuance at no cost) 

AAR Mobility 
Systems 1-800-355- 
2915 aarcorp.com 

HCU-15/C 86801-005 
NSN: 1670-00-969- 
4103 

 

LI-0119.00 

 

LOGISTICS 
CACHE 

TRANSPORTATION / 
SUPPORT 

 
Strap, Pallet, 463L (Purchase with program office approval only. Check DOD 
sources for issuance at no cost) 

AAR Mobility 
Systems 1-800-355- 
2915 aarcorp.com 

 
86060-031  NSN: 
1670-00-725-1437 

 

LI-0120.00 

 
LOGISTICS 

CACHE 
TRANSPORTATION / 

SUPPORT 

Container, ATA300F Compliant, for transport of Oxygen Cylinders, flame and 
penetration requirements set forth in 49CFR 

 
Americase 

Sizes and Quantity 
Determined by Task 
Force 

 
LI-0122.00 

 

LOGISTICS 

 

BASE OF OPERATIONS 

 

Base of Operations 

Manufacturer/ 
Vendor - 
Meet or Exceed 
This Quality 

Model / Part #(s) 
Meet or Exceed This 
Quality 

 

LJ-0000.00 

LOGISTICS BASE OF OPERATIONS Compressor, pneumatic, gasoline-powered, 5.5 HP, dual tank, 8.8 CFM Ingersol Rand SS3J5.5RWB LJ-0104.00 

LOGISTICS BASE OF OPERATIONS Accessory Kit , Air Compressor, includes inflators, air gun, and connectors Craftsman 00916191000 / 16191 LJ-0104.01 

LOGISTICS BASE OF OPERATIONS Coupling, Air Compressor, HS Quick, Female, 1/4" NPT Craftsman 16372 LJ-0104.02 

LOGISTICS BASE OF OPERATIONS Coupling, Air Compressor, HS Quick, Male, 1/4" NPT Craftsman 51116 LJ-0104.03 

LOGISTICS BASE OF OPERATIONS Stud, Air Compressor, HS, Male, 1/4" NPT Craftsman 16374 LJ-0104.04 

LOGISTICS BASE OF OPERATIONS Stud, Air Compressor, HS female, 1/4" NPT Craftsman 16375 LJ-0104.05 

LOGISTICS BASE OF OPERATIONS Bucket, Collapsible, 5 Gallon maximum Klein 5104S LJ-0105.00 

LOGISTICS BASE OF OPERATIONS Funnel, Short Neck Tolco 240118 LJ-0109.00 

LOGISTICS BASE OF OPERATIONS Grinder, 7-inch, electric, right angle Milwaukee 6088-20 LJ-0110.00 

LOGISTICS BASE OF OPERATIONS Discs, Grinding, 7-inch Milwaukee 49-94-7025 LJ-0110.01 

LOGISTICS BASE OF OPERATIONS Rod, grounding, w/ clamp and grounding wire Erico 635837 LJ-0114.00 

LOGISTICS BASE OF OPERATIONS Driver, Ground Rod, 1 1/8" Hex x 15", 60 lb. Demolition Hammer Bosch HS2172 LJ-0114.01 

LOGISTICS BASE OF OPERATIONS Cover, Salvage, 18oz, 12' x 18' Fold A Tank SC12x18 LJ-0115.00 

LOGISTICS BASE OF OPERATIONS Chair, folding Travel chair Highback LJ-0118.00 

LOGISTICS BASE OF OPERATIONS Power strip, surge protector, 6 outlet (Minimum) with Optional USB 
capabilites TF Supliers Various LJ-0119.00 

LOGISTICS BASE OF OPERATIONS Table, folding   LJ-0120.00 

LOGISTICS BASE OF OPERATIONS Extension Cable, 50', 6/4, 50 AMP, Single Phase (Optional Purchase) Western Shelter WS-50A504W LJ-0128.01 

LOGISTICS BASE OF OPERATIONS Stand, for Main Power Distribution Panel (Optional Purchase) Western Shelter WS-PPDST LJ-0128.04 

 

LOGISTICS 

 
EQUIPMENT 

MAINTENANCE 

 

Equipment Maintenance 

Manufacturer/ 
Vendor - 
Meet or Exceed 
This Quality 

Model / Part #(s) 
Meet or Exceed This 
Quality 

 

LK-0000.00 

LOGISTICS EQUIPMENT 
MAINTENANCE Funnels, long neck, with filter screens Plews 75-004 LK-0102.00 

LOGISTICS EQUIPMENT 
MAINTENANCE Fuel Stabilizer, 10 oz StaBil 22206 LK-0103.00 

LOGISTICS EQUIPMENT 
MAINTENANCE Soldering Gun Kit Weller D650PK LK-0105.00 

LOGISTICS EQUIPMENT 
MAINTENANCE Hardware kit, assorted nuts, bolts, washers, SAE 1/8"- 1/2", various lengths Fastnerkit.com FK 02100 LK-0106.00 

LOGISTICS EQUIPMENT 
MAINTENANCE Hardware kit, assorted nuts, bolts, washers, SAE 1/8"- 1/2", various lengths Fastnerkit.com FK 01500 LK-0106.01 

LOGISTICS EQUIPMENT 
MAINTENANCE Hardware kit, assorted nuts, bolts, washers, SAE 1/8"- 1/2", various lengths Fastnerkit.com FK 03100 LK-0106.02 

LOGISTICS EQUIPMENT 
MAINTENANCE Lubricant, WD-40 WD40 100102 LK-0107.00 

LOGISTICS EQUIPMENT 
MAINTENANCE Bottles, Spray, 16 oz NIB 8125-00-488-7952 LK-0107.01 

LOGISTICS EQUIPMENT 
MAINTENANCE Oil, 2 Cycle Mix, 2.6 oz. Husqvarna 6100000-09/85 LK-0108.00 

LOGISTICS EQUIPMENT 
MAINTENANCE Pump, fuel, manual, 20' lift Patay SD60 LK-0109.00 

LOGISTICS EQUIPMENT 
MAINTENANCE Hose, 5'x1", Non-collapsible Gates 7744-4506 LK-0109.01 

LOGISTICS EQUIPMENT 
MAINTENANCE Hose, Discharge, 15' x 1", compatible with hydrocarbons, or equivalent Gates 7744-4506 LK-0109.02 



55  

LOGISTICS EQUIPMENT 
MAINTENANCE Stapler Arrow T50 LK-0110.00 

LOGISTICS EQUIPMENT 
MAINTENANCE Staples, 1/2", 1250/box Arrow 50CT24SP LK-0111.00 

LOGISTICS EQUIPMENT 
MAINTENANCE Starting fluid, EZ start, case CRC 19A LK-0112.00 

LOGISTICS EQUIPMENT 
MAINTENANCE Tape, cellophane, 2", roll 3M MMM37102TN LK-0113.00 

LOGISTICS EQUIPMENT 
MAINTENANCE Tape, duct, premium grade Nashua 396 LK-0114.00 

LOGISTICS EQUIPMENT 
MAINTENANCE Dispenser, Tape, for box sealing tape 3M HB903 LK-0115.00 

LOGISTICS EQUIPMENT 
MAINTENANCE Tape, electricians, roll Scotch 6132-BA-10 LK-0116.00 

LOGISTICS EQUIPMENT 
MAINTENANCE Connector Kit, assortment of solderless connectors with crimping pliers GB Electrical GK-35 LK-0117.00 

LOGISTICS EQUIPMENT 
MAINTENANCE Pliers, Wire Stripper/Crimping, 8 5/8" Stanley Proto 

Industrial Tools J299 LK-0117.01 

LOGISTICS EQUIPMENT 
MAINTENANCE Multimeter, (volts, ohms, amps) digital, with probes Fluke 117 LK-0118.00 

LOGISTICS EQUIPMENT 
MAINTENANCE Tie, wraps, nylon, assorted Grainger 1AGW1 LK-0119.00 

LOGISTICS EQUIPMENT 
MAINTENANCE Tool kit, mechanics, 997 piece, all purpose general Sears / Craftsman H0254 LK-0120.00 

LOGISTICS EQUIPMENT 
MAINTENANCE Hex Key, 18 Piece Set, w/ Metal Box Stanley Proto 

Industrial Tools J4986 LK-0120.01 

LOGISTICS EQUIPMENT 
MAINTENANCE Hex Key, Metric, 15 Piece Set, W/Metal Box Stanley Proto 

Industrial Tools J4988M LK-0120.02 

LOGISTICS EQUIPMENT 
MAINTENANCE Standard and Phillips Tips Screw Starter, 6 1/4" Stanley Proto 

Industrial Tools J9866 LK-0120.03 

LOGISTICS EQUIPMENT 
MAINTENANCE Mirror, Circular Inspection, 8" Stanley Proto 

Industrial Tools J2374 LK-0120.04 

LOGISTICS EQUIPMENT 
MAINTENANCE Flexible Retrieving and Holding Tool, 13 1/2" Stanley Proto 

Industrial Tools J2344 LK-0120.05 

LOGISTICS EQUIPMENT 
MAINTENANCE Telescopic Magnetic Retrieval Tool, 16 3/4-26 3/4" Stanley Proto 

Industrial Tools J2375 LK-0120.06 

LOGISTICS EQUIPMENT 
MAINTENANCE Gauge, Spark Plug Gap Set Stanley Proto 

Industrial Tools 000K LK-0120.07 

LOGISTICS EQUIPMENT 
MAINTENANCE Gauge, Feeler, 25 Blade Set Stanley Proto 

Industrial Tools 000AA LK-0120.08 

LOGISTICS EQUIPMENT 
MAINTENANCE File, Set, 6 Piece SK Tools 90196 LK-0120.09 

LOGISTICS EQUIPMENT 
MAINTENANCE Cleaner, Battery Post Stanley Proto 

Industrial Tools J2320 LK-0120.10 

LOGISTICS EQUIPMENT 
MAINTENANCE Screwdriver Set, Combination, 19 Piece Stanley Proto 

Industrial Tools 88819 LK-0120.11 

LOGISTICS EQUIPMENT 
MAINTENANCE Awl, Scratch, 100 plus Stanley Proto 

Industrial Tools 69-006 LK-0120.12 

LOGISTICS EQUIPMENT 
MAINTENANCE 

Pliers, Set, 5 Piece, to include 6" slip joint, 7" slip groove, 10" slip groove, 7" 
heavy duty diagonal cutter, 7" chain nose pliers/cutter SK Tools 7206 / 7507 / 7510 / 

15017 / 17817 LK-0120.13 

LOGISTICS EQUIPMENT 
MAINTENANCE Hook Set, 4 Piece SK Tools 90353 LK-0120.14 

LOGISTICS EQUIPMENT 
MAINTENANCE Pliers, Power Track II, Natural Finish, 12" Stanley Proto 

Industrial Tools J264SG LK-0120.15 

LOGISTICS EQUIPMENT 
MAINTENANCE Pliers, Power Track II, Natural Finish, 16 7/8" Stanley Proto 

Industrial Tools J265SG LK-0120.16 

LOGISTICS EQUIPMENT 
MAINTENANCE Pliers, Convertible, Retaining Ring, .038 90 degree tip Stanley Proto 

Industrial Tools J371 LK-0120.17 

LOGISTICS EQUIPMENT 
MAINTENANCE Pliers, Convertible, Retaining Ring, .070 90 degree tip Stanley Proto 

Industrial Tools J376L LK-0120.18 

LOGISTICS EQUIPMENT 
MAINTENANCE Pliers, Convertible, Retaining Ring, .038 0 degree tip Stanley Proto 

Industrial Tools J399 LK-0120.19 

LOGISTICS EQUIPMENT 
MAINTENANCE Convertible Retaining Ring Pliers, .070 0 degree tip Stanley Proto 

Industrial Tools J385 LK-0120.20 

LOGISTICS EQUIPMENT 
MAINTENANCE Hammer, framing straight claw, 22 oz., steel, mill face Estwing E3-22SM LK-0120.21 

LOGISTICS EQUIPMENT 
MAINTENANCE Hammer, Standard Head, Soft Face, Compo-Cast, 21 oz. Stanley Proto 

Industrial Tools 57-532 LK-0120.22 

LOGISTICS EQUIPMENT 
MAINTENANCE Hammer, Ball Pein, Compo Cast, 32 oz Stanley Proto 

Industrial Tools 54-532 LK-0120.23 

LOGISTICS EQUIPMENT 
MAINTENANCE Hammer, Ball Pein, Compo Cast, 16 oz Stanley Proto 

Industrial Tools 54-516 LK-0120.24 

LOGISTICS EQUIPMENT 
MAINTENANCE Gasket Scraper and Carbon Scraper Stanley Proto 

Industrial Tools 2336 LK-0120.25 

LOGISTICS EQUIPMENT 
MAINTENANCE Puller, Cotter Pin Stanley Proto 

Industrial Tools 2306 LK-0120.26 



56  

LOGISTICS EQUIPMENT 
MAINTENANCE 4 Piece Pry Bar Set Stanley Proto 

Industrial Tools 2100 LK-0120.27 

LOGISTICS EQUIPMENT 
MAINTENANCE 12 Piece Punch and Chisel Set Stanley Proto 

Industrial Tools 2 LK-0120.28 

LOGISTICS EQUIPMENT 
MAINTENANCE Hammer, Soft Face, 1.43 lb Stanley Proto 

Industrial Tools SF200HM LK-0120.29 

LOGISTICS EQUIPMENT 
MAINTENANCE Wrench, Adjustable, 3 piece Set, 8", 10", 12" Stanley Proto 

Industrial Tools 795 LK-0120.30 

LOGISTICS EQUIPMENT 
MAINTENANCE Pliers, Locking, Straight Jaw, 7" Stanley Proto 

Industrial Tools 291R LK-0120.31 

LOGISTICS EQUIPMENT 
MAINTENANCE Pliers, Locking, Straight Jaw, 10" Stanley Proto 

Industrial Tools 293R LK-0120.32 

LOGISTICS EQUIPMENT 
MAINTENANCE Pliers, Locking, Chain Clamp, 18" Stanley Proto 

Industrial Tools 262R LK-0120.33 

LOGISTICS EQUIPMENT 
MAINTENANCE 

Can, Fuel, military (MFC 3-20L) IATA/ICAO specification or equivalent 
(gaskets and caps as appropriate for product) NSN 7240-01-337-5268 LK-0121.00 

LOGISTICS EQUIPMENT 
MAINTENANCE Stand, Jerrican, Collapsible Hunter Mfr 106369 LK-0121.01 

LOGISTICS EQUIPMENT 
MAINTENANCE Adapter Kit, Gravity Feed, 5 Gallon Jerrican Scepter 04914, NSN 7240-01- 

912-7162 LK-0121.02 

LOGISTICS EQUIPMENT 
MAINTENANCE Oil, Engine multi-grade Valvoline 10W30 LK-0122.00 

LOGISTICS EQUIPMENT 
MAINTENANCE Pump, Transfer (Black & Decker, Jack Rabbit, or equivalent) Ace 4032363 LK-0123.00 

LOGISTICS EQUIPMENT 
MAINTENANCE 

Replacement Parts, Military (MFC 3-20L)Fuel Can, to include caps, cap 
retainer straps, gaskets. NSN Per Part Required LK-0124.00 

LOGISTICS EQUIPMENT 
MAINTENANCE Pour Spout, 1" Diameter, Fuel can military (MFC 3-20L) NSN NSN 7240-21-910-7112 LK-0125.00 

LOGISTICS EQUIPMENT 
MAINTENANCE Spout, Pour, 19mm Diameter, Fuel can military (MFC 3-20L) NSN NSN 7240-21-914-0227 LK-0126.00 

LOGISTICS EQUIPMENT 
MAINTENANCE Wrap, stretch 20", roll, with handles Intermatic H3203/000wg LK-0127.00 

LOGISTICS EQUIPMENT 
MAINTENANCE Banding system, with strapping, tensioner/cutter, sealer, and seals Special Steel Tool 

Offer H-622-3/4 LK-0128.00 

LOGISTICS EQUIPMENT 
MAINTENANCE Drill/Driver, Heavy Duty, 1/2", Kit Per TF Supplier 

 
LK-0130.00 

LOGISTICS EQUIPMENT 
MAINTENANCE Screw Driving set, 29 bit, w/ Case DeWalt DW2162 LK-0130.01 

LOGISTICS EQUIPMENT 
MAINTENANCE Drill Bit Set, 21 Piece, (1/16-3/8") Irwin Industrial Tools A60221 LK-0130.02 

LOGISTICS EQUIPMENT 
MAINTENANCE Cutter, Rope Weller D550 LK-0131.00 

LOGISTICS EQUIPMENT 
MAINTENANCE Tip, Cutting, for rope cutter Weller WE-RCT LK-0131.01 

LOGISTICS EQUIPMENT 
MAINTENANCE Tool Box Waterloo PCH2030 LK-0132.00 

LOGISTICS EQUIPMENT 
MAINTENANCE Tool Chest Waterloo ML500 LK-0133.00 

LOGISTICS EQUIPMENT 
MAINTENANCE 

Ethanol-Free Fuel, 4-cycle, for use with small engines/outboard motors, 32 
oz (Case of 6) TruFuel, VP 4-Cycle LK-0134.00 

LOGISTICS EQUIPMENT 
MAINTENANCE Ethanol-Free Fuel 2-Cycle 50:1 Pre-Blended, 32 oz (Case of 6) TruFuel, VP 2-Cycle 50:1 LK-0135.00 

 

 

MEDICAL 

 
ANTIBIOTICS / 
ANTIFUNGALS 

 

Antibiotics/Antifungals 

Manufacturer/ 
Vendor - 
Meet or Exceed 
This Quality 

Model / Part #(s) 
Meet or Exceed This 
Quality 

 

MA-0000.00 

MEDICAL ANTIBIOTICS / 
ANTIFUNGALS 

Amoxicillin / Potassium Clavulanate 875 mg - 125 mg Film Coated Tablet 
Bottle, 20 Tablets per Bottle Per TF Supplier NDC 16714-0478-01 MA-0101.00 

MEDICAL ANTIBIOTICS / 
ANTIFUNGALS Bacitracin Ointment, .5oz (14gm tubes) Per TF Supplier NDC 45802-0060-01 MA-0103.00 

MEDICAL ANTIBIOTICS / 
ANTIFUNGALS Hibiclens, 8oz bottle Molnlycke Health 

Care MON 57508 MA-0104.00 

MEDICAL ANTIBIOTICS / 
ANTIFUNGALS Povidone Iodine Ointment, 1oz tubes Per TF Supplier NDC 00904-1102-31 MA-0106.00 

MEDICAL ANTIBIOTICS / 
ANTIFUNGALS Ceftriaxone, 1gm unit doses, IM or IV Per TF Supplier NDC 44567-0701-25 MA-0107.00 

MEDICAL ANTIBIOTICS / 
ANTIFUNGALS Cephalexin, 500mg, PO, 100 tablets per bottle Per TF Supplier NDC 68180-0122-01 MA-0108.00 

MEDICAL ANTIBIOTICS / 
ANTIFUNGALS Cephazolin, 1gm unit doses, IV, Vials (NDC 781345196) Per TF Supplier NDC 00143-99-24-90 MA-0110.00 

MEDICAL ANTIBIOTICS / 
ANTIFUNGALS Ciprofloxacin HCl 500 mg Tablet, 100 Tablets per Bottle Per TF Supplier NDC 16714-0652-02 MA-0111.00 

MEDICAL ANTIBIOTICS / 
ANTIFUNGALS Antifungal Clotrimazole / Lotrimin 1% Strength Cream 1 oz. Tube Per TF Supplier NDC 00904-7822-31 MA-0112.00 

MEDICAL ANTIBIOTICS / 
ANTIFUNGALS Macrolide Azithromycin 500 mg Tablet Bottle, 3x3 Blister Pack 9/pk Per TF Supplier NDC 50111-0788-67 MA-0114.00 



57  

MEDICAL ANTIBIOTICS / 
ANTIFUNGALS 

Antiprotozoal Metronidazole / Sodium Chloride (Flagyl), 500mg unit dose, 5 
mg/1mL Intravenous Injection Flexible Bag 100 mL Per TF Supplier NDC 00409-7811-24 MA-0115.00 

 

MEDICAL 

 
ANTIBIOTICS / 
ANTIFUNGALS 

Fungal Powder Antifungal Tinactin® 1% Strength Powder 4.6 oz. Spray Can 
or Fungal Powder Antifungal Thera® 2% Strength Powder 3 oz. Shaker 
Bottle 

 

Per TF Supplier 

NDC 11523-0777-02 
(Spray Can) 
NDC 68599-0207-3 
(Shaker Bottle) 

 

MA-0116.00 

MEDICAL ANTIBIOTICS / 
ANTIFUNGALS Silver Sulfadiazine Cream, 1%, 50gm tube Per TF Supplier NDC 43598-0210-50 MA-0119.00 

MEDICAL ANTIBIOTICS / 
ANTIFUNGALS Vancomycin, 1gm unit doses, IV, 10 per box Per TF Supplier NDC 51991-0941-17 MA-0120.00 

MEDICAL ANTIBIOTICS / 
ANTIFUNGALS Acetazolamide, 250mg, PO, 100 per bottle Per TF Supplier NDC 51672-4023-01 MA-0131.00 

MEDICAL ANTIBIOTICS / 
ANTIFUNGALS 

Septra DS / Bactrim, Sulfonamide Sulfamethoxazole / Trimethoprim 800 mg - 
160 mg Tablet Bottle, 100 Tablets Per TF Supplier NDC 53746-0272-01 MA-0155.00 

 

MEDICAL 

 
PATIENT COMFORT 

MEDICATIONS 

 

Patient Comfort Medications 

Manufacturer/ 
Vendor - 
Meet or Exceed 
This Quality 

Model / Part #(s) 
Meet or Exceed This 
Quality 

 

MB-0000.00 

MEDICAL PATIENT COMFORT 
MEDICATIONS Antacid 125mg strength Simethicone, PO, 60 per bottle Per TF Supplier NDC 00536102008 MB-0101.00 

MEDICAL PATIENT COMFORT 
MEDICATIONS Ondansetron (Zofran) 4 mg ODT Blister Pack, 30/pk Per TF Supplier NDC 65862039010 MB-0102.00 

MEDICAL PATIENT COMFORT 
MEDICATIONS Docusate Sodium 100mg Unit Dose, 100 per box Per TF Supplier NDC 63739-0478-10 MB-0104.00 

MEDICAL PATIENT COMFORT 
MEDICATIONS Hemorrhoidal Rectal Suppositories .25% Unit Dose, 12 per box Per TF Supplier NDC 00536-1389-12 MB-0105.00 

MEDICAL PATIENT COMFORT 
MEDICATIONS Pseudephedrine, 60mg tablets, PO, (NDC 93725201) McKesson Pharm 

21309844 Moore Medical 80020 MB-0110.00 

MEDICAL PATIENT COMFORT 
MEDICATIONS 

Transderm Antinausea Agent Scopolamine 1 mg / 72 Hour Transdermal 
Patch Carton, 10 Patches per box Per TF Supplier NDC 10019-0553-03 MB-0111.00 

MEDICAL PATIENT COMFORT 
MEDICATIONS Bisacodyl, (Dulcolax), 5mg, PO Unit Dose, 25 per box Per TF Supplier NDC 81421-0020-02 MB-0116.00 

MEDICAL PATIENT COMFORT 
MEDICATIONS Gold Bond Medicated Foot Powder Zinc Oxide/Talc 4oz Origional Per TF Supplier NDC 04116-7010-40 MB-0117.00 

MEDICAL PATIENT COMFORT 
MEDICATIONS Ondansetron (Zofran), 2 mg / mL, 2ml vial, 10 per box Per TF Supplier NDC 23155-0547-41 MB-0118.00 

 

MEDICAL 

 

PAIN MEDICATIONS 

 

Pain Medications 

Manufacturer/ 
Vendor - 
Meet or Exceed 
This Quality 

Model / Part #(s) 
Meet or Exceed This 
Quality 

 

MC-0000.00 

MEDICAL PAIN MEDICATIONS Acetaminophen, 325mg tablets, PO, 100 per bottle Per TF Supplier NDC 68599-6005-3 MC-0102.00 

MEDICAL PAIN MEDICATIONS Aspirin, 325mg tablets, PO, 100 per bottle Per TF Supplier NDC 49348-0001-10 MC-0103.00 

MEDICAL PAIN MEDICATIONS Ibuprofen, tablets, PO Unit Dose, 100 per box (may purchase alternative 
dose of 200mg, 400mg, 600mg, or 800mg) Per TF Supplier NDC 00904-5854-61 MC-0105.00 

MEDICAL PAIN MEDICATIONS Morphine Sulfate, 10 mg injectable, 1mg vial, 25 per box Per TF Supplier NDC 00641-6127-25 MC-0107.00 

MEDICAL PAIN MEDICATIONS Oxycodone/Acetominophen, 5-325mg tablets, PO, 100 per bottle Per TF Supplier NDC 42858-0102-01 MC-0108.00 

MEDICAL PAIN MEDICATIONS Ketorolac (Tordal), 30 mg/ml Single dose vial, IV, IM Per TF Supplier NDC 00409-3795-01 MC-0111.00 

MEDICAL PAIN MEDICATIONS Diprivan /Propofol 1% 10mg/ml 100 ml vial Per TF Supplier NDC 00591-2136-68 MC-0113.00 

 

MEDICAL 
SEDATIVES / 

ANESTHETICS / 
PARALYTICS 

 

Sedatives / Anesthetics / Paralytics 

Manufacturer/ 
Vendor - 
Meet or Exceed 
This Quality 

 

Model / Part #(s) 

 

MD-0000.00 

 
MEDICAL 

SEDATIVES / 
ANESTHETICS / 

PARALYTICS 

 
Diazepam 5mg Tabs PO, 100 per bottle 

 
Per TF Supplier 

 
NDC 00172-3926-60 

 
MD-0102.00 

 
MEDICAL 

SEDATIVES / 
ANESTHETICS / 

PARALYTICS 

 
Fentanyl Citrate, 50mcg/cc, 2ml Vial, 25 per box 

 
Per TF Supplier 

 
NDC 00409-9094-22 

 
MD-0103.00 

 
MEDICAL 

SEDATIVES / 
ANESTHETICS / 

PARALYTICS 

 
Haloperidol, Injection, 5mg/ml, 1ml Vial, 10 per box 

 
Per TF Supplier 

 
NDC 25021-0806-01 

 
MD-0104.00 

 
MEDICAL 

SEDATIVES / 
ANESTHETICS / 

PARALYTICS 

 
Ketamine Injection, 50mg/ml, 10ml vial, 10 per box 

 
Per TF Supplier 

 
NDC 00143-9508-10 

 
MD-0106.00 

 
MEDICAL 

SEDATIVES / 
ANESTHETICS / 

PARALYTICS 

 
Midazolam, Injection, 5mg/ml, 1ml Vials, 10 per box 

 
Per TF Supplier 

 
NDC 00409-2308-01 

 
MD-0108.00 

 
MEDICAL 

SEDATIVES / 
ANESTHETICS / 

PARALYTICS 

 
Succinylcholine, (Quelicin) 20mg/ml, 10ml vial 

 
Per TF Supplier 

 
NDC 00409-6629-02 

 
MD-0109.00 

 
MEDICAL 

SEDATIVES / 
ANESTHETICS / 

PARALYTICS 

 
Vecuronium, Injection, 10mg/10ml vials 

 
Per TF Supplier 

 
NDC 00703-2914-03 

 
MD-0111.00 



58  

 
MEDICAL 

SEDATIVES / 
ANESTHETICS / 

PARALYTICS 

 
Bupivacaine 0.5%, 5 mg / mL, 30 ml vial 

 
Per TF Supplier 

 
NDC 00409-1162-02 

 
MD-0112.00 

 
MEDICAL 

SEDATIVES / 
ANESTHETICS / 

PARALYTICS 

 
Lidocaine, Injection, 1% w/ epinephrine, multi-use 50ml vial 

 
Per TF Supplier 

 
NDC 00409-3178-03 

 
MD-0113.00 

 
MEDICAL 

SEDATIVES / 
ANESTHETICS / 

PARALYTICS 

 
Lorazepam, 2mg/ml, 10mL vial, 10 per box 

 
Per TF Supplier 

 
NDC 00409-6780-20 

 
MD-0115.00 

 

MEDICAL 

 

STEROIDS 

 

Steroids 

Manufacturer/ 
Vendor - 
Meet or Exceed 
This Quality 

Model / Part #(s) 
Meet or Exceed This 
Quality 

 

ME-0000.00 

MEDICAL STEROIDS Prednisone, 20mg tablets, Blister Pack, PO, 100 per box Per TF Supplier NDC 00054-0018-20 ME-0102.00 

MEDICAL STEROIDS Triamcinolone Cream, 0.1%, 15gm tube Per TF Supplier NDC 00168-0004-15 ME-0103.00 

MEDICAL STEROIDS Decadron (Dexamethasone), 4mg/ml, 5ml vial Per TF Supplier NDC 5515-0238-05 ME-0104.00 

 

MEDICAL 

 
MISCELLANEOUS 

MEDICATIONS 

 

Miscellaneous Medications 

Manufacturer/ 
Vendor - 
Meet or Exceed 
This Quality 

Model / Part #(s) 
Meet or Exceed This 
Quality 

 

MF-0000.00 

MEDICAL MISCELLANEOUS 
MEDICATIONS Acti-Dose, (Activated Charcoal), 50 gr tube Per TF Supplier NDC 00574-0121-76 MF-0102.00 

MEDICAL MISCELLANEOUS 
MEDICATIONS Histamine H2-Antagonist Cimetidine 200 mg Tablet, 100 Tablets per bottle Per TF Supplier NDC 00378-0053-01 MF-0104.00 

MEDICAL MISCELLANEOUS 
MEDICATIONS Insulin, Regular Human, Injection, 100u / mL, 3 mL vials, IV/SC Per TF Supplier NDC 00002-8215-17 MF-0107.00 

MEDICAL MISCELLANEOUS 
MEDICATIONS Magnesium Sulfate 50%, 5gm/10ml vials Per TF Supplier NDC 6332-30064-11 MF-0108.00 

MEDICAL MISCELLANEOUS 
MEDICATIONS Mannitol, 25%, 12.5gm/50ml vials, IV Per TF Supplier NDC 00409-4031-01 MF-0109.00 

MEDICAL MISCELLANEOUS 
MEDICATIONS Phenytoin, Injection, 50mg/ml, 250mg/5ml vials, IV Per TF Supplier NDC 00641-2555-45 MF-0111.00 

MEDICAL MISCELLANEOUS 
MEDICATIONS Phenytoin, 100mg, PO, 100 per bottle Per TF Supplier NDC 51672-4111-01 MF-0112.00 

MEDICAL MISCELLANEOUS 
MEDICATIONS Pralidoxime (Protopam), 1gm/20ml vials, 6 per box Per TF Supplier NDC 60977-0141-01 MF-0115.00 

MEDICAL MISCELLANEOUS 
MEDICATIONS 

Truvada® Antiretroviral (Emtricitabine / Tenofovir Disoproxil Fumarate 200 
mg - 300 mg) Film Coated Tablet Bottle 30 Tablets Per TF Supplier NDC 61958-0701-01 MF-0116.00 

MEDICAL MISCELLANEOUS 
MEDICATIONS 

Isentress (100 mg Oral Powder 60 packs in box) (RALTEGRAVIR), 60 tablets 
per bottle Per TF Supplier NDC 00006-3603-60 MF-0118.00 

MEDICAL MISCELLANEOUS 
MEDICATIONS Etomidate, 2mg/ml, 20mg/10ml vial, 10 per box Per TF Supplier NDC 00143-9506-10 MF-0119.00 

MEDICAL MISCELLANEOUS 
MEDICATIONS Diphenhydramine, 25mg, PO, 100 per bottle Per TF Supplier NDC 5789-60681-01 MF-0120.00 

MEDICAL MISCELLANEOUS 
MEDICATIONS Diphenhydramine, Injection, 50mg/ml, 1ml vials, IM/IV Per TF Supplier NDC 00641-0376-25 MF-0121.00 

MEDICAL MISCELLANEOUS 
MEDICATIONS Dextrose, 50%, 25gm pre-filled syringe Per TF Supplier NDC 00409-7517-16 MF-0122.00 

MEDICAL MISCELLANEOUS 
MEDICATIONS Naloxone, 1mg/ml, 2mg pre-filled syringe Per TF Supplier NDC 76329-3369-01 MF-0123.00 

MEDICAL MISCELLANEOUS 
MEDICATIONS Fexofenadine, 180mg, PO, 100 per bottle Per TF Supplier NDC 45802-0571-78 MF-0124.00 

MEDICAL MISCELLANEOUS 
MEDICATIONS TXA, 1gm in 10ml vial, (packaged 100mg/ML) Auromedics NDC 55150-188-10 MF-0125.00 

 

MEDICAL 

 
INTRAVENOUS FLUIDS / 
VOLUME EXPANDERS 

 

Intravenous Fluids / Volume Expanders 

Manufacturer/ 
Vendor - 
Meet or Exceed 
This Quality 

Model / Part #(s) 
Meet or Exceed This 
Quality 

 

MG-0000.00 

MEDICAL INTRAVENOUS FLUIDS / 
VOLUME EXPANDERS 5% Dextrose / 0.45% Sodium Chloride IV (D5 1/2 Normal Saline),1000cc Per TF Supplier NDC 00264-7612-00 MG-0101.00 

MEDICAL INTRAVENOUS FLUIDS / 
VOLUME EXPANDERS 5% Dextrose IV, 100 mL fill in 150 ml bag Per TF Supplier NDC 00264-1510-32 MG-0102.00 

MEDICAL INTRAVENOUS FLUIDS / 
VOLUME EXPANDERS Normal Saline (Sodium Chloride 0.9%) IV, 1000cc, 12 bags per case Per TF Supplier NDC 00264-7800-09 MG-0104.00 

MEDICAL INTRAVENOUS FLUIDS / 
VOLUME EXPANDERS Normal Saline (Sodium Chloride 0.9%) IV, 100ml fill in 150 ml bags Per TF Supplier NDC 00264-1800-32 MG-0106.00 

 

MEDICAL 

 
IMMUNIZATIONS / 

IMMUNE GLOBULIN 

 

Immunizations / Immune Globulin 

Manufacturer/ 
Vendor - 
Meet or Exceed 
This Quality 

Model / Part #(s) 
Meet or Exceed This 
Quality 

 

MH-0000.00 

MEDICAL IMMUNIZATIONS / 
IMMUNE GLOBULIN Nabi-HB® Hepatitis B Immune Globulin (Human), Single Dose, 5 mL Vial Per TF Supplier NDC 59730-4203-01 MH-0101.00 

MEDICAL IMMUNIZATIONS / 
IMMUNE GLOBULIN HyperRAB™ Rabies Immune Globulin-Human, 1500IU, 5ml vials Per TF Supplier NDC 13533-0318-05 MH-0102.00 



59  

 
MEDICAL IMMUNIZATIONS / 

IMMUNE GLOBULIN 
Sanofi Pasteur Rabies Vaccine Kit 2.5 Unit / 1 mL Intramuscular Injection 
Single Dose Vial 1 mL Rabies Vaccine (Human Diploid Cell), 1ml/unit dose 

 
Per TF Supplier 

 
NDC 49281-0250-51 

 
MH-0103.00 

 
MEDICAL IMMUNIZATIONS / 

IMMUNE GLOBULIN 
TDAP 0.5 ml SDV Tetanus Toxoid, Reduced Diphtheria Toxoid and Acellular 
Pertussis Vaccine, Adsorbed, Preservative Free, 10 per box 

 
Per TF Supplier 

 
NDC 49281-0400-10 

 
MH-0104.00 

 

MEDICAL 

 

CANINE TREATMENT 

 

Canine Treatment 

Manufacturer/ 
Vendor - 
Meet or Exceed 
This Quality 

Model / Part #(s) 
Meet or Exceed This 
Quality 

 

MI-0000.00 

MEDICAL CANINE TREATMENT Atropine eye drops Schering-Plough 1015068 MI-0103.00 

MEDICAL CANINE TREATMENT Dexamethasone, 2 mg/ml (100 ml vial) or other available amount Bimeda  MI-0106.00 

MEDICAL CANINE TREATMENT Merck Veterinary Manual, 10th Edition or newer Internet Search veterinary manual, not 
human MI-0107.00 

 

MEDICAL 

 

CANINE TREATMENT 

 
Metasplint, Canine, sized to meet canine needs; (or equivalent Sam Splint) 6 
total, 2 of each size - small, medium, large 

 
www.Shopmedvet.co 
m 

Mason Splint JOR651F 
medium JOR65110G 
large JOR651H Xlarge 

 

MI-0109.00 

MEDICAL CANINE TREATMENT Muzzle, adjustable, basket type, leather or nylon, 3 total - 1 each: medium, 
large, extra large Internet Search 1 med, 1 large, 1 x- 

large MI-0110.00 

MEDICAL CANINE TREATMENT Vetwrap, 3" rolls, 12/box Internet Search Pet Flex or Co-Flex MI-0112.00 

MEDICAL CANINE TREATMENT Tape, Cloth, Porous, 1" rolls, 12/box Kendall, Curity, J&J, 
Zonas 

 
MI-0113.00 

MEDICAL CANINE TREATMENT Tube, Stomach, K9, 4 total: 2 small, 2 medium Portex Equine JOR106M; JOR106S MI-0115.00 

MEDICAL CANINE TREATMENT Acepromazine, 10mg/ml, 50 ml bottle, Vet use only Vet's choice  MI-0118.00 

MEDICAL CANINE TREATMENT Apomorphine, 6mg Tabs   MI-0119.00 

MEDICAL CANINE TREATMENT Flagyl, 250mg, Tab (metronidazole) 100/bottle   MI-0124.00 

MEDICAL CANINE TREATMENT Flagyl, 500mg, Tab (metronidazole) 100/bottle   MI-0124.01 

MEDICAL CANINE TREATMENT Robitussin DM Syrup, 8oz. Wyeth Consumer  MI-0125.00 

MEDICAL CANINE TREATMENT Butorphanol, 10 mg vial (Torbugesic, 10 mg/ml), (Vet use only) (Optional 
Purchase) Vet's choice 

 
MI-0126.00 

MEDICAL CANINE TREATMENT Antisedan, Injectable (atipamezole HCl), (Vet use only) (Optional 
Purchase) Pfizer 

 
MI-0127.00 

MEDICAL CANINE TREATMENT Domitor or Dexdomitor, Injectable (medetomidine HCl/Dexmedetomidine 
HCl), (Vet use only) (Optional Purchase) Pfizer 

 
MI-0128.00 

MEDICAL CANINE TREATMENT Shears or K9 clippers, Rechargeable, w/#40 Blade Oster or Wahl  MI-0129.00 

MEDICAL CANINE TREATMENT Tramadol 50 mg Tablets, 100/btl (Ultram, Tramal) Internet Search  MI-0131.00 

MEDICAL CANINE TREATMENT Deramaxx Tablets, 100 mg, 90/btl, or equivalent (Rimadyl, Etogesic, 
Metacam, Piroxicam) (Vet use only) (Optional Purchase) Vet's choice 

 
MI-0132.00 

MEDICAL CANINE TREATMENT 4-Methylprazole (Fomepizole) Antizol-Vet 1.5 ml vial Webster Veterinary 
 

MI-0133.00 

MEDICAL CANINE TREATMENT Animax, 15 ml btl, or equivalent (Panalog, otomax 15 gm), (Vet use only) 
(Optional Purchase) Vet's choice 

 
MI-0134.00 

MEDICAL CANINE TREATMENT Mask, Anesthesia Induction, Canine, Small A.M. Bickford 05304 MI-0135.00 

MEDICAL CANINE TREATMENT Mask, Anesthesia Induction, Canine, Large A.M. Bickford 05305 MI-0135.01 

MEDICAL CANINE TREATMENT Mask, Anesthesia Induction, Canine, Extra Large A.M. Bickford 05308 MI-0136.00 

 
MEDICAL 

 
CANINE TREATMENT Betagen Spray, 120 ml, or equivalent (antibiotic with steroid spray, like 

Gentocin spray with betamethasone ), (Vet use only) (Optional Purchase) 

 
Vet's choice 

  
MI-0138.00 

MEDICAL CANINE TREATMENT Cast Padding, 3”, 24/pkg Cardinal Health Specialist Brand 
#OR9083 MI-0139.00 

MEDICAL CANINE TREATMENT Neosporin w/ steroid Ophthalmic Oint, 3.5 gram (any triple antibiotic with 
steroid) 

 NeoPolyBac w/HC 
(hydrocortisone) MI-0140.00 

MEDICAL CANINE TREATMENT Neosporin w/o steroid Ophthalmic Oint, 3.5 gram (any triple antibiotic without 
steroid) 

 
NeoPolyBac MI-0140.01 

 
MEDICAL 

 
CANINE TREATMENT 

 
Euthanasia Solution, 100 ml/bottle, (Vet use only) (Optional Purchase) 

 
Beuthanasia-D Special 
by Schering-Plough 

 
MI-0141.00 

 
MEDICAL 

 
CANINE TREATMENT 

 
Handbook, Drug Dose, Plumb, 6th edition or newer 

 
Internet Search 

Veterinary Drug 
Handbook, Plumb, 6th 
ed 

 
MI-0142.00 

 
 

MEDICAL 

 
 

CANINE TREATMENT 

 
 
Handbook, Toxicology and Poison 

 
 
Internet Search 

Handbook of Small 
Animal Toxicology and 
Poisonings 2nd ed; 
Gfeller & Messonnier 

 
 

MI-0143.00 

MEDICAL CANINE TREATMENT Powder, Styptic, 6 oz (42 grams) / bottle Internet Search Kwik Stop MI-0144.00 
 

MEDICAL 

 

CANINE TREATMENT 

 
Handbook, Emergency, BSAVA Manual of Canine and Feline Emergency 
and Critical Care, by Lesley G. King (Editor), Richard Hammond (Editor) 

 BSAVA Manual of 
Canine and Feline 
Emergency and Critical 
Care 

 

MI-0145.00 

MEDICAL CANINE TREATMENT Shears, Trimming, battery operated Andis BTB22965 MI-0146.00 

http://www.shopmedvet.co/


60  

MEDICAL CANINE TREATMENT Trimmers, Nail, K9, Heavy Duty, (pliers style) Millers Forge 767 MI-0147.00 

MEDICAL CANINE TREATMENT Cerenia (maropitant citrate) 10 mg/ml or (Zofran, Anzemet) 20 ml vial   MI-0148.00 

MEDICAL CANINE TREATMENT Cerenia tablets 60 mg, 4 tablets/box Pfizer  MI-0149.00 

MEDICAL CANINE TREATMENT Dexamethasone Na Phos 4 mg/ml; 100 ml/bottle Bimeda  MI-0150.00 

 
MEDICAL 

 
CANINE TREATMENT Suture, Synthetic, Absorbable, 2-0 monofilament, on an FS-1 cutting needle, 

(Polydioxanone (PDS, Maxon), polyglactone (Monocryl) 36/box 

 
Ethicon 

Z451H (PDS) 
PDP451H (PDS +) 
Y943H (Monocryl) 

 
MI-0151.00 

MEDICAL CANINE TREATMENT Canine Probiotic, 15/box 
 Prostora, Proviable, 

Forti-Flora, or Equiv MI-0153.00 

 

MEDICAL 

 
BASIC AIRWAY 

EQUIPMENT 

 

Basic Airway Equipment 

Manufacturer/ 
Vendor - 
Meet or Exceed 
This Quality 

Model / Part #(s) 
Meet or Exceed This 
Quality 

 

MJ-0000.00 

MEDICAL BASIC AIRWAY 
EQUIPMENT Mask, Bag Valve, PEDI disposable, (ambu or equivalent) Emergency Medical 

Products 530214 MJ-0102.00 

MEDICAL BASIC AIRWAY 
EQUIPMENT Cannula, Nasal O2, Adult Emergency Medical 

Products 33239 MJ-0103.00 

MEDICAL BASIC AIRWAY 
EQUIPMENT Mask, Oxygen, pediatric, with tubing, 100% non-rebreather Boundtree 963-0366 MJ-0105.00 

MEDICAL BASIC AIRWAY 
EQUIPMENT Mask, Oxygen, 100% non-rebreather type with tubing Emergency Medical 

Products 64059 MJ-0106.00 

MEDICAL BASIC AIRWAY 
EQUIPMENT Airways, Nasopharyngeal, Kit, to include sizes 20 - 36 Moore Medical Rusch 89236 MJ-0107.00 

MEDICAL BASIC AIRWAY 
EQUIPMENT Nebulizer set ups, adult Emergency Medical 

Products 1883 MJ-0108.00 

MEDICAL BASIC AIRWAY 
EQUIPMENT Airways, Oropharyngeal, Kit Emergency Medical 

Products Berman 8139 MJ-0109.00 

MEDICAL BASIC AIRWAY 
EQUIPMENT Tubing, Oxygen Extension, 25-50' starred lumen Hudson Doctor Depot online 

Part # 1119 MJ-0110.00 

MEDICAL BASIC AIRWAY 
EQUIPMENT Tubing, Oxygen Extension, 7' starred lumen Allied Healthcare 

64200 Moore medical 49664 MJ-0111.00 

MEDICAL BASIC AIRWAY 
EQUIPMENT Mask, Pocket Style, Emergency Resuscitation Laderal EMP 820011 MJ-0112.00 

MEDICAL BASIC AIRWAY 
EQUIPMENT Connectors, Oxygen Tubing, Double Male+A609 Rehabmart IG-INVMS4301 MJ-0113.00 

MEDICAL BASIC AIRWAY 
EQUIPMENT Tubing, Suction, spare Kendall EMP 301705 MJ-0114.00 

MEDICAL BASIC AIRWAY 
EQUIPMENT Canister, Suction, spare Cardinal EMP 65651 MJ-0115.00 

MEDICAL BASIC AIRWAY 
EQUIPMENT Suction Unit, with Rechargeable battery and DC cord SSCORT 3 EMP S74000 MJ-0116.00 

MEDICAL BASIC AIRWAY 
EQUIPMENT Suction, Manual, with Tonsil-style tip Laderal EMP 985015 MJ-0117.00 

MEDICAL BASIC AIRWAY 
EQUIPMENT Case, Carrying case Oxygen D cylinder size, deluxe or EQ LA Rescue LA3245G MJ-0119.00 

MEDICAL BASIC AIRWAY 
EQUIPMENT Cylinder, oxygen, aluminum, D size (or 10 ea. Jumbo "D" cylinder) Emergency Medical 

Products CAT-4 MJ-0120.00 

MEDICAL BASIC AIRWAY 
EQUIPMENT 

Oxygen Regulator, with 2 Diss ports with check valves. 1 litter to 25 lpm flow 
rates. 

Emergency Medical 
Products 

Allied LSP series #270- 
220 MJ-0121.00 

MEDICAL BASIC AIRWAY 
EQUIPMENT Regulator, Compressed gas, SCBA (CGA 357) to DISS Port, 45-70 PSI Allied Health L106-275 MJ-0123.00 

MEDICAL BASIC AIRWAY 
EQUIPMENT Catheter, Adult, Suction with Thumb Port 14FR Tri-anim 301-001-12106EA MJ-0126.00 

MEDICAL BASIC AIRWAY 
EQUIPMENT Catheter, Pedi, Suction with Thumb Port, 6 FR Moore Medical 62785 MJ-0127.00 

MEDICAL BASIC AIRWAY 
EQUIPMENT Catheter, Adult, Suction Yaunker Moore Medical 50112 MJ-0128.00 

MEDICAL BASIC AIRWAY 
EQUIPMENT Aero Chamber Spacer Device, or equivalent Moore Medical 88742 MJ-0129.00 

MEDICAL BASIC AIRWAY 
EQUIPMENT Mask, Bag Valve, adult, disposable compact module Ambu or equivalent Chinook #01373 MJ-0130.00 

 

MEDICAL 

 
ADVANCED AIRWAY 

EQUIPMENT 

 

Advanced Airway Equipment 

Manufacturer/ 
Vendor - 
Meet or Exceed 
This Quality 

Model / Part #(s) 
Meet or Exceed This 
Quality 

 

MK-0000.00 

MEDICAL ADVANCED AIRWAY 
EQUIPMENT Stylets, Endotracheal Tube, pediatric size Rusch 750 MK-0105.00 

MEDICAL ADVANCED AIRWAY 
EQUIPMENT Detector, CO2, Endotracheal Tube, electronic Massimo EMMA2 MK-0106.00 

MEDICAL ADVANCED AIRWAY 
EQUIPMENT Adapter, Adult/PEDI, CO2 box/25 Massimo 17448 MK-0106.01 

MEDICAL ADVANCED AIRWAY 
EQUIPMENT Securing Devices, Endotracheal Tube Thomas Tube holder 

600-02001 Moore Medical 54246 MK-0107.00 

MEDICAL ADVANCED AIRWAY 
EQUIPMENT Stylets, Endotracheal Tube, adult size Rusch 1000 MK-0108.00 



61  

MEDICAL ADVANCED AIRWAY 
EQUIPMENT Tube, Endotracheal, 4.0 Rusch 506540 MK-0110.00 

MEDICAL ADVANCED AIRWAY 
EQUIPMENT Tube, Endotracheal, 3.5 Rusch 506535 MK-0111.00 

MEDICAL ADVANCED AIRWAY 
EQUIPMENT Tube, Endotracheal, 3.0 Rusch 506530 MK-0112.00 

MEDICAL ADVANCED AIRWAY 
EQUIPMENT Tube, Endotracheal, 7.0 Rusch 504570 MK-0113.00 

MEDICAL ADVANCED AIRWAY 
EQUIPMENT Tube, Endotracheal, 4.5 Rusch 504545 MK-0114.00 

MEDICAL ADVANCED AIRWAY 
EQUIPMENT Tube, Endotracheal, 6.0 Rusch 504560 MK-0115.00 

MEDICAL ADVANCED AIRWAY 
EQUIPMENT Tube, Endotracheal, 5.0 Rusch 504550 MK-0116.00 

MEDICAL ADVANCED AIRWAY 
EQUIPMENT Tube, Endotracheal, 5.5 Rusch 504555 MK-0116.01 

MEDICAL ADVANCED AIRWAY 
EQUIPMENT Tubes, Endotracheal, 8.0 Rusch 504580 MK-0117.00 

MEDICAL ADVANCED AIRWAY 
EQUIPMENT Tube, Endotracheal, 10.0 Rusch 112082100 MK-0118.00 

MEDICAL ADVANCED AIRWAY 
EQUIPMENT ETT Heat-Moisture Exchangers, disposable Smiths Medical 

Critical Care 002865 MK-0119.00 

MEDICAL ADVANCED AIRWAY 
EQUIPMENT Forcep, Magill, Pediatric Boundtree 400007 MK-0120.00 

MEDICAL ADVANCED AIRWAY 
EQUIPMENT Forcep, Magill, Adult Boundtree 400008 MK-0121.00 

MEDICAL ADVANCED AIRWAY 
EQUIPMENT Handle, Laryngoscope, Fiberoptic, Non-Disposable, with batteries (C-cell) Rusch 441110 MK-0122.00 

MEDICAL ADVANCED AIRWAY 
EQUIPMENT 

Blade, Laryngoscope, fiberoptic, non-disposable, including: Macintosh #3, 4 
Miller #0, 1, 2, 3, (Tactical Laryngoscope set) Rusch 0048 MK-0122.01 

MEDICAL ADVANCED AIRWAY 
EQUIPMENT Handle, Laryngoscopy, Fiberoptic, Disposable Rusch DispoLED MK-0123.00 

MEDICAL ADVANCED AIRWAY 
EQUIPMENT 

Blade, Laryngoscope, fiberoptic, disposable, including: Macintosh #3, 4 Miller 
#0, 1, 2, 3, (Tactical Laryngoscope set) Rusch 

 
MK-0123.01 

MEDICAL ADVANCED AIRWAY 
EQUIPMENT Valve, Positive End-Expiratory Pressure (PEEP), adjustable 0-15, disposable Mercury Medical 10-535330 MK-0125.00 

MEDICAL ADVANCED AIRWAY 
EQUIPMENT 

Circuit, Adult, Disposable, EMV+ AEV, Eagle II, 6 foot Length, Single Patient 
use (15 per case) Zoll 820-0106-15 MK-0136.02 

MEDICAL ADVANCED AIRWAY 
EQUIPMENT Whistle Airway Monitor Great Plains 

Ballistics Moore Medical 65338 MK-0138.00 

MEDICAL ADVANCED AIRWAY 
EQUIPMENT Airway, Non Visualized, Adult, Super Glotic Airway Smith Medical 100/220/400 MK-0140.00 

MEDICAL ADVANCED AIRWAY 
EQUIPMENT Thoracostomy Procedure Kit Cook Boundtree 62101 MK-0141.00 

MEDICAL ADVANCED AIRWAY 
EQUIPMENT Cricothyroidotomy, Surgical, Kit Bioseal 

 
MK-0142.00 

MEDICAL ADVANCED AIRWAY 
EQUIPMENT Escherman bougie/ Flex guide or equivalent Greenfield Medical Moore Medical 78890 MK-0145.00 

 

MEDICAL 

 
RESPIRATORY 

TREATMENT MEDS 

 

RESPIRATORY TREATMENT MEDS 

Manufacturer/ 
Vendor - 
Meet or Exceed 
This Quality 

Model / Part #(s) 
Meet or Exceed This 
Quality 

 

ML-0000.00 

MEDICAL RESPIRATORY 
TREATMENT MEDS Albuterol, 0.5% Solution, 5mg/ml 20 ml multi-dose bottles, INHAL Per TF Supplier NDC 50383-0741-20 ML-0108.00 

MEDICAL RESPIRATORY 
TREATMENT MEDS Albuterol, 0.083%, 2.5mg / 3 mL unit dose, INHAL, 25/box Per TF Supplier NDC 00487-9501-25 ML-0109.00 

MEDICAL RESPIRATORY 
TREATMENT MEDS 

Ventoline (Albuterol Sulfate) 90 mcg Inhalation Aerosol Metered Dose 
Inhaler, 60 Doses Per TF Supplier NDC 00173-0682-24 ML-0110.00 

 
MEDICAL RESPIRATORY 

TREATMENT MEDS 

Combivent® Respimat® Antimuscarinic / Antispasmodic Ipratropium / 
Albuterol Sulfate 20 mcg - 120 mcg Inhalation Solution Metered Dose Inhaler, 
120 Doses 

 
Per TF Supplier 

 
NDC 00597-0024-02 

 
ML-0112.00 

 

MEDICAL 

 
INTRAVENOUS ACCESS 

/ ADMINISTRATION 

 

Intravenous Access / Administration 

Manufacturer/ 
Vendor - 
Meet or Exceed 
This Quality 

Model / Part #(s) 
Meet or Exceed This 
Quality 

 

MM-0000.00 

 
MEDICAL INTRAVENOUS ACCESS 

/ ADMINISTRATION 

 
Wipes, Alcohol, 200/box 

 
Kendall 

 
686818 

 
MM-0101.00 

 
MEDICAL INTRAVENOUS ACCESS 

/ ADMINISTRATION 

 
Pads, Chlora Prep Pad. box of 25 

 
BD 

 
260400 or 260415 

 
MM-0102.00 

 
MEDICAL INTRAVENOUS ACCESS 

/ ADMINISTRATION 

 
Catheter, IV, 14g (E.S.I.P.) 

 
Becton Dickson 

 
381467 

 
MM-0103.00 

 
MEDICAL INTRAVENOUS ACCESS 

/ ADMINISTRATION 

 
Catheter, IV, 22g (E.S.I.P.) 

 
Braun 

 
4252519-02 

 
MM-0104.00 



62  

 
MEDICAL INTRAVENOUS ACCESS 

/ ADMINISTRATION 

 
Catheter, IV, 24g (E.S.I.P.) 

 
Braun 

 
4252500-02 

 
MM-0105.00 

 
MEDICAL INTRAVENOUS ACCESS 

/ ADMINISTRATION 

 
Catheter, IV, 20g (E.S.I.P.) 

 
Braun 

 
4252535-02 

 
MM-0106.00 

 
MEDICAL INTRAVENOUS ACCESS 

/ ADMINISTRATION 

 
Catheter, IV, 18g (E.S.I.P.) 

 
Braun 

 
4252560-02 

 
MM-0107.00 

 
MEDICAL INTRAVENOUS ACCESS 

/ ADMINISTRATION 

 
Catheter, IV, 16g (E.S.I.P.) 

 
Braun 

 
4252586-02 

 
MM-0108.00 

 
MEDICAL INTRAVENOUS ACCESS 

/ ADMINISTRATION 

 
Central Venous Access Kits Arrow, Triple Lumen, Adult 

 
Arrow International 

 
CS-25853-E 

 
MM-0109.01 

 
MEDICAL INTRAVENOUS ACCESS 

/ ADMINISTRATION 

 
Container, Sharp-Object Disposal, large size 

 
Becton Dickson 

 
305480 

 
MM-0110.00 

 
MEDICAL INTRAVENOUS ACCESS 

/ ADMINISTRATION 

 
Container, Sharp-Object Disposal, individual size 

 
Sage 

 
8301 

 
MM-0111.00 

 
MEDICAL INTRAVENOUS ACCESS 

/ ADMINISTRATION 

 
Tape, Cloth 2" 

 
Kendall 

 
7139 

 
MM-0117.00 

 
MEDICAL INTRAVENOUS ACCESS 

/ ADMINISTRATION 

 
Tape, IV site cover, 50/pkg 

 
Tegaderm 

 
16240 

 
MM-0119.00 

 
MEDICAL INTRAVENOUS ACCESS 

/ ADMINISTRATION 

 
Tourniquets for IV starts, disposable 

 
Hygenic Corporation 

 
10264 

 
MM-0120.00 

 
MEDICAL INTRAVENOUS ACCESS 

/ ADMINISTRATION 

 
Buretrol Sets 

 
Setfinder 

 
SFP3318-60 

 
MM-0121.00 

 
MEDICAL INTRAVENOUS ACCESS 

/ ADMINISTRATION 

 
Tubing, IV, Coiled, 10gts/cc,Tactical 

 
Chinook NSN # 

6515-01-562-6724 

 
MM-0122.00 

 
MEDICAL INTRAVENOUS ACCESS 

/ ADMINISTRATION 

 
IV Set Ups, Multifunction Tubing, (Select 3) 

 
Biomedix 

 
B72-102 

 
MM-0123.00 

 
MEDICAL INTRAVENOUS ACCESS 

/ ADMINISTRATION 

 
Labels, Medication Added 

 
United Ad Label Co 

 
UHL-HH506 

 
MM-0125.00 

 
MEDICAL INTRAVENOUS ACCESS 

/ ADMINISTRATION 

 
Needle, 22g, 100/pkg 

 
Becton Dickson 

 
305156 

 
MM-0126.00 

 
MEDICAL INTRAVENOUS ACCESS 

/ ADMINISTRATION 

 
Needle, 18g, 100/pkg 

 
Becton Dickson 

 
305195 

 
MM-0127.00 

 
MEDICAL INTRAVENOUS ACCESS 

/ ADMINISTRATION 

 
Needle, 27g, 100/pkg 

 
Becton Dickson 

 
305109 

 
MM-0128.00 

 
MEDICAL INTRAVENOUS ACCESS 

/ ADMINISTRATION 

 
Normal Saline, 10ml plastic prefill syringe 

 
Per TF Supplier 

 
NDC 08290306546 

 
MM-0129.00 

 
MEDICAL INTRAVENOUS ACCESS 

/ ADMINISTRATION 

 
Pumps, Manual Fluid Infusion, disposable 

 
David Clark 

 
18565G-22 

 
MM-0130.00 

 
MEDICAL INTRAVENOUS ACCESS 

/ ADMINISTRATION 

 
Lock, Saline 

 
Moore Medical 

 
74578 

 
MM-0131.00 

 
MEDICAL INTRAVENOUS ACCESS 

/ ADMINISTRATION 

 
Syringe, Luerlock, 30cc (w/E.S.I.P.) 25/box 

 
Becton Dickson 

 
309650 

 
MM-0132.00 

 
MEDICAL INTRAVENOUS ACCESS 

/ ADMINISTRATION 

 
Holder, Syringe, Tubex-type (Carpuject) 

 
Hospira 

 
204902 

 
MM-0133.00 

 
MEDICAL INTRAVENOUS ACCESS 

/ ADMINISTRATION 

 
Syringe, Luer Lock, 10cc 

 
Becton Dickson 

 
309695 

 
MM-0134.00 

 
MEDICAL INTRAVENOUS ACCESS 

/ ADMINISTRATION 

 
Syringe, Luerlock, 1cc, (w/E.S.I.P), 100/pkg 

 
Becton Dickson 

 
309602 

 
MM-0136.00 

 
MEDICAL INTRAVENOUS ACCESS 

/ ADMINISTRATION 

 
Syringe, Luerlock, 3cc, (w/E.S.I.P) 25/pkg 

 
Terumo 

 
SS-03L 

 
MM-0137.00 



63  

 
MEDICAL INTRAVENOUS ACCESS 

/ ADMINISTRATION 

 
IV Insulating and Warming Kits (Safe and Warm or equivalent) 

 
Smithworks 

 
12VSS3L02 

 
MM-0140.00 

 
MEDICAL INTRAVENOUS ACCESS 

/ ADMINISTRATION 

 
IV Set Up, Dial-A-Flow 

 
Wolf Medical 

 
RF5000 

 
MM-0141.00 

 
MEDICAL INTRAVENOUS ACCESS 

/ ADMINISTRATION 

 
Tube, Red Top, 7ml 

 
Becton Dickson 

 
357815 

 
MM-0142.00 

 
MEDICAL INTRAVENOUS ACCESS 

/ ADMINISTRATION 

 
Tube, Holder, Blood Collection 

 
Retractable Tec 

 
22701 

 
MM-0143.00 

 
MEDICAL INTRAVENOUS ACCESS 

/ ADMINISTRATION 

 
Intraosseous EZIO Handle Kit, 

 
Vidacare 

 
9058V 

 
MM-0144.00 

 
MEDICAL INTRAVENOUS ACCESS 

/ ADMINISTRATION 

 
Needle, Intraosseous, EZIO, Adult, 25mm needle with stabilizer 

 
Vidacare 

 
9001V 

 
MM-0144.01 

 
MEDICAL INTRAVENOUS ACCESS 

/ ADMINISTRATION 

 
Needle, Intraosseous, EZIO, Pediatric, 15mm with stabilizer 

 
Vidacare 

 
9018V 

 
MM-0144.02 

 
MEDICAL INTRAVENOUS ACCESS 

/ ADMINISTRATION 

 
Needle, Intraosseous, EZIO, LD, 45mm with stabilizer 

 
Vidacare 

 
9079V 

 
MM-0144.03 

 
MEDICAL INTRAVENOUS ACCESS 

/ ADMINISTRATION 

 
Cannula, Blunt 

 
Becton Dickson 

 
303345 

 
MM-0145.00 

 
MEDICAL INTRAVENOUS ACCESS 

/ ADMINISTRATION 

 
Tubing, Medication Infusion Pump 

 
Braun 

  
MM-0149.01 

 

MEDICAL 

 
PATIENT ASSESSMENT / 

GENERAL CARE 

 

Patient Assessment / General Care 

Manufacturer/ 
Vendor - 
Meet or Exceed 
This Quality 

Model / Part #(s) 
Meet or Exceed This 
Quality 

 

MN-0000.00 

MEDICAL PATIENT ASSESSMENT 
CARE / GENERAL Blankets, Mylar Space or equivalent Emergency Medical 

Products 111-3 MN-0102.00 

MEDICAL PATIENT ASSESSMENT 
CARE / GENERAL BP Cuff, pediatric (Semi-Disposable) American 

Diagnostics Corp 700C MN-0103.00 

MEDICAL PATIENT ASSESSMENT 
CARE / GENERAL BP Manometers American 

Diagnostics Corp A800 MN-0104.00 

MEDICAL PATIENT ASSESSMENT 
CARE / GENERAL BP Cuff, adult (Semi-Disposable) American 

Diagnostics Corp 7004 MN-0105.00 

MEDICAL PATIENT ASSESSMENT 
CARE / GENERAL BP Cuff, obese/thigh with Manometers American 

Diagnostics Corp 7007 MN-0106.00 

MEDICAL PATIENT ASSESSMENT 
CARE / GENERAL Swabs, cotton, sterile, long, wrapped pairs Kendell 888454100 MN-0107.00 

MEDICAL PATIENT ASSESSMENT 
CARE / GENERAL Electrodes, Cardiac Monitor, disposable, 4/pkg, 10 pkg/bx ConMed 1870C-004 MN-0109.00 

MEDICAL PATIENT ASSESSMENT 
CARE / GENERAL Form, Patient Encounter 

  
MN-0110.00 

MEDICAL PATIENT ASSESSMENT 
CARE / GENERAL Catheter, Foley, Prep Trays and Collection Bags (16 French) Bard 900016 MN-0112.00 

MEDICAL PATIENT ASSESSMENT 
CARE / GENERAL Hemocult Slides and Developer (or equivalent), box Beckman Coulter SK-60151 MN-0113.00 

MEDICAL PATIENT ASSESSMENT 
CARE / GENERAL Jelly, Lubricant, single use packets Triad Disposables 10-8472 MN-0115.00 

MEDICAL PATIENT ASSESSMENT 
CARE / GENERAL Tubes, NG, Adult, 18 French Argyle 888264986 MN-0117.00 

MEDICAL PATIENT ASSESSMENT 
CARE / GENERAL Tubes, NG, Pediatric, 8 French Argyle 888268086 MN-0118.00 

MEDICAL PATIENT ASSESSMENT 
CARE / GENERAL Scissors, Trauma Dressing, disposable, pair American 

Diagnostics Corp 320 MN-0120.00 

MEDICAL PATIENT ASSESSMENT 
CARE / GENERAL Stethoscopes American 

Diagnostics Corp 609 MN-0121.00 

MEDICAL PATIENT ASSESSMENT 
CARE / GENERAL Syringe, Irrigation Tip, 60cc Amsino AS115 MN-0122.00 

MEDICAL PATIENT ASSESSMENT 
CARE / GENERAL Thermometers, oral, electronic Welch Allyn 01690-200 MN-0123.00 

MEDICAL PATIENT ASSESSMENT 
CARE / GENERAL Tongue Depressors, sterile, individually wrapped, box Medline 25-705 MN-0125.00 

MEDICAL PATIENT ASSESSMENT 
CARE / GENERAL Triage Tags (Dept. of Transportation-type) 50/pkg DMS 5006 MN-0126.00 

MEDICAL PATIENT ASSESSMENT 
CARE / GENERAL Urine Multi-stix (or equivalent), 100 Strips/Pkg Bayer Corp 2161 MN-0127.00 

MEDICAL PATIENT ASSESSMENT 
CARE / GENERAL Urinal Medline 80235 MN-0128.00 



64  

MEDICAL PATIENT ASSESSMENT 
CARE / GENERAL Bed Pan, Fracture Medline 84442 MN-0129.00 

MEDICAL PATIENT ASSESSMENT 
CARE / GENERAL Cot, Patient, Surgical Medical, Waist Level Integrity Medical 

Solutions WC400APC MN-0130.00 

MEDICAL PATIENT ASSESSMENT 
CARE / GENERAL Ice Packs, Gel, 6 x 9 Reusable Boundtree 954306 MN-0131.00 

MEDICAL PATIENT ASSESSMENT 
CARE / GENERAL Tube, Chest, 10 FR Atrium Medical Corp. 8010 MN-0132.00 

MEDICAL PATIENT ASSESSMENT 
CARE / GENERAL Tube, Chest, 36 FR Atrium Medical Corp. 8036 MN-0134.00 

MEDICAL PATIENT ASSESSMENT 
CARE / GENERAL Tube, Chest, 20 FR Atrium Medical Corp. 8020 MN-0135.00 

MEDICAL PATIENT ASSESSMENT 
CARE / GENERAL Tube, Chest, 32 FR Atrium Medical Corp. 8032 MN-0136.00 

MEDICAL PATIENT ASSESSMENT 
CARE / GENERAL Fan, Room (for treating heat illness), large Air King 9214 MN-0138.00 

MEDICAL PATIENT ASSESSMENT 
CARE / GENERAL Heimlich Valves or equivalent Becton Dickson 373460 MN-0139.00 

MEDICAL PATIENT ASSESSMENT 
CARE / GENERAL Obstetrics Kit, disposable with ear bulb syringe Busse 388 MN-0143.00 

 
MEDICAL PATIENT ASSESSMENT 

CARE / GENERAL 

 
Plastic Fluid Collection Bags (for chest tubes) Atrium Medical Corp. - 

1-800-528-7486 

 
16200 

 
MN-0144.00 

MEDICAL PATIENT ASSESSMENT 
CARE / GENERAL Pleurevac Chambers or equivalent Teleflex A-6000-68L MN-0145.00 

MEDICAL PATIENT ASSESSMENT 
CARE / GENERAL Tissues, Facial, (pocket packs) Kleenex 44788813 MN-0146.00 

MEDICAL PATIENT ASSESSMENT 
CARE / GENERAL Bottles, Spray or Misting NIB 8125-00-488-7952 MN-0147.00 

MEDICAL PATIENT ASSESSMENT 
CARE / GENERAL Corpsman, Kit, Field, ENT, Basic or equivalent North American 

Rescue 
20-0001 / NSN 6545-01- 
458-6057 MN-0150.00 

MEDICAL PATIENT ASSESSMENT 
CARE / GENERAL Corpsman, Kit, Field, Deluxe, ENT North American 

Rescue 
20-0002 / NSN 654-01- 
458-6178 MN-0151.00 

MEDICAL PATIENT ASSESSMENT 
CARE / GENERAL Glucometer One Touch 

 
MN-0152.00 

MEDICAL PATIENT ASSESSMENT 
CARE / GENERAL Glucometer, patient test strips One Touch 

 
MN-0153.00 

MEDICAL PATIENT ASSESSMENT 
CARE / GENERAL Glucometer, QA solution One Touch 

 
MN-0154.00 

MEDICAL PATIENT ASSESSMENT 
CARE / GENERAL Lancet, for use with Glucometer, box of 100 One Touch 53885-0393-10 MN-0155.00 

MEDICAL PATIENT ASSESSMENT 
CARE / GENERAL Chest Tube Kit Bioseal TOQ 232 MN-0156.00 

MEDICAL PATIENT ASSESSMENT 
CARE / GENERAL Hypothermia Wrap Chinook Helios-05115 MN-0157.00 

 

MEDICAL 

 
PATIENT ASSESSMENT 

CARE / GENERAL 

IFAK (Indvidual First Aid Kit) to contain 1 each of the following: 
Tourniquet (MR-0150.00), Hemostatic agent (MR-0151.00), Israeli Dressing 
(MR-0152.00), ABD 5x8 Gauze dressing (MR-0117.00), Pair of Nitrile Gloves 
(MP-0115.00) Up to 80 Kits 

 

Per Cache Items 

 

Per Cache Items 

 

MN-0158.00 

 

MEDICAL 

 
PATIENT ASSESSMENT 

CARE / GENERAL 

MFAK (Medical First Aid Kit) to contain the following: 
2x Tourniquet (MR-0150.00), 2x Hemostatic agent (MR-0151.00), Israeli 
Dressing (MR-0152.00), ABD 5x8 Gauze dressing (MR-0117.00), Pair of 
Nitrile Gloves (MP-0115.00) 

 

Per Cache Items 

 

Per Cache Items 

 

MN-0159.00 

MEDICAL PATIENT ASSESSMENT 
CARE / GENERAL ARS, for Needle Decompression North American 

Rescue 
NSN#6515-01-541- 
0635 MN-0159.01 

 
MEDICAL PATIENT ASSESSMENT 

CARE / GENERAL 

Pouch for IFAK and MFAK, Color determined by Task Force. 
(Up to 80 for IFAK MN-0158.00) 
(12 for MFAK MN-0159.00) 

Condor, Rip-Away 
EMT poucch 

 
MA41-010 

 
MN-0160.00 

MEDICAL PATIENT ASSESSMENT 
CARE / GENERAL Thermometers, handheld, non-contact Per TF Supplier 

 
MN-0162.00 

 

MEDICAL 
PATIENT 

IMMOBILIZATION / 
EXTRICATION 

 

Patient Immobilization / Extrication 

Manufacturer/ 
Vendor - 
Meet or Exceed 
This Quality 

Model / Part #(s) 
Meet or Exceed This 
Quality 

 

MO-0000.00 

 
MEDICAL 

PATIENT 
IMMOBILIZATION / 

EXTRICATION 

 
Collars, Cervical, Pediatric 

 
Stiffneck 

 
980020 

 
MO-0103.00 

 
MEDICAL 

PATIENT 
IMMOBILIZATION / 

EXTRICATION 

 
Collars, Cervical, adjustable 

 
Stiffneck 

 
980010 

 
MO-0104.00 

 
MEDICAL 

PATIENT 
IMMOBILIZATION / 

EXTRICATION 

 
Tape, Duct 

 
Nashua 

 
396 

 
MO-0106.00 

 
MEDICAL 

PATIENT 
IMMOBILIZATION / 

EXTRICATION 

 
Backboard, Full, w/ vertical lift capability 

 
Miller 

 
L700 

 
MO-0107.00 



65  

 
MEDICAL 

PATIENT 
IMMOBILIZATION / 

EXTRICATION 

 
Head Beds, disposable, adult 

 
Laderal 

 
982001 

 
MO-0109.00 

 
MEDICAL 

PATIENT 
IMMOBILIZATION / 

EXTRICATION 

 
Longboards, Stokes Compatible, Floating Type, w/Straps 

 
Iron Duck 

 
35775-O 

 
MO-0110.00 

 
MEDICAL 

PATIENT 
IMMOBILIZATION / 

EXTRICATION 

 
Board, Immobilization, Pediatric, complete w/bag Allied Health 

Products (LSP) 

 
L484-040C 

 
MO-0111.00 

 
MEDICAL 

PATIENT 
IMMOBILIZATION / 

EXTRICATION 

 
Straps, Backboard, 9 ft., nylon (Spider Strap) 

 
Boundtree 

 
50131 

 
MO-0115.00 

 
MEDICAL 

PATIENT 
IMMOBILIZATION / 

EXTRICATION 

 
Imobilizer, vacuum mattress (Optional Purchase) 

 
Contrerra 

 
VSB 

 
MO-0116.00 

 

MEDICAL 

 
PATIENT / PERSONAL 

PROTECTION 

 

Patient / Personal Protection 

Manufacturer/ 
Vendor - 
Meet or Exceed 
This Quality 

Model / Part #(s) 
Meet or Exceed This 
Quality 

 

MP-0000.00 

MEDICAL PATIENT / PERSONAL 
PROTECTION Aprons, Plastic, disposable, light weight, 100/roll Central Paper 

832110 5814231 MP-0101.00 

MEDICAL PATIENT / PERSONAL 
PROTECTION Boot Covers, (to protect safety boots from body fluids), disposable, pair Owens and Minor 

6716042571 294257 MP-0102.00 

MEDICAL PATIENT / PERSONAL 
PROTECTION Hot Packs - disposable Employ Ability 4298 95298 MP-0105.00 

MEDICAL PATIENT / PERSONAL 
PROTECTION Suits, Impermeable, w/ plastic/rubber boots, disposable Sunrise Medical 

14261-LG 48401414LEA MP-0106.00 

MEDICAL PATIENT / PERSONAL 
PROTECTION Gloves, Latex, sterile, sized to meet team needs, pair Medline industries 

484407 291059 MP-0107.00 

MEDICAL PATIENT / PERSONAL 
PROTECTION Protectors, face and eye, surgical shield, box Kimberley Clark 

47147 29080 MP-0111.00 

MEDICAL PATIENT / PERSONAL 
PROTECTION Victim protection kits, (N95 Mask, ear plugs, helmet w/ face shield) Various 

 
MP-0112.00 

MEDICAL PATIENT / PERSONAL 
PROTECTION Bracket, Helmet, FOR FULL-FACE FACESHIELD (DIALECTRIC) Bullard Company 400 MP-0112.01 

MEDICAL PATIENT / PERSONAL 
PROTECTION Faceshield, Full-face, CLEAR POLYCARBONATE, BULLARD Bullard Company 880P MP-0112.02 

MEDICAL PATIENT / PERSONAL 
PROTECTION HELMET, BULLARD (RATCHET SUSPENSION) Bullard Company 51YLR MP-0112.03 

MEDICAL PATIENT / PERSONAL 
PROTECTION Wipes, Pre-Moistened Towlettes (wet wipes), box Nice Pak D31000 718818 MP-0113.00 

MEDICAL PATIENT / PERSONAL 
PROTECTION Gloves, Latex Free, Examination, Sizes per TF Digitcare Corp BMAX 29MAX MP-0115.00 

MEDICAL PATIENT / PERSONAL 
PROTECTION Handwash, liquid gel sanitizer 4 oz bottle Safetc R3119 17350 MP-0119.00 

MEDICAL PATIENT / PERSONAL 
PROTECTION Handwipe, sanitizer towel, Nice Pak D43600 D20300 MP-0120.00 

 

MEDICAL 

 

SKELETAL CARE 

 

SKELETAL CARE 

Manufacturer/ 
Vendor - 
Meet or Exceed 
This Quality 

Model / Part #(s) 
Meet or Exceed This 
Quality 

 

MQ-0000.00 

MEDICAL SKELETAL CARE Bandages, Elastic, 3 inch ace wrap ADI Medical 27501 Bound tree 080503 MQ-0101.00 

MEDICAL SKELETAL CARE Bandages, Elastic, 6 inch ace wrap ADI Medical 27503 80506 MQ-0102.00 

MEDICAL SKELETAL CARE Elasticon 3" Johnson & Johnson 
5175 10517B MQ-0103.00 

MEDICAL SKELETAL CARE Splint, traction bilateral, long bone, Kendrick or EQ Minto Research S304 660202 MQ-0105.00 

MEDICAL SKELETAL CARE Splints, Moldable, 4"x 3ft, SAM or EQ SAM 1121 661121 MQ-0107.00 

 

MEDICAL 

 

WOUND CARE 

 

Wound Care 

Manufacturer/ 
Vendor - 
Meet or Exceed 
This Quality 

Model / Part #(s) 
Meet or Exceed This 
Quality 

 

MR-0000.00 

MEDICAL WOUND CARE Suture, 0-silk on a PSL , box Ethicon J610H MR-0101.00 

MEDICAL WOUND CARE Suture, 3-0 silk on a PS-1, box Ethicon J936H MR-0102.00 

MEDICAL WOUND CARE Suture, 4-0 vicryl on a PS-1, box Ethicon J935H MR-0103.00 

MEDICAL WOUND CARE Suture, 6-0 nylon on a PC-1, box Ethicon 1856G MR-0104.00 

MEDICAL WOUND CARE Suture, 5-0 vicryl on on a PC-12, box Ethicon 1845G MR-0105.00 

MEDICAL WOUND CARE Bandages, Triangular ADI Medical 23036 J2050 MR-0106.00 

MEDICAL WOUND CARE Band-Aids, assorted sizes, box North Safety 
Products 14668 834014668 MR-0107.00 

MEDICAL WOUND CARE Band-Aids, 2"x 2", box Johnson & Johnson 
5716 85716 MR-0108.00 

MEDICAL WOUND CARE Sheets, Burn, sterile Gam Industries 30-01 713001 MR-0111.00 



66  

MEDICAL WOUND CARE Chucks, Absorbent Kendal 7136 4420080 MR-0112.00 

MEDICAL WOUND CARE Amputation Kit, Each kit Bioseal TOQ 231 MR-0113.00 

MEDICAL WOUND CARE Suture Kit Bioseal TOQ 233 MR-0114.00 

MEDICAL WOUND CARE Dressing, Multi-Trauma, Large, 12" x 30" Dukal 3050 3050 MR-0116.00 

 
MEDICAL 

 
WOUND CARE 

Dressing, Trauma, 5" x 9", or equivalent 
(Up to 80 for IFAK MN-0158.00) 
(12 for MFAK MN-0159.00) 

 
Dukal 

 
5590 

 
MR-0117.00 

MEDICAL WOUND CARE Minor Procedure Kit, or equivalent Bioseal TOQ 234 MR-0118.00 

MEDICAL WOUND CARE Gauze, Packing, Iodoform, 1/4", bottle Doctors Supply 
59146 1121146 MR-0119.00 

MEDICAL WOUND CARE Gauze, Wraps, 4" width (Kerlix-type or equivalent) ADI Medical 25046 80645 MR-0120.00 

MEDICAL WOUND CARE Hydrogen Peroxide, 3%, 16 oz. bottles Medline 
MDS098001Z 600629 MR-0122.00 

MEDICAL WOUND CARE Razor, Disposable Gallant 11845 MR-0124.00 

MEDICAL WOUND CARE Cutters, Ring, w/extra blades American 
Diagnostics Corp 380 MR-0127.00 

MEDICAL WOUND CARE Scalpel blades (#11) and handles, disposable, box of 10, box Graham-Field 2975-11 MR-0129.00 

MEDICAL WOUND CARE Scalpel blades (#10) and handles, disposable, box of 10, box Graham-Field 2975-10 MR-0130.00 

MEDICAL WOUND CARE Brush, Scrub, Sterile, Hibiclens, 30 / box Owens Minor 
723374081 374081 MR-0131.00 

MEDICAL WOUND CARE Stapler, Skin, disposable 3M DS-15 MR-0133.00 

MEDICAL WOUND CARE Forceps, Splinter EMI 3032410 Bound tree 2410 MR-0134.00 

MEDICAL WOUND CARE Sponges, Sterile Gauze, 4"x4", 2/pkg, 25/box Dukal 6412 MR-0135.00 

MEDICAL WOUND CARE Steri-strips, 1/4", box 3M health care 
R15441 081541PK MR-0136.00 

MEDICAL WOUND CARE Steri-strips, 1/8", box Owens Minor 
45090R1540 Bound tree 081540 MR-0137.00 

MEDICAL WOUND CARE Tape, Silk, 1" roll, 12/pkg Moore Medical 09252 MR-0139.00 

MEDICAL WOUND CARE Tincture of Benzoin, 2oz bottles Amerisource 925131 Boundtree 0100-01 MR-0140.00 

MEDICAL WOUND CARE Gauze, Vaseline Kendall 8884413605 Boundtree 150066K1 MR-0142.00 

MEDICAL WOUND CARE Eugenol or equivalent Moore Medical 92819 MR-0143.00 

MEDICAL WOUND CARE Tape, Cloth 2" Dukal 1271 MR-0144.00 

MEDICAL WOUND CARE Tape, Transpore 1", or equivalent, 12/pk 3M 1527-1 MR-0145.00 

MEDICAL WOUND CARE Dermabond, Glue, Tissue Moore Medical 26595 MR-0146.00 

MEDICAL WOUND CARE Dressing, Hydrocolloid Dressing, Duoderm 3M  MR-0147.00 

MEDICAL WOUND CARE Dressing, 2nd skin, 3" circles Spenco 27061 MR-0149.00 
 

MEDICAL 

 

WOUND CARE 
Tourniquets for Hemmorrage control (CAT Gen 7 or SOF-T wide equivalent) 
(Up to 80 for IFAK MN-0158.00) 
(24 for MFAK MN-0159.00) 

 
North American 
Rescue 

 

30-0001 

 

MR-0150.00 

 
MEDICAL 

 
WOUND CARE 

Dressing, Hemostatic Gauze, Z Fold 
(Up to 80 for IFAK MN-0158.00) 
(24 for MFAK MN-0159.00) 

 
Z-Medica 

 
100 

 
MR-0151.00 

 
MEDICAL 

 
WOUND CARE 

Elastic Wrap, Israeli dressing 
(Up to 80 for IFAK MN-0158.00) 
(12 for MFAK MN-0159.00) 

 
First Care Products 

 
FCPO2 

 
MR-0152.00 

MEDICAL WOUND CARE Tape, Hypafix. 2"x2" roll (To cover hydrocolloid dressing) Smith & Nephew unknown MR-0153.00 

MEDICAL WOUND CARE Chest Seal, HALO or equivalent Curaplex G1163 MR-0154.00 

 

MEDICAL 

 
MISCELLANEOUS 

SUPPLIES 

 

Miscellaneous Supplies 

Manufacturer/ 
Vendor - 
Meet or Exceed 
This Quality 

Model / Part #(s) 
Meet or Exceed This 
Quality 

 

MS-0000.00 

MEDICAL MISCELLANEOUS 
SUPPLIES Sanitary Pads, box Medline NON241281 Boundtree 441281 MS-0108.00 

MEDICAL MISCELLANEOUS 
SUPPLIES Bag, bio hazard, for medical waste Medline NON203143 290595 MS-0111.00 

 
MEDICAL MISCELLANEOUS 

SUPPLIES 

 
Bag, Body, with handles and zippers (non-translucent) Centennial Products 

BBSDX9680 

 
Boundtree BBSDX9680 

 
MS-0112.00 

MEDICAL MISCELLANEOUS 
SUPPLIES Clipboards, metal bound, with storage pockets Office Depot 729882 MS-0113.00 

MEDICAL MISCELLANEOUS 
SUPPLIES Disinfectant, 1 gallon bottle (Cidex or equivalent) Owens Minor 

0079002785 202785 MS-0114.00 

MEDICAL MISCELLANEOUS 
SUPPLIES Markers, felt tip, black, permanent 

  
MS-0116.00 

MEDICAL MISCELLANEOUS 
SUPPLIES Back Pack, Large (Thomas or Contera or EQ) Conterra or Thomas 

 
MS-0118.00 



67  

MEDICAL MISCELLANEOUS 
SUPPLIES Pens, black, 12/pkg. PaperMate 33311 MS-0119.00 

MEDICAL MISCELLANEOUS 
SUPPLIES Personal Waist Packs, fanny pack, ski patrol-style LA Rescue LA8720 MS-0120.00 

MEDICAL MISCELLANEOUS 
SUPPLIES Power strip, surge protector, 6 outlet with surge protection Wiremold PR610N MS-0123.00 

 

MEDICAL 

 
MISCELLANEOUS 

SUPPLIES 

 

Clinical Procedures in Emergency Medicine, Roberts and Hedges 
Elsevier Science 
Publishing, Inc. (W.B. 
Saunders Company) 

 
ISBN-13-978- 
0721697604 

 

MS-0126.00 

MEDICAL MISCELLANEOUS 
SUPPLIES Pocketbook, Tarascon Pediatric Emergency (or equivelant) 

  
MS-0127.00 

MEDICAL MISCELLANEOUS 
SUPPLIES Pocketbook, Tarascon Adult Emergency (or equivelant) 

  
MS-0128.00 

MEDICAL MISCELLANEOUS 
SUPPLIES Pocketbook, Tarascon, Med and Critical Care (or equivelent) 

  
MS-0129.00 

MEDICAL MISCELLANEOUS 
SUPPLIES Pharmacopeia, Pocket, Tarascon (or equivelent) 

  
MS-0130.00 

MEDICAL MISCELLANEOUS 
SUPPLIES Pack, Recon, Small Contera FLP FLP MS-0132.00 

MEDICAL MISCELLANEOUS 
SUPPLIES Pocketbook, Transcon, Internal Medicine, or equivelent 

  
MS-0134.00 

MEDICAL MISCELLANEOUS 
SUPPLIES Bag, Resealable, (sandwich size) 50/box Ziplock (Johnson & 

Johnson) CB003908 MS-0135.00 

 

MEDICAL 

 

PATIENT MONITORING 

 

Patient Monitoring 

Manufacturer/ 
Vendor - 
Meet or Exceed 
This Quality 

Model / Part #(s) 
Meet or Exceed This 
Quality 

 

MT-0000.00 

MEDICAL PATIENT MONITORING Battery, Lithuim, for Defibrillator/Monitor LP 15 Physio Control 21330-001176 MT-0102.00 

MEDICAL PATIENT MONITORING Case,Protective for LP 15 Medtronics 11577-000002 MT-0104.00 

MEDICAL PATIENT MONITORING ECG paper for LP 15 Medtronics 11240-000016 MT-0106.00 

MEDICAL PATIENT MONITORING Cartridges, Electrolyte monitor, (Optional Purchase) Abbott Point of Care Chem 8 MT-0107.01 

MEDICAL PATIENT MONITORING Cartridges, Electrolyte monitor, (Optional Purchase) Abbott Point of Care CG4+ MT-0107.02 

MEDICAL PATIENT MONITORING Defibrilator, Automatic External, Automatic, Pads Medtronics  MT-0110.00 

MEDICAL PATIENT MONITORING Sensor, Reusable, Adult, 3', (SpO2, SPCO, and SPMet), Rad 57 Oxymeter Masimo 2201 MT-0112.01 

MEDICAL PATIENT MONITORING Sensor,Reusable Pediatric Rad 57, Oxymeter Masmio 2257 MT-0112.02 

MEDICAL PATIENT MONITORING Cable, Extension 8', for Reusable Sensor (SpO2, SPCO, and SPMet), Rad 
57 Oxymeter Masimo 2407 MT-0112.03 

MEDICAL PATIENT MONITORING Case, Protective, Water Resistant, RAD 57 Oxymeter Masimo 2208 MT-0112.04 

 

MEDICAL 

 
CARDIAC CARE 
MEDICATIONS 

 

Cardiac Care Medications 

Manufacturer/ 
Vendor - 
Meet or Exceed 
This Quality 

Model / Part #(s) 
Meet or Exceed This 
Quality 

 

MU-0000.00 

MEDICAL CARDIAC CARE 
MEDICATIONS Adenosine 6mg/2cc vial Per TF Supplier NDC 17478-0542-02 MU-0101.00 

MEDICAL CARDIAC CARE 
MEDICATIONS Atropine Sulfate, 0.1mg/ml, 1mg, 10ml pre-filled syringe Per TF Supplier NDC 00409-1630-10 MU-0102.00 

MEDICAL CARDIAC CARE 
MEDICATIONS Atropine Sulfate 0.4mg/ml, 20cc vial Per TF Supplier NDC 00641-6006-10 MU-0103.00 

MEDICAL CARDIAC CARE 
MEDICATIONS Calcium Chloride, Injection, 10%, 100mg/ml, 10ml pre-filled syringe Per TF Supplier NDC 00409-4928-34 MU-0104.00 

MEDICAL CARDIAC CARE 
MEDICATIONS Dobutamine, 12.5 mg / mL Intravenous 20 mL Vial , 250mg vials Per TF Supplier NDC 00409-2344-02 MU-0107.00 

MEDICAL CARDIAC CARE 
MEDICATIONS Dopamine, 40mg/ml, 200mg / 5mL vial, 25 per box Per TF Supplier NDC 00517-1805-25 MU-0108.00 

MEDICAL CARDIAC CARE 
MEDICATIONS Epinephrine, 1:10,000 (0.1mg/ml), 1mg pre-filled syringe, 10per box Per TF Supplier NDC 00409-4921-34 MU-0109.00 

MEDICAL CARDIAC CARE 
MEDICATIONS Furosemide,10 mg/ml, 100mg vial Per TF Supplier NDC 23155-0473-44 MU-0110.00 

MEDICAL CARDIAC CARE 
MEDICATIONS Heparin, Injection, 1000units/ml, 30ml multi-dose vial Per TF SUpplier NDC 63739-0942-29 MU-0111.00 

MEDICAL CARDIAC CARE 
MEDICATIONS Labetalol, Injection, 5/mg/ml, 100mg multi-dose vial Per TF Supplier NDC 47781-0586-29 MU-0112.00 

MEDICAL CARDIAC CARE 
MEDICATIONS Lidocaine 2%, Injection, 5 20mg/ml, 100mg pre-filled syringe Per TF Supplier NDC 00409-1323-05 MU-0114.00 

MEDICAL CARDIAC CARE 
MEDICATIONS Nitroglycerine, 0.4mg, 60 metered-dose spray/bottle Per TF SUpplier NDC 45802-0210-01 MU-0116.00 

MEDICAL CARDIAC CARE 
MEDICATIONS Procainamide, Injection, 500mg/ml, 1g/2mL vials Per TF Supplier NDC 00409-1903-01 MU-0117.00 

MEDICAL CARDIAC CARE 
MEDICATIONS Sodium Bicarbonate 8.4%, 1meq/ml, 50meq/50ml pre-filled syringe Per TF Supplier NDC 00409-6637-34 MU-0118.00 



68  

MEDICAL CARDIAC CARE 
MEDICATIONS Amiodarone HCI (Cordarone) 150 mg / 3ml vial Per TF Supplier NDC 00143-9875-25 MU-0120.00 

MEDICAL CARDIAC CARE 
MEDICATIONS Lovenox (Enoxaparin Sodium), 150mg prefill syringe, 10 per box Per TF Supplier NDC 00955-1015-10 MU-0121.00 

MEDICAL CARDIAC CARE 
MEDICATIONS Metoprolol 50 mg Tab, 100 tablets per bottle Per TF Supplier NDC 65862-0063-01 MU-0122.00 

MEDICAL CARDIAC CARE 
MEDICATIONS Metoprolol 1mg/ml, 5ml Vial, 10 per box Per TF Supplier NDC 47781-0587-17 MU-0123.00 

MEDICAL CARDIAC CARE 
MEDICATIONS Diltiazem 5mg/mL 25mg/5mL vial, 10 per box Per TF Supplier NDC 17478-0937-05 MU-0124.00 

MEDICAL CARDIAC CARE 
MEDICATIONS Epinephrine (Adrenaline), 1:1000, multi-dose 30cc vials, SC Per TF Supplier NDC 42023-0168-01 MU-0125.00 

 

MEDICAL 

 
EYES, EARS, NOSE, 

THROAT 

 

Eyes, Ears, Nose, Throat 

Manufacturer/ 
Vendor - 
Meet or Exceed 
This Quality 

Model / Part #(s) 
Meet or Exceed This 
Quality 

 

MV-0000.00 

MEDICAL EYES, EARS, NOSE, 
THROAT 30/pkg Lozenges (Cough Drops), throat (Sucrets or equivalent), 30/pkg Per TF Supplier NDC 49348-0990-44 MV-0101.00 

MEDICAL EYES, EARS, NOSE, 
THROAT Spray, Oxymetazoline Nasal, 5cc bottles Amerisource 437582 Boundtree 041059 MV-0102.00 

MEDICAL EYES, EARS, NOSE, 
THROAT Treatment Epistaxis, Rhino rocket or EQ Emergency Medical 

Products SO500 Boundtree 121450019 MV-0103.00 

MEDICAL EYES, EARS, NOSE, 
THROAT Gentak Solution, Gentamycin Ophthalmic 0.3%, 3mg/ml, 5ml bottles Per TF Supplier NDC 1747-80283-10 MV-0104.00 

MEDICAL EYES, EARS, NOSE, 
THROAT Gentak Ointment, Gentamycin Ophthalmic 0.3%, 3mg/g, 3.5g tubes Per TF Supplier NDC 17478-0284-35 MV-0105.00 

MEDICAL EYES, EARS, NOSE, 
THROAT 

Antibacterial Neomycin Sulfate / Polymyxin B Sulfate / Hydrocortisone 3.5 - 
10,000 - 1 Otic Drops Bottle 10 mL Per TF Supplier NDC 61314-0645-11 MV-0106.00 

MEDICAL EYES, EARS, NOSE, 
THROAT Lamp, Exam, ultraviolet/visible, with magnifier, 110 VAC General Medical Burton UV503 MV-0107.00 

MEDICAL EYES, EARS, NOSE, 
THROAT Solution, Eye Flush, 30cc (1oz.) bottle Per TF Supplier MedPro Medique 

19828 MV-0108.00 

MEDICAL EYES, EARS, NOSE, 
THROAT Patches, Eye, Plastic OptiSource 58-AP68362 MV-0109.00 

MEDICAL EYES, EARS, NOSE, 
THROAT Patches, Eye, cotton, individually wrapped Boundtree 080841 MV-0110.00 

MEDICAL EYES, EARS, NOSE, 
THROAT Strips, Fluorescein, (individually wrapped), 100 per box Per TF Supplier NDC 17238-0900-11 MV-0111.00 

MEDICAL EYES, EARS, NOSE, 
THROAT Lens, Morgan Irrigation Emergency Medical 

Products MT200 MV-0112.00 

MEDICAL EYES, EARS, NOSE, 
THROAT Atropine, 1% eye drop, 5cc bottle Per TF Supplier NDC 17478-0215-05 MV-0113.00 

MEDICAL EYES, EARS, NOSE, 
THROAT 

Topical Ophthalmic Anesthetic, 2 4 ml bottles, .5% unidose equivalent of 
Tetracaine, 12 per box Per TF Supplier NDC 00065-0741-14 MV-0114.00 

MEDICAL EYES, EARS, NOSE, 
THROAT Atomizer, MAD Nasal Intranasal Mucosal Device Boundtree 400124 MV-0115.00 

 

MEDICAL 

 
WMD 

PHARMACEUTICAL 

 

WMD Pharmaceutical 

Manufacturer/ 
Vendor - 
Meet or Exceed 
This Quality 

Model / Part #(s) 
Meet or Exceed This 
Quality 

 

MW-0000.00 

MEDICAL WMD PHARMACEUTICAL Diazepam Injector, 10 mg Diazepam in 2mL, 15 units per box, 4 Year Shelf 
Life 

Meridian Medical 
Technologies 

NSN # 6505-01-274- 
0951 MW -0101.00 

MEDICAL WMD PHARMACEUTICAL Diazepam (CANA) Trainer, 25 per box Meridian Medical 
Technologies 

NSN # 6910-01-275- 
4833 MW-0102.00 

MEDICAL WMD PHARMACEUTICAL Case, Waterproof, Lifetime Warranty, Yellow with a clear lid, custom lettering 
for USAR Pellican 1040 MW-0103.00 

MEDICAL WMD PHARMACEUTICAL Decal, DHS Medical Kit, for Pelican Micro Case 1040 
  

MW-0104.00 

MEDICAL WMD PHARMACEUTICAL Canteen Cover, Yellow with Custom lettering for US&R, Fire Service 
Specification # 5100-217 

 NSN 8465-01-175-7170 
/ NFES 1529 MW-0105.00 

MEDICAL WMD PHARMACEUTICAL Ciprofloxacin HCl 500 mg Tablet, 100 Tablets per Bottle Per TF Supplier NDC 16714-0652-02 MW-0106.00 

MEDICAL WMD PHARMACEUTICAL Doxycycline, 100 mg, 500 per bottle Per TF Supplier NDC 00143-3142-05 MW-0107.00 

MEDICAL WMD PHARMACEUTICAL Potassium Iodide (IOSAT), USP 130 mg per table, 14 tablets per package, 
Hard side Packaging, Approx. 5 year shelf life Per TF Supplier NDC 51800-3001-01 MW-0108.00 

      

 

PLANNING 

 

SECTION 

 

PLANNING EQUIPMENT 

Manufacturer/ 
Vendor - 
Meet or Exceed 
This Quality 

Model / Part #(s) 
Meet or Exceed This 
Quality 

 

PA-0000.00 

PLANNING SUPPLIES Kit, Plannnig Officer, to include items listed below:   PA-0101.00 

PLANNING SUPPLIES Calculator, handheld, AA battery powered, w/ tape Canon P23DHV PA-0101.01 

PLANNING SUPPLIES Clipboards, metal bound, with storage pockets Office Depot 729882 PA-0101.02 

PLANNING SUPPLIES Protectors, Document, plastic, clear, 3 hole punched, (100/box) Office Depot ODSP07 PA-0101.03 



69  

PLANNING SUPPLIES Markers, Dry Erase, Pkg, (blue, black, red, green per pkg) Sanford 800074 PA-0101.04 

PLANNING SUPPLIES Eraser, Dry Erase Sanford 81505 PA-0101.05 

PLANNING SUPPLIES Envelope, Transmittal, 10" x 13" (100/box) Columbian CO880 PA-0101.06 

PLANNING SUPPLIES Envelope, #10 (100/box) Columbian CO284 PA-0101.07 

PLANNING SUPPLIES Envelope, Manilla, 10" x 13" (100/pkg) Columbian CO997 PA-0101.08 

PLANNING SUPPLIES Folder, File - Letter Size (24/pkg) Smead SMD11929 PA-0101.09 

PLANNING SUPPLIES Folder, File, Expandable, Letter Size (5/pkg) Smead 1534GSS-AZ PA-0101.10 

PLANNING SUPPLIES Glue Stick Elmer's E515 PA-0101.11 

PLANNING SUPPLIES Pen, Highlighter, Yellow Sanford 25025EA PA-0101.12 

PLANNING SUPPLIES Punch, 3-hole Swingline SW174037 PA-0101.13 

PLANNING SUPPLIES Card, Index, unruled, 3" x 5" (300/pkg) Oxford 10013 PA-0101.14 

PLANNING SUPPLIES Card, Index, ruled, 3" x 5" (300/pkg) Oxford 10022 PA-0101.15 

PLANNING SUPPLIES Pen, Marker, water soluble, black Sanford 16001EA PA-0101.16 

PLANNING SUPPLIES Pen, Marker, Small, black, indelible (12 pkg) Sanford 13601 PA-0101.17 

PLANNING SUPPLIES Transparency, Overhead, clear (laser printer capeable) (50/pkg) 3M CG3300 PA-0101.18 

PLANNING SUPPLIES Paper, Pads, Graph, 1/10" squares, 8 1/2" x 11" Tops 33101 PA-0101.19 

PLANNING SUPPLIES Clips, Paper, jumbo, (100/pkg) Office Depot 10007 PA-0101.20 

PLANNING SUPPLIES Paper, Plain, 1 ream Office Depot OD8411RM PA-0101.21 

PLANNING SUPPLIES Clips, Paper, Regular, (100/pkg) Office Depot 10006 PA-0101.22 

PLANNING SUPPLIES Pencil, Grease, black (12/pkg) Sharpie 2089 PA-0101.23 

PLANNING SUPPLIES Pencils, Number 2, mechanical, disposable (12/pkg) Sanford 30301 PA-0101.24 

PLANNING SUPPLIES Pen, Ballpoint, black (12/pkg) PaperMate 33311 PA-0101.25 

PLANNING SUPPLIES Pad, Note, (self-stick) Post-it 654RP PA-0101.26 

PLANNING SUPPLIES Pin, push (100/pkg) Charles Leonard LEO200AR PA-0101.27 

PLANNING SUPPLIES Rubberband, Large, (box) Alliance 20645 PA-0101.28 

PLANNING SUPPLIES Rulers, 12" Westcott 1072 PA-0101.29 

PLANNING SUPPLIES Scissors Fiskars 35087297 PA-0101.32 

PLANNING SUPPLIES Staple Remover Office Depot C10290D PA-0101.33 

PLANNING SUPPLIES Stapler, desk Swingline 74771 PA-0101.34 

PLANNING SUPPLIES Staples, spare, for desk stapler, box Office Depot 6001-3PKEA PA-0101.35 

PLANNING SUPPLIES Tag, key, blank (20/pkg) MMF Industries 371651 PA-0101.36 

PLANNING SUPPLIES Tape, Masking 1", roll Scotch 2600-1 PA-0101.37 

PLANNING SUPPLIES Pen, correction fluid BIC 450852 PA-0101.38 

PLANNING SUPPLIES Pad, Writing, Stenographer Office Depot 99470 PA-0101.39 

PLANNING SUPPLIES Pad, Writing, Letter Size Office Depot 524-785 PA-0101.40 

PLANNING SUPPLIES Form, ICS 215, Wall Size, Laminated Inter Agency Fire 
Center 1NFES374 PA-0101.51 

PLANNING SUPPLIES T-Cards, ICS 219, blue, tan, white, yellow, red, green, gray Inter Agency Fire 
Center 

NFES1342 thru 
NFES1350 PA-0101.52 

PLANNING SUPPLIES Rack, T-card, ICS 219, Canvas Inter Agency Fire 
Center NFES1352 PA-0101.53 

PLANNING SUPPLIES Manual, ICS Forms Download/Print from 
Internet 

 
PA-0101.54 

PLANNING SUPPLIES Catalog, ICS Forms Download/Print from 
Internet 

 
PA-0101.55 

PLANNING SUPPLIES Guide, Field Operations, FEMA US&R Response System   PA-0101.56 

PLANNING SUPPLIES Guide, Field Operations, ICS 420-1 Download/Print from 
Internet 420-1 PA-0101.57 

PLANNING SUPPLIES Handbook, Fireline Inter Agency Fire 
Center NFES065 PA-0101.58 

PLANNING SUPPLIES Printer, Plotter, 24" width minimum, w/ Accessories HP DESIGNJET T120 PA-0102.00 

PLANNING SUPPLIES Stand (Optional Purchase) HP B3Q35A PA-0102.01 

PLANNING SUPPLIES Paper, 24"x150' HP C1860A PA-0102.02 
 
 

PLANNING 

 
 

SUPPLIES 

 
 
Ink (Spare), 1 of each color 

 
 
HP 

CZ129A HP 711 Blk 
CZ130A HP 711 Cyan 
CZ131A HP 711 Mag 
CZ132A HP 711 Yel 

 
 

PA-0102.03 

      

 

RESCUE 

 
PNEUMATIC POWERED 

TOOLS 

 

Pneumatic Powered Tools 

Manufacturer/ 
Vendor - 
Meet or Exceed 
This Quality 

Model / Part #(s) 
Meet or Exceed This 
Quality 

 

RA-0000.00 



70  

RESCUE PNEUMATIC POWERED 
TOOLS O ring, replacements, for regulator to SCBA bottle connection Paratech 22-550195 RA-0112.19 

RESCUE PNEUMATIC POWERED 
TOOLS Valve, Relief, Air bag, for high-pressure air bags Paratech 22-890490-150 RA-0113.00 

RESCUE PNEUMATIC POWERED 
TOOLS Gun, nail, pneumatic, 8D through 16D general purpose Senco 325XP (4Z0101N) RA-0116.00 

RESCUE PNEUMATIC POWERED 
TOOLS Hose, Air, 50' sections Paratech 22-890541 RA-0116.01 

RESCUE PNEUMATIC POWERED 
TOOLS Nails, Pneumatic Gun, 8D, box Senco KC29APBX RA-0116.02 

RESCUE PNEUMATIC POWERED 
TOOLS Nails, Pneumatic Gun, 16D, box Senco GC21APBX RA-0116.03 

RESCUE PNEUMATIC POWERED 
TOOLS Regulator, in-line Speedaire 4ZM08 RA-0116.06 

RESCUE PNEUMATIC POWERED 
TOOLS Gauge, Regulator Metek P500K-160CBM RA-0116.07 

RESCUE PNEUMATIC POWERED 
TOOLS Regulator, Piston Type (6,000- 135 PSI) Paratech 22-895401G2 RA-0116.08 

RESCUE PNEUMATIC POWERED 
TOOLS Nipple, 1/4" Male, (inline Reg) Paratech 22-890667 RA-0116.09 

RESCUE PNEUMATIC POWERED 
TOOLS Nipple, 1/4" Coupling, Female, (inline Reg) Paratech 22-890712 RA-0116.10 

RESCUE PNEUMATIC POWERED 
TOOLS Strut, Expandable, Acme Rescue 25" - 36" Paratech 22-796200 RA-0117.01 

RESCUE PNEUMATIC POWERED 
TOOLS Strut, Expandable, Acme Rescue 37" - 58" Paratech 22-796202 RA-0117.02 

RESCUE PNEUMATIC POWERED 
TOOLS Strut, Expandable, Acme Rescue, 56" - 88" Paratech 22-796204 RA-0117.03 

RESCUE PNEUMATIC POWERED 
TOOLS Strut, Expandable, Acme Rescue, 19" - 25"" Paratech 22-796206 RA-0117.04 

RESCUE PNEUMATIC POWERED 
TOOLS Load Cell, Shore, Expandable, 20K Hydr Load Indicator Paratech 22-796550 RA-0117.08 

RESCUE PNEUMATIC POWERED 
TOOLS Extension, Strut, Expandable, 12" Paratech 22-796012 RA-0117.12 

RESCUE PNEUMATIC POWERED 
TOOLS Extension, Strut, Expandable, 18" - 24" Paratech 22-796024 RA-0117.13 

RESCUE PNEUMATIC POWERED 
TOOLS Extension, Strut, Expandable, 24" - 36" Paratech 22-796036 RA-0117.14 

RESCUE PNEUMATIC POWERED 
TOOLS Pad, Nailing Pad with clamp Paratech 22-796310 RA-0117.15 

RESCUE PNEUMATIC POWERED 
TOOLS Regulator, Pneumatic, Shore, Expandable Paratech 22-895400G2 RA-0117.16 

RESCUE PNEUMATIC POWERED 
TOOLS Hose, Air, Shore, Expandable, 32', YELLOW Paratech 22-890520 RA-0117.17 

RESCUE PNEUMATIC POWERED 
TOOLS Controller, Dead man, Shore, Expandable Paratech 22-796103G2 RA-0117.18 

RESCUE PNEUMATIC POWERED 
TOOLS Base, Rigid, 6" Paratech 22-796070 RA-0117.19 

RESCUE PNEUMATIC POWERED 
TOOLS Strut, Threaded, Acme, Shore, Expandable, 12" - 15" Paratech 22-796212 RA-0117.20 

RESCUE PNEUMATIC POWERED 
TOOLS Raker Rail Latch Base Paratech 22-796250 RA-0117.21 

RESCUE PNEUMATIC POWERED 
TOOLS Raker Junction Base Paratech 22-796290 RA-0117.22 

RESCUE PNEUMATIC POWERED 
TOOLS Raker Rail Splice Paratech 22-796469 RA-0117.24 

RESCUE PNEUMATIC POWERED 
TOOLS Raker Angle Base Paratech 22-796475 RA-0117.25 

RESCUE PNEUMATIC POWERED 
TOOLS Base, Swivel, 6" Paratech 22-796060 RA-0117.26 

RESCUE PNEUMATIC POWERED 
TOOLS Base, Hinged 12" with anchor ring Paratech 22-796180C RA-0117.27 

RESCUE PNEUMATIC POWERED 
TOOLS Racker Rail, 6' Paratech 22-796258C RA-0117.28 

RESCUE PNEUMATIC POWERED 
TOOLS Long Shore Extension 235 Paratech 22-796342 RA-0117.29 

RESCUE PNEUMATIC POWERED 
TOOLS Long Shore Extension 435 Paratech 22-796356 RA-0117.30 

RESCUE PNEUMATIC POWERED 
TOOLS Long Shore Extension 635 Paratech 22-796376 RA-0117.31 

RESCUE PNEUMATIC POWERED 
TOOLS Rail Latch Holder Paratech 22-796656 RA-0117.32 

RESCUE PNEUMATIC POWERED 
TOOLS Hammer, Shoring Paratech 22-796430 RA-0117.33 

RESCUE PNEUMATIC POWERED 
TOOLS Hose, Air, Shore, Expandable, 32', BLACK Paratech 22-890522 RA-0117.34 



71  

RESCUE PNEUMATIC POWERED 
TOOLS Hose, Air, Shore, Expandable, 32', RED Paratech 22-890521 RA-0117.35 

RESCUE PNEUMATIC POWERED 
TOOLS Strut Converter Paratech 22-796035 RA-0117.36 

RESCUE PNEUMATIC POWERED 
TOOLS Base, Junction, Raker Paratech 22-796290 RA-0118.01 

RESCUE PNEUMATIC POWERED 
TOOLS Raker Angle Base Paratech 22-796475 RA-0118.02 

RESCUE PNEUMATIC POWERED 
TOOLS Raker Rail Latch Base Paratech 22-796250 RA-0118.03 

RESCUE PNEUMATIC POWERED 
TOOLS Rail 4 Latch Holder Paratech 22-796656 RA-0118.04 

RESCUE PNEUMATIC POWERED 
TOOLS Raker Rail Splice Paratech 22-796469 RA-0118.05 

RESCUE PNEUMATIC POWERED 
TOOLS Long Shore Extension 235 Paratech 22-796342 RA-0118.06 

RESCUE PNEUMATIC POWERED 
TOOLS Long Shore Extension 435 Paratech 22-796356 RA-0118.07 

RESCUE PNEUMATIC POWERED 
TOOLS Pad, Nailing Pad with clamp Paratech 22-796310 RA-0118.08 

RESCUE PNEUMATIC POWERED 
TOOLS Base, Hinged 12" with anchor ring Paratech 22-796180C RA-0118.09 

RESCUE PNEUMATIC POWERED 
TOOLS Racke Rail, 6' Paratech 22-796258C RA-0118.10 

RESCUE PNEUMATIC POWERED 
TOOLS Long Shore Extension 635 Paratech 22-796376 RA-0118.11 

RESCUE PNEUMATIC POWERED 
TOOLS Hammer, Shoring Paratech 22-796430 RA-0118.15 

RESCUE PNEUMATIC POWERED 
TOOLS LongShore Converter Paratech 22-796037 RA-0118.16 

RESCUE PNEUMATIC POWERED 
TOOLS Nailer, Palm, 50-125 psi Porter Cable PN650 RA-0120.00 

RESCUE PNEUMATIC POWERED 
TOOLS Hammer, Air, Quik-Kut HD Genesis ART89002 RA-0121.01 

RESCUE PNEUMATIC POWERED 
TOOLS Bit, Curved flat, 18" Genesis ART89010 RA-0121.02 

RESCUE PNEUMATIC POWERED 
TOOLS Bit, Curved flat, 8" Genesis ART89011 RA-0121.03 

RESCUE PNEUMATIC POWERED 
TOOLS Bit, Curved flat 11" Genesis ART89012 RA-0121.04 

RESCUE PNEUMATIC POWERED 
TOOLS Bit, Dual cutter, 11" Genesis ART89013 RA-0121.05 

RESCUE PNEUMATIC POWERED 
TOOLS Bit, Flat face, 18" Genesis ART89014 RA-0121.06 

RESCUE PNEUMATIC POWERED 
TOOLS Bit, Bullpoint, 18" Genesis ART89016 RA-0121.07 

RESCUE PNEUMATIC POWERED 
TOOLS Bit, (T) Panel, 11" Genesis ART89017 RA-0121.08 

RESCUE PNEUMATIC POWERED 
TOOLS Regulator, Piston, 4500 psi Genesis ART89452 RA-0121.09 

RESCUE PNEUMATIC POWERED 
TOOLS Hose, Air Supply, 16' Genesis ART89020 RA-0121.10 

RESCUE PNEUMATIC POWERED 
TOOLS Case, Carrying, Molded Genesis ART89405 RA-0121.11 

RESCUE PNEUMATIC POWERED 
TOOLS Oil, Lubricating, Air tool Genesis ART89019 RA-0121.12 

RESCUE PNEUMATIC POWERED 
TOOLS Load Cell, Shore, Expandable, 20K Hydr Load Indicator Paratech 22-796550 RA-0126.00 

RESCUE PNEUMATIC POWERED 
TOOLS U channel Base 4 x 4, SPARE Paratech 22-796134 RA-0127.00 

RESCUE PNEUMATIC POWERED 
TOOLS U channel Base 6 x 6, SPARE Paratech 22-796136 RA-0128.00 

RESCUE PNEUMATIC POWERED 
TOOLS Convex Multi Base Paratech 22-796269 RA-0129.00 

RESCUE PNEUMATIC POWERED 
TOOLS Ratchet Belt, with finger hook Paratech 22-890553 RA-0130.00 

RESCUE PNEUMATIC POWERED 
TOOLS Field Replacement Kit, Anchor Ring (OPTIONAL PURCHASE) Paratech 22-796188 RA-0131.00 

 

RESCUE 

 
ELECTRIC POWERED 

TOOLS 

 

Electric Powered Tools 

Manufacturer/ 
Vendor - 
Meet or Exceed 
This Quality 

Model / Part #(s) 
Meet or Exceed This 
Quality 

 

RB-0000.00 

RESCUE ELECTRIC POWERED 
TOOLS Rebar Cutter, Cutting Edge Cutter Benner-Nawman BCNE-20 RB-0101.00 

RESCUE ELECTRIC POWERED 
TOOLS Replacement Blade, Rebar Cutter Benner-Nawman RB-BNCE-NH RB-0101.01 



72  

RESCUE ELECTRIC POWERED 
TOOLS Bit, 1"x11", Flat chisel, Self sharpening Hilti TE SP SM 36 

(2075553) RB-0102.01 

RESCUE ELECTRIC POWERED 
TOOLS Bit, 1"x19", Flat chisel, Self sharpening Hilti TE SP SM 50 

(2065554) RB-0102.02 

RESCUE ELECTRIC POWERED 
TOOLS Bit, 1"x19", Pointed chisel, Self Sharpning Hilti TE SP FM 50 

(2065557) RB-0102.03 

RESCUE ELECTRIC POWERED 
TOOLS Bit, 1"x11", Pointed chisel, Self Sharpning Hilti TE SP FM 36 

(2065556) RB-0102.04 

RESCUE ELECTRIC POWERED 
TOOLS Bit, Pointed, 15" Hilti TE-H28P SM 40 

(417824) RB-0103.01 

RESCUE ELECTRIC POWERED 
TOOLS Bit, Flat, 15' Hilti TE-H28P FM 40 

(417826) RB-0103.02 

RESCUE ELECTRIC POWERED 
TOOLS Drill/Hammer, electric, 1/2" variable speed, industrial grade w/ case Milwaukee 5378-20 RB-0104.00 

RESCUE ELECTRIC POWERED 
TOOLS Bit, Drill, steel, 15 piece set, general purpose, 1/16" - 1/2" Westward 4UM91 RB-0104.01 

RESCUE ELECTRIC POWERED 
TOOLS Bit, Drill, carbide tip, Masonary, set 1/4" - 1/2" Irwin 5026024 RB-0104.02 

RESCUE ELECTRIC POWERED 
TOOLS Bit, Ship Auger, 3/4" Irwin 47312 RB-0104.03 

RESCUE ELECTRIC POWERED 
TOOLS Bit, Ship Auger, 1-1/2" Irwin 47324 RB-0104.04 

RESCUE ELECTRIC POWERED 
TOOLS 

Grinder, Die, straight, 4.5 amp, 21,000 rpm, electric , 3" cutoff wheel, paddle 
switch, w/case Milwaukee 5194 RB-0105.00 

RESCUE ELECTRIC POWERED 
TOOLS Wheels, DIAMOND, cutoff , 3" 1/4 ARBOR LENOX 1972918 RB-0105.01 

RESCUE ELECTRIC POWERED 
TOOLS Wheel Mandrel Set, Arbor 1/4" Shank, Fits 1/4" and 3/8" Hole, w/ wrenches Clesco M3 RB-0105.02 

RESCUE ELECTRIC POWERED 
TOOLS Bit, Carbide Tipped, 3/4", SDS MAX or Spine shank, Electric Rotary Hammer Hilti TE-Y 3/4 (428463) RB-0106.01 

RESCUE ELECTRIC POWERED 
TOOLS 

Bit, Carbide Tipped, 1/2", 10-14" Length, SDS MAX or Spline Shank, Electric 
Rotary Hammer Hilti TE-YX 1/2-14 (206509) RB-0106.02 

RESCUE ELECTRIC POWERED 
TOOLS Bit, Carbide Tipped, 1" SDS MAX or Spine Shank, Electric Roatary Hammer Hilti TE-YX -13 (293232) RB-0106.03 

RESCUE ELECTRIC POWERED 
TOOLS 

Bit, Carbide Tipped, 1-1/2", SDS MAX or Spline Shank, Electric Rotary 
Hammer, Hilti TE-YX 1 1/2-15 

(293031) RB-0106.04 

RESCUE ELECTRIC POWERED 
TOOLS Adapter, SDS Max to SDS/SDS Plus, Electric Rotary Hammer Milwaukee 48-03-3025 RB-0106.05 

RESCUE ELECTRIC POWERED 
TOOLS Adapter, SDS Max to Spline, Electric Rotary Hammer Bosch HA1031 RB-0106.06 

RESCUE ELECTRIC POWERED 
TOOLS Bit, Bull point, 14-18" Electric Rotary Hammer Hilti TE-YP SM36 (282264) RB-0106.07 

RESCUE ELECTRIC POWERED 
TOOLS Bit, Flat Chisel Point, 14-18" Electric Rotary Hammer Hilti TE-YP FM36 (282268) RB-0106.08 

RESCUE ELECTRIC POWERED 
TOOLS Bit, Carbide-tipped, Turbo Tunnel Head, 2 5/8", Electric Rotary Hammer Hilti TE-Y-BK 2 11/16 

(2006308) RB-0106.09 

RESCUE ELECTRIC POWERED 
TOOLS Bit, Bull Point, 10-14", Electric Rotary Hammer Hilti TE-YP SM28 (282263) RB-0106.10 

RESCUE ELECTRIC POWERED 
TOOLS Bit, Flat Chisel Point, 10-14". Electric Rotary Hammer Hilti TE-YP FM28 (282267) RB-0106.11 

RESCUE ELECTRIC POWERED 
TOOLS Bit, Carbide tipped, 1/2", 14-22" Length, Electric Rotary Hammer Hilti TE-YX 1/2-22 (206510) RB-0106.12 

RESCUE ELECTRIC POWERED 
TOOLS 

Pump, submersible, electric, 12 amp 115vac single phase, 50 GPM @ 15ft, 
with adapters from 1 1/2" Myers ME 40 RB-0107.00 

RESCUE ELECTRIC POWERED 
TOOLS 

Hose, Fire 1½" (NST thread) 50' hose, lightweight, 1 1/2", single jacket, 250 
psi rated Neidner 50095 RB-0107.01 

RESCUE ELECTRIC POWERED 
TOOLS Adapter, Fire Hose, 3" to 1-1/2" Kochek 37R315 RB-0107.02 

RESCUE ELECTRIC POWERED 
TOOLS Adapter, Fire Hose, 2-1/2" to 1-1/2" Kochek 37R2515 RB-0107.03 

RESCUE ELECTRIC POWERED 
TOOLS 

Saw, Reciprocating, Variable Speed, Heavy Duty, Cordless w/ Batteries and 
Charger, 28 volt system M ilwaukee 0719-22 RB-0108.00 

RESCUE ELECTRIC POWERED 
TOOLS Battery, 28 volt, Spare for Cordless Reciprocating Saw Milwaukee 48-11-2830 RB-0108.01 

RESCUE ELECTRIC POWERED 
TOOLS Blade, Reciprocating Saw, Metal-cutting, Shatterproof, 6"-9" (5/pkg) Freud Diabolo FRDS0608CF RB-0108.02 

RESCUE ELECTRIC POWERED 
TOOLS Blade, Reciprocating Saw, Wood-cutting, Shatterproof, 6" (5/pkg) Freud Diabolo FRDS0606CWS RB-0108.03 

RESCUE ELECTRIC POWERED 
TOOLS Blade, Reciprocating Saw, Wood-cutting, Shatterproof, 9" (5/pkg) Freud Diabolo FRDS0906CWS RB-0108.06 

RESCUE ELECTRIC POWERED 
TOOLS Blade, Reciprocating Saw, Wood-cutting, Shatterproof, 12" (5/pkg) Freud Diabolo FRDS0908CF RB-0108.07 

RESCUE ELECTRIC POWERED 
TOOLS 

Saw, chain, electric, 16" bar, wood cutting, compatible with gas chain saws, 
w/case Husqvarna E316 RB-0109.00 

RESCUE ELECTRIC POWERED 
TOOLS Bar, Chain saw, 16", spare, w/sprocket Husqvarna 501854056 RB-0109.01 



73  

RESCUE ELECTRIC POWERED 
TOOLS Chains, Chainsaw, 16", Spare Husqvarna 5769365-56 RB-0109.02 

RESCUE ELECTRIC POWERED 
TOOLS Oil, Bar, Chainsaw Husqvarna 610000158 RB-0109.03 

RESCUE ELECTRIC POWERED 
TOOLS Chaps, Chainsaw, 36" length GSA NSN 8415-01-028-5575 RB-0109.04 

RESCUE ELECTRIC POWERED 
TOOLS Scabbard Husqvarna 

 
RB-0109.05 

RESCUE ELECTRIC POWERED 
TOOLS Wrench Husqvarna 501691701 RB-0109.06 

RESCUE ELECTRIC POWERED 
TOOLS Manual, Operators Husquvarna 

 
RB-0109.07 

RESCUE ELECTRIC POWERED 
TOOLS Saw, circular, electric, 10-1/4" heavy-duty, w/case Big Foot Big Foot RB-0110.00 

RESCUE ELECTRIC POWERED 
TOOLS Blade, Circular Saw, Carbide tip, 10-1/4", 28 teeth Big Foot BF 10 1/4 36 tooth 

general RB-0110.01 

RESCUE ELECTRIC POWERED 
TOOLS Saw, circular, electric, 7-1/4", heavy-duty, w/case Skil SPT 77 W-22 RB-0112.00 

RESCUE ELECTRIC POWERED 
TOOLS Blade, Circular Saw, Carbide tip 7-1/4", 16 teeth Milwaukee 48-40-4116 RB-0112.01 

RESCUE ELECTRIC POWERED 
TOOLS Saw, reciprocating, variable speed, 120v AC, 13 amp, heavy duty, w/ case Milwaukee 6536-21 RB-0114.00 

RESCUE ELECTRIC POWERED 
TOOLS Saw, Circular, Metal Cutting, 8" - 120v, 13amp Milwaukee 6370-21 RB-0116.00 

RESCUE ELECTRIC POWERED 
TOOLS Blade, Circular Saw, Metal Cutting, 8" Milwaukee 48-40-4520 RB-0116.01 

RESCUE ELECTRIC POWERED 
TOOLS Angle Grinder, 5" Hilti DCG0500S (382581) RB-0117.00 

RESCUE ELECTRIC POWERED 
TOOLS Blade, Premium Diamond for 4.5" angle grinder LENOX 1972921 RB-0117.01 

 

RESCUE 

 
HYDRAULIC POWERED 

TOOLS 

 

Hydraulic Powered Tools 

Manufacturer/ 
Vendor - 
Meet or Exceed 
This Quality 

Model / Part #(s) 
Meet or Exceed This 
Quality 

 

RC-0000.00 

RESCUE HYDRAULIC POWERED 
TOOLS Bit, Moil Point 14", Hydraulic Breaker Brunner & Lay 31014 RC-0101.01 

RESCUE HYDRAULIC POWERED 
TOOLS Bit, Chisel, 3" x 14", Hydraulic Breaker Brunner & Lay 33014 RC-0101.02 

RESCUE HYDRAULIC POWERED 
TOOLS Bit, Chisel, 1" x 14", Hydraulic Breaker Brunner & Lay 32016 RC-0101.03 

RESCUE HYDRAULIC POWERED 
TOOLS Bit, KeenKut, Hydraulic Breaker Brunner & Lay 90008 RC-0101.04 

RESCUE HYDRAULIC POWERED 
TOOLS Bit, Moil Point, 14", Hydraulic Breaker Brunner & Lay 31014 RC-0102.01 

RESCUE HYDRAULIC POWERED 
TOOLS Bit, Chisel, 3" x 14", Hydraulic Breaker Brunner & Lay 33014 RC-0102.02 

RESCUE HYDRAULIC POWERED 
TOOLS Bit, Chisel, 1" x 14", Hydraulic Breaker Brunner & Lay 32016 RC-0102.03 

RESCUE HYDRAULIC POWERED 
TOOLS Bar, Concrete chain saw, 15", Stanley 30305 RC-0103.04 

RESCUE HYDRAULIC POWERED 
TOOLS Wrench, sprocket, spanner, DS-11 Concrete Saw Stanley 23517 RC-0103.06 

RESCUE HYDRAULIC POWERED 
TOOLS Hose, Flat, Forestry-Type, 100' x 3/4", w/ 3/4" (GHT) fittings Neidner CD058201 RC-0103.07 

RESCUE HYDRAULIC POWERED 
TOOLS Adapter,1.5" NST Female to 3/4" GHT Kochek 37R15G RC-0103.08 

RESCUE HYDRAULIC POWERED 
TOOLS Adapter, 1.5"NPT X 1.5"NH, fire hose Kochek 36R1515N RC-0103.09 

RESCUE HYDRAULIC POWERED 
TOOLS Hose, Econoflow Forestry, 5/8" x 50' Niedner 2463 RC-0103.10 

RESCUE HYDRAULIC POWERED 
TOOLS Blade, Diamond Tip, Concrete Cutting, 14" Partner ELD 45 RC-0104.02 

RESCUE HYDRAULIC POWERED 
TOOLS Bit, Carbide Tip, 1"x 24", Hydraulic Hammer Drill Stanley 02281 RC-0105.01 

RESCUE HYDRAULIC POWERED 
TOOLS Bit, Carbide Tip, 1 1/2" x 24", Hydraulic Hammer Drill Stanley 05167 RC-0105.02 

RESCUE HYDRAULIC POWERED 
TOOLS Bit, Carbide Tip, 2" x 24", Hydraulic Hammer Drill Stanley 02283 RC-0105.03 

RESCUE HYDRAULIC POWERED 
TOOLS Power Unit, Hydraulic , Vehicle Rescue System Hurst 363R168 RC-0106.00 

RESCUE HYDRAULIC POWERED 
TOOLS Filters, Fuel, Hydraulic Vehicle Rescue System 

  
RC-0106.01 

RESCUE HYDRAULIC POWERED 
TOOLS Spark Plug, Hydraulic Vehicle Rescue System Hurst 357R023 RC-0106.02 

RESCUE HYDRAULIC POWERED 
TOOLS Cutter, Hydraulic Vehicle Rescue System Hurst 362R356 RC-0106.03 



74  

RESCUE HYDRAULIC POWERED 
TOOLS Spreader, Hydraulic Vehicle Rescue System Hurst 362R263 RC-0106.04 

RESCUE HYDRAULIC POWERED 
TOOLS Ram, Hydraulic, min. 28" length, Vehicle Rescue System Hurst 257R097 RC-0106.05 

RESCUE HYDRAULIC POWERED 
TOOLS Ram, Hydraulic, min. 48" length, Vehicle Rescue System Hurst 257R099 RC-0106.06 

RESCUE HYDRAULIC POWERED 
TOOLS Ram, Hydraulic, min. 18" length, Vehicle Rescue System Hurst 257R095 RC-0106.07 

RESCUE HYDRAULIC POWERED 
TOOLS Hose, Hydraulic, 30-foot section, Vehicle Rescue System Hurst 3530022 RC-0106.08 

RESCUE HYDRAULIC POWERED 
TOOLS Attachments, Hydraulic Rams, Vehicle Rescue System /w storage case Hurst 257R037 RC-0106.09 

RESCUE HYDRAULIC POWERED 
TOOLS Manifold, w/dump valve, Hydraulic Vehicle Rescue System Hurst 112R062 RC-0106.10 

RESCUE HYDRAULIC POWERED 
TOOLS Pump, Manual, Hydraulic, Vehicle Rescue System Hurst 355R042 RC-0106.11 

RESCUE HYDRAULIC POWERED 
TOOLS Hose, Hydraulic, Blue, 30-foot section, Vehicle Rescue System Hurst 353R153 RC-0106.12 

RESCUE HYDRAULIC POWERED 
TOOLS Hose, Hydraulic, Green, 30-foot section, Vehicle Rescue System Hurst 353R090 RC-0106.13 

RESCUE HYDRAULIC POWERED 
TOOLS Air Filters, Hydraulic Vehicle Rescue System Hurst 3598809 RC-0106.14 

RESCUE HYDRAULIC POWERED 
TOOLS Fluid, Hydraulic, Fire Resistant,Vehicle Rescue System, Gallon Hurst 180R014 RC-0106.15 

RESCUE HYDRAULIC POWERED 
TOOLS Hoses, Dual, Hydraulic, 1/2" X 50 ft. Stanley 58634 RC-0107.01 

RESCUE HYDRAULIC POWERED 
TOOLS Couplings, Hydraulic, flush face, 3/8" NPT Stanley 24069 RC-0107.02 

RESCUE HYDRAULIC POWERED 
TOOLS Couplings, Hydraulic, flush face, 1/2" NPT Stanley 24070 RC-0107.03 

RESCUE HYDRAULIC POWERED 
TOOLS Filter, Air, for power unit 

  
RC-0107.04 

RESCUE HYDRAULIC POWERED 
TOOLS Filter, Hydraulic Fluid, for power unit Hydac 40408 RC-0107.05 

RESCUE HYDRAULIC POWERED 
TOOLS Spark Plug, Stanley Power Unit Champion, NGK, 

Bosch 
 

RC-0107.07 

RESCUE HYDRAULIC POWERED 
TOOLS Oil, Hydraulic, 5 gal Chevron AW-MV-32 RC-0107.08 

RESCUE HYDRAULIC POWERED 
TOOLS Charger, Battery, Tender Deltran Corp 022-0157-11 RC-0107.09 

RESCUE HYDRAULIC POWERED 
TOOLS Pump, Manual, Hydrafusion Paratech 22-790020 RC-0112.00 

RESCUE HYDRAULIC POWERED 
TOOLS Multi Chain Base Paratech 22-796685 RC-0112.04 

RESCUE HYDRAULIC POWERED 
TOOLS Battery Pack, w/ For Hydraulic Vehicle Rescue System Robopak, Aircraft 

Dynamics Corp XL9208, 5612 RC-0113.01 

RESCUE HYDRAULIC POWERED 
TOOLS Adapter, 110 VAC, for Hydraulic Vehicle Rescue System Genisis E-Force ART.106.042.2 RC-0113.05 

RESCUE HYDRAULIC POWERED 
TOOLS Battery, 28 VDC (Milwauklee) 3000mah for Hydraulic Vehicle Rescue System Milwaukee 50-11-2855 RC-0113.06 

RESCUE HYDRAULIC POWERED 
TOOLS Charger, Triple Bank, for Hydraulic Vehicle Rescue System Genesis 48-59-0280 

ART.105.410.9 RC-0113.07 

RESCUE HYDRAULIC POWERED 
TOOLS Charger, RoboPak Battery Pack Robopak, Aircraft 

Dynamics Corp AC4329 RC-0113.08 

RESCUE HYDRAULIC POWERED 
TOOLS Adapter, RoboPak to Genisis/Milwaukee Robopak, Aircraft 

Dynamics Corp 5273 RC-0113.09 

 

RESCUE 

 
GASOLINE POWER 

TOOLS 

 

Gasoline Powered Tools 

Manufacturer/ 
Vendor - 
Meet or Exceed 
This Quality 

Model / Part #(s) 
Meet or Exceed This 
Quality 

 

RD-0000.00 

RESCUE GASOLINE POWER 
TOOLS Chain, Carbide Tip, Laser Weld, 16", wood cutting Unifire 55SB (16") RD-0101.01 

RESCUE GASOLINE POWER 
TOOLS Chain, Chipper, 16", wood cutting Unifire 55COBRA (16") RD-0101.02 

RESCUE GASOLINE POWER 
TOOLS Bar, Chain Saw, Roller Tip Unifire SNGB-16 RD-0101.03 

RESCUE GASOLINE POWER 
TOOLS Spark Plug, Chain Saw NGK 4626BPMR7A RD-0101.04 

RESCUE GASOLINE POWER 
TOOLS Chaps, Chainsaw, 36" Length GSA NSN 8415-01-028-5575 RD-0101.05 

 
RESCUE GASOLINE POWER 

TOOLS 
Kit, Maintenance, Chain Saw, Includes: Spark Plug Wrench, Allen 
Wrenches, Sprocket Grease Tool, Sprocket Grease Tube 

 
Husqvarna FKIT2, 6100000-34/15, 

6100000-09/85 

 
RD-0101.06 

RESCUE GASOLINE POWER 
TOOLS Filter, Air, Chain Saw Husqvarna 503818002 RD-0101.07 

RESCUE GASOLINE POWER 
TOOLS Oil, Bar, Chainsaw, Gallon Husqvarna 6100000-34/15 RD-0101.14 



75  

RESCUE GASOLINE POWER 
TOOLS Oil, 2 Cycle Mix, 2.6 oz. Husqvarna 6100000-09/85 RD-0101.15 

RESCUE GASOLINE POWER 
TOOLS Scabbard, Chain Saw Husqvarna HKIT372 RD-0101.16 

RESCUE GASOLINE POWER 
TOOLS Spark Plug, Saw, gasoline, 14"power rotary NGK BPMR7A RD-0102.01 

RESCUE GASOLINE POWER 
TOOLS Belts, power rotary saw, 14" Husqvarna S063474-20 RD-0102.02 

RESCUE GASOLINE POWER 
TOOLS Blade, diamond tip, reinforced concrete-cutting, 14", power rotary saw Univent DCM-14 RD-0102.03 

RESCUE GASOLINE POWER 
TOOLS Blade, Carbide Tip, 14", power rotary saw Oldham 140-7824 RD-0102.04 

RESCUE GASOLINE POWER 
TOOLS Blade, Abrasive, Steel Cutting, 14", Power Rotary Saw TEAM EQUIPMENT PIRA-14 FD RD-0102.05 

RESCUE GASOLINE POWER 
TOOLS Filter, Air, Saw, gasoline, 14", rotary saw Unifire 506263401 RD-0102.06 

RESCUE GASOLINE POWER 
TOOLS Hose, Fire, 3/4", Flat Synthetic, 3/4"ght, 100' Neidner 2207 RD-0102.07 

RESCUE GASOLINE POWER 
TOOLS Oil, 2 Cycle Mix, 2.6 oz. Husqvarna 6100000-09/85 RD-0102.08 

RESCUE GASOLINE POWER 
TOOLS Wrench, Allen Husqvarna 

 
RD-0102.09 

RESCUE GASOLINE POWER 
TOOLS Scrench Husqvarna 501 69 17-01 RD-0102.10 

RESCUE GASOLINE POWER 
TOOLS Blade, Carbide Tip, 14", Gasoline Ring Saw (reinforced concrete, yellow) Husqvarna 531 108 058 RD-0103.01 

 

RESCUE 

 
MISCELLANEOUS 

TOOLS 

 

Miscellaneous Tools 

Manufacturer/ 
Vendor - 
Meet or Exceed 
This Quality 

Model / Part #(s) 
Meet or Exceed This 
Quality 

 

RE-0000.00 

RESCUE MISCELLANEOUS 
TOOLS Gun, Nail, Piston Activated, 27 caliber-autofeed, w/ case and accessories Ramset SA 270 RE-0101.00 

RESCUE MISCELLANEOUS 
TOOLS Pins, 2 1/2", HD, w/ washers for Pistion Activated Nail Gun, Ramset 1516SDC RE-0101.01 

RESCUE MISCELLANEOUS 
TOOLS Pins, 3-1/4", HD, w/washers for Pistion Activated Nail Gun Ramset 1524 SDP RE-0101.02 

RESCUE MISCELLANEOUS 
TOOLS Loads, Medium, for Piston Activated Nail Gun Ramset 4RS27 RE-0101.03 

RESCUE MISCELLANEOUS 
TOOLS Loads, Heavy Duty, for Piston Activated Nail Gun Ramset 5RS27 RE-0101.04 

RESCUE MISCELLANEOUS 
TOOLS 

Torch oxy/acetylene kits, large bore, w/attachments (gauges, hoses, wands, 
strikers, adapters and safety equipment) Victor 0384-2675 RE-0107.00 

RESCUE MISCELLANEOUS 
TOOLS Goggle Set, #5 Victor 1423-0014 RE-0107.03 

RESCUE MISCELLANEOUS 
TOOLS Gloves, Welding Victor 1423-4158 RE-0107.04 

RESCUE MISCELLANEOUS 
TOOLS Tip, Size 0, Oxy-Acetylene Torch (spare) Victor 3300002 RE-0107.09 

RESCUE MISCELLANEOUS 
TOOLS Tip, Size 1, Oxy-Acetylene Torch (spare) Victor 3300005 RE-0107.10 

RESCUE MISCELLANEOUS 
TOOLS Tip, Size 3, Oxy-Acetylene Torch (spare) Victor 3300012 RE-0107.11 

RESCUE MISCELLANEOUS 
TOOLS Striker, Oxy-Acetylene Torch Grainger 5KH16 RE-0107.12 

RESCUE MISCELLANEOUS 
TOOLS Torch Head, Ox Set 36" Victor 0381-1624 RE-0107.14 

RESCUE MISCELLANEOUS 
TOOLS Tip, Size 2, Oxy-Acetylene Torch (spare) Victor 033-006 RE-0107.15 

RESCUE MISCELLANEOUS 
TOOLS Tip, Petrogen Size 5, spare Petrogen Tip #5 RE-0110.00 

RESCUE MISCELLANEOUS 
TOOLS Tip, Petrogen Size 81, spare Petrogen Tip # 81 RE-0111.00 

RESCUE MISCELLANEOUS 
TOOLS Tip, Petrogen Size 83, spare Petrogen Tip #83 RE-0112.00 

RESCUE MISCELLANEOUS 
TOOLS Adapter Kit, Multi fuel Petrogen 8000 RE-0113.00 

RESCUE MISCELLANEOUS 
TOOLS Torch, Breach, 75 Degree Petrogen 1001 RE-0114.00 

RESCUE MISCELLANEOUS 
TOOLS Fitting, Quick Disconnect, Oxygen Hose Petrogen 3119 RE-0115.00 

RESCUE MISCELLANEOUS 
TOOLS Fitting, Quick Disconnect, Gasoline Hose Petrogen 3013 RE-0116.00 

RESCUE MISCELLANEOUS 
TOOLS Parts Kit, Standard Petrogen 4002 RE-0117.00 

RESCUE MISCELLANEOUS 
TOOLS Striker for Torch, oxygen/fuel gas Grainger 2CYY2 RE-0118.00 



76  

 

RESCUE 

 

HAND TOOLS 

 

Hand Tools 

Manufacturer/ 
Vendor - 
Meet or Exceed 
This Quality 

Model / Part #(s) 
Meet or Exceed This 
Quality 

 

RF-0000.00 

RESCUE HAND TOOLS Axe, flat head, fiberglass handle Nupla FP6-LECS p/n = 33761 RF-0101.00 

RESCUE HAND TOOLS Bar, pry, pinch point 60" Ames 1160100 RF-0102.00 

RESCUE HAND TOOLS Bar, wrecking 18" Stanley 55-118 RF-0103.00 

RESCUE HAND TOOLS Bar, wrecking 30" Ames 1171000 RF-0105.00 

RESCUE HAND TOOLS Belt, carpenter, quick disconnects, with 2 pouches Custom Leather Craft 1427X RF-0106.00 

RESCUE HAND TOOLS Bucket, plastic, 5 gallon, w/ handle US Plastics 2286 RF-0107.00 

RESCUE HAND TOOLS Bucket, collapsible, 12" X 17" Klein 5104S RF-0108.00 

RESCUE HAND TOOLS Carrier, debris, 4' x 6' Cascade Fire 
Equipment 24316 RF-0109.00 

RESCUE HAND TOOLS Chalk, line, 100', with chalk Irwin 64310 RF-0110.00 

RESCUE HAND TOOLS Chisels, wood, assorted (not to exceed 6 chisels total), set Stanley 16-971 RF-0113.00 

RESCUE HAND TOOLS Crayon, lumber, assorted colors Grainger 5W542 RF-0114.00 

RESCUE HAND TOOLS Cutter, bolt, 18" HK Porter 00190MCD RF-0115.00 

RESCUE HAND TOOLS Cutter, bolt, 36" HK Porter 0390MC RF-0116.00 

RESCUE HAND TOOLS Cutter, pipe, multiple head, 1 - 2-1/2" General too 126 RF-0117.00 

RESCUE HAND TOOLS Cutter, wire and cable, 28", fiberglass handles HK Porter 0190MTN RF-0118.00 

RESCUE HAND TOOLS Hacksaw, high tension, contractor grade Stanley 20-001 RF-0120.00 

RESCUE HAND TOOLS Blade, Hacksaw, 12" - 18 tpi, shatterproof Starrett TGF-1218-10 RF-0120.01 

RESCUE HAND TOOLS Blade, Hacksaw, 12" - 24 tpi, shatterproof Starrett TGF-1224-10 RF-0120.02 

RESCUE HAND TOOLS Hammer, sledge, 4 lb., 16" fiberglass handle Nupla 27045 RF-0121.00 

RESCUE HAND TOOLS Hammer, sledge, 8 lb., fiberglass handle Nupla 27808 RF-0122.00 

RESCUE HAND TOOLS Hammer, sledge 12 lb., fiberglass handle Nupla 27812 RF-0123.00 

RESCUE HAND TOOLS Hammer, framing straight claw, 22 oz., steel, mill face Estwing E3-22SM RF-0124.00 

RESCUE HAND TOOLS Hand truck, convertible into dolly, with pneumatic tires Dayton 4ZJ34 RF-0125.00 

RESCUE HAND TOOLS Knife, Utility, retractable blade Stanley 10-989 RF-0129.00 

RESCUE HAND TOOLS Blade, Utility Knife, Spare. 100 per pack Stanley 11-911A RF-0129.01 

RESCUE HAND TOOLS Ladder, XTEND + CLIMB 780P Type 1A 300 pounds 12.5 feet EXTENDA CLIMB 780P RF-0130.00 

RESCUE HAND TOOLS Ladder, 18' Little Giant Little Giant 1A Model 22 RF-0131.00 

RESCUE HAND TOOLS Level, 4' Stanley 43502 RF-0132.00 

RESCUE HAND TOOLS Nails, common, 16D, Sinkers, pound Grip Rite 16d Common RF-0133.00 

RESCUE HAND TOOLS Nails, common, 8D, Sinkers, pound Grip Rite 8d Common RF-0134.00 

RESCUE HAND TOOLS Pencils, carpenter Irwin 66300 RF-0136.00 

RESCUE HAND TOOLS Sheeting, Plastic, 20' x 100', Clear, 6 mil Tyco Plastic 620 C poly Pro RF-0141.00 

RESCUE HAND TOOLS Shovel, spade point, 60" straight handle Nupla RP2L-E RF-0142.00 

RESCUE HAND TOOLS Entrenching tool, shovel, w/folding pick, O/A length 30" Council Tool Co. CT42-FSS RF-0144.00 

RESCUE HAND TOOLS Snips, tin, aviation type Wiss M-3R RF-0145.00 

RESCUE HAND TOOLS Square, speed Johnson RAS1 RF-0146.00 

RESCUE HAND TOOLS Square, framing, 2' Johnson CS5 RF-0147.00 

RESCUE HAND TOOLS Tape, flagging, yellow, 100 yd. roll Hanson 17024 RF-0149.00 

RESCUE HAND TOOLS Tape, measuring, 100' Lufkin HW226 RF-0150.00 

RESCUE HAND TOOLS Tape, measuring, 30' power return, 1" blade width Stanley 33-600 RF-0151.00 

RESCUE HAND TOOLS Tarpaulin, polyethylene, 15' x 20', heavy duty grommets Grainger 2W696B RF-0152.00 

RESCUE HAND TOOLS Wrench, pipe, 36" aluminum Rigid 836/31110 RF-0154.00 

RESCUE HAND TOOLS Wrench, pipe, 18" aluminum Rigid 818/31100 RF-0155.00 

RESCUE HAND TOOLS Wrench, pipe, 12" aluminum Rigid 810/31090 RF-0156.00 

RESCUE HAND TOOLS Tool, Gas and Water Shut-off Orbit irrigation 
products 26097 RF-0157.00 

RESCUE HAND TOOLS Halligan tool Fire hooks unlimited Pro-Bar 30" RF-0158.00 

RESCUE HAND TOOLS Cutter, bolt, 24" HK Porter 0190MC RF-0160.00 

RESCUE HAND TOOLS Stake, Picket, Double Headed Rebar, 1"x48", grade 60 Hogan Company Double Headed Rebar 
1"x48" RF-0161.00 

RESCUE HAND TOOLS Low Profile jacks hydraulic, 5 ton, vertical or horizontal SPX Power Team 9205A RF-0162.00 

RESCUE HAND TOOLS Low profile jacks hydraulic, 12 ton, vertical or horizontal 9012A SPX Power Team 9012A RF-0163.00 

RESCUE HAND TOOLS Low Profile hydraulic jack 20 ton vertical horizontal 9220A SPX Power Team 9220A RF-0164.00 

RESCUE HAND TOOLS Low Profile hydraulic jack 30 ton horizontal vertical 9130A SPX Power Team 9130A RF-0165.00 



77  

 

RESCUE 

 

ELECTRICAL 

 

Electrical 

Manufacturer/ 
Vendor - 
Meet or Exceed 
This Quality 

Model / Part #(s) 
Meet or Exceed This 
Quality 

 

RG-0000.00 

  All Generators, Cords, Adapters are in Logistics Section   RG-0000.00 

 

RESCUE 

 

HEAVY RIGGING 

 

Heavy Rigging 

Manufacturer/ 
Vendor - 
Meet or Exceed 
This Quality 

Model / Part #(s) 
Meet or Exceed This 
Quality 

 

RH-0000.00 

RESCUE HEAVY RIGGING Cable Come a Long 3-Ton, 6000 Linclon Hoist LH 6000-15 RH-0101.00 

RESCUE HEAVY RIGGING Shear pin, 3-Ton come-a-long, spare Lincolon Hoist 677 RH-0101.01 

RESCUE HEAVY RIGGING Chain, 3/8"x10', grade 8, lifting, with Clevis, slip hooks and latches Omaha Sling ACS-SSS, 3/8 X 10 RH-0102.00 

RESCUE HEAVY RIGGING Chain, 3/8"x 20', grade 8, lifting, with Clevis, slip hook and latches Omaha Sling ACS-SSS, 3/8 X 20 RH-0103.00 

RESCUE HEAVY RIGGING Shackles, Screw Pin, 1-1/4", 12 ton Crosby 1018570 RH-0104.00 

RESCUE HEAVY RIGGING Shackles, Screw Pin, Round 5/8" 3-1/4 ton Crosby 1018473 RH-0105.00 

RESCUE HEAVY RIGGING Shackels, Screw Pin, Flat, for flat synthetic web, 12 ton Crosby 1020602 RH-0105.01 

RESCUE HEAVY RIGGING Sling, Polyester, roundsling, 20' endless, 17,000 lb. choker capacity Liftex ENR7-20 RH-0106.00 

RESCUE HEAVY RIGGING Sling, Polyester roundsling, 10' endless, 17,000 lb. choker capacity Liftex ENR7-10 RH-0107.00 

RESCUE HEAVY RIGGING Slings, Synthetic, Heavy duty, 3" x 6', Type 3, Flat Eye, One Ply 3800 lb. 
Choker Capacity Omaha Sling EEF-1-903-06 RH-0108.00 

RESCUE HEAVY RIGGING Slings, Wire Rope, IPS, Mechanical Splice, 1/2" X 12', 2400 lb., choker 
capacity Lift-All 12EEX12 RH-0109.00 

RESCUE HEAVY RIGGING Swivel hook Crosby 1048865 RH-0110.00 

RESCUE HEAVY RIGGING Swivel hook Crosby 1048831 RH-0110.01 

RESCUE HEAVY RIGGING Swivel Hook, Latch Kit for 1048865 Hook Crosby 1096609 RH-0110.02 

RESCUE HEAVY RIGGING Swivel Hook, Latch Kit for 1048831 Hook Crosby 1096468 RH-0110.03 

RESCUE HEAVY RIGGING Turnbuckle,1", Jaw to Jaw, 12" TAKEUP,10000 LB. CAPACITY Omaha Sling JJTB 1X12 RH-0111.00 

RESCUE HEAVY RIGGING Swivel Hoist Rings, 1/2" x 2.5" Steel, Crosby or other USA equivalent Crosby 1016912 RH-0112.00 

RESCUE HEAVY RIGGING Eye Nuts, 1/2", Steel Crosby 1090517 RH-0112.01 

RESCUE HEAVY RIGGING Anchors, Wedge, Concrete, 1/2" x 5-1/2" Simpson STB50512 RH-0112.02 

RESCUE HEAVY RIGGING Wrench, Torque, 1/2" drive, 25-250 Ft. Lb., Adjustable Craftsman 00913919000P RH-0112.03 

RESCUE HEAVY RIGGING Socket, 3/4", for Torque Wrench Proto J7424H RH-0112.04 

RESCUE HEAVY RIGGING Screw, Concrete, 25/Box Hilti 418076, ANC KH-EZ 
1/2' X 5' RH-0112.08 

RESCUE HEAVY RIGGING Edge Protection, Sling Protection Sling Max CRNMX 02 RH-0113.00 

RESCUE HEAVY RIGGING Anchors, Wedge, Concrete, 1/2" x 7" Simpson STB50700 RH-0114.00 

RESCUE HEAVY RIGGING Hoist, Ratchet Chain - 3 Ton, 10' Dayton 3TP98 RH-0116.00 

RESCUE HEAVY RIGGING Hoist, Ratchet Chain -.75 Ton/ 1500lb, 20' Chain Dayton 29XP47 RH-0116.01 

RESCUE HEAVY RIGGING Hook, Single, 3/8" chain, 8,800 lb. capacity (Crosby A-1361) Bishop Lifting 
Products Inc. 1049813 RH-0117.00 

RESCUE HEAVY RIGGING Hook, Double, 3/8" chain, 17,600 lb. capacity (Crosby A-1362) Bishop Lifting 
Products Inc. 1049877 RH-0118.00 

RESCUE HEAVY RIGGING Cable, Wire Rope, for Grip Hoist, w/Safety Hooks and Welded Point, 60' Tractel Inc. 03219902460K RH-0119.01 

RESCUE HEAVY RIGGING Snatch Block, Single Sheave w/ Shackle Gunnebo /Johnson SB8S10BS RH-0119.02 

RESCUE HEAVY RIGGING Shackle, 1 1/2 ton Crosby 1018446 RH-0119.03 

RESCUE HEAVY RIGGING Sling, Polyester, roundsling, 6' endless, (green), 4,200 lb. choker capacity Bishop Lifting 
Products Inc. FG0800-06 RH-0120.00 

RESCUE HEAVY RIGGING Sling, Polyester, roundsling, 8' endless, (green), 4,200 lb. choker capacity Bishop Lifting 
Products Inc. FG0800-08 RH-0121.00 

RESCUE HEAVY RIGGING Sling, Polyester, roundsling, 10' endless, (green), 4,200 lb. choker capacity Bishop Lifting 
Products Inc. FG0800-10 RH-0122.00 

RESCUE HEAVY RIGGING Sling, Polyester, roundsling, 10' endless, (yellow), 6,700 lb. choker capacity Bishop Lifting 
Products Inc. FG1000-10 RH-0123.00 

RESCUE HEAVY RIGGING Sling, Polyester, roundsling, 12' endless, (yellow), 6,700 lb. choker capacity Bishop Lifting 
Products Inc. FG1000-12 RH-0124.00 

RESCUE HEAVY RIGGING Straps, Rachet, 3" x 30' with chain extensions for securing loads. US CARGO SUPPLY 7530CE-Y RH-0125.00 

 

RESCUE 

 

TECHNICAL ROPE 

 

Technical Rope 

Manufacturer/ 
Vendor - 
Meet or Exceed 
This Quality 

Model / Part #(s) 
Meet or Exceed This 
Quality 

 

RI-0000.00 

RESCUE TECHNICAL ROPE Sling, Rope RSI 757100 RI-0101.00 

RESCUE TECHNICAL ROPE Pulley, Double, Omni Block, Rescue Grade, 2", aluminum Frame, Double 
Sheave PMP Rock Exotica P53D P53D RI-0102.00 



78  

 
RESCUE 

 
TECHNICAL ROPE Hauling system, Rope, 4:1 advantage w/ 200 ft. of lifeline, static kernmantle, 

1/2" diameter, MTS 9,000 lbs. must meet or exceed NFPA 1983, with bag 

 
Yates/RSI 

 
6110 

 
RI-0103.00 

RESCUE TECHNICAL ROPE Ascenders, Rope, Gibbs, caming device for ½" rope, (5400 lbs breaking 
strength) Rockn Rescue num2ss RI-0105.00 

RESCUE TECHNICAL ROPE Ascenders, Rope, caming device for ½" rope, (5400 lbs breaking strength) 
Left Hand Petzl B17ALA Left RI-0105.01 

RESCUE TECHNICAL ROPE Ascenders, Rope, caming device for ½" rope, (5400 lbs breaking strength) 
Right Hand Petzl B17ARA Right RI-0105.02 

RESCUE TECHNICAL ROPE Harness, Rope, full body (OSHA confined space standard compliant) Size - 
Regular Yates YA-380-M RI-0106.00 

RESCUE TECHNICAL ROPE Harness, Rope, full body (OSHA confined space standard compliant) Size - 
XL Yates YA-380-XL RI-0106.01 

RESCUE TECHNICAL ROPE Harness, Rope,Full Body, High Heat (Large) Yates 390FRA, 1-L RI-0106.02 

RESCUE TECHNICAL ROPE Harness, Rope,Full Body, High Heat (XL) Yates 390FRA, 1-XL RI-0106.03 

RESCUE TECHNICAL ROPE Racks, Rigging, RSI, Plate, Rigging, Aluminum, 11690 lbs breaking strength CMC 300610 RI-0107.00 

RESCUE TECHNICAL ROPE Rack, Rappel, 6 bar CMC CMC 300890 RI-0108.00 

RESCUE TECHNICAL ROPE Roller, Edge, Rope Rescue Tech 61101 RI-0109.00 

RESCUE TECHNICAL ROPE Guard, Edge CMC 294029 RI-0109.01 

RESCUE TECHNICAL ROPE Book, Log, Rope usage CMC 993213 RI-0110.00 

RESCUE TECHNICAL ROPE Bag, Rope, rescue hardware Evac EP30C RI-0111.00 

RESCUE TECHNICAL ROPE Pulley, 2", omni block with built in swivel, single sheave for 1/2" rope Rock Exotica P53D RI-0112.00 

RESCUE TECHNICAL ROPE Pully, 3", rescue grade, prusik-minding, aluminum frame, single sheave for 
1/2" rope Rescue Technology 61084104 RI-0114.00 

 
RESCUE 

 
TECHNICAL ROPE 

Rope, lifeline, 300' lengths of nylon static (ORANGE), Kernmantle, 1/2" 
diameter, minimum tensile strength (MTS) 9000 lbs., must meet or exceed 
NFPA 1983 

 
CMC 

 
273210 

 
RI-0115.00 

 
RESCUE 

 
TECHNICAL ROPE Rope, lifeline, 300' lengths of nylon static (RED), Kernmantle, 1/2" diameter, 

minimum tensile strength (MTS) 9000 lbs., must meet or exceed NFPA 1983 

 
CMC 

 
273230 

 
RI-0115.01 

 
RESCUE 

 
TECHNICAL ROPE 

Rope, lifeline, 200' lengths of nylon static (WHITE), Kernmantle, 1/2" 
diameter, minimum tensile strength (MTS) 9000 lbs., must meet or exceed 
NFPA 1983 

 
CMC 

 
263200 

 
RI-0116.00 

 
RESCUE 

 
TECHNICAL ROPE Rope, lifeline, 200' lengths of nylon static (BLUE), Kernmantle, 1/2" diameter, 

minimum tensile strength (MTS) 9000 lbs., must meet or exceed NFPA 1983 

 
CMC 

 
273220 

 
RI-0116.01 

RESCUE TECHNICAL ROPE Carabiners, Rope, locking "D", 10,000 tensile strength, must meet NFPA 
1983/ANSI/OSHA requirements for General Use, aluminum CMC Rescue Pro-Series auto- 

tech 300233 RI-0117.00 

RESCUE TECHNICAL ROPE Rope, tag line, nylon, 200' lengths of 8mm, MTS 2,600 lbs., must meet or 
exceed NFPA 1983 CMC 293018 RI-0118.00 

RESCUE TECHNICAL ROPE Cord, prussik, 8mm, Red CMC 293038 RI-0119.00 

RESCUE TECHNICAL ROPE Cord, prussik, 8mm, Green CMC 293018 RI-0119.01 

RESCUE TECHNICAL ROPE Webbing, tubular, 2", MTS 6,000 lbs. CMC 200203 RI-0120.00 

RESCUE TECHNICAL ROPE Rope, throw, water rescue, 75', with bag, (throw bag part #433175) CMC 291275 RI-0121.00 

RESCUE TECHNICAL ROPE Pulley, Knot Passing CMC 300391 RI-0123.00 

 
RESCUE 

 
TECHNICAL ROPE 

 
Webbing, Tubular, 1", MBS 4,000 lbs, 300' roll, Various Colors 

 
CMC 

200102 
200103 
200104 

 
RI-0124.00 

RESCUE TECHNICAL ROPE Strap, Anchor - Pro-Series, medium CMC 201023 RI-0125.00 

RESCUE TECHNICAL ROPE Strap, Anchor - Pro-Series, XL CMC 201025 RI-0126.00 

RESCUE TECHNICAL ROPE Strap, Pick-off - Pro-Series CMC 201106 RI-0127.00 

RESCUE TECHNICAL ROPE Rope, Utility, Solid Braid, 3/8" 125' roll CMC 293018 RI-0128.00 

RESCUE TECHNICAL ROPE Drop bags, with 8mm utility line, 100' CMC Rescue 724140 RI-0133.00 

RESCUE TECHNICAL ROPE MPD, multi-purpose device 1/2 inch red CMC 333000 RI-0135.00 

RESCUE TECHNICAL ROPE CMC, Tower Climb, Azzard CMC 201829 RI-0140.00 

RESCUE TECHNICAL ROPE Descender, Petzl Id for General Use Petzel D200LO RI-0141.00 

RESCUE TECHNICAL ROPE Lanyard, Bypass, 6', Adjustable Yates 876 RI-0142.00 

RESCUE TECHNICAL ROPE Lanyard, High Heat, 3 Meter, Adjustable YATES RADLANYARD2-RD RI-0142.01 

RESCUE TECHNICAL ROPE Bag, Rope, for 200' - 300' rope CMC 431103 RI-0143.00 

RESCUE TECHNICAL ROPE Stretcher, Sked, Roll up, Full Size Sked SK-200C-OR RI-0144.00 

RESCUE TECHNICAL ROPE Litter, Stokes, without Leg Separators (Metal Wire type) CMC Rescue 726100 RI-0145.00 

RESCUE TECHNICAL ROPE Bridle, Litter, Proseries Litter Harness CMC Rescue 724121 RI-0145.01 

RESCUE TECHNICAL ROPE Aztek Elite, Mini 4:1, Rope Kit Rescue Response KTAZTEK RI-0147.00 

 

RESCUE 

 

SAFETY 

 

Safety 

Manufacturer/ 
Vendor - 
Meet or Exceed 
This Quality 

Model / Part #(s) 
Meet or Exceed This 
Quality 

 

RJ-0000.00 



79  

RESCUE SAFETY Binoculars, 10 x 50 power, waterproof Bushnell 19-1050 RJ-0101.00 

RESCUE SAFETY Duct, 8"x 25', Reinforced, in carry bag Euramco / 
RamFan FDT-0825BB RJ-0102.02 

RESCUE SAFETY Adapter, Inlet Duct Euramco / 
RamFan ED0304 RJ-0102.03 

RESCUE SAFETY Breathing apparatus, Cylinders (spare), 15-minute, 4500 psi 3M Scott 200779-01 RJ-0103.01 

RESCUE SAFETY Mask, face piece, compatible w/ SCBA, supplied air system, spare for patient 
use, Various sizes Scott AV3000 RJ-0103.03 

RESCUE SAFETY Line, supply, 50', breathing air quality, compatible with SCBA and supplied air 
system Scott 30020-050 RJ-0103.04 

RESCUE SAFETY Extinguisher, water, backpack-type Wildfire DBS-500FSV RJ-0105.00 

RESCUE SAFETY Extinguisher, dry chemical, 20 lb., ABC-type Badger 20MB-6H RJ-0106.00 

RESCUE SAFETY Regulator, (propane, B Hose) Goss EP-70G RJ-0107.01 

RESCUE SAFETY Hose, 12' Propane, B Fitting Goss HEF-12HOSE RJ-0107.02 

RESCUE SAFETY Lockout/Tagout Kit Prinzing 45605 RJ-0108.00 

RESCUE SAFETY Lockout, Plug Prinzing Y267503 RJ-0108.01 

RESCUE SAFETY Lock, Multi Pole Breaker Prinzing Y272281 RJ-0108.02 

RESCUE SAFETY Lock, Single Pole Breaker Prinzing Y272283 RJ-0108.03 

RESCUE SAFETY Sign, Vinyl, 3x5 WYL Prinzing Y383752 RJ-0108.04 

RESCUE SAFETY Donut, Safety 1" - 2 1/2" Prinzing Y383874 RJ-0108.05 

RESCUE SAFETY Donut, Safety 5" - 6 1/2" Prinzing Y383877 RJ-0108.06 

RESCUE SAFETY Hasp, lockout, 1/2 inch Steel Prinzing Y241894 RJ-0108.07 

RESCUE SAFETY Lockout, Wall Switch Prinzing Y384156 RJ-0108.08 

RESCUE SAFETY Sign, Lockout, 5" x 7" Prinzing Y383754 RJ-0108.09 

RESCUE SAFETY Sensor, Voltage, AC, 120 - 160 Prinzing Y382821 RJ-0108.10 

RESCUE SAFETY Lock, Braided, Blue, (padlock) Prinzing Y382846 RJ-0108.11 

RESCUE SAFETY Identifiers, Lock Prinzing Y382904 RJ-0108.12 

RESCUE SAFETY Box Prinzing Y382906 RJ-0108.13 

RESCUE SAFETY Sensor, Voltage, AC Prinzing 3115 RJ-0108.14 

RESCUE SAFETY Tags, Lockout, "20 pack" Prinzing Y383760 RJ-0108.15 

RESCUE SAFETY Permit, confined space entry, pre-made, Package of 25 Brady 65937 RJ-0109.00 

RESCUE SAFETY Sprayer, pressure, 3 gallon, pump type Hudson 90183 RJ-0110.00 

RESCUE SAFETY Power Talk Box SAVOX 0103-02-001 RJ-0111.01 

RESCUE SAFETY Module, Command SAVOX 0819-00-001 RJ-0111.02 

RESCUE SAFETY Face Mask Rescuer Set SAVOX 0613-01-001 RJ-0111.03 

RESCUE SAFETY Harness, Speaker SAVOX 0103-01-012 RJ-0111.04 

RESCUE SAFETY Headset SAVOX 0819-01-008 RJ-0111.05 

RESCUE SAFETY Splitter, Double w/ mute switch SAVOX 0103-03-009 RJ-0111.06 

RESCUE SAFETY Cable, Operator, 1' w/ mute SAVOX 0302-09-001 RJ-0111.07 

RESCUE SAFETY Cable, 50' SAVOX 0302-11-050 RJ-0111.09 

RESCUE SAFETY Cable, Intercom, 100' with strain relief and snap hook SAVOX 0302-11-100 RJ-0111.10 

RESCUE SAFETY Cable, Operator, 20' with mute SAVOX 0302-09-020 RJ-0111.11 

RESCUE SAFETY Module, CSI-1100 Mini SAVOX  RJ-0111.12 

RESCUE SAFETY Power Talk Box Controller SAVOX  RJ-0111.13 

RESCUE SAFETY Rescue Prob SAVOX  RJ-0111.14 

RESCUE SAFETY Headset, Behind the head 32" single w/ heavy duty clothing clip, and Boom 
Mic windscreen SAVOX 

 
RJ-0111.15 

RESCUE SAFETY Coupler, Pipe SAVOX  RJ-0111.16 

RESCUE SAFETY Cord, 50' prob cord with snap hook SAVOX  RJ-0111.17 

RESCUE SAFETY Cable, 25' prob interface cable SAVOX  RJ-0111.18 

RESCUE SAFETY Cable, 18" expansion w/ connectors SAVOX  RJ-0111.19 

RESCUE SAFETY Switch, Remote Foot Switch SAVOX  RJ-0111.20 

RESCUE SAFETY Cable, 100' with connecters SAVOX  RJ-0111.21 

RESCUE SAFETY Cover, Umbilical, Black 100' SAVOX  RJ-0111.22 

RESCUE SAFETY Cover, Umbilical, Red 100' SAVOX  RJ-0111.23 

RESCUE SAFETY Cover, Umbilical, Orange 100' SAVOX  RJ-0111.24 

RESCUE SAFETY Cover, Umbilical, Blue 100' SAVOX  RJ-0111.25 

RESCUE SAFETY Bag, Carry 1000 soft SAVOX  RJ-0111.26 

RESCUE SAFETY Bag, Cable 300' SAVOX  RJ-0111.27 

RESCUE SAFETY Cable Coiler SAVOX  RJ-0111.28 



80  

RESCUE SAFETY Splitter, Double w/ mute switch SAVOX 0103-03-009 RJ-0112.00 

RESCUE SAFETY Spliter, Cable SAVOX 0103-03-007 RJ-0113.00 

 
 

TECHNICAL 
STRUCTURES 
SPECIALIST 
EQUIPMENT 

 

Structures Specialist Equipment 

Manufacturer/ 
Vendor - 
Meet or Exceed 
This Quality 

Model / Part #(s) 
Meet or Exceed This 
Quality 

 

TA-0000.00 

TECHNICAL STRUCTURES 
SPECIALIST EQUIPMENT Vest, Backpack/Equipment, (for carrying tools) SECO 8265-50 FLO TA-0101.00 

TECHNICAL STRUCTURES 
SPECIALIST EQUIPMENT Binoculars, waterproof Nikon Aculon T11 

8-24x25 (Black) TA-0102.00 

TECHNICAL STRUCTURES 
SPECIALIST EQUIPMENT Compass, navigation, high quality Suunto KB-14/360R TA-0103.00 

TECHNICAL STRUCTURES 
SPECIALIST EQUIPMENT Range Finder, laser range Bushnell Sport 850 4x20 

202205 TA-0104.00 

TECHNICAL STRUCTURES 
SPECIALIST EQUIPMENT Documentation kit, including documents, forms, pens, pencils, mylar sheets 

  
TA-0105.00 

TECHNICAL STRUCTURES 
SPECIALIST EQUIPMENT Paper, Weather Proof, 8x8 GRID, 8 - 1/2"x 11, 100 Shts / pkg Rite in the Rain 372-MX TA-0105.01 

TECHNICAL STRUCTURES 
SPECIALIST EQUIPMENT Pen, All weather Rite in theRain #37 TA-0105.02 

TECHNICAL STRUCTURES 
SPECIALIST EQUIPMENT Gauge, Crack Avongard Avongard Strain 

Gauges TA-0106.00 

TECHNICAL STRUCTURES 
SPECIALIST EQUIPMENT Hammer, geology Estwing E3-22P TA-0107.00 

TECHNICAL STRUCTURES 
SPECIALIST EQUIPMENT Level, Electronic Macklanburg-Duncan # 92288 TA-0108.00 

TECHNICAL STRUCTURES 
SPECIALIST EQUIPMENT Marking Kit, (includes the items listed below) 

  
TA-0109.00 

TECHNICAL STRUCTURES 
SPECIALIST EQUIPMENT Tape, Cordoning, DANGER, Roll Abatix BTPD TA-0109.01 

TECHNICAL STRUCTURES 
SPECIALIST EQUIPMENT Tape, Cordoning, CAUTION, Yellow, roll Abatix BTPC TA-0109.02 

TECHNICAL STRUCTURES 
SPECIALIST EQUIPMENT Flagging Ribbon, Survey, Red, 1-3/16" X 300' roll Ben Meadows 101412 TA-0109.03 

TECHNICAL STRUCTURES 
SPECIALIST EQUIPMENT Crayon, Marking, Red Dixon 71126 TA-0109.05 

TECHNICAL STRUCTURES 
SPECIALIST EQUIPMENT Light stick, Cyalume, 12-hour duration, Yellow Cyalume 

Technologies 6260-01-196-0136 TA-0109.06 

TECHNICAL STRUCTURES 
SPECIALIST EQUIPMENT Flagging Ribbon, Survey, Yellow, 1-3/16" X 300' roll Ben Meadows 101400 TA-0109.07 

TECHNICAL STRUCTURES 
SPECIALIST EQUIPMENT Flagging Ribbon, Survey, White, 1-3/16" X 300' roll Ben Meadows 101404 TA-0109.08 

TECHNICAL STRUCTURES 
SPECIALIST EQUIPMENT Crayon, Marking, Yellow Dixon 71125 TA-0109.09 

TECHNICAL STRUCTURES 
SPECIALIST EQUIPMENT Crayon, Marking, Black Dixon 71124 TA-0109.10 

TECHNICAL STRUCTURES 
SPECIALIST EQUIPMENT Tape, Measuring, 100' Stanley 33-430 TA-0110.00 

TECHNICAL STRUCTURES 
SPECIALIST EQUIPMENT 9-08080 Lufkin PSFE100 TA-0111.00 

TECHNICAL STRUCTURES 
SPECIALIST EQUIPMENT Detector, Metal, handheld Zircon MT6 / 58594 TA-0112.00 

TECHNICAL STRUCTURES 
SPECIALIST EQUIPMENT Plumb bob, 8 oz, w/lines Stanley 47-973 TA-0113.00 

TECHNICAL STRUCTURES 
SPECIALIST EQUIPMENT Pointer, Laser Quartet MP1200Q / Class 3A TA-0114.00 

TECHNICAL STRUCTURES 
SPECIALIST EQUIPMENT Meter, Range, Hand-held Leica Disto I7500E TA-0115.00 

TECHNICAL STRUCTURES 
SPECIALIST EQUIPMENT Screwdriver, Phillips #2 X 18" Old Forge 5218P TA-0116.00 

TECHNICAL STRUCTURES 
SPECIALIST EQUIPMENT Anchors, Masonry 1/4" x 1-1/4" (100 per box) Tapcon TCH14114 TA-0117.00 

TECHNICAL STRUCTURES 
SPECIALIST EQUIPMENT Tapcon Driver Kit Deluxe Buildex TCIT TA-0117.01 

TECHNICAL STRUCTURES 
SPECIALIST EQUIPMENT Epoxy, Rapid set, 2 part putty, paste grade Polymeric Systems Repair-it-Quick Putty 

Stick TA-0118.00 

TECHNICAL STRUCTURES 
SPECIALIST EQUIPMENT Calculator, scientific Hewlett-Packard HP-35S TA-0119.00 

 
TECHNICAL STRUCTURES 

SPECIALIST EQUIPMENT 

Camera, digital, water / shock resistant, GPS, 16 MP w/accessories: Carry 
case, 2 batteries (EN-EL12), charger, cables, adapters, memory card, mini 
tripod, software, manual 

 
Nikon 

 
Coolpix AW 130 

 
TA-0120.00 

TECHNICAL STRUCTURES 
SPECIALIST EQUIPMENT Card, Memory, 16 gigabyte, Digital Camera SanDisk SDSU-016G-AN6IN TA-0120.01 

TECHNICAL STRUCTURES 
SPECIALIST EQUIPMENT Clinometer, foresters type, calibrated for 100' with rubber protective cover Brunton Omni Slope TA-0121.00 



81  

TECHNICAL STRUCTURES 
SPECIALIST EQUIPMENT Kneeboard, tri-fold, ASA ASA - KB3 VFR TA-0122.00 

TECHNICAL STRUCTURES 
SPECIALIST EQUIPMENT Meter, Weather/Wind Kestrel 4500 TA-0123.00 

TECHNICAL STRUCTURES 
SPECIALIST EQUIPMENT Penetrometer, Pocket Lang Regular TA-0125.00 

TECHNICAL STRUCTURES 
SPECIALIST EQUIPMENT Tape, Measuring, 300', fiberglass English open reel Lufkin PSFE300 TA-0126.00 

TECHNICAL STRUCTURES 
SPECIALIST EQUIPMENT Telescope, compact, 30 x 50 w/tripod, case Leupold 120560 Kit TA-0127.00 

TECHNICAL STRUCTURES 
SPECIALIST EQUIPMENT Light, Clip-on Pelican Versabrite / 2250 TA-0131.00 

TECHNICAL STRUCTURES 
SPECIALIST EQUIPMENT Tripod, Laser Station, Heavy duty wood/fiberglass, Quick Clamp CST/Berger 60-WDF20 TA-0132.00 

TECHNICAL STRUCTURES 
SPECIALIST EQUIPMENT Case, Shipping, Hard Shell, for Tripod SECO 8160-31 TA-0132.01 

TECHNICAL STRUCTURES 
SPECIALIST EQUIPMENT Charger, Dual, for Nivo Total Station Nikon HQJ27000 TA-0133.01 

TECHNICAL STRUCTURES 
SPECIALIST EQUIPMENT Battery, spares, for Nivo Total Station (2 required for each unit) Nikon 67201-01-SPN TA-0133.02 

TECHNICAL STRUCTURES 
SPECIALIST EQUIPMENT Pole, Sectional, for Total Station Mini Prism Leica GLS115 TA-0133.03 

TECHNICAL STRUCTURES 
SPECIALIST EQUIPMENT Prism, Mini, with Holder, for Total Station Leica GMP111 TA-0133.04 

TECHNICAL STRUCTURES 
SPECIALIST EQUIPMENT Straps, Carrying, Total Station Case Carring Straps Nikon HXA20668 TA-0133.05 

TECHNICAL STRUCTURES 
SPECIALIST EQUIPMENT Eyepiece, Diagonal, for Nivo Total Station Nikon HED14001 TA-0133.06 

TECHNICAL STRUCTURES 
SPECIALIST EQUIPMENT Field Operations Guide, USACE StS, Current Edition USACE USACE StS FOG TA-0133.07 

TECHNICAL STRUCTURES 
SPECIALIST EQUIPMENT Inverter, Power, 12v to 120v, 100 watt Whistler XP=100I TA-0133.08 

TECHNICAL STRUCTURES 
SPECIALIST EQUIPMENT Tape, Reflective, 60 x 60mm, 20/pkg Leica 763534-1 GMZ31 TA-0134.00 

TECHNICAL STRUCTURES 
SPECIALIST EQUIPMENT Notebook, Universal, 4 5/8" x 7" Spiral, All Weather, Polydura Cover Rite in the Rain 373 TA-0135.00 

TECHNICAL STRUCTURES 
SPECIALIST EQUIPMENT Notebook, Field, 4 5/8" x 7" Spiral, All Weather, Polydura Cover Rite in the Rain 353 TA-0136.00 

TECHNICAL STRUCTURES 
SPECIALIST EQUIPMENT Notebook, Journal, 3 1/4" x 5", Spiral, All Weather, Polydura Cover Rite in the Rain 393-M TA-0137.00 

 

TECHNICAL 
TECHNICAL 

INFORMATION 
SUPPLIES 

 

Technical Information Supplies 

Manufacturer/ 
Vendor - 
Meet or Exceed 
This Quality 

Model / Part #(s) 
Meet or Exceed This 
Quality 

 

TB-0000.00 

 

TECHNICAL 
TECHNICAL 

INFORMATION 
SUPPLIES 

 
Camera, Digital, Kit, to include EOS 60D EF-S 18-200IS Kit with EF 70- 
300mm f/4-5.6 IS USM Lens 

 

Canon 

EOS 60D EF-S 18- 
200IS Kit with EF 70- 
300mm f/4-5.6 IS USM 
Lens 

 

TB-0101.00 

 
TECHNICAL 

TECHNICAL 
INFORMATION 

SUPPLIES 

 
Card, Memory, 16GB, Compact Digital Camera 

 
Transcend 

 
TS16GSDHC10 

 
TB-0101.13 

 
TECHNICAL 

TECHNICAL 
INFORMATION 

SUPPLIES 

 
Recorder, Digital Voice, hand-held, 2-4 gb, with accessory kit 

 
Olympus 

 
WS-600S 

 
TB-0103.00 

 
TECHNICAL 

TECHNICAL 
INFORMATION 

SUPPLIES 

 
Television/Monitor 19-30", Digital Ready HP, Sony, 

Panasonic, Visio, etc. 

  
TB-0104.00 

 
TECHNICAL 

TECHNICAL 
INFORMATION 

SUPPLIES 

 
Projector, Video, LCD, 1024 x 768 (XGA) minimum, to include cable kit 

 
Panasonic 

 
PT-LB10U 

 
TB-0107.00 

 
TECHNICAL 

TECHNICAL 
INFORMATION 

SUPPLIES 

 
Lamp, Spare 

 
Panasonic 

 
ET-LAP10 

 
TB-0107.06 

 
TECHNICAL 

TECHNICAL 
INFORMATION 

SUPPLIES 

Printer, Photo, For Digital Camera, Includes ink cartages, software, cables, 
manual, and associated accessories 

 
Epson 

 
C11CA45201 

 
TB-0117.00 

 

TECHNICAL 

 
TECHNICAL SEARCH 

EQUIPMENT 

 

Technical Search Equipment 

Manufacturer/ 
Vendor - 
Meet or Exceed 
This Quality 

Model / Part #(s) 
Meet or Exceed This 
Quality 

 

TF-0000.00 

TECHNICAL TECHNICAL SEARCH 
EQUIPMENT 

Camera, Search, telescoping with color monitor, w/ accessories, two 
additional batteries, recharging system and storage case. SAVOX or Leader SearchCam 3000 or P4 TF-0101.00 

TECHNICAL TECHNICAL SEARCH 
EQUIPMENT Camera, Search, Mongoose or equivalent SAVOX SC-MGS-C TF-0106.00 

TECHNICAL TECHNICAL SEARCH 
EQUIPMENT Backpack/Equipment Vest (for carrying small items) Packsack NSN# 8465-00-205- 

3493 TF-0107.00 



82  

TECHNICAL TECHNICAL SEARCH 
EQUIPMENT Cutter, Bolt, 18" HK Porter 0090MC TF-0108.00 

TECHNICAL TECHNICAL SEARCH 
EQUIPMENT Megaphone, battery-type, Dyno Vox 4PD84B TF-0109.00 

TECHNICAL TECHNICAL SEARCH 
EQUIPMENT Hammer, sledge 12 lb., fiberglass handle Nupla 27812 TF-0110.00 

TECHNICAL TECHNICAL SEARCH 
EQUIPMENT Clamps, Wall, Listening device Irwin 2021418N TF-0111.01 

TECHNICAL TECHNICAL SEARCH 
EQUIPMENT Axe, Pry, (w/ standard claw and leather sheath) Paratech 22-000520 TF-0112.00 

TECHNICAL TECHNICAL SEARCH 
EQUIPMENT 

Saw, Reciprocating, Variable Speed, Heavy Duty, Cordless w/ Batteries and 
Charger, 28 volt system M ilwaukee 0719-22 TF-0113.00 

TECHNICAL TECHNICAL SEARCH 
EQUIPMENT Battery, 28 volt, Spare for Cordless Reciprocating Saw Milwaukee 48-11-2830 TF-0113.01 

TECHNICAL TECHNICAL SEARCH 
EQUIPMENT Battery Pack, Aux for Milwaukee cordless tools Robopak, Aircraft 

Dynamics Corp 5607 TF-0113.04 

TECHNICAL TECHNICAL SEARCH 
EQUIPMENT Blade, Reciprocating Saw, bi-metal, shatterproof, 6"-9", 18-10 tpi (5/pkg) Milwaukee 48-00-5713 TF-0113.05 

TECHNICAL TECHNICAL SEARCH 
EQUIPMENT Blade,wood-cutting, shatterproof 6", Reciprocating Saw (5/pkg) Milwaukee 4800-5021 TF-0113.06 

TECHNICAL TECHNICAL SEARCH 
EQUIPMENT Blade, wood-cutting, shatterproof 9", Reciprocating Saw (5/pkg) Milwaukee 48-00-5026 TF-0113.07 

TECHNICAL TECHNICAL SEARCH 
EQUIPMENT Blade, wood-cutting, shatterproof 12", Reciprocating Saw (5/pkg) Milwaukee 48-00-5027 TF-0113.08 

TECHNICAL TECHNICAL SEARCH 
EQUIPMENT Tool, Entrenching, shovel, with folding pick Council Tool Co. CT42-FSS TF-0114.00 

 

TECHNICAL 

 
TECHNICAL SEARCH 

EQUIPMENT 

GPS (global positioning satellite) receivers, handheld portable, WAAS 
capable, compatible with Garmin Mapsource software, battery operated, with 
Carrying case, Lanyard, USB data cable, external magnetic mount antenna 
and Cigar lighter adapter 

 

Garmin 

 

64ST, 66st 

 

TF-0116.00 

 
TECHNICAL TECHNICAL SEARCH 

EQUIPMENT 
Software, Mapping GPS, (2 applications) Garmin City Navigator, DeLorme 
Street Atlas USA, Topo USA 

 
Garmin or Delorme 

City Navigator NT, 
Street Atlas, TOPO 
USA 

 
TF-0117.00 

TECHNICAL TECHNICAL SEARCH 
EQUIPMENT Tape, Surveyors, Flourscent Green, roll Hanson 17001 TF-0118.00 

TECHNICAL TECHNICAL SEARCH 
EQUIPMENT Tape, Surveyors, Flourscent Red, roll Hanson 17002 TF-0119.00 

TECHNICAL TECHNICAL SEARCH 
EQUIPMENT Bit, Coring, Concrete, 2.5" Diameter Hilti 2197017 TF-0125.01 

TECHNICAL TECHNICAL SEARCH 
EQUIPMENT Adapter, BI-1 concrete Hilti 236120 TF-0125.02 

TECHNICAL TECHNICAL SEARCH 
EQUIPMENT Lens, magnifying 3x for night vision goggle ATN ACGOPS15LS3P TF-0126.01 

TECHNICAL TECHNICAL SEARCH 
EQUIPMENT Helmet Mount Assembly, Universal - Night Vision Goggle ATN ACGOPS15HMNT TF-0126.02 

TECHNICAL Technical Search 
Equipment Helmet, FAST Base Jump Militarty Helmet, OPS-CORE P27C20 TF-0126.03 

TECHNICAL TECHNICAL SEARCH 
EQUIPMENT Compass Silva 515 CL TF-0128.00 

TECHNICAL TECHNICAL SEARCH 
EQUIPMENT Labels, Search Marking 

  
TF-0130.00 

TECHNICAL TECHNICAL SEARCH 
EQUIPMENT 

Camera, Search, Wireless Streaming, 360 degree, Rescue Camera. (NOTE: 
See Overview Agility Corp FirstLook 360 TF-0131.00 

 

TECHNICAL 

 
CANINE SEARCH 

EQUIPMENT 

 

Canine Search Equipment 

Manufacturer/ 
Vendor - 
Meet or Exceed 
This Quality 

Model / Part #(s) 
Meet or Exceed This 
Quality 

 

TG-0000.00 

TECHNICAL CANINE SEARCH 
EQUIPMENT Dish, Canine, Stainless Steel, 64 oz. Gun Dog Supply Code: 008 TG-0101.00 

TECHNICAL CANINE SEARCH 
EQUIPMENT Harness, tie-down (for canine air transport) one size - adjustable Ray Allen TH-1N TG-0102.00 

TECHNICAL CANINE SEARCH 
EQUIPMENT Tie-out cable lead, 20 ft 

  
TG-0104.00 

TECHNICAL CANINE SEARCH 
EQUIPMENT 

Lifting harness, 1 per canine assigned to Task Force (personal issue to 
handler), sized to fit (Or equivalent Make/Model) CMC 890255 TG-0105.00 

TECHNICAL CANINE SEARCH 
EQUIPMENT Pad, resting XL Oh My Dog Supplies EverythingProof crate 

pad TG-0106.00 

TECHNICAL CANINE SEARCH 
EQUIPMENT Stake, Canine, Tie Out Top Paw Tie Out 36-37600 TG-0107.00 

TECHNICAL CANINE SEARCH 
EQUIPMENT Shower, Solar , 5 gal Reliance 932169 TG-0108.00 

 
TECHNICAL CANINE SEARCH 

EQUIPMENT 
Kit, Decon, Canine, (Utilize 1 Contamination Reduction Kit from HazMat HG- 
0150.00) and the following listed Canine Decon Support Supplies 

   
TG-0109.00 

TECHNICAL CANINE SEARCH 
EQUIPMENT 

Gloves, Latex-free,Non-sterile,100/box, 3 boxes total - 1 box each: small, 
medium, large Digitcare BMAX3 29MAX3 TG-0109.02 



83  

TECHNICAL CANINE SEARCH 
EQUIPMENT Goggles, Safety Condor 1VT67 TG-0109.03 

TECHNICAL CANINE SEARCH 
EQUIPMENT Overgloves, Heavy Duty, Rubber Ansell 37-185 TG-0109.04 

TECHNICAL CANINE SEARCH 
EQUIPMENT Masks, Particle, Dust, 50/box Sperian 14110094CC TG-0109.05 

TECHNICAL CANINE SEARCH 
EQUIPMENT Coveralls, plain (Tyvek, Saranex or equivalent) Dupont IC181SWHSM002500 TG-0109.06 

TECHNICAL CANINE SEARCH 
EQUIPMENT Bag, Garbage, Heavy Duty, Large,roll Brute GKL041828 TG-0109.09 

TECHNICAL CANINE SEARCH 
EQUIPMENT Sheeting, Plastic, 6 mil, 20' x 100', Clear Tyco Plastic 620 C poly Pro TG-0109.10 

TECHNICAL CANINE SEARCH 
EQUIPMENT Towels, Absorbent, 100/box DQE Inc HM705 TG-0109.11 

TECHNICAL CANINE SEARCH 
EQUIPMENT Liquid, Dishwashing, (Dawn or Palmolive) 20 oz (to equal 1 gallon total) Colgate-Palmolive 46076 TG-0109.13 

TECHNICAL CANINE SEARCH 
EQUIPMENT Shampoo, Canine 16 oz (to equal 1 gallon) Petco 1094882 TG-0109.14 

TECHNICAL CANINE SEARCH 
EQUIPMENT Ophthalmic Saline,0.9% NaCl, 4 oz. (saline or purified water) Bausch Lomb 35604 TG-0109.16 

TECHNICAL CANINE SEARCH 
EQUIPMENT Powder, Absorbent, (Cornstarch, Talcum, Baking soda) 15 oz. 

  
TG-0109.18 

TECHNICAL CANINE SEARCH 
EQUIPMENT Brushes, Scrub, Plain surgical, 30/box Becton Dickinson 371603 / 160 TG-0109.19 

TECHNICAL CANINE SEARCH 
EQUIPMENT Towlettes, Moist, (Baby Wipes, Wet Ones) 50/box Wet Ones 

 
TG-0109.20 

TECHNICAL CANINE SEARCH 
EQUIPMENT Combs, Plastic, disposable Petco 1439685 TG-0109.22 

TECHNICAL CANINE SEARCH 
EQUIPMENT Leashes, Disposable, Nylon, 50/box Dog Supplies.com PE-TP88991 TG-0109.23 

TECHNICAL CANINE SEARCH 
EQUIPMENT Dryer, K9, with hoses and accessories Metro AirForce 

Commander AFTD-1 TG-0109.24 

TECHNICAL CANINE SEARCH 
EQUIPMENT 

Muzzle, adjustable, basket type, leather or nylon, 1 per canine assigned to 
Task Force (personal issue to handler), sized to fit Dog Supplies.com PE-ZA693 TG-0109.25 

TECHNICAL CANINE SEARCH 
EQUIPMENT Scissors, Bandage/Trauma American 

Diagnostics Corp 320 TG-0109.26 

TECHNICAL CANINE SEARCH 
EQUIPMENT Container, for Decon Kit Support Supplies Hardigg AL3418-1005 TG-0109.27 

TECHNICAL CANINE SEARCH 
EQUIPMENT Bottles, Spray, 16 oz NIB 8125-00-488-7952 TG-0109.28 

TECHNICAL CANINE SEARCH 
EQUIPMENT Mineral Oil, 16 oz 

  
TG-0109.29 

TECHNICAL CANINE SEARCH 
EQUIPMENT Tape, duct Nashua 396 TG-0109.30 

TECHNICAL CANINE SEARCH 
EQUIPMENT Hazmat Basin ('Canine Pool') TVI Corp HMB-45-45-0 TG-0109.31 

TECHNICAL CANINE SEARCH 
EQUIPMENT Shelving, plastic, free-standing; 24" depth x 36" width Home Depot 17601471 TG-0109.32 

TECHNICAL CANINE SEARCH 
EQUIPMENT Dri-Dek tiles, 12"x12" www.dri-dek.com 1'x1' tiles TG-0109.33 

TECHNICAL CANINE SEARCH 
EQUIPMENT Rope, plastic, 20' Home Depot 

 
TG-0109.34 

TECHNICAL CANINE SEARCH 
EQUIPMENT Tie, Cable, nylon, Assortment Thomas & Betts 44414 TG-0109.35 

TECHNICAL CANINE SEARCH 
EQUIPMENT 

Vest, Travel, Canine, FEMA US&R Design, 1 per canine assigned to Task 
Force (personal issue to handler), sized to fit CC Digital Dog FEMA H-L 

NSN 101908911 TG-0110.00 

TECHNICAL CANINE SEARCH 
EQUIPMENT Container, Storage, K9 Food, 30lb Pet Edge ZW13730 TG-0112.00 

TECHNICAL CANINE SEARCH 
EQUIPMENT 

Boots, Protective, K9, 1 per canine assigned to Task Force (personal issue to 
handler), sized to fit Ultra Paws 311 TG-0113.00 

TECHNICAL CANINE SEARCH 
EQUIPMENT 

Coat, Cold weather, K9 1 per canine assigned to Task Force (personal issue 
to handler), sized to fit Lone Wolf Dogwear Custom Coat TG-0114.00 

TECHNICAL CANINE SEARCH 
EQUIPMENT Kennel, K9, total of 8 Kennels no more than 4 of any one Type 

  
TG-0115.00 

TECHNICAL CANINE SEARCH 
EQUIPMENT Kennel, portable, collapsible, Airline travel approved (Giant) Elite K9 KC03XL TG-0115.01 

 

TECHNICAL 

 
CANINE SEARCH 

EQUIPMENT 

 

Kennel, K9 Vehicle Travel Crate, 36"L x 24"W x 28"H 

Kustom Krates 512- 
272-9651 
www.kustomkrates.c 
om 

 

S1002M 

 

TG-0115.02 

TECHNICAL CANINE SEARCH 
EQUIPMENT 

Kennel, portable, collapsible, coated wire with single door and plastic tray, 
42" x 28" x 30" Midwest Metals PSU-I-1542 TG-0115.03 

TECHNICAL CANINE SEARCH 
EQUIPMENT 

Eye, Protection, Canine, 1 per canine assigned to Task Force (personal 
issue to handler), sized to fit Rex Specs Rex specs Dog Goggle TG-0116.00 

      

http://www.dri-dek.com/
http://www.kustomkrates.c/


84  

 

WATER 

 

WATER OPERATIONS 

 

Personal Protective Equiment 

Manufacturer/ 
Vendor - 
Meet or Exceed 
This Quality 

Model / Part #(s) 
Meet or Exceed This 
Quality 

 

WA-0000.00 

WATER WATER OPERATIONS 
Helmet, water, adjustable ratchet headband, Rescuer 
(34 Minimum. UP TO 80) NRS Havoc/ 208420424 WA-0101.00 

 

WATER 

 

WATER OPERATIONS 

PFD, Floatation Device, Personal, Extrasport Universal Rescue, Integrated 
US Coast Guard approved quick-release buckle and rescuer's harness. 
Size: Universal Chest Size 30 -56" Color: Yellow 
(34 Minimum. UP TO 80) 

 

NRS 

 

2171 

 

WA-0105.00 

WATER WATER OPERATIONS PFD, Floatation Device, Canine, Size: Medium, sturdy haul handle, secure 
leash D-ring, and high-visibility reflective tape NRS 2119 WA-0106.00 

WATER WATER OPERATIONS PFD, Floatation Device, Canine, Size: Large, sturdy haul handle, secure 
leash D-ring, and high-visibility reflective tape NRS 2119 WA-0107.00 

WATER WATER OPERATIONS PFD, Floatation Device, Canine, Size: Extra Large, sturdy haul handle, 
secure leash D-ring, and high-visibility reflective tape NRS 2119, WA-0108.00 

 
WATER 

 
WATER OPERATIONS 

Whistle, Safety, Storm, Hi Visibility Orange, Durable plastic safety whistle, 
w/lanyard and stainless spit-ring 
(34 Minimum. UP TO 80) 

 
CMC 

 
C180001 

 
WA-0109.00 

WATER WATER OPERATIONS Light, Strobe, for Personal Flotation Device 
(34 Minimum. UP TO 80) ACR FireFly Plus WA-0111.00 

 
WATER 

 
WATER OPERATIONS 

Headlamp, Petzl Duo LED , UL Class I; Div. 1; SECTION D T3, Class I; Div. 
2; SECTIONs A, B, C, D, T3. Class II; Div. 2; SECTIONs F, G, T3 
(34 Minimum. UP TO 80) 

 
Petzl 

 
E72 P 

 
WA-0112.00 

WATER WATER OPERATIONS Pouch, Headlamp, Myo/Duo 
(34 Minimum. UP TO 80) Myo/Duo, CMC 129012 WA-0113.00 

 
WATER 

 
WATER OPERATIONS 

Knife, with sheath. Blade length:3", Handle: 3.75". Weight: 4 oz. Color: 
High Visibility Orange 
(34 Minimum. UP TO 80) 

 
NRS Pilot 

 
KN2556 

 
WA-0114.00 

 
WATER 

 
WATER OPERATIONS 

Throw Rope, Guardian Raft Rescue , with waist harness and throw bag. 
Rope Length: 55' 
(34 Minimum. UP TO 80) 

 
NRS 

 
1827 

 
WA-0115.00 

WATER WATER OPERATIONS Bag, Waterproof, Large, For Handheld Radios, w/Lanyard 
(34 Minimum. UP TO 80) Motorola HLN9985B WA-0116.00 

 
WATER 

 
WATER OPERATIONS 

Bag, Duffel, Mesh, CMC Rescue, Yellow Mesh, 1000 Denier Cordura nylon. 
W/Full-size zippered pocket on one end 
(34 Minimum. UP TO 80) 

 
CMC 

 
440742 

 
WA-0117.00 

WATER WATER OPERATIONS Float Marker Recovery System, Integral marker float w/ 100-foot tether line 
and quick-release anchor, Bright Yellow Pelican/CMC 159100 WA-0118.00 

WATER WATER OPERATIONS LSP Cinch Rescue Collar CMC 721593 WA-0119.00 

WATER WATER OPERATIONS Buoy, Ring, USCG approved, urethane foam core,Oil/Gas Resistant, Color: 
International Orange. Diameter: 24" CMC 710241 WA-0120.00 

WATER WATER OPERATIONS PFD, (manual activation), Deluxe Inflatable, USCG approved type V personal 
flotation device Mustang MD2981 WA-0123.00 

WATER WATER OPERATIONS Re-Arm Kit, Mustang Survival Manual Inflatable PFDs Mustang MA7203 WA-0123.01 

WATER WATER OPERATIONS Dry Suit, Reinforced Knees and Elbows, Field Repairable 
(30 Minimum. UP TO 80) Mustang MSD624/MSD824 WA-0124.00 

WATER WATER OPERATIONS Liner, For Dry Suit 
(30 Minimum. UP TO 80) Mustang MUSMSL600GS13 WA-0124.01 

WATER WATER OPERATIONS Drysuit Repair Kit Rescue Source DS6075 WA-0124.02 

WATER WATER OPERATIONS Fins, (Pair), Various Sizes 
(30 Minimum. UP TO 80) US Divers Shredder II WA-0125.00 

WATER WATER OPERATIONS Gloves (Water) 3.5 to 5 mil 
(30 Minimum. UP TO 80) Rescue Source GL8910 WA-0126.00 

WATER WATER OPERATIONS Water Rescue Boots, Various Sizes 
(30 Minimum. UP TO 80) NRS Velocity Water Shoe WA-0127.00 

WATER WATER OPERATIONS Steel Shank Insert for Boots, Various Sizes 
(30 Minimum. UP TO 80) Grainger 4HCR8 WA-0128.00 

 
WATER 

 
WATER OPERATIONS 

 
PFD, Victim. Type II, Sizes Adult.Youth, Child, Infant 

 
Gander Mountain 

Adult 35508 
Child 35509 
Youth 35511 

 
WA-0129.00 

WATER WATER OPERATIONS Waders, Hip or Chest, w/Boots or Neoprene Socks & suspenders Hodgman Various Models TF 
Preference WA-0130.00 

WATER WATER OPERATIONS Personal Gear Bag - Mesh, for Dry Suits 
(30 Minimum. UP TO 80) NRS 3075 LARGE WA-0131.00 

 

WATER 

 

BOAT EQUIPMENT 

 

Boats, Motors, Trailers 

Manufacturer/ 
Vendor - 
Meet or Exceed 
This Quality 

Model / Part #(s) 
Meet or Exceed This 
Quality 

 

WB-0000.00 



85  

 
 
 
 

WATER 

 
 
 
 

BOAT EQUIPMENT 

 
JON Boat, 16', 6 Person Rated Capacity, Coast Guard Approved, .080 
Gauge Aluminum Hull Construction w/Welded Seams, 48" Bottom, 71" 
Beam, 24" Sides, 40HP Rated Transom, Dry Weight 365 Lbs, Capacity 1182 
Lbs, Flat Bottom, Square Front, Removable Aluminum Center Seat 
w/Storage Compartment, Interior Paneled and Foam Filled Floor and Sides 
w/Non-Skid Surface, 2 Carry Handles on Rear, 1 Carry Handle on Front, 3 
Carry Handles on Each Side. Color: Interior - Gray (non-skid), Exterior: White 

 
 
 
Weld-Craft 
www.weld-craft.com 
Ph. 501-794-4210 

 
 
 
 
1648 RESCUE 

 
 
 
 

WB-0101.00 

WATER BOAT EQUIPMENT Anchor, Boat, 18lb, w/Anchor Rope Greenfield 518-E WB-0102.00 

WATER BOAT EQUIPMENT Lights, Navigation, LED, Bow/Stern Set, Clamp-on Type Fulton Bow 52PWR, Stern 
48PWR WB-0103.00 

WATER BOAT EQUIPMENT Transom Wheels, Flip-up, 410/350 x 10" Pneumatic Tires w/Aluminum Hubs, 
300 lb Capacity per Wheel, 2 Wheels per Set Eide 1800-10P WB-0104.00 

WATER BOAT EQUIPMENT Motor, Boat, Pull Start, 25 HP, Tiller-Type w/Short Handle, 3 Blade Prop w/11 
Degree Pitch, 20" Shaft, w/Fuel Hose 

Evinrude E-Tec, 
Yamaha, Mercury 

E25DRSL, F25LMHA, 
25ML WB-0105.00 

WATER BOAT EQUIPMENT Propeller, 3 Blade Prop w/11 Degree Pitch, Spare per Make/Model  WB-0105.01 

WATER BOAT EQUIPMENT Propeller Guard per Make/Model  WB-0105.02 

WATER BOAT EQUIPMENT Service Kit, Boat Motor, to include Prop Wrench, Spark Plug Wrench, Small 
Service Tools/Repair Parts, etc per Make/Model 

 
WB-0105.03 

WATER BOAT EQUIPMENT Spark Plug, Spare, for Boat Motor per Make/Model  WB-0105.04 

WATER BOAT EQUIPMENT Starter Pull Cord and Handle, Spare, for Boat Motor per Make/Model  WB-0105.05 

WATER BOAT EQUIPMENT Air Filters, Spare, for Boat Motor per Make/Model  WB-0105.06 

WATER BOAT EQUIPMENT Oil Filter, Spare, for Boat Motor (If needed for type of motor) per Make/Model  WB-0105.07 

WATER BOAT EQUIPMENT Oil, Quart, Spare, for Boat Motor (if needed for type of motor) per Make/Model  WB-0105.08 

WATER BOAT EQUIPMENT Oil, 2-Cycle, Quart (if needed for type of motor) per Make/Model  WB-0105.09 

WATER BOAT EQUIPMENT Fuel Hose w/Primer Bulb, Spare per Make/Model  WB-0105.10 

WATER BOAT EQUIPMENT Fuel Tank, 6 Gallon w/Handle Moeller 620049LP WB-0106.00 

WATER BOAT EQUIPMENT Adapter, Boat Motor Flush Moeller MOE 099076-00 WB-0107.00 

WATER BOAT EQUIPMENT Reflective Triangle Kit, 1 for each Trailer U-Line H-2589 WB-0110.00 

WATER BOAT EQUIPMENT Dolly, Outboard Engine Sternmaster Marine ME140AT WB-0111.00 

 
 
 
 
 
 

WATER 

 
 
 
 
 
 

BOAT EQUIPMENT 

 
Boat, Inflatable, 6 to 7 person, equipped with suitable provisions to be easily 
carried by six people when fully inflated, suitable for paddle or motor 
propulsion, sufficiently rugged to withstand US&R field use and repeated 
beaching on abrasive soil, rocks and roads without excessive damage and be 
resistant to impact on rocks, coral and boulders, numerous tie downs for 
equipment and flip lines, with aluminum floor, intercommunicating inflation 
valves, overpressure valves, provided with carrying case, equipment bag, 
inflation-deflation pumps, 48 inch maple or ash paddles (black), repair kit, - 
pressure gauge, and towing bridle. Each boat shall have a separate stowage 
pocket onboard for the repair kit, pressure gauge, and pumps, 13"9" to 15'5" 
in length 

 
 
 
 
 

Zodiac, Wing or 
equivalent 

 
 
 
 
 

FC 420 MilPro, FC470 
MilPro, P4.2, P4.7 

 
 
 
 
 
 

WB-0112.00 

 
WATER 

 
BOAT EQUIPMENT Motor, Boat, Pull Start, 30 to 40 HP, Tiller-Type w/Short Handle, 3 Blade Prop 

w/11 Degree Pitch, or Pump Jet, 20" Shaft, w/Fuel Hose 
Evinrude E-Tec, 
Yamaha, Mercury 

E30DRSL, F30 30ML, 
E40DRSL, F40, 40ML 

 
WB-0113.00 

WATER BOAT EQUIPMENT Propeller, 3 Blade Prop, composite, with replaceable blades (Optional 
Purchase) Piranha "D" STYLE ( 18-30 HP 

OB) WB-0114.00 

WATER BOAT EQUIPMENT Blades, Replacement, set of 3 (Optional Purchase) Piranha "D" STYLE ( 18-30 HP 
OB) WB-0114.01 

WATER BOAT EQUIPMENT Propeller, 3 Blade Prop, composite, with replaceable blades (Optional 
Purchase) Piranha "C" STYLE ( 35-70 HP 

OB) WB-0115.00 

WATER BOAT EQUIPMENT Blades, Replacement, set of 3 (Optional Purchase) Piranha "C" STYLE ( 35-70 HP 
OB) WB-0115.01 

 
WATER 

 
BOAT EQUIPMENT 

Raft, 13-14 ft. Inflateable, self-bailing with removeable seats, 66" guide sticks, 
inflation/ deflation pumps, flip lines, paddles/oars, tie down points, equipment 
bag, repair kit 

 
NRS, Aire, Hyside 140 Otter, Super Puma, 

Pro 14.0 

 
WB-0116.00 

WATER BOAT EQUIPMENT Blower, Compact 18V Milwaukee 0884-20 WB-0117.00 

WATER BOAT EQUIPMENT Battery Kit, 18V battery and charger Milwaukee 48-59-1850 WB-0117.01 

 

WATER 

 
OFFENSIVE WATER 

EQUIPMENT 

 

Water Operations Equipment 

Manufacturer/ 
Vendor - 
Meet or Exceed 
This Quality 

Model / Part #(s) 
Meet or Exceed This 
Quality 

 

WC-0000.00 

WATER OFFENSIVE WATER 
EQUIPMENT Throwable Device, Water Rescue Kit Mustang MRK 110 WC-0101.00 

WATER OFFENSIVE WATER 
EQUIPMENT Paddles, T-Handle Caviness SP Series WC-0102.00 

WATER OFFENSIVE WATER 
EQUIPMENT Pole, Telescoping, Adjustable from 6-14', Aluminum West Marine 7784267 WC-0103.00 

WATER OFFENSIVE WATER 
EQUIPMENT 

Signal Kit, SOS Distress flare Weems and Plath, 
Sirius Signal C-1001, C-1003 WC-0104.00 

http://www.weld-craft.com/


86  

WATER OFFENSIVE WATER 
EQUIPMENT Hand-Held Spot Light Pelican KingLite 4000 WC-0105.00 

WATER OFFENSIVE WATER 
EQUIPMENT Dry Gear Bags, 23"L x 12"W x 17"H Dry Pak DP-D1 WC-0106.00 

WATER OFFENSIVE WATER 
EQUIPMENT 

Rescue Kit, Swiftwater, Sling Projectile, 300 ft. (92 m), 8 mm Polyspectra line, 
2,200 lbs. Tensile Strength Res-Q-Max 412 WC-0107.00 

 
WATER OFFENSIVE WATER 

EQUIPMENT 

Hose Inflation System Kit, includes: 2-1/2" female aluminum hose cap with tie 
down for securing safety lines, 2-1/2" male aluminum hose cap with standard 
"T" type valve 

Rescue Source 
Rock-N-Rescue 

FMF7100 
SH1-2 

 
WC-0108.00 

WATER OFFENSIVE WATER 
EQUIPMENT Hose, Fire, 2 1/2" x 50', for use w/Hose Inflation System Niedner XL-800 WC-0108.01 

WATER OFFENSIVE WATER 
EQUIPMENT Harness, Victim Lifesaver Rescue CMC 202405 WC-0109.00 

WATER OFFENSIVE WATER 
EQUIPMENT Swimmer Rescue Board Rescue Source BD1655 WC-0110.00 

WATER OFFENSIVE WATER 
EQUIPMENT Stokes type Litter Float Kit (or equivalent capability) Cascade Rescue CT-LFS WC-0111.00 

WATER OFFENSIVE WATER 
EQUIPMENT Center Punch (Window Punch) ZAK Tools ZT57K WC-0112.00 

WATER OFFENSIVE WATER 
EQUIPMENT Pliers, Lineman's Proto/Stanley J268G WC-0113.00 

WATER OFFENSIVE WATER 
EQUIPMENT Pruning Saw, Folding, 6" FELCO600 31264 WC-0114.00 

WATER OFFENSIVE WATER 
EQUIPMENT Wire Cutter, 8" Proto/Stanley J210G WC-0115.00 

WATER OFFENSIVE WATER 
EQUIPMENT Helmet, water, adjustable ratchet headband, Victim NRS Havoc/ 208420424 WC-0116.00 

WATER OFFENSIVE WATER 
EQUIPMENT 

Throw Rope, Guardian Raft Rescue , with waist harness and throw bag. 
Rope Length: 55'. NRS 1827 WC-0117.00 

WATER OFFENSIVE WATER 
EQUIPMENT Axe, flat head, fiberglass handle Nupla FP6-LESG33661 WC-0118.00 

WATER OFFENSIVE WATER 
EQUIPMENT Halligan tool Fire hooks unlimited Pro-Bar 30" WC-0119.00 

WATER OFFENSIVE WATER 
EQUIPMENT Hammer, sledge, 8 lb., fiberglass handle Nupla 27808 WC-0120.00 

WATER OFFENSIVE WATER 
EQUIPMENT Shovel, spade point, 60" straight handle Nupla RP2L-E WC-0121.00 

WATER OFFENSIVE WATER 
EQUIPMENT Shovel, Square Point, 30" D handle Nupla SP2D-E WC-0122.00 

WATER OFFENSIVE WATER 
EQUIPMENT Cutter, bolt, 24" HK Porter 0190MC WC-0123.00 

WATER OFFENSIVE WATER 
EQUIPMENT Stake, Picket, Double Headed Rebar, 1"x48", grade 60 Hogan Company Double Headed Rebar 

1"x48" WC-0124.00 

WATER OFFENSIVE WATER 
EQUIPMENT Rack, Rappel, 6 bar CMC 300890 WC-0125.00 

WATER OFFENSIVE WATER 
EQUIPMENT 

Carabiner, PS Auto Red, CMC - Auto-Lock, General Use (G) MBS 40kN 
(8,992 lbf) CMC Rescue Pro-Series auto- 

tech 300233 WC-0126.00 

WATER OFFENSIVE WATER 
EQUIPMENT Carabiner, Aluminum, Quick Release, G Rated CMC 300221 WC-0127.00 

WATER OFFENSIVE WATER 
EQUIPMENT Descenders, Rope, figure 8, with ears, MTS 3035 lbs. CMC 300840 WC-0128.00 

WATER OFFENSIVE WATER 
EQUIPMENT Racks, Rigging, RSI, Plate, Rigging, Aluminum, 11690 lbs breaking strength CMC 300610 WC-0129.00 

WATER OFFENSIVE WATER 
EQUIPMENT Guard, Edge CMC 294029 WC-0130.00 

WATER OFFENSIVE WATER 
EQUIPMENT Pulley, Knot Passing CMC 300391 WC-0131.00 

WATER OFFENSIVE WATER 
EQUIPMENT 

Pully, 3", rescue grade, prusik-minding, aluminum frame, single sheave for 
1/2" rope Rescue Technology 61084104 WC-0132.00 

 
WATER OFFENSIVE WATER 

EQUIPMENT 

Rope, lifeline, 200' lengths of nylon static (WHITE), Kernmantle, 1/2" 
diameter, minimum tensile strength (MTS) 9000 lbs., must meet or exceed 
NFPA 1983 

 
CMC 

 
263200 

 
WC-0133.00 

 
WATER OFFENSIVE WATER 

EQUIPMENT 
Rope, lifeline, 200' lengths of nylon static (BLUE), Kernmantle, 1/2" diameter, 
minimum tensile strength (MTS) 9000 lbs., must meet or exceed NFPA 1983 

 
CMC 

 
273220 

 
WC-0133.01 

 
WATER OFFENSIVE WATER 

EQUIPMENT 

Rope, lifeline, 300' lengths of nylon static (ORANGE), Kernmantle, 1/2" 
diameter, minimum tensile strength (MTS) 9000 lbs., must meet or exceed 
NFPA 1983 

 
CMC 

 
273210 

 
WC-0134.00 

 
WATER OFFENSIVE WATER 

EQUIPMENT 
Rope, lifeline, 300' lengths of nylon static (RED), Kernmantle, 1/2" diameter, 
minimum tensile strength (MTS) 9000 lbs., must meet or exceed NFPA 1983 

 
CMC 

 
273230 

 
WC-0134.01 

 
WATER OFFENSIVE WATER 

EQUIPMENT 
Rope, lifeline, 600' length of nylon static, Kernmantle, 1/2" diameter, 
minimum tensile strength (MTS) 9000 lbs., must meet or exceed NFPA 1983 

 
CMC 

 
273220 

 
WC-0135.00 

WATER OFFENSIVE WATER 
EQUIPMENT Bag, Rope, 600' CMC 430603 WC-0135.01 



87  

WATER OFFENSIVE WATER 
EQUIPMENT Ropes, Prusik, Tandem, 8mm x 6' CMC 293038 WC-0136.00 

WATER OFFENSIVE WATER 
EQUIPMENT Marking Kit, Rope, 60 Markers/Pkg CMC 294012 WC-0137.00 

WATER OFFENSIVE WATER 
EQUIPMENT Webbing, Tubular, 1", MBS 4,000 lbs, 300' roll, Various Colors CMC 200102, 200103, 

200104, etc WC-0138.00 

WATER OFFENSIVE WATER 
EQUIPMENT Litter, Stokes, without Leg Separators (Metal Wire type) CMC Rescue 726100 WC-0139.00 

WATER OFFENSIVE WATER 
EQUIPMENT Bridle, Litter, Proseries Litter Harness CMC Rescue 724121 WC-0139.01 

WATER OFFENSIVE WATER 
EQUIPMENT Litter wheel, Stokes basket CMC Rescue 331602 WC-0139.02 

WATER OFFENSIVE WATER 
EQUIPMENT Bag, Rope, rescue hardware Evac EP30C WC-0140.00 

WATER OFFENSIVE WATER 
EQUIPMENT Bag, Rope, for 200' - 300' rope CMC 431103 WC-0141.00 

WATER OFFENSIVE WATER 
EQUIPMENT 

Ascenders, Rope, Gibbs, caming device for ½" rope, (5400 lbs breaking 
strength) Rockin Rescue num2ss WC-0142.00 

WATER OFFENSIVE WATER 
EQUIPMENT Saw, Chain, Gasoline, 2 cycle, 16" Unifire PS16 WC-0143.00 

WATER OFFENSIVE WATER 
EQUIPMENT Chain, Carbide Tip, Laser Weld, 16", wood cutting Unifire 55SB (16") WC-0143.01 

WATER OFFENSIVE WATER 
EQUIPMENT Chain, Chipper, 16", wood cutting Unifire 55COBRA (16") WC-0143.02 

WATER OFFENSIVE WATER 
EQUIPMENT Bar, Chain Saw, Roller Tip Unifire SNGB-16 WC-0143.03 

WATER OFFENSIVE WATER 
EQUIPMENT Spark Plug, Chain Saw NGK 4626BPMR7A WC-0143.04 

WATER OFFENSIVE WATER 
EQUIPMENT Chaps, Chainsaw, 36" Length GSA NSN 8415-01-028-5575 WC-0143.05 

 
WATER OFFENSIVE WATER 

EQUIPMENT 
Kit, Maintenance, Chain Saw, Includes: Spark Plug Wrench, Allen 
Wrenches, Sprocket Grease Tool, Sprocket Grease Tube 

 
Husqvarna FKIT2, 6100000-34/15, 

6100000-09/85 

 
WC-0143.06 

WATER OFFENSIVE WATER 
EQUIPMENT Filter, Air, Chain Saw Husqvarna 503818002 WC-0143.07 

WATER OFFENSIVE WATER 
EQUIPMENT Oil, Bar, Chainsaw, Gallon Husqvarna 6100000-34/15 WC-0143.08 

WATER OFFENSIVE WATER 
EQUIPMENT Oil, 2 Cycle Mix, 2.6 oz. Husqvarna 6100000-09/85 WC-0143.09 

WATER OFFENSIVE WATER 
EQUIPMENT Scabbard, Chain Saw Husqvarna HKIT372 WC-0143.10 

 

WATER 

 

SUPPORT 

 

Water Operations Support 

Manufacturer/ 
Vendor - 
Meet or Exceed 
This Quality 

Model / Part #(s) 
Meet or Exceed This 
Quality 

 

WD-0000.00 

 

WATER 

 

SUPPORT 

 

Water test kit 
Industrial Test 
Systems, Inc 
www.sensafe.com 

 
48799 Quick, 18 Minute 
Bacteria Kit 

 

WD-0101.00 

WATER SUPPORT Tie, wraps, nylon, assorted Grainger 1AGW1 WD-0102.00 

WATER SUPPORT Charger, Battery 12VDC Diehard 71222 WD-0103.00 

WATER SUPPORT Funnel Kit, 3 Piece Set Rhino Gear 5068 WD-0104.00 

WATER SUPPORT Broom, Push, w/fiberglass handle, 24" Grainger 8CNK5 WD-0105.00 

WATER SUPPORT Toilet Paper, Rolls Scott  WD-0106.00 

WATER SUPPORT Tool Box Waterloo PCH2030 WD-0107.00 

WATER SUPPORT Tool, Mechanic, Assorted, Water Operations Maintenance   WD-0107.01 

WATER SUPPORT Fan, Room (for treating heat illness), large Air King 9214 WD-0108.00 

WATER SUPPORT Shower, Solar , 5 gal Reliance 932169 WD-0109.00 

 

http://www.sensafe.com/


MODIFICATION #1 TO AGREEMENT T0275 BETWEEN 

THE DIVISION OF EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT AND NORTH COLLIER FIRE 

CONTROL / RESCUE DISTRICT 

This Modification is made and entered into by and between the State of Florida, Division of 
Emergency Management ("the Division”), and North Collier Fire Control / Rescue District (“Recipient"), to 
modify Contract Number T0275 which began on July 1, 2022 ("the Agreement"). 

WHEREAS, the Florida Legislature appropriated funds in fiscal year 2022-23 for the purposes of 
providing support and training to Florida’s Urban Search and Rescue Teams and Technical Rescue 
Teams; and, 

WHEREAS, the Florida Legislature reverted appropriated Urban Search and Rescue Grant funds 
from fiscal year 2022-23 to fiscal year 2023-24; and, 

WHEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual promises of the parties contained herein, the parties 
agree as follows: 

1. Section (2) CONTACT b., is hereby amended to read as follows:

b. The Division's Grant Manager for this Agreement is:
Emily Benton 

2555 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-2100 

Telephone: 850-755-1567 
Email: Emily.Benton@em.myflorida.com 

2. Section (7) PERIOD OF AGREEMENT is hereby amended to read as follows:
This Agreement shall begin July 1, 2022 and shall end on June 30, 2024, unless
terminated earlier in accordance with the provisions of Paragraph (16) TERMINATION. In
accordance with section 215.971(1)(d), Florida Statutes, the Recipient may expend funds
authorized by this Agreement “only for allowable costs resulting from obligations incurred during”
the period of agreement.

3. Attachment A, Budget and Scope of Work, Deliverables, is hereby amended to read as follows:

Deliverables

Deliverable Due-Date Schedule 

Deliverables Due Date 

1: Quarter 1 Report September 30, 2022 and 2023 

2: Quarter 2 Report December 31, 2022 and 2023 

3: Quarter 3 Report March 31, 2023 and 2024 

4: Quarter 4 Report June 30, 2023 and 2024 

5: Closeout Report 
August 29, 2024, or 60 days after 

completion of activities 

Quarterly Reports are due at the end of the relevant quarter but have a 30-day grace period 
before they must be submitted correctly to the Division. The Closeout Report is due August 29, 
2024, or sixty (60) days after completion of the activities contained in this Agreement, whichever 
occurs first. Thus, if a Recipient has paid for a vehicle but delivery will not take place until after 
August 29, 2024, the Closeout Report will be due 60 days following the vehicle delivery.  

ATTACHMENT 2

mailto:Emily.Benton@em.myflorida.com


 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this Modification as of 
the dates set out below. 
 
 
 
RECIPIENT:  ______________________________________________ 

 
 
 

Signature: _______________________________________________ 
 
 
 

Name : ___________________________________________ 
 

 
 
Title: _____________________________________________________ 
 
 
 
Date: ______________________ 
 

 
 
 
DIVISION OF EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT 
 
 
 
 
 

Signature: _______________________________________________ 
 
 
 
 

Name and Title: Kevin Guthrie, Director, or Ian Guidicelli, Response Bureau Chief, 
as Authorized Representative 
 
 
 
Date: ______________________ 
 
 

North Collier Fire Control and Rescue District

Norman E. Feder

Board Chairman

July 27, 2023



 
Page 1 of 2 

 

 

North Collier Fire Control and Rescue District 
Board of Fire Commissioners 

REGULAR MONTHLY MEETING 

AGENDA ITEM 10G  

Meeting Date:  July 27, 2023 

Prepared by:  Jorge Aguilera, Deputy Chief  

Subject:    Amendment #2 to Amended Medical Clinic Services Contract Between North 
Collier Fire and AccessMD/Dr. Paul Hobaica 

              

Objective 
Obtain Board approval of Amendment #2 to the Amended Medical Clinic Services Contract (“contract”) 
between the District and AccessMD/Dr. Paul Hobaica. 
 
Background Information 
The contract between the District and AccessMD/Dr. Paul Hobaica allows for the annual adjustment of 
eligible patients to be serviced by the clinic.  The District wishes to approve Amendment #2 to the contract 
to update the number of eligible patients for the 2023-2024 fiscal year. 
 
Considerations 
The District has not increased the per person fee for eligible patients since 2015.  In light of recent 
inflationary trends, a per person fee increase to cover increased clinic costs for its services to our 
employees including lab work, x-rays, labor, etc. is realistic. 
 
The District recommends amending the contract to acknowledge the following changes: 
 

1) Per annum Compensation increase from $265,080.00 to $301,862.00 based upon: 
a. The number of eligible employees increasing from 257 to 268. 
b. The per eligible employee fee of $940 increasing by 10% to $1,034. 
c. The number of eligible retirees decreases from 47 to 45.   Eligible retirees include those 

that live in the area and are covered under the District’s health care plan.  
d. The per eligible retiree fee of $500 increasing by 10% to $550. 

 
Fiscal Impact 
Increasing the total number of eligible patients and the per person fee by 10% results in an increase of 
$36,782 for per annum compensation for fiscal year 2023-2024. This increase is budgeted for in the 2023-
2024 budget. 
  
Recommendation 
Staff recommends the Board approve Amendment #2 to the medical clinic services contract between the 
District and AccessMD/Dr. Paul Hobaica. 
 
 



 

North Collier Fire Control and Rescue District 
Board of Fire Commissioners 

REGULAR MONTHLY MEETING 
AGENDA ITEM 10G 

 
 

 
Page 2 of 2 

 
 

Attachments 
Attachment 1: Proposed Amendment #2 to Medical Services Contract 
 
Proposed Motion 
Move to approve Amendment #2 to the amended medical clinic services contract, as presented, between 
the District and AccessMD/Dr. Paul Hobaica 
 



Page 1 of 3 

SECOND AMENDMENT  
TO  

NORTH COLLIER FIRE CONTROL AND RECUE DISTRICT 
SECOND AMENDED AND RESTATED MEDICAL CLINIC SERVICES CONTRACT 

This SECOND AMENDMENT entered into and effective this 1ST day of October 

2023 by and between Paul Hobaica, M.D., hereinafter referred to as “Dr. Hobaica,” 

AccessMD, P.L., hereinafter referred to as the “Medical Clinic”, and the North Collier Fire 

Control and Rescue District, hereinafter referred to as the “District”, and collectively 

referred to as the “Parties”. 

WITNESSETH: 

WHEREAS, the District, Dr. Hobaica, and the Medical Clinic entered into the North 

Collier Fire Control and Recue District Second Amended and Restated Medical Clinic 

Services Contract on October 1, 2021 (“Agreement”); and   

WHEREAS, the Agreement provides a process to annually determine the number 

of Eligible Patients that should be included on the Eligible Patient List; and 

WHEREAS, Paragraph D. of Section 6, Compensation, provides that the Eligible 

Patient List is used to calculate the proposed annual fee and that any proposed increase 

in Compensation must be approved by the District’s Board of Fire Commissioners and 

the subsequent execution of an amendment to this Contract; and  

WHEREAS, Section 11 of the Agreement provides that it may only be amended 

by a writing duly executed by the Parties; and  

WHEREAS, on November 17, 2022, the District determined that for Fiscal Year 

2022-2023, there was an increase in the number of Eligible Patients; and Compensation 

was increased to $265,080.00 per annum as executed in the First Amendment to North 

Collier Fire Control and Rescue District Second Amended and Restated Medical Clinic 

Services Contract; and  

    ATTACHMENT 1



Page 2 of 3 
 

WHEREAS, for the Fiscal Year 2023-2024, the District has determined that the 

number of Eligible Patients that should be included on the Eligible Patient List has 

increased; 

 WHEREAS, the Parties wish to amend the Agreement to revise the Compensation 

owed to the Medical Clinic due to the increase in the number of Eligible Patients.   

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual terms and covenants and 

conditions contained herein, the Parties hereby mutually agree to amend the Agreement 

as follows:  

1. Paragraph B. of Section 6, Compensation, is revised to read: 

Section 6.  COMPENSATION.   

B. The District shall pay the Medical Clinic the sum of $301,862.00, per 

annum (“Compensation”), which shall be paid in equal monthly 

installments of $25,155.17 by the 15th of each month, as full 

compensation for providing the District with the services identified in 

Category A Services listed in Exhibit A to Eligible Patients.  The District 

shall also pay the Medical Clinic for the Category C Services listed in 

Exhibit C (“Additional Services”) within thirty (30) days of receiving an 

invoice from the Medical Clinic for such services.  

 

2. The terms, covenants and conditions set forth in the Agreement that have 

not been specifically amended herein, will continue in existence, are hereby 

ratified, approved and confirmed, and will remain binding upon the parties 

hereto. 

 

  



Page 3 of 3 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties hereto, or their lawful representatives, have 

executed this FIRST AMENDMENT on the day and year set forth above. 

NORTH COLLIER FIRE CONTROL 
AND RESCUE DISTRICT 

 

 
              
Date   

 

              
       Print Name and Title 
        
 

DR. HOBAICA 
 
 
 
              
Date       Paul J. Hobaica, MD 

             

       ACCESSMD, P.L  
 
 
              
Date       Paul J. Hobaica, MD, as its Manager  



 

Page 1 of 2 

  

North Collier Fire Control and Rescue District 
Board of Fire Commissioners 

REGULAR MONTHLY MEETING 

AGENDA ITEM 10H  

Meeting Date:   July 27, 2023  

Prepared by:   Deputy Director Lori Freiburg  

Subject:   Request for Board Approval of District Policies  
_____________________________________________________________________________________ 

Objective 
Obtain Board approval of District policies 

Background Information 
As presented at the January 26, 2023 Board of Fire Commissioners’ meeting, the District is 
working with District Counsel Laura Donaldson to evaluate and update all District policies.  The 
following policies are presented for your approval this month. 
 

Policy # Policy Name Revision Summary 

207 Cash Management Revised to include new Florida Statute 
language approved in 2023 Florida Legislative 
Session regarding investment manager 
communications and investment decisions 

212 Procurement Revised to include new Florida Statute 
language approved in 2023 Florida Legislative 
Session regarding responsible vendor 
determination 

301 Equal Employment Opportunity New policy. Not required as Federal law 
governs but best practice is to have a policy 

302 Reasonable Accommodation New policy. Not required as Federal law 
governs but best practice is to have a policy 

303 Veterans’ Hiring Preference & Recruitment 
Plan 

Existing policy. Moved selection process and 
recruitment plan to SOP as these are 
operational aspects to managing Veterans 
Preference. Remaining policy is not required 
as Federal law governs but best practice is to 
have a policy. Migrated to new policy number 
and format. 

408 Drug-Free Workplace Existing policy, revisions are tracked. Migrated 
to new policy number and format.  

409 Smoke, Tobacco & Vape Free Workplace New policy  

 

Staff Recommendation 
Staff recommends the following: 

• rescind the following existing policies, effective September 1, 2023: 



 

North Collier Fire Control and Rescue District 
Board of Fire Commissioners 

REGULAR MONTHLY MEETING 
AGENDA ITEM 10H  

 

Page 2 of 2 

o 1.05 Drug-Free Workplace 

o 1.08 Veterans Hiring Preference & Recruitment Plan 

• approve the following District policies as presented, effective August 1, 2023: 

o 207 Cash Management 

o 212 Procurement 

• approve the following District policies as presented, effective September 1, 2023: 

o 301 Equal Employment Opportunity 

o 302 Reasonable Accommodation 

o 303 Veterans’ Hiring Preference & Recruitment Plan 

o 408 Drug-Free Workplace 

o 409 Smoke, Tobacco & Vape Free Workplace 

Attachments 
Attachment 1:  Policies for Approval 

Proposed Motion 
Move to approve District policy changes as presented and recommended by Staff  
 
 
 



North Collier Fire Control and Rescue District 

Policy 207 Cash Management                                       Page 1 of 3 

POLICY 207 Cash Management 

 

 
Section: 200 Finance 

Approved: January 26, 2023 July 27, 2023   
Effective: March 1, 2023 August 1, 2023   

 
207.1 PURPOSE 
 
The purpose of this policy is to provide for internal controls for the management of North 
Collier Fire Control and Rescue District (“District”) deposits to prevent mishandling of funds and 
to safeguard against loss. Strong internal controls are also designed to protect employees from 
inappropriate charges of mishandling funds by defining responsibilities in the cash handling 
process. 
 

207.2 GENERAL 
 
The District’s deposits are held in qualified public depositories pursuant to Chapter 280, Fla. 
Stat. (Security for Public Deposits Act), as may be amended.  Under the Act, all qualified public 
depositories are required to pledge eligible collateral having a market value equal to or greater 
than the average daily or monthly balance of all public deposits, multiplied by the depository’s 
collateral pledging level.  The pledging level may range from 50% to 125% depending upon the 
depository’s financial condition and establishment period.  All collateral must be deposited with 
an approved financial institution.  Any losses to public depositors are covered by applicable 
deposit insurance, sale of securities pledged as collateral and, if necessary, assessments against 
other qualified public depositories of the same type as the depository in default. 
 
207.3 QUALIFIED DEPOSITORY ACCOUNTS 
 
Florida Statutes authorize the District to invest any surplus public funds into the following types 
of accounts: 

• the Local Government Surplus Funds Trust Fund; 
• any intergovernmental investment pool authorized pursuant to the Section 163.01, Fla. 

Stat. (Florida Interlocal Cooperation Act of 1969), as may be amended; 
• Securities and Exchange Commission registered money market funds with the highest 

credit quality rating; 
• from a nationally recognized rating agency; 
• direct obligations of the United States Treasury; 
• interest bearing time deposits or savings accounts in qualified public depositories as 

defined in Section 280.02, Fla. Stat., as may be amended; and/or 
• other investments authorized by law or ordinance for a special district. 

 
The District will file the Public Depositor Report to the State Treasurer’s Office no later than 
November 15th of each year as required by Chapter 280, Fla. Stat., as may be amended.   



North Collier Fire Control and Rescue District 

Policy 207 Cash Management                                       Page 2 of 3 

207.4 PETTY CASH 
 
The District may establish one or more petty cash accounts for regular operations.   

 
Regular operations include cash payments for goods and services related to District operation 
and maintenance which do not exceed the amount identified as the maximum amount per 
disbursement from Petty Cash pursuant to District Policy 213-Purchasing.  Such goods and 
services include, but are not limited to, such items as station or equipment supplies, materials 
or costs for meetings and seminars conducted or sponsored by the District including 
refreshments and meals, and reimbursement of eligible prescription reimbursements.  Each 
petty cash fund will be set at an amount no greater than $1,500 annually unless authorized by 
the Board of Fire Commissioners.  
 
The Petty Cash Custodian, as designated by the Chief Financial Officer, will be responsible for 
Petty Cash.  Petty cash is to be maintained in a secure manner.  Cashing of any checks is 
prohibited. 
 
207.5 INVESTMENT MANAGER COMMUNICATIONS 
 
Pursuant to Section 215.855, Fla. Stat., as may be amended, any written communication made 
by an investment manager in which such manager invests public funds on behalf of the District 
must include the following disclaimer in a conspicuous location if such communication 
discusses social, political, or ideological interests; subordinates the interests of the company’s 
shareholders to the interest of another entity; or advocates for the interest of an entity other 
than the company’s shareholders:  
 
The views and opinions expressed in this communication are those of the sender and do not 
reflect the views and opinions of the people of the State of Florida. 
 
Further pursuant to Section 215.855, Fla. Stat., as may be amended, the contract with an 
investment manager may be unilaterally terminated at the option of the District if the 
investment manager does not include the disclaimer required above. This applies to contracts 
between the District and an investment manager executed, amended or renewed on or after 
July 1, 2023. 
 
As used in this section, the term “investment manager” means a private sector company that 

offers one or more investment products or services to the District and that has the discretionary 

investment authority for direct holdings. 

 
 
207.6 INVESTMENT DECISIONS 
 
Pursuant to Section 215.415, Fla. Stat., as may be amended, investment decisions of public 
funds must be based solely on pecuniary factors and may not subordinate the interests of the 



North Collier Fire Control and Rescue District 

Policy 207 Cash Management                                       Page 3 of 3 

people of the State of Florida to other objectives, including sacrificing investment return or 
undertaking additional risk to promote any nonpecuniary factor. The weight given to any 
pecuniary factor must appropriately reflect a prudent assessment of its impact n risk or returns.   
 
As used in this section, the term “pecuniary factor” means a factor that the Board of Fire 
Commissioners (“Board”), or in the delegation to the Fire Chief by the Board, the Fire Chief 
prudently determines is expected to have a material effect on the risk or returns of an 
investment based on appropriate investment horizons consistent with applicable investment 
objectives and funding policy. The term does not include the consideration of the furtherance 
of any social, political or ideological interest.  
 
              
 
AUTHORITY 
1. Section 163.01, Fla. Stat. (Florida Interlocal Cooperation Act of 1969) 
2. Section 191.006(5), Fla. Stat. (Independent Special Fire Control Districts/General Powers) 
3. Section 215.855, Fla. Stat. (Financial Matters: General Provisions/Investment Manager 

External Communication) 
4. Section 218.415, Flat. Stat. (Financial Matters: General Provisions/Local Government 

Investment Policies) 
5. Chapter 218, Fla. Stat. (Financial Matters Pertaining to Political Subdivisions) 
6. Chapter 280, Fla. Stat. (Security for Public Deposits) 
 
HISTORY 

 Approved Date Effective Date Start Effective Date End 

Policy Creation January 26, 2023 March 1, 2023 July 31, 2023 

Revision #1 July 27, 2023 August 1, 2023 Current (N/A) 

 
 

 

 
 



 

North Collier Fire Control and Rescue District 
Policy 212 Procurement                                 Page 1 of 24 

 

POLICY 212 Procurement 

 

 
Section: 200 Finance 

Approved: April 27, 2023 July 27, 2023   
Effective: June 1, 2023 August 1, 2023 

 
 
212.1 PURPOSE 
 
The purpose of this policy is to establish a process for fair, equitable, and open procurements; 
to ensure the North Collier Fire Control and Rescue District (“District”) receives high-quality, 
economical goods and services in a timely manner; and to ensure public confidence in the 
District’s procurement process. 
 
212.2 DELEGATION OF PROCUREMENT RESPONSIBILITIES 
 
The District’s procurement responsibilities are to be directed by the Fire Chief or authorized 
designee with the assistance of the Chief Financial Officer or authorized designee.  The Chief 
Financial Officer will be responsible for maintaining complete files for the purchase of goods and 
services.  The Board of Fire Commissioners (“Board”), the Fire Chief, or the Chief Financial Officer 
may authorize the purchase of goods or services, issue competitive solicitations, and execute 
contracts, dictated by the dollar amount of the purchase and in accordance with this Policy.   

 
Before entering into any agreement, contract, or arrangement that obligates the District to pay for 
goods or services or otherwise perform in some manner, proper procedures must be followed in 
accordance with this Policy.  Unless authorized by the Board, the Fire Chief, or the Chief Financial 
Officer, no person may make purchases or enter into any contract involving the expenditure of 
District funds.  

 
The Fire Chief or authorized designee will be responsible for examining goods or services received 
by the District, and the Chief Financial Officer will be responsible for approving such goods or 
services for payment under the terms of an executed contract. 
 
212.3 DEFINITIONS  
 
For purposes of this Policy, except as in Sections 212.16 (Emergency Purchases) and 212.17 (Sole 
Source Purchases) herein, the following terms have the following meanings: 

 
“Competitive solicitation” means the process of requesting and receiving sealed bids, proposals, or 
replies submitted by responsible vendors or firms in accordance with the terms of a competitive 
process, regardless of the method of procurement, and includes procurements through ITB, ITN, 
RFI, RFP and RFQ. 



 

North Collier Fire Control and Rescue District 
Policy 212 Procurement                                 Page 2 of 24 

 

 
“Invitation to Bid” or “ITB” means a written or electronically posted solicitation for competitive 
sealed bids for the purchase of goods or services when the District is capable of specifically 
defining the scope of work for which services are required or when the District can define the 
actual goods required. 

 
“Invitation to Negotiate” or “ITN” means a written or electronically posted solicitation for 
competitive sealed replies to select one or more vendors with whom to commence negotiations 
for the procurement of goods or services. 

 
“Request for Information” or “RFI” means a written or electronically posted request made to 
vendors for information concerning goods or services.  Responses to an RFI is not an offer and may 
not be accepted by the District in the form of a binding contract. 

 
“Request for Proposal” or “RFP” means a written or electronically posted solicitation for 
competitive sealed proposals for goods or services.  An RFP is used when it is not practicable for 
the District to specifically define the scope of work for which the goods or services is required, and 
when the District is requesting that a responsible vendor propose goods or services to meet the 
specifications of the solicitation document.  Evaluation of a proposal or response is based on prior 
established criteria which involves more than price.  The RFP will provide evaluation criteria and 
state the relative importance of price and applicable evaluation criteria. 

 
“Request for Quote” or “RFQ” means an oral or written informal request for written pricing or 
services information from a vendor for goods or services. 

 
“Responsive bid” or “responsive proposal” or “responsive reply” means a bid, proposal, or reply 
submitted by a responsible vendor that conforms in all material aspects to the solicitation. 

 
“Responsible bidder” or “responsible vendor” means a bidder or vendor that has submitted a bid, 
proposal, or reply that conforms in all material aspects to the solicitation. 

 
“Substitution” means shipment of an item that materially conforms to the specifications but is 
technically different from the solicitation. 
 
212.4 PURCHASING CATEGORIES 
 
For purchases other than those outlined in Sections 212.16 (Emergency Purchases) and 212.17 
(Sole Source Purchases) or otherwise excepted in this policy, the following Purchasing 
Categories are established for purchases of goods and services.  The Board may adjust the 
amounts of the Purchasing Categories from time to time, based upon the rate of change of a 
nationally recognized price index. 

 
 



 

North Collier Fire Control and Rescue District 
Policy 212 Procurement                                 Page 3 of 24 

 

Purchasing Category Purchase Dollar Amount 

Category 1 $0.01 - $10,000 

Category 2 $10,000.01 - $100,000  

Category 3 $100,000.01 and above, not 
including vehicles and marine 
vessels 

Category 4 $100,000.01 and above for 
vehicles and marine vessels 

 
Minimum procurement process requirements are applicable for each Purchasing Category and 
are specified below.  The Fire Chief or authorized designee will have discretion to determine 
whether procurement of a good or service requires a more comprehensive process as 
described in a higher category.   

 
Except for emergency purchase made as provided in Section 212.16 (Emergency Purchases) 
herein, Board approval is required prior to the procurement of goods and services in Purchasing 
Category 3. 

 
For purchases more than $100,000.00, regardless of the Purchasing Category, or if budgeted or 
non-budgeted, the Fire Chief will approve and/or acknowledge via a designated process 
established by the Chief Financial Officer.  
 
212.5 PROCESS FOR CATEGORY 1 PURCHASES 
 
For purchases of goods and services in Purchasing Category 1, the District will obtain at least 
one (1) quote or relevant pricing information pursuant to an RFQ.  RFQs may be issued and 
quotes may be obtained by any District employee but must be forwarded with the requisite 
purchase order to the Chief Financial Officer for review, approval, and processing.  Approval by 
the Chief Financial Officer is required prior to the procurement and purchase of goods and 
services for Category 1 purchases. 
 
Petty cash purchases (the purchase of materials, goods, or supplies by a District employee) that 
must be reimbursed by the District are limited to $200 as per District Policy 213-Purchasing and 
are exempt from this Policy.   
 
212.6 PROCESS FOR CATEGORY 2 PURCHASES 
 
For purchases of goods and services in Purchasing Category 2, the District will obtain at least 
three (3) quotes or relevant pricing information pursuant to an RFQ.  Each quote should detail 
the quantity and description of the goods or services to be purchased.  The Chief Financial 
Officer will then review the quotes and obtain any necessary employee input relating to which 
vendor has submitted the best, responsive, and responsible quote meeting the specifications of 
the RFQ.   Quotes for Category 2 purchases must have the name and signature of the individual 



 

North Collier Fire Control and Rescue District 
Policy 212 Procurement                                 Page 4 of 24 

 

person providing the quote or must reference the website where quote was obtained.   
 
212.7 PROCESS FOR CATEGORY 3 PURCHASES  
 
 
For purchases of goods and services in Purchasing Category 3, the minimum procurement 
process is through an ITB, ITN, RFI, or RFP (“competitive solicitation”). 

 
1) Legal Advertisements 

 
Unless otherwise required by law or when emergency purchases are being made in 
accordance with Section 212.16 (Emergency Purchases), the District will publicly 
advertise the competitive solicitation no less than twenty-eight (28) days prior to the 
bid/proposal opening for ITBs and RFIs, no less than twenty-eight (28) days prior to 
the bid/proposal opening for RFPs or ITNs.  The public advertisement will appear in a 
newspaper of general circulation, on the District’s website, and will be posted at the 
District’s Headquarters.  The advertisement will include a description of the goods, 
services and/or qualifications sought and the time and date for submittal of 
bids/proposals.  The public notice will also contain a reference to the protest 
provisions set forth in Section 212.13 (Protests).  The District may also transmit the 
competitive solicitation to vendors it believes may be interested in responding. 

 
If the Fire Chief, with concurrence of the Board at its next regularly scheduled 
meeting, determines that unusual circumstances exist such that delaying the 
competitive solicitation to provide an opportunity for newspaper advertising would 
be detrimental to the District’s interests, the Fire Chief will post the competitive 
solicitation on the District’s website and at the District’s Headquarters, including 
with particularity the conditions and circumstances requiring a waiver of the 
advertising requirement. 

 
Advertisement in a newspaper of general circulation is not required for the 
reissuance of a competitive solicitation, provided that (1) the District advertised the 
original competitive solicitation in a newspaper of general circulation; and (2) the 
District mails notice of the reissuance of the competitive solicitation to all vendors 
that were mailed notice of the original solicitation, and to all vendors that 
responded to the competitive solicitation, excluding those vendors that responded 
with an indication of no interest in responding. 

 
2) Conditions to be included in the Competitive Solicitation 

 
All competitive solicitations must contain the criteria to be used in determining the 
acceptability and evaluation of the bids/proposals.  Bids/proposals will be prepared 
with the appropriate terms and conditions and detailed specifications, including 



 

North Collier Fire Control and Rescue District 
Policy 212 Procurement                                 Page 5 of 24 

 

items to be bid, units, and total (or estimated) quantity desired; instructions for 
bidding/responding; delivery information; and any special requirements for 
bidding/responding.  Assigned dates and times for pre-bid/proposal meetings, if any, 
and for the public bid/proposal opening will also be included.  If a mandatory pre-
bid/proposal conference is to be conducted, an employee from the bidder’s firm will 
be in attendance or its bid/proposal will be rejected.  Bids/proposals will be publicly 
opened at the time designated in the competitive solicitation; however, the District 
may alter these dates, at its sole discretion, via the issuance of a modification to the 
competitive solicitation.  The timing of release of sealed bids/proposals will be in 
accordance with applicable public records laws. 
  
A bid/proposal must be submitted in accordance with the District’s competitive 
solicitation requirements, and on the District’s forms, signed by a legal officer of the 
company, and provide all requested information; otherwise, the bid/proposal is 
subject to rejection.  Failure to properly execute the official signature page of the 
bid/proposal may result in automatic disqualification.  Bidders are solely responsible 
for the costs associated with the submittal of their bids. 

 
The entire bid/proposal, including a cover letter, all instructions and addenda, if any, 
and the actual bid/proposal form must be submitted intact in a sealed envelope, 
marked on the outside “sealed” and the competitive solicitation number and title.  
Failure to read or comply with the general information and specifications contained 
in the competitive solicitation will in no way relieve the vendor from its liabilities 
arising in the competitive solicitation. 

 
3) Questions 

 
Any questions to a competitive solicitation must be provided in writing in 
accordance with the competitive solicitation requirements.  All written questions 
will be answered with responses posted on the District’s website.  Any District 
response that requires a modification to the competitive solicitation will be in the 
form of an addendum and posted on the District’s website.  All addenda issued will 
be deemed part of the competitive solicitation. 

 
4) Modification of Bids/Proposals 

 
A bidder may not modify its bid/proposal after it is submitted, except pursuant to an 
official negotiation as part of an ITN.  The District, at its sole discretion, may correct 
mistakes in arithmetic or may waive minor irregularities in an otherwise responsive 
bid/proposal. 

 
5) Withdrawal of Bids/Proposals 

 



 

North Collier Fire Control and Rescue District 
Policy 212 Procurement                                 Page 6 of 24 

 

Requests for withdrawals of bids/proposals will be granted if received by the 
District, in writing, at any time before opening of the bids/proposals. 

 
6) Right to Reject Bids/Proposals 

 
The District reserves the right to reject any or all bids/proposals or to cancel 
negotiations.  This statement will be included in every public notice and competitive 
solicitation. 

 
7) Opening of Bids/Proposals 

 
Bid/proposal opening will be public at the date and time and at the place specified in 
the competitive solicitation and as advertised in a newspaper of general circulation 
at least seven (7) days prior to the meeting.  The opening will be conducted in 
accordance with the competitive solicitation.  At a minimum, bids/proposals will be 
opened by a District employee and witnessed by at least one other District 
employee.  Bid/proposal tabulation/scoring sheets will be completed simultaneously 
with the public opening of bids/proposals, whenever appropriate.  Upon completion 
of tabulation/scoring, copies of tabulation/scoring sheets will be made available for 
inspection or copying by any interested party.  The District employee must include 
his/her name and signature on his/her bid/proposal scoring sheet.  The District 
employees that open the bid must include their names and signatures on the bid 
tabulation sheet. 

 
212.7A PROCESS FOR CATEGORY 4 PURCHASES 
 
For purchases of vehicles and marine vessels in Purchasing Category 4, the District will obtain at 
least three (3) quotes or relevant pricing information pursuant to an RFQ.  Each quote should 
provide a detailed description of the vehicle or marine vessel to be purchased.  The Chief 
Financial Officer and Assistant Chief of Essential Services will then review the quotes and obtain 
any necessary employee input relating to which vendor has submitted the best, responsive, and 
responsible quote meeting the specifications of the RFQ.   Quotes for Category 4 purchases 
must have the name and signature of the individual person providing the quote or must 
reference the website where quote was obtained.   The purchase recommendation will be 
provided to and approved by the Board of Fire Commissioners at a publicly held meeting.   
 
212.8 CONTRACTS FOR AUDITING SERVICES 
 
Auditing contracts will be awarded pursuant to the terms and conditions of the District Policy 
210-Auditor Selection. 

 
212.9 CONTRACTS FOR INSURANCE SERVICES 

 



 

North Collier Fire Control and Rescue District 
Policy 212 Procurement                                 Page 7 of 24 

 

The District will obtain quotes or competitive bids on all insurance coverage held by the District 
every three (3) years, or at the direction of the Board.  In determining which purchasing 
procedures apply, the thresholds established for purchasing categories 1, 2, and 3 in Section 
212.4 (Purchasing Categories). herein will be used based upon the annual estimated cost for 
each type of coverage.   

 
212.10 CONTRACTS FOR PUBLIC CONSTRUCTION WORKS 
 
The District will follow the requirements in Section 255.20, Fla. Stat., as may be amended, from 
time to time, to competitively award to an appropriately licensed contractor each project to 
construct or improve a building, structure, or other public construction works that is estimated 
to cost more than $300,000.  For electrical work, the District will competitively award to an 
appropriately licensed contractor each project that is estimated to cost more than $75,000.  For 
purposes of this section, “competitively award” means to award contracts based on the 
submission of sealed bids, proposals submitted in response to a RFP, proposals submitted in 
response to a RFQ, or proposals submitted in response to an ITN. 
This Section expressly allows contracts for construction management services, design/build 
contracts, continuation contracts based on unit prices, and any other contract arrangement 
with a licensed contractor. For purposes of this Section, cost includes the cost of all labor, 
except inmate labor, and the cost of equipment and materials to be used in the construction of 
the project.  

 
The provisions of this Section do not apply to the following circumstances: 

 
1) If the project is undertaken to replace, reconstruct, or repair an existing public building, 

structure, or other public construction works damaged or destroyed by a sudden 
unexpected turn of events such as an act of God, riot, fire, flood, accident, or other 
urgent circumstances, and such damage or destruction creates (a) an imminent danger 
to the public health or safety; (b) other loss to public or private property which requires 
emergency government action; or (c) an interruption of an essential governmental 
service. 

 
2) If, after notice by publication in accordance with this Policy, the District does not receive 

any bids or proposals. 
 

3) If the project is undertaken as repair or maintenance of an existing public facility.  For 
the purposes of this paragraph, the term “repair” means a corrective action to restore 
an existing public facility to a safe and functional condition and the term “maintenance” 
means a preventive or corrective action to maintain an existing public facility in an 
operational state or to preserve the facility from failure or decline.  Repair or 
maintenance include activities that are necessarily incidental to repairing or maintaining 
the facility.  Repair or maintenance does not include the construction of any new 
building, structure, or other public construction works or any substantial addition, 



 

North Collier Fire Control and Rescue District 
Policy 212 Procurement                                 Page 8 of 24 

 

extension, or upgrade to an existing public facility.  Such additions, extensions, or 
upgrades will be considered substantial if the estimated cost of the additions, 
extensions, or upgrades included as part of the repair or maintenance project exceeds 
the threshold amount of more than $300,000, or for electrical work, the project is 
estimated to cost more than $75,000 and exceeds 20 percent of the estimated total cost 
of the repair or maintenance project using generally accepted cost-accounting principles 
that fully account for all costs associated with performing and completing the work, 
including employee compensation and benefits, equipment cost and maintenance, 
insurance costs, and materials.  An addition, extension, or upgrade will not be 
considered substantial if it is undertaken pursuant to the conditions specified in 
subparagraph 1 of this Section.  Repair and maintenance projects and any related 
additions, extensions, or upgrades may not be divided into multiple projects for the 
purpose of evading these requirements. 

 
4) If the funding source of the project will be diminished or lost because the time required 

to competitively award the project after the funds become available exceeds the time 
within which the funding source must be spent. 

 
5) If the District competitively awarded a project to a private sector contractor and the 

contractor abandoned the project before completion or the District terminated the 
contract. 

 
If the project is to be awarded based on price, the contract must be awarded to the lowest 
qualified and responsive bidder in accordance with this Policy and applicable contract 
documents.  The District may reserve the right to reject all bids and to rebid the project or elect 
not to proceed with the project. This Section is not intended to restrict the rights of the District 
to reject the low bid of a nonqualified or non-responsive bidder and to award the contract to 
any other qualified and responsive bidder 
 
If the project uses an RFP or RFQ, it must be publicly advertised, and the contract must be 
awarded in accordance with this Policy.  If the project is subject to competitive negotiations, 
the contract must be awarded in accordance with Section 287.055, Fla. Stat., as may be 
amended. 

 
A construction project provided for in this Section may not be divided into more than one 
project for the purpose of evading the process outlined in this Section.  This Section does not 
preempt the requirements of any small-business or disadvantaged-business enterprise program 
or any local-preference resolution, once the District performs a disparity study that finds that 
there is disparity between the utilization and availability of minority- and women-owned 
businesses or small businesses. 

 
Any contractor may be considered ineligible to bid by the governmental entity if the contractor 
has been found guilty by a court of any violation of federal labor or employment tax laws 



 

North Collier Fire Control and Rescue District 
Policy 212 Procurement                                 Page 9 of 24 

 

regarding subjects such as safety, tax withholding, workers’ compensation, reemployment 
assistance or unemployment tax, social security and Medicare tax, wage or hour, or prevailing 
rate laws within the past five (5) years. 

 
The threshold amount of $300,000 for construction or $75,000 for electrical work must be 
adjusted by the percentage change in the Engineering News-Record’s Building Cost Index from 
January 1, 2009, to January 1 of the year in which the project is scheduled to begin. 
The District must specify in the contract for public buildings and other structures that lumber, 
timber, and other forest products produced and manufactured in this state must be used, if 
wood is a component of the public work, and if such products are available and their price, 
fitness, and quality are equal.  This does not apply (1) to plywood specified for monolithic 
concrete forms; (2) if the structural or service requirements for timber for a particular job 
cannot be supplied by native species; or (3) if the construction is financed in whole or in part 
from federal funds with the requirement that there be no restrictions as to species or place of 
manufacture. 

 
212.11 CONTRACTS FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES  
 
The District will follow the procedural requirements in Section 287.055, Fla. Stat., Consultants’ 
Competitive Negotiation Act (“CCNA”), as may be amended, to competitively select firms to 
provide professional architectural, engineering, landscape architectural, or registered surveying 
and mapping services.    
 

1) Public Announcement, Competitive Selection, and Negotiation 
 
a) Service or Study Solicitation.  The District will publicly announce all 

requirements for professional architectural, engineering, landscape 
architectural, or surveying and mapping services (“professional services”) 
and to negotiate such contracts on the basis of demonstrated 
competence and qualifications at fair and reasonable prices.   Such 
service or study solicitations will be publicly announced on each occasion 
when professional services must be purchased for a project the basic 
construction cost of which is estimated by the District to exceed the 
threshold amount of $325,000, or for a planning or study activity when 
the fee for professional services exceeds the threshold amount of 
$35,000, except in cases of valid public emergencies certified by the 
Board.  In the procurement of professional services, persons interested in 
providing such services may be required to submit a statement of 
qualifications, a proposal, or other such information consistent with 
Section 287.055, Fla. Stat., as may be amended. 

 
b) Scope of Project Requirements.  Written project requirements will be 

developed and made available to interested parties.  The scope of project 



 

North Collier Fire Control and Rescue District 
Policy 212 Procurement                                 Page 10 of 24 

 

requirements will indicate the nature and scope of the professional 
services needed, including but not limited to, the following: 

 
i. the location and general purpose of the service or study; 

 
ii. the objectives of the study or service; 

 
iii. the estimated period of time needed for the service or study; 

 
iv. the estimated cost of the project; 

 
v. whether the proposed study or service would duplicate any 

prior or existing study or service; 
 

vi. a list of current contracts or prior services or studies that are 
related to the proposed study or service; and 

 
vii. criteria upon which project statements of qualifications, 

proposals, or other such required submittals will be evaluated, 
including submittal rules and formats (e.g., page limitations, 
font sizes, electronic or paper copies, etc.).   

 
c) Public Announcement.  The public announcement for professional 

services will be in a uniform and consistent manner through means 
intended to reach a wide audience of vendors potentially qualified to 
conduct such services.  In order to accomplish this requirement, the 
District will make the public announcement for professional services by 
publication in a newspaper of general circulation and an electronic 
posting on the District’s website.  The public announcement will be 
accompanied by an invitation for firms to submit an indication of interest 
in performing the professional services; how they may obtain the scope 
of project requirements and other selected project information; and the 
period of time within which such indications of interest will be accepted, 
which period will be not less than twenty-eight (28) calendar days from 
the date of the public announcement. 

 
d) Review of Public Announcement and Project Requirements.  The public 

announcement and scope of project requirements will be approved by 
the Fire Chief or his or her authorized designee prior to public 
distribution of these items. 

 
e) Re-Solicitation.  If the District receives indications of interest from less 

than three (3) vendors, it may resolicit indications of interest from all 



 

North Collier Fire Control and Rescue District 
Policy 212 Procurement                                 Page 11 of 24 

 

firms previously solicited and from such additional firms as it may deem 
advisable.  Thereafter, the District may proceed to consider those 
vendors responding to the solicitation or re-solicitation. 

 
f) Modifications Prohibited.  After the publicized submission time and date, 

indications of interest will not be modified or allowed to be modified in 
any manner.  Notwithstanding, a firm that has submitted an indication of 
interest by responding to a solicitation may withdraw its indication of 
interest if a re-solicitation occurs in accordance with paragraph (e) above. 

 
g) Exemptions.  This section will not apply to a professional service contract 

for a project whose basic construction cost is estimated by the agency to 
be $325,000 or less, or for a planning or study activity when the fee for 
professional services is $35,000 or less or in cases of valid public 
emergency certified by the Fire Chief.  This section will not apply to any 
requirement for professional services if a continuing contract to provide 
such services is in effect, a determination is made to utilize the 
continuing contract to obtain such services, and such professional 
services are below the statutory thresholds for a continuing contract. 

 
h) Consultant Selection.  For each solicitation in which a public 

announcement is made, the Fire Chief or authorized designee will 
appoint a Professional Services Evaluation Committee (“PSEC”) to review 
and evaluate submittals and make recommendations on the selection of 
professional services.  The PSEC will include no less than three (3) and no 
more than five (5) voting members.  Non-voting advisory staff may be 
appointed to assist the PSEC by the Fire Chief as needed.  PSEC voting 
members will generally consist of District employees, but may include 
others when deemed appropriate by the Fire Chief.  The PSEC will be 
appointed prior to the public announcement being made. 

 
i) Evaluation.  Following a determination by the Chief Financial Officer, or 

his or her authorized designee, that the written submittals of 
qualifications, proposals, performance data, and other information 
complies with the requirements of the public announcement, including 
being timely and properly received, the submittals will be evaluated by 
the PSEC.  The Chief Financial Officer, or his or her authorized designee, 
will assimilate submittal materials and disseminate to the PSEC members.  
A minimum of one (1) PSEC meeting will be held to review and rank 
submittals.  All PSEC meetings will be conducted in accordance with 
Chapter 286.011, Fla. Stat., as may be amended, the Florida Sunshine 
Law, as may be amended. PSEC voting members will refrain from any 



 

North Collier Fire Control and Rescue District 
Policy 212 Procurement                                 Page 12 of 24 

 

selection-related discussions with other committee members outside of a 
PSEC meeting. 

 
The PSEC will determine qualifications, interest, and availability by 
reviewing all written responses properly and timely received that express 
an interest in performing the professional services.  The PSEC 
determinations will be based upon the following considerations: 
 

i. competence, including technical education and training or 
project personnel; 
 

ii. experience in the kind of project to be undertaken; 
 

iii. projected workload and availability of adequate personnel, 
equipment, and facilities; 

 
iv. the extent of repeat business of the vendor; 

 
v. past record of professional accomplishments; 

 
vi. office location proximity to the District’s geographical 

boundaries; 
 

vii. past record of performance on District projects; and 
 

viii. other applicable project specific factors determined by the 
District prior to the issuance of the public announcement. 

 
Based on application of evaluation criteria to the written submittals, the 
PSEC will prepare a ranked short-list of at least three (3) firms 
determined to be most qualified to conduct the services requested.  At 
the discretion of the PSEC, all firms on the ranked short-list may be 
interviewed, and re-ranked based on results of the interviews. 
 
The final ranked short-list will be submitted to the Fire Chief for 
consideration, and upon approval, contract negotiation will be initiated 
or in the alternative, the Fire Chief is authorized to present the ranked 
short-list to the Board for consideration and approval for contract 
negotiations. 

 
j) Contract Negotiations.  Upon approval of the ranked short-list by either 

the Fire Chief or the Board, contract negotiations with the highest ranked 
firm on the short-list will begin.  Negotiations will be conducted by the 



 

North Collier Fire Control and Rescue District 
Policy 212 Procurement                                 Page 13 of 24 

 

Fire Chief or his or her authorized designee(s), hereinafter referred to as 
“District negotiators.” 
 

i. If the District is unable to negotiate a satisfactory contract with 
the firm considered to be the most qualified at a price the District 
determines to be fair, competitive, and reasonable, negotiations 
with that firm must be formally terminated.   The District will then 
undertake negotiations with the second most qualified firm. 
Failing accord with the second most qualified firm, the District 
must terminate negotiations. The agency will then undertake 
negotiations with the third most qualified firm.  If the District is 
unable to negotiate a satisfactory contract with any of the 
selected firms, the District will select additional firms in the order 
of their competence and qualification and continue negotiations 
in accordance with this Policy until an agreement is reached.   

 
ii. The negotiated contract, including scope of project and fees, will 

be submitted to the Chief Financial Officer for administrative 
approval by the Fire Chief and preparation of recommendation to 
the Board.  Nothing in this section will prohibit the Board from 
rejecting the negotiated contract and directing District staff to 
resolicit the services. 

 
k) Truth-in-Negotiation Certificate.  For all lump sum or cost-plus-fixed-fee 

professional service contracts, the District will require the firm receiving 
the award to execute a truth-in-negotiation certificate that meets the 
requirements of Section 287.055(5), Fla. Stat., as may be amended. 
 

l) Prohibition Against Contingent Fees.  Each contract entered into by the 
District for professional services will contain a prohibition against 
contingent fees that meets the requirements of Section 287.055(6), Fla. 
Stat., as may be amended. 

 
m) Continuing Contracts.  Nothing in this section will be construed to either 

prohibit continuing contracts for professional services between a firm 
and the District or waive the applicability of Section 287.055, Fla. Stat., as 
may be amended. 

 
212.12 DESIGN-BUILD CONTRACTS 

 
Design-Build contracts may be awarded in accordance with the provisions of this subsection. 

 
1) Definitions.  For purposes of this subsection: 



 

North Collier Fire Control and Rescue District 
Policy 212 Procurement                                 Page 14 of 24 

 

 
a) A “design-build firm” means a partnership, corporation, or other legal entity 

which: 
 

i. Is certified under Section 489.119, Fla. Stat., as may be amended, to engage 
in contracting through a certified or registered general contractor or a 
certified or registered building contractor as the qualifying agent; and 

 
ii. Is certified under Section 471.023, Fla. Stat., as may be amended, to practice 

or offer to practice engineering; certified under Section 481.219, Fla. Stat., as 
may be amended, to practice or offer to practice architecture; or certified 
under Section 481.319, Fla. Stat., as may be amended, to practice or offer to 
practice landscape architecture. 

 
b) A “design-build contract” means a single contract with a Design-Build Firm for 

the design and construction of a public construction project. 
 

c) A “design criteria package” means a concise, performance-oriented drawings or 
specifications for the public construction project.  The purpose of the design 
criteria package is to furnish sufficient information so as to permit design-build 
firms to prepare a bid or a response to the District’s competitive solicitation, or 
to permit the District to enter into a negotiated design-build contract.  The 
design criteria package will specify such performance-based criteria for the 
public construction project including, but not limited to, the legal description of 
the site, survey information concerning the site, interior space requirements, 
material quality standards, schematic layouts and conceptual design criteria of 
the project, cost or budget estimates, design and construction schedules, site 
development requirements, provisions for utilities, stormwater retention and 
disposal, and parking requirements, as may be applicable to the project. 
 

d) A “design criteria professional” means a firm who holds a current Certificate of 
Registration under Chapter 481, Fla. Stat., as may be amended, to practice 
architecture or landscape architecture or a firm who holds a current certificate 
as a registered engineer under Chapter 471, Fla. Stat., as may be amended, to 
practice engineering and who is employed by or under contract to the Authority 
for the providing of professional architect services, landscape architect services, 
or engineering services in connection with the preparation of the design criteria 
package. 

 
2) The Design Criteria Package will be prepared and sealed by a design criteria professional 

employed by or retained by the District in accordance with this Policy.  A design criteria 
professional who has been selected to prepare a design criteria package will not be 



 

North Collier Fire Control and Rescue District 
Policy 212 Procurement                                 Page 15 of 24 

 

eligible to render services under a design-build contract executed pursuant to the design 
criteria package prepared by the design criteria professional.  
 

3) Procedures for the award of design-build contracts.  Procedures for the award of design-
build contracts will include, at a minimum, the following: 

 
a) Preparation of a design criteria package for the design and construction of the 

public construction project;   
b) Qualification and selection of no fewer than three (3) design-build firms as the 

most qualified, based on the qualifications, availability and past work of the firm, 
including partners or members thereof;   

c) Criteria, procedures, and standards for the evaluation of design-build contract 
proposals or bids, based on price, technical and design aspects of the public 
construction project, weighted for the project; 

d) Solicitation of competitive proposals, pursuant to a design criteria package, from 
those qualified design-build firms and the evaluation of the responses or bids 
submitted by those firms, based upon the evaluation criteria and procedures 
established prior to the solicitation of competitive proposals;   

e) Consultation with an employed or retained design criteria professional 
concerning: 1) evaluation of the responses or bids submitted by the design-build 
firms; 2) supervision or approval by the District of the detailed working drawings 
of the project, and; 3) evaluation of the compliance of project construction with 
the design criteria package provided by the design criteria professional; and   

f) In the case of public emergencies declared by the Board, any or all of the 
foregoing procedures may be waived, and negotiations are authorized with the 
best qualified design-build firm available at the time.  
 

4) The Chief Financial Officer may develop additional procedures consistent with this Policy 
as may be necessary to implement the provisions of this subsection. 

 
212.13 PROTESTS 
 
This procedure applies to resolution of all protests arising from the competitive solicitation 
process.  Notice of all District decisions concerning a competitive solicitation or award, will be 
electronically posted on the District’s website.  By submitting a bid/proposal, all bidders or 
offerors agree to the process set forth in this Policy. 
 

1) Notice of Protest/Formal Written Protest  
Any person adversely affected by a competitive solicitation will file a notice of 
protest, in writing, seventy-two (72) hours prior to the date and time on which 
bids/proposals are to be received and will file a formal written protest within ten 
(10) days after filing the notice of protest.    
 



 

North Collier Fire Control and Rescue District 
Policy 212 Procurement                                 Page 16 of 24 

 

Any person adversely affected by the District’s decision concerning a competitive 
solicitation or award, or any person adversely affected by the District’s decision 
to reject all bids/proposals, will file a formal written protest within seventy-two 
(72) hours after the District’s electronic posting of the notice of decision on its 
website. 
 
No time will be added to the above time limits for mail service. 

 
2) Contents of Formal Written Protest  
 

The formal written protest will be printed or typewritten, and will contain: 
 

a) The name and address of the person or firm filing the protest and an 
explanation of how they are adversely affected; 
 

b) A statement of how and when the competitive solicitation, or notice 
of District decision or intended decision was received; 

 
c) A statement of all disputed issues of material fact, and if there are 

none, a statement so indicating;  
 

d) A concise statement of the ultimate facts alleged, as well as the rules 
or statutes which entitle the protestor to relief; 

 
e) A demand for relief; and 

 
f) Any other information material to the protest. 

 
3) Filing 

 
All notice of protests and formal written protests will be filed with the District 
Clerk Monday through Friday, excluding holidays, during normal business hours.  
Filings may be submitted via hand delivery, U.S. Mail, or other delivery/courier 
service.  Filings will not be accepted via email.  A notice of protest or formal 
written protest is not timely filed unless received by the District within the 
prescribed time limit.    Failure to file a notice of protest, if required, or a formal 
written protest within the time prescribed in this Policy will constitute a waiver 
of all claims. 
 

4) Stay of Procurement 
 
Upon receipt of a formal written protest that has been timely filed, the bid 
solicitation or contract award process will be stayed until the subject of the 



 

North Collier Fire Control and Rescue District 
Policy 212 Procurement                                 Page 17 of 24 

 

protest is resolved by final action by the Board, unless the Fire Chief, with the 
concurrence of the Board, sets forth in writing particular facts and circumstances 
which require the continuation of the contract solicitation process through 
award without delay in order to avoid an immediate and serious threat or loss to 
the public health, safety, property, or welfare.  Notice that a contract solicitation 
has been stayed will be given by either electronic mail or U.S. mail to all bidders.   
 

5) Resolution of Formal Written Protest 
 
The Fire Chief, or authorized designee, will consider and investigate all written 
protests in a timely manner.  The District will provide an opportunity for the 
protestor to meet with the Fire Chief, or his or her authorized designee, to 
resolve the protest by mutual agreement within seven (7) days, excluding 
Saturday, Sunday, and holidays, of receipt of a formal written protest.  The 
District may grant extensions of time to conduct this meeting for good cause 
shown.  

 
If the subject of a protest is not resolved pursuant to this meeting, the Fire Chief 
will certify in writing that there was no resolution.  The Fire Chief will make a 
recommendation to the Board, and the Board will then make a final decision to 
either uphold the recommendation, reject the recommendation and send it back 
for further action, reject all proposals, or do something other than what the Fire 
Chief has recommended. 

 
212.14 SUBSTITUTION OF GOODS 

 
Substitution of goods requires the approval of the Chief Financial Officer, or his or her 
authorized designee, prior to shipment.  Any products delivered that do not meet 
specifications, or substitute products that are shipped without prior approval, will be returned 
to the vendor at the vendor’s expense.  When a shipment or product is returned, the vendor 
must make immediate replacement with acceptable merchandise or the District may seek all 
available remedies for default. 
 
212.15 CONTRACT RENEWALS/CONTINUING CONTRACTS 
 
If the District contemplates a renewal of a contract, the competitive solicitation will so state 
and will provide sufficient information, including the contract period(s) of renewal, to enable 
each vendor to submit an offer on the contract, including renewal(s).  In such case, the contract 
award will be based on an evaluation of the bid/proposal for the entire contract period, 
including renewal(s). Contracts for goods may be renewed for an additional term not to exceed 
the original contract period unless the original contract period is twenty-four (24) months or 
less, in which case the contract may be renewed for up to three (3) one-year periods.  Renewal 
of the contract will be by mutual agreement in writing and will be subject to the same terms 



 

North Collier Fire Control and Rescue District 
Policy 212 Procurement                                 Page 18 of 24 

 

and conditions set forth in the initial contract.  If the goods are purchased as a result of a 
competitive solicitation, the cost of any contemplated renewals will be included in the 
competitive solicitation.  Renewals will be contingent upon the contractor’s satisfactory 
performance, at the District’s sole discretion. 
 
The District will provide for legal counsel to review and approve the form of all contracts prior 
to their execution when appropriate, as determined by the Fire Chief or authorized designee. 
 
212.16 EMERGENCY PURCHASES 
 
The Board recognizes that circumstances may arise which make it impossible to obtain Board 
approval prior to making a purchase of goods or services.  Emergency purchases are the 
expeditious purchase of goods or services to eliminate or reduce an imminent or existing threat 
to the public health, safety, or welfare of persons or property within the District and may be 
made without taking competitive bids.  If possible, emergency purchases will be made with 
such competition as is practicable under the circumstances, at the discretion of the Fire Chief 
and will be made at the best possible price. Public construction works do not qualify for this 
provision and must be procured pursuant to Section 255.20, Fla. Stat., as may be amended, and 
Section 212.10 (Contracts for Public Construction Works) of this Policy. 

 
In the event that a state of emergency is declared for Collier County by the United States 
President, the Florida Governor, the Collier County Board of County Commissioners, or the 
Board, the Fire Chief has the authority to approve without prior Board approval, the purchase 
of necessary goods or services due to the emergency declaration.  The Fire Chief must approve 
the purchase prior to disbursement of funds. 

 
For all purchases made within this section, the Chief Financial Officer will provide the Board 
with a summary of emergency purchases including the conditions and circumstances requiring 
a purchase under this Section at the next Board of Fire Commissioners meeting, and will include 
complete details surrounding the event(s) which created the emergency.  The emergency 
purchase summary will be included in the consent agenda to be retroactively approved and 
ratified by the Board. 

 
This provision in no way grants the Fire Chief authority to solely and alone sign District checks 
as provided for in District Policy 2.08 Check-ACH-EFT Authorization. 
 
212.17 SOLE SOURCE PURCHASES 
 
“Sole source” means a purchase that occurs when research has determined that there is only 
one potential vendor for a good or service.  A purchase may be made, or a contract may be 
awarded without competition when the Fire Chief determines, in writing, after conducting a 
good faith review of available sources, that there is only one available source for the required 
supply, service, or construction item.  However, if the good or service is available from a sole 



 

North Collier Fire Control and Rescue District 
Policy 212 Procurement                                 Page 19 of 24 

 

source and total cost is in excess of the threshold for Purchasing Category 2, the purchase may 
be excepted from competitive solicitation by the Board, in writing, upon the filing of a 
certification by the Fire Chief stating the conditions and circumstances requiring the purchase.  
This certification will set forth the purpose and need, and why the commodity is the only one 
that will produce the required results.  The Chief Financial Officer will ensure that negotiations 
are conducted, as appropriate, as to price, delivery, and terms.  A record of sole source 
procurements will be maintained as a public record and will list each vendor’s name, the 
amount and type of each contract, a listing of the item(s) procured under each contract, and 
the number of each purchase order.  Due to the uniqueness of real property, contracts for the 
acquisition of leasehold interests in real property will generally be considered as a sole source 
procurement and awarded in accordance with this provision.  The Chief Financial Officer may 
recommend, and the Board may direct, the award of contracts in accordance with other 
provisions of this Policy or other procedures designed to promote competition and otherwise 
fulfill the intent of this Policy under appropriate circumstances.  Notwithstanding, nothing in 
this Policy will supersede Sections 212.16 (Emergency Purchases) and 212.17 (Sole Source 
Purchases). 
 
212.18 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 
 
Except as provided in Section 212.17 (Sole Source Purchases), because differences in price may 
only be a minor concern compared to qualitative considerations, professional services are 
exempt from competitive solicitation requirements by the Board, unless the Board determines 
that such services should be competitively awarded.  Such services include: 

 
1) appraisal services; 

  
2) auditing and accounting services; 
 
3) consultants (planning, management, technologic, or scientific);  
 
4) financial services (bond counsel, rating and underwriting, financial advising, 

actuarial, and investment services);  
 
5) legal and legislative services (attorneys and legal professionals); and 
 
6) medical services (medicine, psychiatry, dental, hospital, and other health 

professionals).   
 
212.19 DEFAULT-REPROCUREMENT 
 
In the event that a vendor fails to perform pursuant to contract terms and is found to be in 
default, the District may reprocure the goods or services.  Reprocurement may be 
accomplished by first attempting to contract with the second lowest responsible 



 

North Collier Fire Control and Rescue District 
Policy 212 Procurement                                 Page 20 of 24 

 

bidder/respondent.  If the District fails to contract with the second lowest responsible 
bidder/respondent, it may attempt to contract with the next lowest responsible 
bidder/respondent sequentially until a vendor is found that is willing to perform at acceptable 
pricing under the competitive solicitation requirements.  The District may also elect to reinitiate 
the competitive solicitation process, as may be in its best interest as determined by the Fire 
Chief, or his or her authorized designee.  The foregoing Section does not limit, waive, or exclude 
in any way the District’s remedies against a defaulting vendor at law or in equity. 
 
212.20 TERMINATION OF CONTRACT AND RESCISSION OF AWARD 
 
Termination of any contract or rescission of any award must be made by the Board; and in all 
cases where the Board takes action, the Board will consider the Fire Chief’s recommendation 
prior to termination or rescission, in consultation with the District’s legal counsel.   

 
212.21 EQUAL EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY 

 
The District, in accordance with the provisions of Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964 (78 Stat. 
252), as may be amended, and the Regulations of The Department of Commerce (15 CFR, Part 
8), as may be amended, issued pursuant to such act, hereby notifies all vendors that it will 
affirmatively ensure that in any contract entered into pursuant to a competitive solicitation, 
minority business enterprises will be afforded full opportunity to submit proposals in response 
to this RFP and will not be discriminated against on the grounds of race, color, or national origin 
in consideration for an award. 
 
212.22 PUBLIC ENTITY CRIMES 

 
Pursuant to Sections 287.133(2)(a) and (3)(a), Fla. Stat., as may be amended, a person or an 
affiliate who has been placed on the convicted vendor list following a conviction for public 
entity crime may not submit a bid on a contract to provide any goods or services to a public 
entity, may not submit a bid on a contract to provide any goods or services to a public entity, 
may not submit a bid on a contract with a public entity for the construction or repair of public 
building or public work, may not submit bids, proposals, or replies on leases of real property to 
a public entity, may not be awarded or perform work as a contractor, supplier, subcontractor, 
or consultant under a contract with any public entity, and may not transact business with any 
public entity in excess of the threshold amount provided in Section 287.017, Fla. Stat., as may 
be amended, for category two for a period of thirty-six (36) months from the date of being 
placed on the convicted vendors list.   
 
212.23 DISCRIMINATORY VENDOR LIST 
 
Pursuant to Section 287.134(2)(a) and (3)(a), Fla. Stat., as may be amended, an entity or affiliate 
who has been placed on the discriminatory vendor list may not submit a bid, proposal, or reply 
on a contract to provide any goods or services to a public entity; may not submit a bid, 



 

North Collier Fire Control and Rescue District 
Policy 212 Procurement                                 Page 21 of 24 

 

proposal, or reply on a contract with a public entity for the construction or repair of a public 
building or public work; may not submit bids, proposals, or replies on leases or real property to 
a public entity; may not be awarded or perform work as a contractor, supplier, subcontractor, 
or consultant under a contract with any public entity; and may not transact business with any 
public entity.   
   
212.24 SCRUTINIZED COMPANIES 
 
Pursuant to Section 287.135, Fla. Stat., as may be amended, a company that, at the time of 
bidding or submitting a proposal for a new contract or renewal of an existing contract, is on the 
Scrutinized Companies with Activities in Sudan List or the Scrutinized Companies with Activities 
in the Iran Petroleum Energy Sector List, created pursuant to Section 215.473, Fla. Stat., as may 
be amended, or has been engaged in business operations in Cuba or Syria, will be ineligible for, 
and may not bid on, submit a proposal for, or enter into or renew a contract with an agency or 
local governmental entity for goods or services of $1 million or more.  A vendor may not submit 
a proposal if it is on the aforementioned lists.  By submitting a proposal, a vendor certifies that 
it is not on the aforementioned lists.  Any contract awarded pursuant to a competitive 
solicitation may be cancelled by the District if a vendor is placed on any of the aforementioned 
lists. 
 
212.25 CONTRACTOR QUALIFICATIONS 
 
In order to be eligible to submit a bid/proposal for construction, renovation, repairs, 
modifications, demolition, or other work on a District project, a vendor under the jurisdiction of 
Chapters 399, 455, 489, or 633, Fla. Stat., as may be amended, must provide to the District 
evidence of the following qualifications: 

 
1) Current state contractor’s license certification or registration, as required by law; 

and 
 

2) Current corporate registration, if the vendor is a domestic (Florida) corporation, or 
authority to transact business in the state of Florida if the potential bidder is a 
foreign (non-Florida) corporation, as required by law. 

 
212.26 RESPONSIBLE VENDOR DETERMINATION 
 
Respondent is hereby notified that Section 287.05701, Fla. Stat., as may be amended, requires 
that the District not request documentation of or consider a vendor’s social, political, or 
ideological interests when determining if the vendor is a responsible vendor. 
 
212.27 PUBLIC RECORDS 
 
Sealed bids/proposals are not subject to the public records provisions of Section 119.07(1), Fla. 



 

North Collier Fire Control and Rescue District 
Policy 212 Procurement                                 Page 22 of 24 

 

Stat., as may be amended, until such time as the District provides a notice of a decision or 
intended decision or within ten (10) days after the bid or proposal opening, whichever is earlier.  
The 10-day period does not include the date of the notice or opening.  When the invitation to 
bid requires the bid or proposal to be placed in two separately sealed envelopes to be 
submitted simultaneously and not opened on the same date, the 10-day period begins the day 
after opening of the second envelope.   

 
Once opened, all bids/proposals will become the property of the District and, at the sole 
discretion of the District, may not be returned to vendor.  Any information, reports, or other 
materials given to, prepared, or submitted in response to a competitive solicitation will be 
subject to the provisions of the Public Records Act, Chapter 119, Fla. Stat., as may be amended.  
Any vendor claiming that its bid/proposal contains information that is exempt from Chapter 
119, Fla. Stat., as may be amended, must clearly segregate and mark that specific information 
and provide the specific statutory citation for such exemption.  Section 119.071(1)(b), Fla. Stat., 
as may be amended, exempts sealed bids/proposals from inspection, examination, and 
duplication until such time as the District issues a notice of intended decision pursuant to 
Section 120.57(3)(a), Fla. Stat., as may be amended, or within thirty (30) days after the 
bid/proposal opening, whichever comes first.  This exemption is not waived by the public 
opening of the bids/proposals. 

 
All vendors will be subject to the public records requirements of Chapter 119, Fla. Stat., as may 
be amended.  The District has the right to request and obtain any and all documents pertaining 
to the purchase of goods and services.  The District will require language to be included in all 
contracts for the purchase of goods and services that the vendor acknowledges and agrees to 
its responsibilities under Chapter 119, Fla. Stat., as may be amended. 
 
212.278 COMPLIANCE WITH PROCUREMENT POLICY 
 
By providing any goods or services to the District, a vendor agrees to comply with the provisions 
of this Policy.  Failure of a vendor/contractor to comply with the terms of this Policy may be 
deemed as a default or breach of contract and provide cause for termination of the contract. 

 
212.289 PARTICIPATION IN E-VERIFY SYSTEM 
 
By providing any goods or services to the District, a vendor agrees to comply with Section 

448.095, Fla. Stat., as may be amended. In accordance, beginning January 1, 2021, every public 

employer, contractor, and subcontractor will register with and use the E-Verify System to verify 

the work authorization status of all newly hired employees.  Any arrangement or contract 

awarded for goods or services will be terminated by the District if the District has a good faith 

belief that a vendor thereof has knowingly violated this requirement. 

              
 



 

North Collier Fire Control and Rescue District 
Policy 212 Procurement                                 Page 23 of 24 

 

AUTHORITY 
1. Chapter 119, Fla. Stat. (Public Records) 

a. Section 119.07(1) (Inspection and copying of records; photographing public records; 
fees; exemptions) 

2. Section 191.006(5), Fla. Stat. (Independent Special Fire Control Districts/General Powers) 
3. Section 120.57(3)(a), Fla. Stat.  (Administrative Procedure Act/Additional procedures for 

particular cases) 
4. Section 215.473, Fla. Stat. (Financial Matters: General Provisions/Divestiture by the State 

Board of Administration; Sudan; Iran) 
5. Section 255.20, Fla. Stat. (Public Property and Publicly Owned Buildings/Local bids and 

contracts for public construction works; specification of state-produced lumber) 
6. Chapter 286.011, Fla. Stat. (Public Business: Miscellaneous Provisions/Public meetings and 

records; public inspection; criminal and civil penalties) 
7. Chapter 287, Fla. Stat. (Procurement of Personal Property and Services) 

a. Section 287.017, Fla. Stat. (Purchasing categories, threshold amounts) 
b. Section 287.055, Fla. Stat. (Acquisition of professional architectural, engineering, 

landscape architectural, or surveying and mapping services; definitions; procedures; 
contingent fees prohibited; penalties)  

c. Section 287.05701, Fla. Stat. (Prohibition against considering social, political, or 
ideological interests in government contracting) 

c.d. Section 287.134(2)(a) and (3)(a), Fla. Stat. (Discrimination; denial or revocation of 
the right to transact business with public entities) 

d.e. Section 287.135, Fla. Stat. (Prohibition against contracting with scrutinized 
companies) 

e.f. Section 287.055(6), Fla. Stat. (Acquisition of professional architectural, engineering, 
landscape architectural, or surveying and mapping services; definitions; procedures; 
contingent fees prohibited; penalties) 

f.g. Subsections 287.133(2)(a) and (3)(a), Fla. Stat. (Public entity crime; denial or 
revocation of the right to transact business with public entities) 

8. Chapter 399, Fla. Stat. (Elevator Safety) 
9. Section 448.095, Fla. Stat. (General Labor Regulations/Employment Eligibility) 
10. Chapter 455, Fla. Stat. (Business and Professional Regulation: General Provisions) 
11. Section 471.023, Fla. Stat. (Engineering/Qualification of business organizations) 
12. Chapter 481, Fla. Stat. (Architecture, Interior Design and Landscape Architecture) 

a. Section 481.219, Fla. Stat. (Qualification of business organizations) 
b. Section 481.319, Fla. Stat. (Corporate and partnership practice of landscape 

architecture) 
13. Chapter 489, Fla. Stat. (Contracting) 

a. Section 489.119, Fla. Stat. (Business organizations; qualifying agents) 
14. Chapter 633, Fla. Stat. (Fire Prevention and Control) 
15. Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, 78 Stat. 252/Nondiscrimination) 
16. Regulations of The Department of Commerce, 15 CFR, Part 8 (Nondiscrimination) 
 



 

North Collier Fire Control and Rescue District 
Policy 212 Procurement                                 Page 24 of 24 

 

HISTORY 

 Approved Date Effective Date Start Effective Date End 

Policy Creation January 26, 2023 March 1, 2023 May 31, 2023 

Revision #1 April 27, 2023 June 1, 2023 Current (N/A)July 
31, 2023 

Revision #2 July 27, 2023 August 1, 2023 Current (N/A) 

 



North Collier Fire Control and Rescue District 
Policy 301 Equal Opportunity Employer                                 Page 1 of 2 

 

POLICY 301 Equal Employment Opportunity  

 

 

Section: 300 Employment Terms & Conditions 
Approved:  July 27, 2023 

Effective:  September 1, 2023 

 

301.1 PURPOSE 
 
The purpose of this policy is to affirm the commitment of the North Collier Fire Control and 
Rescue District (“District”) to providing equal employment opportunities to all employees and 
applicants for employment and prohibiting discrimination and harassment of any type of any 
protected class per federal, state or local laws. 
 
301.2 APPLICATION  
 
This policy applies to all terms and conditions of employment, including, but not limited to: 
recruiting, hiring, placement, promotion, termination, layoff, recall, transfer, leaves of absence, 
compensation and training. 
 
301.3 ANTI-HARASSMENT, DISCRIMINATION AND RETAILIAITON 
 
The District expressly prohibits any form of employee harassment or discrimination based on 
any protected class.  The District will not allow any form of retaliation against individuals who 
raise issues of equal employment opportunity.  
 
301.4 COMPLAINTS 
 
Harassment, discrimination and retaliation are unacceptable in any setting and should be 
reported right away to the Human Resources department - in person, via telephone or email.   
 
              

AUTHORITY 

1. Section 501 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973, as amended (29 U.S.C. 791) 
2. U.S. Equal Employment Opportunity Commission (EEOC) Regulations at 29 CFR Part 

1614 (Federal Sector Equal Employment Opportunity) 
3. EECO Management Directive 715 

 

 

 



North Collier Fire Control and Rescue District 
Policy 301 Equal Opportunity Employer                                 Page 2 of 2 

 

HISTORY 

 Approved Date Effective Date Start Effective Date End 

Policy Creation July 27, 2023 September 1, 2023 Current (N/A) 

 

 



North Collier Fire Control and Rescue District 
Policy 302 Reasonable Accommodation                                Page 1 of 4 

 

POLICY 302 Reasonable Accommodation  

 

 

Section: 300 Employment Terms & Conditions 

Approved:  July 27, 2023 

Effective:  September 1, 2023 

 
302.1 PURPOSE 
 
North Collier Fire Control and Rescue District (“District”) is committed to the fair and equal 
employment of individuals with disabilities under the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) and 
the Americans with Disabilities Amendments Act (ADAAA). The ADA and ADAAA are federal 
laws that require employers to not discriminate against applicants and employees with 
disabilities and, when needed, to provide reasonable accommodations to applicants and 
employees who are qualified for a job, with or without reasonable accommodations, so that 
they may perform the essential job duties of the position. 
 
302.2 DEFINITIONS 
 
Disability: A physical or mental impairment that substantially limits one or more major life 
activities of the individual, a record of such an impairment, or being regarded as having such an 
impairment. 
 
Major life activities: Term includes caring for oneself, performing manual tasks, seeing, hearing, 
eating, sleeping, walking, standing, lifting, bending, speaking, breathing, learning, reading, 
concentrating, thinking, communicating and working. 
 
Major bodily functions: Term includes physical or mental impairment such as any physiological 
disorder or condition, cosmetic disfigurement or anatomical loss affecting one or more body 
systems, such as neurological, musculoskeletal, special sense organs, respiratory (including 
speech organs), cardiovascular, reproductive, digestive, genitourinary, immune, circulatory, 
hemic, lymphatic, skin and endocrine. Also covered are any mental or psychological disorders, 
such as intellectual disability, organic brain syndrome, emotional or mental illness and specific 
learning disabilities. 
 
Substantially limiting: In accordance with the ADAAA final regulations, the determination of 
whether an impairment substantially limits a major life activity requires an individualized 
assessment, and an impairment that is episodic or in remission may also meet the definition of 
disability if it would substantially limit a major life activity when active. Some examples of these 
types of impairments may include epilepsy, hypertension, asthma, diabetes, major depressive 
disorder, bipolar disorder and schizophrenia. An impairment, such as cancer that is in remission 
but that may possibly return in a substantially limiting form, is also considered a disability under 
the final ADAAA regulations. 



North Collier Fire Control and Rescue District 
Policy 302 Reasonable Accommodation                                Page 2 of 4 

 

 
Direct threat: A significant risk to the health, safety or well-being of individuals with disabilities 
or others when this risk cannot be eliminated by reasonable accommodation. 
 
Qualified individual: An individual who, with or without reasonable accommodation, can 
perform the essential functions of the employment position that such individual holds or 
desires. 
 
Reasonable accommodation: Includes any changes to the work environment and may include 
making existing facilities readily accessible to and usable by individuals with disabilities, job 
restructuring, part-time or modified work schedules, telecommuting, reassignment to a vacant 
position, acquisition or modification of equipment or devices, appropriate adjustment or 
modifications of examinations, training materials or policies, the provision of qualified readers 
or interpreters, and other similar accommodations for individuals with disabilities. 
 
Undue hardship: An action requiring significant difficulty or expense by the District. In 
determining whether an accommodation would impose an undue hardship on a covered entity, 
factors to be considered include: 
 

o The nature and cost of the accommodation. 
o The overall financial resources of the facility or facilities involved in the provision 

of the reasonable accommodation, the number of persons employed at such 
facility, the effect on expenses and resources, or the impact of such 
accommodation on the operation of the facility. 

o The overall financial resources of the District; the size, number, type and location 
of facilities. 

o The type of operations of the District, including the composition, structure and 
functions of the workforce; administrative or fiscal relationship of the particular 
facility involved in making the accommodation to the District.  

 
Essential functions of the job: Term refers to those job activities that are determined by the 
District to be essential or core to performing the job; these functions cannot be modified. 
The examples provided in the above terms are not meant to be all-inclusive and should not be 
construed as such. They are not the only conditions that are considered to be disabilities, 
impairments or reasonable accommodations covered by the ADA/ADAAA policy. 
 
Upon revisions to the ADA or ADAAA, the above definitions shall be automatically revised to 
incorporate such revision. 
 
302.3 ACCOMMODATION FOR EMPLOYEES 
 
The District will reasonably accommodate an employee with a disability so that the employee 
can perform the essential functions of a job unless doing so causes a direct threat to the 



North Collier Fire Control and Rescue District 
Policy 302 Reasonable Accommodation                                Page 3 of 4 

 

employee or others in the workplace and the threat cannot be eliminated by reasonable 
accommodation or if the accommodation creates an undue hardship to the District. 
 
An employee with a disability may request an accommodation from the Human Resources 
department and should specify what accommodation is needed to perform the job and submit 
supporting documentation explaining the basis for the requested accommodation, to the 
extent permitted and in accordance with applicable law.  
 
The District will review and analyze requests, including engaging in an interactive process with 
the employee or applicant, to identify if such an accommodation can be made, or if any other 
possible accommodations are appropriate. 
 
If requested, the employee is responsible for providing medical documentation regarding the 
disability and possible accommodations. All information obtained concerning the medical 
condition or history of an applicant or employee will be treated as confidential information, 
maintained in separate medical files, and disclosed only as permitted by law. 
 
The District will review and analyze requests, including engaging in an interactive process with 
the applicant, to identify if such an accommodation can be made, or if any other possible 
accommodations are appropriate. 
 
All employees are required to comply with the District's safety standards. Employees who pose 
a direct threat to the health or safety of themselves or other individuals in the workplace will be 
placed on leave until an organizational decision has been made in regard to the employee's 
immediate employment situation. 
 
302.4 ACCOMMODATION FOR APPLICANTS 
 
When an applicant with a disability requests accommodation and can be reasonably 
accommodated without creating an undue hardship or causing a direct threat to workplace 
safety, the applicant will be given the same consideration for employment as any other 
applicant.   
 
If requested, the applicant is responsible for providing medical documentation regarding the 
disability and possible accommodations. All information obtained concerning the medical 
condition or history of an applicant or employee will be treated as confidential information, 
maintained in separate medical files, and disclosed only as permitted by law. 
 
The District will review and analyze requests, including engaging in an interactive process with 
the applicant, to identify if such an accommodation can be made, or if any other possible 
accommodations are appropriate. 
 



North Collier Fire Control and Rescue District 
Policy 302 Reasonable Accommodation                                Page 4 of 4 

 

An applicant who poses a direct threat to the health, safety and well-being of the applicant or 
others in the workplace when the threat cannot be eliminated by reasonable accommodation 
will not be hired. 
 
302.5 ANTI-HARASSMENT, DISCRIMINATION & RETALIATION  
 
It is the policy of the District to prohibit harassment and discrimination based on disability or 
because an employee has requested a reasonable accommodation.  The District prohibits 
retaliation against employees for exercising their rights under the ADA, the ADAAA or other 
applicable civil rights laws.   
 
              

AUTHORITY 

 

HISTORY 

 Approved Date Effective Date Start Effective Date End 

Policy Creation July 27, 2023 September 1, 2023 Current (N/A) 

 

 



 

North Collier Fire Control and Rescue District 

Policy 303 Veterans Hiring Preference & Recruitment Plan        Page 1 of 2 

 

 

POLICY 303 Veterans Hiring Preference & Recruitment Plan 

 

 
Section: 100 Administration 

Approved: July 27, 2023   
Effective:  September 1,2023   

 
 

303.1 PURPOSE 
 
It is the policy of the North Collier Fire Control and Rescue District (the “District”) to encourage 
military veterans and other eligible persons that are eligible for veterans’ preference, in 
accordance with Sections 295.07, 295.08 and 295.09, Fla. Stat., and Chapter 55A-7, Florida 
Administrative Code, as many be amended, to seek employment opportunities with the District.   
This policy is designed to meet the District’s legal obligations in hiring preference and 
recruitment goals as required by Florida statute.  
 

The District recognizes that Veterans Hiring Preferences laws are enacted to prevent veterans 
from being penalized in their civilian careers for their time in military service, to recognize the 
economic loss suffered by citizens who have served their country in uniform, to restore veterans 
to a favorable competitive position for public employment, and to acknowledge the larger 
obligation owed to disabled veterans. 
 
The District is committed to successfully recruiting talented and skilled military veterans into 
the workforce and to increase awareness among veterans and other eligible persons of the 
employment opportunities available within the District.  
 
 
303.2 HIRING PROCESS 
 

Reference District Standard Operating Procedure 1042-Veterans Hiring Process for procedures 
related to the selection and promotion process of veterans. 
 
303.3 RECRUITMENT PLAN 
 
Reference District Standard Operating Procedure 1043-Veterans Hiring Recruitment Plan for the 
District’s goals related to increasing veterans’ awareness of employment opportunities within 
the District.  
 
              
 
AUTHORITY 



 

Page 2 of 2 

 

1. Section 295.07, Fla. Stat., (Veterans Laws Relating to Veterans: General 
Provisions/Preference in Appointment and Retention) 

2. Section 295.08, Fla. Stat., (Veterans Laws Relating to Veterans: General 
Provisions/Preference in Employment, Re-Employment, Promotion and Retention) 

3. Section 295.09, Fla. Stat., (Veterans Laws Relating to Veterans: General 
Provisions/Reinstatement in Re-Employment, Promotion Preference) 

4. Chapter 55A-7, Florida Administrative Code (Veterans’ Preference in Appointment and 
Retention in Employment) 
 

HISTORY 

 Approved Date Effective Date Start Effective Date End 

Policy Creation July 27, 2023 September 1, 2023 Current (N/A) 

 



North Collier Fire Control and Rescue District 
Policy 408 Drug-Free Workplace                                 Page 1 of 31  

POLICY 408 Drug-Free Workplace 

 

 
Section: 400 Employee Responsibilities 

Approved:  July 27, 2023 
Effective:  September 1, 2023 

 
408.1 STATEMENT 
 
The North Collier Fire Control and Rescue District ("District") is committed to maintaining a drug and 
alcohol-free workplace in order to ensure a safe, healthy, secure, and productive work 
environment. It is imperative that the District take every step possible to ensure all employees 
and the public that it  provides a drug and alcohol-free workplace. This Policy is designed to be a 
fair, even-handed tool towards accomplishing that objective. The District must take reasonable 
precautions to ensure that its employees are not under the influence of drugs or alcohol while 
performing their duties.  
 
The effects of employee drug and alcohol abuse in an organization can increase absenteeism, 
tardiness, accidents, health care costs, and workers' compensation rates while also lowering 
productivity. In addition, these problems demoralize and jeopardize the safety of other 
employees and the public. This Policy attempts to deter drug and alcohol abuse through 
education, testing, required rehabilitation for abusers, and, if necessary, disciplinary action, for 
those employees who wish to continue working for the District.  
 
Management will not tolerate violations of this Policy. Violators of this Policy will be subject to 
disciplinary action up to and including discharge from employment, as well as penalties under 
federal and state law if applicable. This Policy implements and is consistent with Sections 440.101 
and 440.102, Fla. Stat, as may be amended. 
 
408.2 POLICY 
 
The purpose of this Policy is to: 

• Provide notice of the District's alcohol and drug free workplace policy; 
• Establish a Drug-Free Workplace Program for purposes of Sections 440.101 and 440.102, Fla. 

Stat., as may be amended, including but not limited to the types of drug testing, drugs to 
be tested, drug testing procedures, laboratory standards, and reporting of results; 

• Provide for disciplinary action for a violation of the Policy; 
• Provide an Employee Assistance Program; 
• Ensure confidentiality regarding documents produced through the drug testing program; 

and 
• Establish special provisions applicable to employees who hold commercial driver's 

licenses. 
 



North Collier Fire Control and Rescue District 
Policy 408 Drug-Free Workplace                                 Page 2 of 31  

408.3 SCOPE 
 

This Policy applies to all District employees and job applicants.  Nothing in this Policy shall be 
construed to eliminate or diminish any rights provided to the District or a bargaining unit 
employee applicable by the collective bargaining process and the resulting collective bargaining 
agreements thereof.  The bargaining unit employee also has the right to challenge the results of 
any drug or alcohol tests and any discipline imposed due to the provisions of this drug testing 
policy in the same manner that any other employer action can be grieved under the terms of an 
applicable collective bargaining agreement. 
 
408.4 POLICY ACKNOWLEDGEMENT 
 
The District shall give all employees and job applicants a copy of this Policy. (Attachment A: 
Acknowledgement of Receipt and Understanding Form). The District shall also include a notice 
of drug testing on vacancy announcements. Notice of this Policy shall also be posted in 
appropriate and conspicuous locations on the District's premises, and copies of this Policy are 
available for inspection by District employees or job applicants during regular business hours at 
the District's Administration Headquarters [1885 Veterans Park Drive, Naples, FL 34109]. 
 
408.5 AUTHORITY 
 
This Policy is enacted pursuant to Sections 440.101 and 440.102, Fla. Stat.; Chapter 59A- 24, 
Florida Administrative Code; 41 U.S.C. Section 81; 41 U.S.C. Section 702; FDA Schedules 1- IV; 
and 21 U.S.C.A. Section 802, as may be amended. 
 
408.6 DEFINITIONS 
 
The following terms are as defined in Section 440.102(1), Fla. Stat, as may be amended, and 
have the following meanings for purposes of this Policy: 
 

A. "Applicant" or "job applicant" means a person who has applied for a special risk or 
mandatory testing position. 

B. "Chain of custody" is the methodology of tracking specified materials or substances for 
the purpose of maintaining control and accountability from initial collection to final 
disposition for all such materials or substances and providing for accountability at each 
stage in handling, testing, and storing specimens and reporting test results. 

C. "Confirmation test," "confirmed test," or "confirmed drug test" mean a second analytical 
procedure used to identify the presence of a specific drug or metabolite in a specimen, 
which test must be different in scientific principle from that of the initial test procedure 
and must be capable of providing requisite specificity, sensitivity, and quantitative 
accuracy. 

D. "Controlled substance" is defined in Title 41 U.S.C.A. Section 702, Drug-Free Workplace 
Requirements for Federal grant recipients, as those drugs listed in FDA Schedules I-IV, 
21 U.S.C.A. Section 812, as may be amended, or any other substance defined as a 



North Collier Fire Control and Rescue District 
Policy 408 Drug-Free Workplace                                 Page 3 of 31  

"controlled substance" by federal, state, or local authorities.  
E. "District" means the North Collier Fire Control and Rescue District. 
F. "Drug" means alcohol, including a distilled spirit, wine, a malt beverage, or an intoxicating 

liquor; an amphetamine; a cannabinoid; cocaine; phencyclidine; a hallucinogen; 
methaqualone; an opiate; a barbiturate; a benzodiazepine; a synthetic narcotic; a 
designer drug; or a metabolite of any of the substances listed in this paragraph.  

G. "Drug rehabilitation program" means a service provider as defined in Section 397.311, 
Fla. Stat., as may be amended, which provides confidential, timely, and expert 
identification, assessment, and resolution of employee drug abuse. 

H. "Drug test" or "test" mean any chemical, biological, or physical instrumental analysis 
administered by a laboratory certified by the United States Department of Health and 
Human Services or licensed by the Agency for Health Care Administration, for the 
purpose of determining the presence or absence of a drug or its metabolites. 

I. "Employee" means any person who works for salary, wages, or other remuneration for 
the District. 

J. "Employee Assistance Program" or "EAP" mean an established program capable of providing 
expert assessment of employee personal concerns; confidential and timely identification 
services with regard to employee drug abuse; referrals of employees for appropriate 
diagnosis, treatment, and assistance; and follow-up services for employees who participate 
in the program or require monitoring after returning to work. If, in addition to the above 
activities, an Employee      Assistance Program provides diagnostic and treatment services, 
these services shall in all cases be provided by service providers as that term is defined in 
Section 397.311, Fla. Stat., as may be amended. 

K. "Employer" means a person or entity that employs a person and that is covered by the 
Workers' Compensation Law. The District is an employer. 

L. "Follow-up drug testing" means drug testing that is required by the District if an 
employee, in the course of employment, enters an EAP for drug-related problems or a 
drug rehabilitation program, as a follow-up to such program, unless the employee 
voluntarily entered the program. In cases where the employee voluntarily entered the 
program, the District has the option not to  require follow-up testing. If follow-up testing 
is required, it must be conducted at least once per    year for a two-year period following 
completion of the program. Advance notice of a follow-up drug testing date must not be 
given to the employee to be tested. 

M. "Initial drug test" means a sensitive, rapid, and reliable procedure to identify negative 
and presumptive positive specimens, using an immunoassay procedure or equivalent, or 
a more accurate scientifically accepted method approved by the United States Food and 
Drug Administration or the Agency for Health Care Administration as such more accurate 
technology becomes available in a cost-effective form. 

N. "Mandatory testing position" means a job assignment that requires the employee to 
carry a firearm, work closely with an employee who carries a firearm, perform life-
threatening procedures, work with heavy or dangerous machinery, work as a safety 
inspector, work with children, work with detainees in the correctional system, work with 
confidential information or documents pertaining to criminal investigations, work with 
controlled substances, or a job assignment that requires an employee security 



North Collier Fire Control and Rescue District 
Policy 408 Drug-Free Workplace                                 Page 4 of 31  

background check, pursuant to Section 110.1127, Fla. Stat., as may be amended, or a job 
assignment in which a momentary lapse in attention could result in injury or death to 
another person. 

0.  "Medical Review Officer" or "MRO" mean a licensed physician, employed with, or 
contracted with the District, who has knowledge of substance abuse disorders, 
laboratory testing procedures, and chain of custody collection procedures; who verifies 
positive, confirmed test results; and who has the necessary medical training to interpret 
and evaluate an employee's or applicant's positive test result in relation to the 
employee's medical history or any other relevant biomedical information. 

P. "Prescription or nonprescription medication" means a drug or medication obtained 
pursuant to a prescription as that term is defined in Section 893.02, Fla. Stat., as may be 
amended, or a medication that is authorized pursuant to federal or state law for general 
distribution and use without a prescription in the treatment of human diseases, 
ailments, or injuries. 

Q. "Reasonable suspicion drug testing" means drug testing based on a belief that an 
employee is  using or has used drugs in violation of the Policy drawn from specific 
objective and articulable facts and reasonable inferences drawn from those facts in light 
of experience. Among other things, such facts and inferences may be based upon: 

1. Observable phenomena while at work, such as direct observation of drug use or 
of  the       physical symptoms or manifestations of being under the influence of a 
drug. 

2. Abnormal conduct or erratic behavior while at work or a significant deterioration 
in work performance. 

3. A report of drug use provided by a reliable and credible source. 
4. Evidence that an individual has tampered with a drug test during his or her 

employment with the District. 
5. Information that an employee has caused, contributed to, or been involved in 

an accident while at work. 
6. Evidence that an employee has used, possessed, sold, solicited, or transferred 

drugs while working or while on the District's property or while operating a 
District vehicle, machinery, or equipment. 

R. "Special risk position" means a position that is required to be filled by a person who is 
certified  under Chapter 633 or Chapter 943, Fla. Stat., as may be amended. 

S. "Specimen" or "sample" mean tissue, hair, or a product of the human body capable 
of revealing the presence of drugs or their metabolites, as approved by the United 
States Food and Drug Administration or the Agency for Health Care Administration. 

 
408.7 PROHIBITIONS 
 
It is a condition of District employment for an employee to refrain from consuming, 
manufacturing, distributing, dispensing, processing, or otherwise possessing or being under 
the influence of a drug while conducting District business. This includes, but is not limited 
to: 

1. Reporting to work or working with the presence of unlawful drugs in an 



North Collier Fire Control and Rescue District 
Policy 408 Drug-Free Workplace                                 Page 5 of 31  

employee's body; 
2. The use of alcohol while on duty, while on District property, or while operating 

District vehicles or equipment or being transported in District vehicles; 
3. The use of alcohol within four (4) hours of reporting to work for duty; or having an 

alcohol concentration of .04 or greater before, during, or immediately after having 
performed employment duties for the District; 

4. Unlawfully possessing, manufacturing, distributing, dispensing, selling, or using 
drugs or a controlled substance on District property, while in or operating a 
District vehicle or equipment, or while otherwise conducting District business; 

5. Misuse or illegal use of prescription or nonprescription medication(s) that can or 
does impair  an employee to the point that he/she is unable to perform his/her 
assigned job duties; and/or 

6. Use of legally prescribed or over the counter medication(s) where such use impairs 
the ability of the employee to safely and properly perform work or operate 
equipment, machinery, or vehicles. 

 
408.8 VIOLATIONS 
 
Any violation of this Policy is a serious matter. Any employee who violates this Policy will be 
subject to disciplinary action, up to and including discharge from employment. Any job 
applicant who violates this Policy will not be considered for employment. 
 
408.9 INSPECTIONS OF PROPERTY 
 
The District reserves the right to inspect all parts and aspects of its property for illegal 
drugs, alcohol, or other contraband. All employees and visitors may be asked to cooperate 
in inspections on District property, including work areas and public property (such as personnel 
lockers, desks, bedrooms, District-issued gear, equipment, and other areas not considered 
personal or private) that might conceal illegal drugs, alcohol, or other contraband. 
 
408.10 LEGAL USE OF MEDICATIONS: MEDICAL MARIJUANA PROHIBITED 
 
Nothing in this Policy precludes the appropriate use of legally prescribed medications in 
accordance with the instructions of a health care provider, or over the counter medications, 
where such use does not impair the ability of the employee to safely and properly perform 
work or operate equipment, machinery, or vehicles. However, Section 440.102, Fla. Stat, as 
may be amended, prohibits the use of cannabinoids (marijuana), including medical 
marijuana. Additionally, marijuana is listed as a federally prohibited Class I substance 
pursuant to the Controlled Substance Act, found in Title 21 of the United States Code, as 
may be amended. Therefore, marijuana use, medical or otherwise, is prohibited under this  
Policy. 
 
408.11 DRUG-FREE WORKPLACE PROGRAM LIAISON 
 



North Collier Fire Control and Rescue District 
Policy 408 Drug-Free Workplace                                 Page 6 of 31  

The Fire Chief shall designate in writing an employee to serve as Human Resource Deputy 
Director is the District's liaison for the purpose of overseeing the drug testing program 
("Drug-Free Workplace Program Liaison"). The Drug-Free Workplace Program Liaison shall 
be charged with implementing the drug testing program as well as compiling and storing all 
relevant documentation. The DrugFree Workplace Program Liaison, or his or her designee, 
shall also serve as an information source to all employees and job applicants with 
questions about the program. Employees and job applicants have the  right to be fully 
informed of all aspects of the program including, but not limited to, the testing procedure 
and scientific process involved, the drugs specifically tested for, the effect of 
nonprescription and prescription medication on the test, and the avenues of contesting a 
test result. The Drug-Free Workplace Program Liaison shall be a source for such 
information. 
 
408.12 CONVICTION OF CRIMES INVOLVING DRUGS 
 
Employees who are convicted of, plead guilty to (including a plea of nolo contendere or no 
contest), or are sentenced for a crime involving illegal drugs must report the conviction, plea, 
or sentence to the District within five (5) business days. If an employee who is convicted of, 
pleads guilty to (including a plea of nolo contenders or no contest), or is sentenced for a 
crime involving illegal drugs performs work directly relating to the District's contracts or 
grants with a state or federal government, the District will report such conviction, plea, or 
sentence to the appropriate agency within ten (10) business days after it receives notice. 
 
408.13 DRUG-FREE AWARENESS PROGRAM 
 
The District will maintain an ongoing Drug-Free Awareness Program, informing employees 
of the dangers of alcohol and drug abuse in the workplace; reminding employees of the 
District's Drug-Free Workplace Program; providing information to employees about the 
District's Employee Assistance Program and other sources of drug counseling and 
rehabilitation available to employees; and notifying employees of the penalties for drug 
violations occurring in the workplace. See, Attachment E, Employee Assistance Programs 
and Local Drug/Alcohol Rehabilitation Programs. 
 
408.14 TYPES OF TESTING 
 
The District shall conduct the following types of drug testing: 
 
408.14.1 Special Risk and Mandatory Testing Pre-Employment Testing 
A job applicant selected for a special risk or mandatory testing position is subject to drug 
testing in accordance with this Policy. 
 
408.14.2 Reasonable Suspicion Testing 

A. An employee may be subject to reasonable suspicion drug testing based on a belief 



North Collier Fire Control and Rescue District 
Policy 408 Drug-Free Workplace                                 Page 7 of 31  

that the employee is using or has used drugs in violation of the Policy. This belief 
must be drawn from specific objective and articulable facts and reasonable 
inferences drawn from those facts in light of experience. Among other things, such 
facts and inferences may be based upon: 

i. Observable phenomena while at work, such as direct observation of drug 
use or the physical symptoms or manifestations of being under the 
influence of a drug. 

ii. Abnormal conduct or erratic behavior while at work or a significant 
deterioration  in behavior or work performance. 

iii. A report of drug use provided by a reliable and credible source. 
iv. Evidence that an individual has tampered with a drug test during his 

employment with the District. 
v. Information that an employee has caused, contributed to, or been involved 

in an accident while at work. 
vi. Evidence that an employee has used, possessed, sold, solicited, or transferred     

drugs while working or while on District property or while operating a 
District vehicle, machinery, or equipment. 
 

B. The District will initiate reasonable suspicion drug testing upon the recommendation of a 
supervisor, in consultation with the Drug-Free Workplace Program Liaison, Human 
Resources, and  and/or the Fire Chief, as necessary. Anyone who suspects that an  
employee is under the influence of alcohol or drugs should contact the employee's 
immediate supervisor or the suspected employee's immediate supervisor, and 
simultaneously contact the Drug Free Workplace Program Liaison and Human 
Resources. An observer may be requested to complete Section A of Attachment F, 
Reasonable Suspicion Confidential Observation Form, or may alternatively use Section 
A of Attachment F to provide the initial report to the supervisor, the Drug Free 
Workplace Program Liaison, and Human Resources. 

 

C. The recommending supervisor shall (i.e. no more than thirty (30) minutes unless 
there are documented extraordinary circumstances that prevent compliance with 
this provision) promptly detail in writing the circumstance(s) that formed the basis 
for the reasonable suspicion, using Attachment F, Reasonable Suspicion 
Confidential Observation Form. To accomplish this requirement, the recommending 
supervisor may either request that the observer complete Section A of Attachment F, 
or may complete it him/herself. In any event, the recommending supervisor must 
check the appropriate box as to whether reasonable suspicion has or has not been 
established, and must sign in the designated location in Section A of Attachment F. The 
documentation must then be provided by the supervisor to the Drug Free 
Workplace Program Liaison and Human Resources no less than thirty (30) minutes of 
signing Section A of Attachment F. A copy of this documentation shall be given to the 
employee upon request and the original documentation shall be kept in a      
confidential file maintained by the Drug-Free Workplace Program Liaison for at least 



North Collier Fire Control and Rescue District 
Policy 408 Drug-Free Workplace                                 Page 8 of 31  

one (1) year. Such documentation is exempt from the provisions of Section 119.07(1), 
Fla. Stat., as may be amended. 

 
D. Employees required to be tested shall not be allowed to drive themselves to the 

testing site or home.  The employee must be accompanied by the applicable 
battalion chief, applicable deputy director, or if neither is available, a chief position 
that is above the applicable deputy director or battalion chief to the testing site and 
stops on the drive to the testing site are not authorized.  Supervisors will arrange 
testing and transportation for the employee to the testing site for testing as soon as 
possible and testing shall occur within 2 hours.  If the test is not done within 2 hours, 
the supervisor must document why the test was not done.  If the test is not done 
within 2 hours, the supervisor shall cease attempts to test and document again why 
testing was not done. The employee will be tested for both drugs and alcohol.  After 
the testing is completed, the employee shall be transported to his or her place of 
residence.  Supervisors may arrange for a mobile testing facility to perform testing as 
soon as possible and testing shall occur within 2 hours. 

 
E. To ensure the safety of the employee and the public, an employee who is requested 

to submit to a reasonable suspicion drug test and who submits to the  drug test must 
immediately stop the performance of his or her job functions and  may, at the sole 
discretion of the Fire Chief, be placed on administrative leave with pay pending 
receipt of the initial confirmed test results. Additional administrative leave with pay 
is at the sole discretion of the Fire Chief. 

 
F. An employee who leaves Ddistrict property without justifiable explanation prior to 

submission to drug and alcohol testing will be considered to have refused the test.   
 

F.G. Supervisors will be trained on the identification of circumstances and indicators that 
may create reasonable suspicion that an employee is using or under the influence of 
alcohol or drugs.   

 
408.14.3 Post-Accident Testing 
 
A post-accident drug and alcohol test shall be performed if the accident occurs and the 
accident meets at least one of the following criteria: 

• The accident involved a human fatality. 

• The accident involved a bodily injured with immediate medical treatment away 
from the scene and the employee received a citation under state or local law for a 
moving traffic violation arising from the accident.   

• The accident involved disabling damage to any motor vehicle requiring tow away 
and the employee received a citation under state or local law for a moving traffic 
violation arising from the accident.    



North Collier Fire Control and Rescue District 
Policy 408 Drug-Free Workplace                                 Page 9 of 31  

 
Notwithstanding the above criteria, an employee involved in an accident that is not 
required to be tested under this paragraph may still be subject to reasonable suspicion drug 
testing.   
 
An employee may be subject to post-accident testing following a personal injury event 
resulting in a worker's compensation report of injury. Post accident testing may also be 
conducted based on information that an employee has caused or contributed to an 
accident or injury while at work. Employees subject to drug testing as a result of an accident 
or injury who wish to challenge the results of any drug      test may do so in accordance with 
this Policy as well as Chapter 440, Fla. Stat., as may be amended. 
 
If testing is required, supervisors will arrange testing and transportation for the employee 
to the testing site for testing as soon as possible and testing shall occur within 2 hours.  If 
the test is not done within 2 hours, the supervisor must document why the test was not 
done.  If the test is not done within 2 hours, the supervisor shall cease attempts to test and 
document again why testing was not done. The employee will be tested for both drugs and 
alcohol.  After the testing is completed, the employee shall be transported to his or her 
place of residence.  Supervisors may arrange for a mobile testing facility to perform testing 
as soon as possible and testing shall occur within 2 hours.  The employee must be 
accompanied by the applicable battalion chief, applicable deputy director, or if neither is 
available, a chief position that is above the applicable deputy director or battalion chief to 
the testing site and stops on the drive to the testing site are not authorized.  An employee 
who leaves the scene of an accident without justifiable explanation prior to submission to 
drug and alcohol testing will be considered to have refused the test.   
 
To ensure the safety of the employee and the public, an employee who is required to 
submit to drug testing and who submits to the  drug test must immediately stop the 
performance of his or her job functions and may, at the sole discretion of the Fire Chief, be 
placed on administrative leave with pay pending receipt of the initial confirmed test results. 
Additional administrative leave with pay is at the sole discretion of the Fire Chief. 

 
408.14.4 Routine Fitness-for-Duty Testing 
The District will require an employee to submit to a drug test if the test is conducted as part 
of a routinely scheduled employee fitness-for duty medical examination, or that is 
scheduled routinely for all employees within an employment classification or group. 
 
408.14.5 Missing Controlled Substances 
The District has a policy related to security mechanisms for controlled substances, which 
implements certain procedures to ensure the avoidance of the loss, theft, or 
misappropriation of District controlled substances.   
 

A. If there are missing controlled substances following an inventory of the District’s 



North Collier Fire Control and Rescue District 
Policy 408 Drug-Free Workplace                                 Page 10 of 31  

controlled substances at the beginning of a shift, the following employees shall be 
drug tested: 

 

• Those employees that are on-duty that are assigned to the apparatus with 
the missing controlled substances; and 

 

• Those employees that were assigned to the apparatus with the missing 
controlled substances who just completed their shift. 

 

B. If there are missing controlled substances following an inventory of the District’s 
controlled substances during a shift, the following employees shall be drug tested: 

 

• Those employees that are on-duty that are assigned to the apparatus with 
the missing controlled substances. 

 
If testing is required, supervisors will arrange testing and transportation for the employees 
to the testing site for testing as soon as possible and testing shall occur within two (2) 
hours.  If a test is not done within two (2) hours, the supervisor must document why the 
test was not done.  If a test is not done within 2 hours, the supervisor shall cease attempts 
to test and document again why testing was not done. The employees will be tested for 
drugs. After the testing is completed, each employee shall be transported to his or her 
place of residence.  Supervisors may arrange for a mobile testing facility to perform testing 
as soon as possible and testing shall occur within 2 hours.  The employees must be 
accompanied by the applicable battalion chief, applicable deputy director, or if neither is 
available, a chief position that is above the applicable deputy director or battalion chief to 
the testing site and stops on the drive to the testing site are not authorized.  An employee 
who leaves District property without justifiable explanation prior to submission to drug 
testing will be considered to have refused the test.  To ensure the safety of the employees 
and the public, an employee who is required to submit to drug testing and who submits to 
the drug test must immediately stop the performance of his or her job functions and may, 
at the sole discretion of the Fire Chief, be placed on administrative leave with pay pending 
receipt of the initial confirmed test results. Additional administrative leave with pay is at 
the sole discretion of the Fire Chief. 
 

408.15 DRUG TESTING PROCEDURES 
 
408.15.1 Substances that will be Tested 
The District's drug testing program detects the presence of the following drugs: alcohol 
(including distilled spirits, wine, malt beverages, and intoxicating liquors); amphetamines; 
cannabinoids; cocaine; hallucinogens; phencyclidine ("PCP"); methaqualone; opiates; 
barbiturates; benzodiazepines; synthetic narcotics (methadone and propoxyphene); designer 
drugs; or a metabolite of any of the substances listed herein. See Attachment B: Drug 



North Collier Fire Control and Rescue District 
Policy 408 Drug-Free Workplace                                 Page 11 of 31  

Classifications for Which Testing Will Occur. 
 
Both before and after a drug test, an employee or job applicant shall have an opportunity to 
report the use of prescription or non-prescription drugs they have taken. Additionally, 
employees and job applicants have the right to consult with the Medical Review Officer  for 
technical information and assistance regarding prescription and nonprescription 
medications. 
 
See Attachment C, Common Medications Which May Alter or Affect Drug Testing and 
Medical Review Officer Notification, for a listing of over-the-counter and prescription drugs 
which could alter or affect a test result. Attachment C is not intended  to be an all-inclusive 
listing due to the large number of obscure brand names and constant marketing of new 
products. 
 
Reporting of prescription and non-prescription drugs may also be reported on Attachment 
C. 
 

408.15.2 Specimen Collection 
The District expects the laboratory to adhere to the following procedures, as provided in 
Section 440.102(5), Fla. Stat., as may be amended: 

A. Specimens for testing will only be taken or collected by the following persons: 
a physician; a physician's assistant; a registered professional nurse; a licensed 
practical nurse; a nurse practitioner or a certified paramedic who is present at 
the scene of an accident for the purpose of rendering emergency medical 
services or treatment; or a qualified person employed by a licensed 
laboratory. 

B. A specimen shall be collected with due regard to the privacy of the employee 
or job applicant providing the sample and, in a manner, reasonably calculated 
to prevent substitution or contamination of the specimen. 

C. Specimen collection shall be documented and the documentation procedures 
shall include: 
1. Labeling the specimen containers so as to reasonably preclude erroneous 

identification of test results.  Providing a form (Attachment C) for the 
employee or job applicant being tested to document any information 
he/she considers relevant to the test, including identification of currently 
or recently used prescription or nonprescription medication or other 
relevant medical information. Any information provided shall be 
considered in interpreting any positive confirmed results. Any information 
provided shall be confidential. 

D. The individual collecting the specimen for testing and the laboratory 
conducting the test(s) shall use appropriate chain-of-custody procedures to 
ensure proper record keeping, handling, labeling, and identification of all 
specimens to be tested. 



North Collier Fire Control and Rescue District 
Policy 408 Drug-Free Workplace                                 Page 12 of 31  

E. For current employees, any drug test conducted or requested by the District 
may occur before, during, or immediately after the regular work period of the 
employee but shall be deemed to be performed during work time for the 
purpose of determining compensation and benefits for the employee. 

F. If an initial drug test is negative, the District may, in its sole discretion, seek a 
confirmation test. Such testing is authorized to be conducted only once and 
must be  requested no more than seven (7) working days from the time the 
original negative test result was reported to the District by the Medical 
Review Officer. 

G. The District pays the costs of: 
1. Initial and confirmation drug tests required of employees and job 

applicants;  and 
2. Follow up testing as may be required. 

H. An employee or job applicant shall pay the costs of any additional drug tests 
not required by the District. 

 
408.15.3 Drug Testing Standards for Laboratories 
The District shall not use a laboratory to analyze initial or confirmation drug specimens    
unless: 

A. The laboratory is appropriately designated by the U.S. Department of Health and    
Human Services or the Agency for Health Care Administration;  

B. The laboratory has a written procedure to ensure chain of custody;  

C. The laboratory follows proper quality control procedures and complies with Section 
440.102(9), Fla. Stat., as may be amended, which includes but is not limited to: 

 
1. The use of internal quality controls including use of samples of known 

concentrations that are used to check the performance and calibration of 
testing  equipment and periodic use of blind samples for overall accuracy; 

2. An internal review and certification process for drug test results conducted 
by a person qualified to perform that function in the testing laboratory; 

3. The implementation of security measures by the testing laboratory to 
preclude contamination or adulteration of specimens and drug test 
results; and 

4. Submitting a monthly report to the Agency for Health Care Administration 
with statistical information regarding the testing of employees and job 
applicants selected for employment. 

 

408.15.4 Recording of Positive Results 
The District expects its testing laboratory to submit a written     report to the District 
identifying all positive confirmed samples by specimen number within seven (7) days after 
receipt of the specimen. With regard to each such sample, the report will contain, at a 
minimum, the following information: 



North Collier Fire Control and Rescue District 
Policy 408 Drug-Free Workplace                                 Page 13 of 31  

A. The name and address of the laboratory that performed the test; 

B. The specimen number of the person providing the specimen; 

C. The result of the test; 

D. A list of the drugs for which the analysis was conducted; 

E. The types of tests conducted on the specimen along with the minimum cutoff 
levels of each test; and 

F. Whether any medication identified as being taken by the employee or job 
applicant could  have caused a positive test result. 

 
409.15.5 Medical Review Officer 
An employee or job applicant may contact the Medical Review Officer at the drug 
testing laboratory to ask questions regarding technical information and assistance 
regarding prescription and nonprescription medications, and interpretation of drug 
test results. The Medical Review Officer will be listed on the chain of custody form. 
 

409.16 RESULTS 
 
409.16.1 Negative Test Results 
If an initial drug test is negative, the District may, in its sole discretion, conduct 
confirmation drug tests. 
 
409.16.2 Positive Test Results 
Positive test results shall be handled in accordance with Section 440.102(5),  Fla. Stat., 
as may be amended. With respect to a positive drug test, the following shall apply: 
 

A. If an initial test is deemed positive, then a portion of the same specimen shall 
automatically be subjected to a confirmation test. A positive result on an 
initial test shall not be reported by the Medical Review Officer to the District 
unless followed by a positive test result on a confirmation test. 

B. The District will not discharge, discipline, or request or require rehabilitation 
of an employee or refuse to hire a job applicant on the basis of a positive test 
result that has not been verified by a confirmation test by the same 
laboratory and by the Medical Review Officer. 

C. Within five (5) business days after the District receives notice of a positive 
confirmed test result from the Medical Review Officer, the District will inform 
the employee or job applicant  in writing of such positive test results, the 
consequences of such results, and the options available to the individual who 
tested positive. The District will provide to individuals tested, upon request, a 
copy of the test results. 

D. Within five (5) business days after receiving notice of a positive confirmed test 
result from the District, the employee or job applicant may submit 



North Collier Fire Control and Rescue District 
Policy 408 Drug-Free Workplace                                 Page 14 of 31  

information in writing to the District explaining or contesting the test results 
and why the test results do not constitute a violation of this Policy or should 
not result in a decision not to hire. 

E. If the employee's or job applicant's explanation of a positive test result is 
unsatisfactory to the District, a written explanation as to why the explanation 
is unsatisfactory, along with the positive results, shall be provided to that 
individual by the District. All such documentation  shall be kept confidential 
and shall be retained by the District for at least one (1) year. 

F. Every specimen that produces a positive, confirmed test result shall be 
preserved by the licensed or certified laboratory that conducted the 
confirmation test for a period of at least two hundred ten (210) days after the 
result of the test was mailed or otherwise delivered to the Medical Review 
Officer. However, if an employee or job applicant undertakes a legal 
challenge to the test result, the employee or job applicant shall notify the 
laboratory and the    sample shall be retained by the laboratory until the case or 
administrative appeal is settled. 

G. If an employee or job applicant has tested positive, such individual shall have one 
hundred eighty (180) days to have a portion of the specimen retested at the 
employee's or job applicant's expense, at another laboratory appropriately 
designated by the Department of Health or the Agency for Health Care 
Administration chosen by the employee or job applicant. This second laboratory 
must test at equal or greater sensitivity for the drug as the first laboratory and 
test in accordance with the criteria prescribed in Section 440.102, Fla. Stat., as 
may be amended. Employees and job applicants may receive information on 
available laboratories from the Drug-Free Workplace Program Liaison. The first 
laboratory that performed the test for the employer is responsible for the 
transfer of the portion of the specimen to be retested, and for the integrity of the 
chain of custody during such transfer. 

H. If an employee initiates procedures for having a portion of a positive specimen 
retested, that  employee shall not be subjected to the consequences of a positive 
test until such time as positive test results are returned from the retest. However, 
the employee may still be placed  on leave pursuant to the Disciplinary Measures 
provided below. 

I. If an initial drug test of an employee or job applicant is confirmed as positive, the 
Medical Review Officer shall provide technical assistance to the District and to 
the employee or job  applicant for the purpose of interpreting the test result to 
determine whether the result could have been caused by prescription or 
nonprescription medication taken by the employee or    job applicant. 

J. If a job applicant produces a positive confirmed drug test result, the District shall 
not be required to hold the position vacant while the job applicant pursues 
administrative action. 

K. An employee or job applicant whose drug test result is confirmed as positive shall 
not, by virtue of the result alone, be deemed to have a "handicap" or "disability" 
as defined under federal, state, or local handicap and disability discrimination 



North Collier Fire Control and Rescue District 
Policy 408 Drug-Free Workplace                                 Page 15 of 31  

laws. 
L. If a retest produces a negative result, the Fire Chief will determine what action, if 

any, will be taken by the District. 
 

409.17 DISCIPLINARY MEASURES 
 
409.17.1 General 
Employees who test positive for drugs or alcohol will not be allowed to perform job 
functions until testing negative within thirty (30) days of the first positive result.  
Employees who test positive for drugs and/or alcohol or who otherwise violate this Policy 
will be subject to appropriate disciplinary action, up to and including termination from 
employment, based upon this Policy and other applicable District policies. Depending on 
circumstances, an employee's return to work, reinstatement, and/or continued 
employment may be conditioned on the employee's successful participation in and/or 
completion of any and all evaluations, counseling, treatment, and rehabilitation programs, 
passing of return-to-duty and follow-up testing, or other appropriate conditions as 
determined by the District. 
 
409.17.2 Voluntary Treatment  
The District shall not discharge, discipline, or discriminate against an employee solely upon 
the employee voluntarily seeking treatment for any drug-related problems if the employee 
has not previously tested positive for drug use or has entered an EAP for drug-related 
problems or has entered an alcohol or drug rehabilitation program.  Participation in a 
drug/alcohol rehabilitation program does not insulate an employee from the imposition 
of discipline for violations of this Policy or other District policies. 
 
409.17.3 Prior Medical History 
The District shall not discharge, discipline, or discriminate against an employee or refuse to 
hire a job applicant on the basis of any prior medical history revealed to  the District 
pursuant to this Policy.  
 
409.17.4 Refusal to Participate in Drug Testing 
The District may take the following action based on a refusal to take a drug test: 

 

A. A current employee will be discharged from employment. 

B. An injured employee who refuses to participate in a drug and/or alcohol test will be 
discharged from employment and forfeits eligibility for medical and indemnity 
benefits provided by the state workers' compensation statute. 

C. The District may refuse to hire a job applicant based on his or her refusal to take a drug 
test. 

 
409.17.5 First Confirmed Positive Results 



North Collier Fire Control and Rescue District 
Policy 408 Drug-Free Workplace                                 Page 16 of 31  

Except as provided in Paragraphs F and G, below, the District will not discharge or discipline 
an employee on the sole basis of the employee's first positive confirmed drug test when the 
District has first given the employee an opportunity to participate  in, at the employee's own 
expense or pursuant to coverage under a health insurance plan, an Employee Assistance 
Program or an alcohol and drug rehabilitation program, unless: 
 

A. The employee has either refused to participate in the Employee Assistance Program 
within thirty (30) calendar days of the first positive confirmed drug test, or has     failed 
to successfully complete such program, as evidenced by withdrawal from the program 
before its completion or a report from the program indicating unsatisfactory 
compliance, or by a positive test results on a confirmation test after completion of 
the program; or 

B. The employee has failed or refused to sign a written consent form (Attachment D, 
Written Consent to Provide Information on Status of Assistance and/or 
Rehabilitation Program) allowing the District to obtain information regarding the 
progress and successful completion of an employee assistance program or an alcohol 
and drug rehabilitation program; or 

C. The employee has caused or contributed to an injury or illness while at work to 
himself/herself or another person, or has caused damage to a District vehicle, 
property, or equipment. 

 
Participation in a drug/alcohol rehabilitation program does not insulate an employee 
from the imposition of discipline for violations of this Policy or other District policies. 
 
407.17.6 Second Positive Test Results 
Any employee who, for a second time, tests positive for a substance listed in this Policy shall 
be subject to disciplinary action up to and including discharge from employment. The Fire 
Chief may also require the employee to successfully complete an EAP or drug/alcohol 
rehabilitation program or impose any other appropriate condition(s), in his/her discretion. 

 
407.17.7 Additional Grounds for Discipline or Discharge 
The District has the flexibility to consider all aspects of employment before making any 
employment decision, based upon circumstances, evidence, previous practices, workplace 
safety, and an employee's employment record. Depending upon circumstances, an 
employee's return to work, reinstatement, and/or continued employment may be 
conditioned upon the employee's successful participation in and/or completion of any and 
all evaluations, counseling, treatments, and rehabilitation programs, passing of return-to-
duty and follow-up alcohol and drug tests, or other appropriate conditions as determined by 
the District. The District may discipline or discharge an employee on another basis when the 
discipline or discharge is based upon a concurrent factor other than the employee's positive 
drug test. In addition, when drugs or alcohol are found in an injured employee's system at a 
level prohibited by state statutes and rules, the employee forfeits eligibility for medical and 
indemnity benefits that are usually available through the state worker's compensation system 



North Collier Fire Control and Rescue District 
Policy 408 Drug-Free Workplace                                 Page 17 of 31  

to care for injured workers. Finally, the District reserves the right to take  disciplinary actions 
against any employee for drug and/or alcohol offenses that negatively affect the District's 
reputation or operational effectiveness. 
 
407.17.8 Reassignment of Employees in Special Risk or Mandatory Testing Positions 
If an employee in a special risk or mandatory testing position, as defined herein and by Section 
440.102, Fla. Stat, as may be amended, enters an EAP or drug rehabilitation program, the 
District will reassign the employee to a non-safety-sensitive position, or if another 
appropriate position is unavailable, will place the employee on leave status while the 
employee is participating in the program. The  employee is required to use his or her 
available leave balances, in accordance with District Policy or Contractual Agreements, 
prior to placement on leave without pay. Participation in a drug/alcohol rehabilitation 
treatment program does not insulate an employee from the imposition of discipline for 
violations of this Policy or other District policies. 

 
407.17.9 Successful Completion of Program 
Upon successful completion of an EAP or an alcohol or drug rehabilitation program, the 
employee shall be reinstated to the same or equivalent position. 
 
407.18 EMPLOYEE ASSISTANCE PROGRAM 
 
Part of the District's employee benefit package includes an Employee Assistance Program 
(EAP).  The service provided by the EAP is a comprehensive program that helps employees 
resolve personal problems, such as drug    and alcohol abuse, thatwhich may adversely 
affect their work performance, conduct, health, and well being. EAP addresses problems 
in the quickest, least restrictive, and most convenient manner while protecting client 
confidentiality. To obtain additional information about the District's EAP or to gain access 
to the services provided by the EAP, employees should be referred to the Human 
Resource Department. Employees may contact the Human Resource Manager for more 
information on the District EAP or they may also contact the EAP provider directly. See, 
Attachment E, Employee Assistance Programs and Local Drug/Alcohol Rehabilitation 
Programs. 
 

A. If an employee is unable to participate in outpatient rehabilitation, the employee 
may be placed on leave status while participating in an EAP or an alcohol or drug 
rehabilitation program. The  employee is required to use his or her available leave 
balances, in accordance with District Policy or Contractual Agreements, prior to 
placement on leave without pay. Prior to the employee being placed on leave 
without pay, the employee is required   to use any accrued paid leave. 

B. Prior to the employee's successful completion of the EAP, the District may reassign 
the  employee to another position. 

C. Upon successful completion of the EAP or rehabilitation program, an employee 
shall be reinstated to the same or equivalent position. Successful completion of an 
EAP shall be determined by the standards  dictated by the program itself. 



North Collier Fire Control and Rescue District 
Policy 408 Drug-Free Workplace                                 Page 18 of 31  

D. An employee required to enter an EAP or rehabilitation program who refuses to 
participate in    the program or who does not successfully complete the program may 
be subject to disciplinary action, up to and including discharge from employment, at 
the Fire Chief's discretion. 

E. An employee required to enter an EAP or rehabilitation program is required to 
complete the  Written Consent to Provide Information form, Attachment D. This 
form allows the District to obtain information regarding progress towards 
successful completion of the program. 

F. The District must requires any employee who tested positive and entered into an 
EAP or rehabilitation program completed rehabilitation to  participate in follow-up 
testing for a period of two (2) years following completion of the program. 

 
407.19 CONFIDENTIALITY 
 

A. Except as otherwise provided by law, all information, interviews, reports, 
statements, memoranda, and drug test results, written or otherwise, received or 
produced through this    drug testing program are confidential and exempt from 
Florida's public information laws (Section 119.07(1), Fla. Stat., as may be amended, 
and Section 24(a), Article I of the State Constitution, as may be amended,  and may 
not be used or received into evidence, obtained in discovery, or disclosed in any 
public or private proceedings except as permitted by Section 440.102, Fla. Stat., as 
may be amended. 

B. Information may be released by way of written consent signed voluntarily by the 
individual tested, according to the criteria contained in Section 440.102(8)(b), Fla. 
Stat, or where such release is compelled by an administrative law judge, a court of 
competent jurisdiction pursuant to an appeal taken under this Policy, or where 
deemed appropriate by a professional or occupational licensing board in a related 
disciplinary proceeding. 

C. Nothing in this Policy shall prohibit the District, an agent of the District, or a 
laboratory conducting a drug test from having access to employee drug test 
information or using such  information when consulting with legal counsel in 
connection with actions brought under or related to this section or when the 
information is relevant to its defense in a civil or administrative matter. 

 
407.20 MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS 
 

A. No physician-patient relationship is created between an employee or job applicant 
and the District or any person performing or evaluating a drug test, solely by the 
establishment, implementation, or administration of a drug testing program. 

B. Nothing in this Policy shall be construed to prevent an employer from establishing 
reasonable  work rules related to employee possession, use, sale, or solicitation of 
drugs, including convictions for drug-related offenses, and taking action based upon 
a violation of any of those  rules. 

C. This Policy does not act retroactively, and does not abrogate the right of the District 



North Collier Fire Control and Rescue District 
Policy 408 Drug-Free Workplace                                 Page 19 of 31  

under state  law to conduct drug tests or implement employee drug testing 
programs. 

D. If an employee or job applicant refuses to submit to a drug test, the District is not 
barred from discharging or disciplining the employee or refusing to hire the job 
applicant. 

E. This Policy shall not prohibit the District from conducting medical screening or other 
tests required, permitted, or not disallowed by any statute, rule, or regulation for the 
purpose of monitoring exposure of employees to toxic or other unhealthy 
substances in the workplace or in the performance of job responsibilities. Such 
screening or testing is limited to the specific substances expressly identified in the 
applicable statute, rule, or regulation, unless prior written consent of the employee is 
obtained for other tests. Such screening or testing need not be in compliance with the 
rules adopted by the Agency for Health Care Administration under Chapter 440, Fla. 
Stat., as may be amended. 

F. No cause of action shall arise in favor of any person based upon the failure of an 
employer to establish a program or policy for drug testing. 

 

 
              
 
AUTHORITY 
 
HISTORY 
 

 Approved Date Effective Date Start Effective Date End 

Policy Creation July 27, 2023 September 1, 2023 Current (N/A) 

 



 

ATTACHMENT A 
 

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF RECEIPT AND UNDERSTANDING FORM 

 
I hereby acknowledge that I have received a copy of the District's 408-Drug-Free Workplace Policy. 

This Policy sets forth rules, regulations, and procedures regarding drug and alcohol use by District 

employees and job applicants. 

I understand the Policy is intended to comply with the Drug-Free Workplace Program requirements 

set forth in Sections 440.101 and 440.102, Fla. Stat., as may be amended, and the regulations 

promulgated thereunder by the State of Florida, Division of Workers' Compensation, and all other 

applicable federal, state, and local laws and regulations. 

I understand that it is my responsibility to read the Policy and question my supervisor regarding any 

aspect of the Policy that I do not understand. I further understand that compliance with the Policy 

is a condition of employment with the District. 

I understand that the Policy constitutes statements of policy only, and are not to be interpreted as 

a contract of employment between the District and me (employee). I also understand that the 

District reserves the right to change, modify, or delete any portion of the Policy at any time. 

 

        

Printed Name of Employee 
 
 
 
        
Signature of Employee 
 
 
 

        

Date 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

ATTACHMENT B 

DRUG CLASSIFICATIONS FOR WHICH TESTING WILL OCCUR 
 

Initial Test: The District shall use the following cutoff levels when first screening specimens to 
determine whether they are positive or negative for these drugs or metabolites. Levels on initially 
screened urine specimens that are equal to or exceed the following cutoff levels shall be reported as 
positive and submitted for confirmation testing: 

 
Amphetamines  1,000 ng/mL 
Cannabinoids  50 ng/mL 
Cocaine   300 ng/mL 
Phencyclidine  25 ng/mL 
Methaqualone  300 ng/mL 
Opiates   2,000 ng/mL 
Barbiturates   300 ng/mL 
Benzodiazepines  300 ng/mL 
Methadone   300 ng/mL 
Propoxyphene  300 ng/mL 

 

Alcohol testing shall be by urine sample and the initially screened specimen shall be considered 
(presumptively) positive and submitted for confirmation testing if the level is equal to or exceeds 
.04 g/dL. An equivalent or more accurate method may be selected by  the District. 

 
Levels on confirmation testing for blood specimens that are equal to or exceed the following  shall 
be reported as positive. This confirmation testing shall be considered as meeting standards under 
gas chromatography if the following blood levels are exceeded: 
 
    

Trade Names or Common Names 
 

  Alcohol   .04 g/dL  Liquor, Beer, Wine, Booze 
Amphetamines  500 ng/mL  Biphematine, Desoxyn, Dexedrine 
Cannabinoids  15 ng/mL  Marijuana, Pot, Grass 
Cocaine   150 ng/mL  Coke, Flake Snow, Crack 
Phencyclidine  25 ng/mL  PCP, Angel Dust 
Methaqualone  150 ng/mL  Quaalude 
Opiates   2,000 ng/mL  Morphine, Tylenol-Codeine 
Barbiturates   150 ng/mL  Phenobarbital, Amytal, Nembutal 
Benzodiazepines  150 ng/mL  Librium, Valium, Halcion, Restoril 
Methadone   150 ng/mL  Methadone-Polpine, Methadose 
Propoxyphene  150 ng/mL  Darvocet, Darvon-N, Dalene 
 
 
 

 

 

 
 
 



 

ATTACHMENT C 

COMMON MEDICATIONS WHICH MAY ALTER OR AFFECT DRUG TESTING 
 

These over the counter and prescription drugs could alter or affect drug testing results. Due  to the 
large number of obscure brand names and constant marketing of new products, this  list, as follows, is 
not intended to be all inclusive. It will remain the employee's or job applicant's responsibility to be 
aware of the potential impact on drug testing that any medication that he/she may be taking may have 
on drug testing results. Below medications are listed by brand name or common/generic name with 
the type of drug for which they may   alter test results. 

 
Alcohol  All liquid medications containing ethyl alcohol (ethanol). Please read the label 

for alcohol content. For example, Vick's NyQuil is 25% (50 proof) ethyl alcohol, 

Comtrex is 20% (40 proof); Contact Severe Cold Formula Night Strength is 25% 

(50 proof) and Listerine is 26.9% (54 proof). 

Amphetamines Obetrol, Biphetamine, Desoxyn, Dexedrine, Didrex, lonamine, Fastin. 

 Cannabinoids Marinol (Dronabinol, THC). 

Cocaine Cocaine HCI topical solution (Roxanne). 

Phencyclidine Not legal by prescription. 

Methaqualone Not legal by prescription. 
 

Opiates  Paregoric, Parepectolin, Donnagel PG, Morphine, Tylenol with Codeine, 

Empirin with Codeine, APAP with Codeine, Aspirin with Codeine, Robitussin AC, 

Guiatuss AC, Novahistine DH, Novahistine Expectorant, Dilaudid 

(Hydromorphine), M-S Contrin and Roxanol (morphine sulfate), Percodan, 

Vicodin, Tussi-Organidin, etc. 

 
Barbiturates  Phenobarbital, Tuinal, Amytal, Nembutal, Seconal, Lotusate, Fiorinal, 

Fioricet, Espic, Butisol, Mebaral, Butabarbital, Butalbital, Phrenilin, Triad, 

etc. 

 
Benzodiazepines     Ativan, Azene, Clonopin, Dalmane, Diazepam, Librium, Xanax, Serax, 

Tranzene, Valium, Verstran, Halcion, Paxipam, Restoril, Centrax. 

 
Methadone Dolophine, Methadose. 

 

Propoxyphene Darvocet, Darvon N, Dalene, etc. 



 

 
 
 

CONFIDENTIAL MEDICAL INFORMATION 

In the space provided below, please list any prescription or nonprescription medication(s)                   
you believe may affect the results of your drug test: 

              

              

              

              

              

              

              

           

My signature below indicates any information I have provided above is a complete list of 
medication(s) I am currently taking or have recently taken that I believe may affect the drug  
test results. 

I UNDERSTAND THAT I MAY PRESENT THIS FORM TO THE PERSON TAKING THE 
SPECIMEN AT THE TIME THE SPECIMEN IS TAKEN. 
 
 

            

Printed Name of Employee or Job Applicant  Date 
 
 
        
Employee or Job Applicant Signature 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 



 

ATTACHMENT D 

 
EMPLOYEE WRITTEN CONSENT TO PROVIDE INFORMATION 

ON STATUS OF ASSISTANCE AND/OR REHABILITATION PROGRAM 

 

I hereby voluntarily consent to and therefore request any physician, medical practitioner, 
hospital, clinic, employee assistance program, or other health and/or counseling facility to 
release to the North Collier Fire Control and Rescue District ("District") all medical records, 
progress notes, diagnosis, test results, and any and all additional information in its possession 
concerning my drug test results, treatment and/or rehabilitation program. 

 
My voluntary consent for you to provide this information is valid until thirty (30) calendar days 
after the date I am released from your care and/or complete rehabilitation, whichever  is later.  
 
The District's representative authorized to receive this information is: 

• Human Resources Manager 

I understand that I may request and receive a copy of this authorization. 
 

I agree that a photocopy or an electronic scan of this authorization is a valid as the original 
copy. 

 
 
 

          

Printed Name of Employee Authorizing Release of Information 
 

 

            

Signature of Employee Authorizing Release of Information     

 

 

     

Date 
 



 

ATTACHMENT E 

EMPLOYEE ASSISTANCE PROGRAMS AND DRUG/ALCOHOL  REHABILITATION PROGRAMS 

 

EMPLOYEE ASSISTANCE PROGRAMS (EAP)/REHABILITATION PROGRAMS 

Contact the District's Human Resources department or the District’s healthcare provider. 

 

For a listing of Employee Assistance Programs and Drug Rehabilitation Programs in your  area, you may 

also: 

• Check local listings in your telephone directory; 

• Contact your County Health Department; 

• Call your local Chamber of Commerce; and/or 

• Obtain a Directory of Programs from the Florida Alcohol and Drug Abuse Association, Inc. by 

calling (850) 878-2196. 

 

NATIONAL ASSISTANCE 

CSAP Workplace Helpline 

The Center for Substance Abuse Prevention's toll-free workplace 

helpline service operates from 9a - 8p. It provides assistance to 

managers and union leaders on the development and 

implementation of comprehensive drug-free workplace 

programs. 

 

1-800-WORKPLACE (967-5752) 

 

National Clearinghouse for Alcohol and Drug Information 

This toll-free service has information available on all aspects 

of substance abuse, from prevention materials and videos to 

specific program guidelines and resources within your state. 

Many publications offered are free from the Clearinghouse. 

 

1-800- 729-6686 

 

Substance Abuse and Mental Health Services Administration 

(SAMHSA) Treatment Referral Hotline 

Both English and Spanish speaking callers have access to trained 

addiction counselors who provide referrals to treatment 

facilities, support groups, 12-step meetings, and community-

based services. 

 

 

1-800-662-HELP (4357) 

 

Center for Drug Test Information 

 

1-800-662-9832 

 

AIDS Treatment Information Service 

 

1-800-HIV-0440 (1-800-448-

0440) 

 

Al-Anon/Alateen Family Groups 

 

1-800-356-9996 

 

Alateen 1-212-302-7240 



 

  

Alcoholics Anonymous 

 

1-800-252-6465 

 

American Council on Alcoholism Helpline 

 

1-800-527-5344 

 

800-Cocaine Information and Referral Hotline 

 

1-800-COCAINE 

 

MADD (Mothers Against Drunk Driving 

 

1-214-744-6233 

 

Nar-Anon Family Group Headquarters 

 

1-310-547-5800 

 

Narcotics Anonymous 

 

1-818-773-9999 

 

National Council on Alcoholism and Drug Dependency 

 

1-800-NCA-CALL 

 

Partnership for a Drug-Free America 1-212-922-1560 

 

STATE ASSISTANCE 

Drug/Alcohol Abuse Helpline (24 Hours) 
 

1-800-362-2644 
 

Drug Abuse Alcoholism & Cocaine  
 

1-800-333-4444 
 

Drug/Alcohol Abuse & Information (24-Hour Emergency Services) 
 

1-850-487-2930 
 

Drug/Alcohol Abuse (24-Hour Crisis Line & Treatment) 
 

1-800-283-2600 

Florida AIDS Hotline 
 

1-800-352-2437 
 

OTHER ASSISTANCE 

Agency for Health Care Administration 

Information regarding drug testing standards, procedures, laboratory  
qualification of certification, Medical Review Officers, and collection 
sites 

(850) 487-3109 
 

Division of Workers' Compensation, Customer Service Center 

For information and questions regarding the State of Florida's 

Workers' Compensation  Drug-Free Workplace Program 

(850) 413-1601 

Division of Unemployment Compensation, Bureau of Appeals 

For information and questions regarding Unemployment 

Compensation Hearings 

(850) 921-3511 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

ATTACHMENT F 
REASONABLE SUSPICION CONFIDENTIAL OBSERVATION FORM 

 
This form is to be completed when an incident has occurred that provides reasonable suspicion that an 
employee is under the influence of drugs or alcohol. The observer     and/or supervisor should note all 
pertinent behavior and physical signs and symptoms that lead you to reasonably believe that the employee 
has recently used or  is under the influence of a prohibited substance. Mark each applicable item on this 
form and any additional facts or circumstances that you have noted. If you are an observer, please submit 
the form to your supervisor or the employee's supervisor. If you are a supervisor, please submit the form to 
the Drug-Free Workplace Program Liaison. The form will be kept in a confidential file. 
 

SECTION A 

 

General Information 

 

Employee Name:             

Job Title:              

Department:        

Date of Observation:        

Time of Observation:        

Location of Observation:   

(Place a checkmark next to all responses) 

 

Suspicion Types: Check your response to the following 5 questions: 

 

□ Alcohol 
 

□ Controlled Substance 

 

1. Is the employee sick or injured? □ No □Yes 

                                                                                               □Unknown 

2. Is the employee diabetic? □ No □Yes 

                                                                                                □Unknown 

3. Is the employee epileptic? □ No □Yes 

                                                                                                □Unknown 

4. Is the employee aware of any condition   

that may affect his/her ability to do his/ 

her job? □ No □Yes 

                                                                                                □Unknown 

5. Is the employee taking any prescribed 

or non-prescribed medication? □ No □Yes 

                                                                                                □Unknown 

If yes, list:  

 
 



 

Nature of the Incident/Cause for Suspicion - Check all appropriate items 
 

□ Observed/reported possession or use of a prohibited substance 

□ Apparent drug or alcohol intoxication 

□ Observed abnormal or erratic behavior 

□ Arrest or conviction for drug related offense 

□ Evidence of tampering with a previous drug test 

□ Other (e.g., flagrant violation of safety regulations; serious misconduct; fighting or 
argumentative/abusive language; refusal of supervisory instruction; unauthorized absence from 
the job - specify)           
              
              
          

 
OBSERVED INDICATORS CHECKLIST 

(Place a checkmark next to any of the following observations exhibited by the employee.)   
Physical Indicators:  
 

WALKING 
___Holding on 
___Stumbling 
___Unable to walk 
___Unsteady 
___Staggering 
___Swaying 
___Falling 
___Other__________ __  
 

FACE  
___Red/flushed 
___Pale 
___Sweaty 
___Appears normal 
___Slobbering 
___Grinding teeth 
___Dry mouth 
___Runny nose 
___Other ____________ 
 

SPEECH  
___Whispering  
___Slurred   
___Shouting  
___Incoherent  
___Silent   
___Rambling  
___Slow   
___Other ____________  
 

BREATH/ODOR  
___No alcohol odor  
___Faint alcohol odor  
___Strong alcohol odor  
___Sweet/pungent tobacco 
odor 
 ___Chemical odor  
___Marijuana odor  
___Breath spray/mouthwash 
___None 
 ___Gum  
___Mints 
 ___Candy  
___Other _______________  
 

STANDING 
___Swaying 
___Feet wide apart 
___Rigid 
___Staggering 
___Sagging at knees 
___Other ____________ 
 

EYES  
___Watery  
___Bloodshot  
___Glassy   
___Dilated   
___Closed   
___Droopy eye lids  
___Appear normal 
 

MOVEMENTS  
___Fumbling  
___Jerky   
___Nervous  
___Slow   
___Hyperactive  
___Other ____________ 
 

APPEARANCE  
___Messy   
___Dirty/stained clothing   
___Burns on person/clothing 
___Ripped/torn clothing  
___Partially dressed  
___Puncture marks/needle 
tracks 
 ___Appears normal 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

Behavioral Indicators:  

DEMEANOR 
___Cooperative 
___Talkative 
___Sarcastic 
___Anxious 
___Disoriented 
___Sleepy 
___Polite 
___Silent 
___Belligerent 
___Excited 
___Inattentive 
___Drowsy 
___Calm   
___Resisting communication ___Tearful/crying  
___Mood changes  
___Appears normal   
___Other___________________ 
 
 

ACTIONS  
___Fighting  
___Erratic   
___Threatening  
___Non-communicative  
___Argumentative 
___Profanity  
___Hostile  
___Hyperactive  
___Sleeping on job 
___Other ______________ 
 

 
Comments and other observations (please be as specific as possible in description but do not attempt to 
diagnose):              
              
              
           
 
Additional facts:  
___Presence of alcohol and/or drugs in individual’s possession or vicinity  
___On the job misconduct by individual (specify)  
___Individual admission concerning alcohol use and/or drug use or possession 
Unusual Behavior - Check all appropriate items: 

□ Verbal abusiveness 

□ Physical abusiveness 

□ Extreme aggressiveness or agitation 

□ Withdrawal, depression, mood changes, or unresponsiveness 

□ Inappropriate verbal response to questioning or instructions 

□ Other erratic or inappropriate behavior (e.g., hallucinations, disorientation, excessive 
euphoria, confusion – specify)   
    
    
    
   

Observations of Physical Signs or Symptoms - Check all appropriate items: 

□ Possessing, dispensing, using a controlled substance 

□ Slurred or incoherent speech 

□ Unsteady gait or other loss of physical control, poor coordination - stumbling, staggering 

□ Lethargic/slow movement 



 

□ Dilated or constricted pupils or unusual eye movement 

□ Bloodshot or watery eyes 

□ Glazed or glassy eyes 

□ Extreme fatigue or sleeping on the job 

□ Excessive sweating or clamminess to the skin 

□ Flushed or very pale face 

□ Loss of inhibitions with no apparent reason (yelling, screaming, cursing, assaultive, overly 
friendly) 

□ Highly excited or nervous 

□ Nausea or vomiting 

□ Extremely poor hygiene 

□ Dry mouth (frequent swallowing/lip wetting) 

□ Dizziness or fainting 

□ Shaking hands or body tremors/twitching 

□ Irregular or difficult breathing 

□ Runny sores or sores around nostrils 

□ Inappropriate wearing of sunglasses 

□ Puncture marks or "tracks" 

□ Odor of alcohol beverage on breath 

□ Body odor of alcohol beverage 

□ Odor of marijuana on person or in room 

□ Trembling or uncoordinated movement of hands 

□ Other (specify)           
             
             
             
         

 

Written Summary - If known, how is the employee's behavior different from that previously observed? Has 
another employee observed the employee's behavior? If yes, please list the other observer(s)' name(s). Be specific 
and describe any other observations about behaviors or actions not listed above. 

              

              

              

              

              

              

              
 
To the best of my knowledge, this report represents the appearance, behavior, and/or conduct of the  



 

 
 
above-named employee, observed by me and upon which I base my decision to refer the person for further  
assessment and/or referral. 
 

 
              
Signature of Observer       Date and Time 
 
 

□ Reasonable suspicion established - Reasonable suspicion has been established. I have reviewed 
the above checklist and have confirmed the information, and agree that the employee is exhibiting 
reasonable suspicion of impairment due to drug and/or alcohol use. 

 
□ Reasonable suspicion not established - Reasonable suspicion has not been established. I have 
reviewed the above checklist and have not confirmed the information. Furthermore, I do not 
agree that the employee is exhibiting reasonable suspicion of impairment due to drug and/or 
alcohol use. 

 

 

              

Signature of Supervisor     Date and Time 
 
 
Test Determination:  

___Reasonable Suspicion Alcohol Breath Test 
___Reasonable Suspicion Drug Urine Test 
___No Test Required 
___Employee Refused Test 
 

___No Test Conducted 
___8 Hours Elapsed 
___No Collection Available 
___Employee Transported for Medical Care 
___Other__________________________________________ 
 

 
 
Employee transported to collection site by (please input N/A if mobile testing is used):    
               
 
Time transported:    am/pm  Name of Collection site:      
 
If applicable: 
Name of mobile testing company:         
Time mobile testing company contacted:    am/pm 
Time of mobile testing company arrival:     am/pm 
 
 
DO NOT MAKE COPIES OF THIS FORM. THE ORIGINAL WILL BE KEPT IN A CONFIDENTIAL FOLDER BY 

THE DRUG FREE WORKPLACE PROGRAM LIAISON. 

 
        
Human Resources Designee 
 
 



North Collier Fire Control and Rescue District 
Policy 409 Smoke, Vape & Tobacco Free Workplace                                 Page 1 of 2  

 

POLICY 409 Smoke, Vape & Tobacco Free Workplace 

 

 
Section: 400 Employee Responsibilities 

Approved:  July 27, 2023 
Effective:  September 1, 2023 

 
 

409.1 POLICY 
 
North Collier Fire Control and Rescue District (“District”) is a smoke-free and vape-free 
workplace in accordance with Part II, Chapter 386, Fla. Stat., the Florida Clean Indoor Air Act, as 
may be amended, and a tobacco-free workplace.   
 
All District property is designated as smoke, vape and tobacco free areas. A person may not 
smoke, vape or use tobacco or other prohibited products on District property or in employee 
owned or leased vehicles on District property.  
 
409.2 DEFINITIONS 

“Prohibited products” include but are not limited to: 

• cigarettes; 

• cigars; 

• snuff; 

• pipe tobacco; 

• chewing tobacco; 

• smoked and smoke-less tobacco; 

• tobacco pouches; 

• other smokable products;  

• personal vaporizers or any device intended to simulate smoking; and/or 

• electronic nicotine delivery systems (ENDS) or electronic smoking devices such as e-
cigarettes, e-pipes, e-hookahs and e-cigars. 

“Smoke” and “Smoking” mean inhaling, exhaling, burning, carrying, or possessing any lighted 
tobacco product, including cigarettes, cigars, pipe tobacco, and any other lighted tobacco 
product.  

“Vape” and “Vaping” means to inhale or exhale vapor produced by a vapor-generating 
electronic device or to possess a vapor-generating electronic device while that device is actively 
employing an electronic, a chemical, or a mechanical means designed to produce vapor or 
aerosol from a nicotine product or any other substance. The term does not include the mere 
possession of a vapor-generating electronic device. 



North Collier Fire Control and Rescue District 
Policy 409 Smoke, Vape & Tobacco Free Workplace                                 Page 2 of 2  

 

“District property” means all facilities, grounds, entryways to buildings and parking lots owned, 
leased, operated or used by the District and all District-owned or leased vehicles. 

409.3 SCOPE 

This policy applies to the following individuals at all times while on District property: 

• employees; 

• employees’ family members; and 

• visitors of any kind including but not limited to vendors, contractors or consultants. 

409.4 EXCEPTION 

Any product that has been approved by the FDA for tobacco cessation or other medical 
purposes is excluded. 

409.5 RESPONSIBILITIES 
 
It is the responsibility of each employee to ensure compliance with this policy.  It is the 
responsibility of each supervisor to ensure that no person under his or her supervision smokes, 
vapes, or uses any prohibited products on District property. 
 
              
 
AUTHORITY 

1. Section 386.203, Fla. Stat. (Sanitary Nuisances: Florida Clean Air Act/Definitions) 
2. Section 386.204, Fla. Stat. (Sanitary Nuisances: Florida Clean Air Act/Prohibition) 
3. Rule 69A-62.024, Florida Administrative Code (Standards for Construction, Repair and 

Maintenance of Firefighter Employee Places of Employment and the Inspection, Testing 
and Maintenance of Fire Apparatus) 

 
HISTORY 

 Approved Date Effective Date Start Effective Date End 

Policy Creation July 27, 2023 September 1, 2023 Current (N/A) 

 
 

 
 


	NORTH COLLIER FIRE CONTROL AND RESCUE DISTRICT BOARD OF FIRE COMMISSIONERS’ MEETING  Agenda (FINAL) THURSDAY, JULY 27, 2023 ( 9:00 AM
	4-Minutes 06-29-2023 BOFC Mtg (DRAFT).pdf
	NORTH COLLIER FIRE CONTROL AND RESCUE DISTRICT BOARD OF FIRE COMMISSIONERS’ MEETING  MINUTES (DRAFT) THURSDAY, JUNE 29, 2023 ( 9:00 AM

	6. Treasurer_s Report 6.30.2023.pdf
	Sheet1
	2. GF Financial Statement 6.30.2023.pdf
	GF Financial Statement

	2. Impact Fee Fin St. 6.30.2023.pdf
	Budget Vs Actual
	Impact Fee Receipts FY23

	2. Insp. Fee Fin St. 6.30.2023.pdf
	Budget vs Actual

	3. Gen.Fund.Summary 6.30.2023.pdf
	Sheet1

	4. Gen Fund Fin. Comparison with Prior Year 6.30.2023.pdf
	prior yr com

	5. Check Disbursements AP _ PR June 2023.pdf
	Sheet1

	7. New Format  - JUNE2023.pdf
	GOV FUNDS ACTIVITY
	AD VALOREM REV
	NON AD VALOREM
	EXPENDITURES
	IMPACT FEES - YTD
	IMPACT FEES - MONTHLY
	INSP FEES - YTD
	INSP FEES - MONTHLY
	BALANCE SHEET


	10A-Request Approval to Submit Maximum Mill Levy Calculation Forms.pdf
	Agenda Item 10a
	Objective
	Background Information
	Considerations
	Recommendation
	Attachments:
	Proposed Motion:


	10B-Request Approval Renewal of Health Insurance for 2023-2024.pdf
	Agenda Item 10B
	Objective
	Background Information
	Considerations
	Fiscal Impact
	Recommendation
	Attachments:
	Proposed Motion:

	PRIOR YEAR Attachment 1 - Current Medical Policy provisions - FL BLUE.pdf
	Medical

	Attachment 2 - 2023 ASO Presentation - North Collier County.pdf
	FI_LF Comparision


	10C-Request Renewal of Dental Insurance for 2023-2024.pdf
	Agenda Item 10c
	Objective
	Background Information
	Considerations
	Fiscal Impact
	Recommendation
	Attachments:
	Proposed Motion:


	10D - Request Renewal of STD, LTD and Life Insurance for 2023-2024.pdf
	Agenda Item 10d
	Objective
	Background Information
	Considerations
	Fiscal Impact
	Recommendation
	Attachments:
	Proposed Motion:


	10E-Request Approval for Renewal of FF Cancer Policy for 2023-2024.pdf
	Attachment 2 - FloridaCancerProposalBinder -NORTH COLLIER ONLY - DRAFT 10.01.2023 effective renewal - United Badges.pdf
	FL Cancer Coverage


	10F-Request Extension Modification of US&R agreement - T0275.pdf
	Agenda Item 10F
	Objective
	Background Information
	Considerations
	Fiscal Impact
	Recommendation
	Attachments
	Proposed Motion

	Attachment 1 - ORIGINAL US&R Grant Agreement T0275.pdf
	ATTACHMENT 1
	STATE-FUNDED GRANT AGREEMENT URBAN SEARCH AND RESCUE GRANT
	THIS AGREEMENT IS ENTERED INTO BASED ON THE FOLLOWING REPRESENTATIONS:
	(1) LAWS, RULES, REGULATION, AND POLICIES
	(2) CONTACT
	(3) TERMS AND CONDITIONS
	(4) EXECUTION
	(5) MODIFICATION
	(6) SCOPE OF WORK
	(7) PERIOD OF AGREEMENT
	(8) FUNDING
	(9) RECORDS
	If the subcontractor has any questions regarding the application of Chapter 119, Florida Statutes, to the subcontractor’s duty to provide public records relating to this contract, contact the Custodian of Public Records at:
	2555 Shumard Oak Boulevard, Tallahassee, FL 32399
	(10) AUDITS
	OR
	(11) REPORTS
	(12) MONITORING
	(13) LIABILITY
	(14) DEFAULT
	(15) REMEDIES
	(16) TERMINATION.
	(17) SUBCONTRACTS
	(18) ATTACHMENTS
	(19) PAYMENTS
	(20) REPAYMENTS
	(21) MANDATED CONDITIONS

	In addition, the Recipient shall send to the Division (by email or by facsimile transmission) the completed “Certification Regarding Debarment” (Attachment F) for each intended subcontractor that Recipient plans to fund under this Agreement. The form ...
	(22) LOBBYING PROHIBITION


	EXCEPT AS PROVIDED BELOW, ANY AND ALL PATENT RIGHTS ACCRUING UNDER OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE PERFORMANCE OF THIS AGREEMENT ARE HEREBY RESERVED TO THE STATE OF FLORIDA. ANY AND ALL COPYRIGHTS ACCRUING UNDER OR IN CONNECTION
	(24) LEGAL AUTHORIZATION.
	(25) ASSURANCES.

	RECIPIENT:
	STATE OF FLORIDA
	Exhibit – 1 Funding Sources
	STATE RESOURCES AWARDED TO THE RECIPIENT PURSUANT TO THIS AGREEMENT CONSIST OF THE FOLLOWING:
	COMPLIANCE REQUIREMENTS APPLICABLE TO STATE RESOURCES AWARDED PURSUANT TO THIS AGREEMENT ARE AS FOLLOWS:

	Exhibit – 2 Florida Single Audit Act
	Program Statutes and Regulations
	Attachment C Statement of Assurances

	SUB-RECIPIENT:
	ESTIMATED EXPENSES
	BUDGET CATEGORY & COST JUSTIFICATION: (For each budget category and cost, provide a detailed justification explaining the need for the cash advance. The justification must include supporting documentation that clearly shows the advance will be expende...
	Attachment E Warranties and Representations
	Subcontractor Covered Transactions
	SUBCONTRACTOR:




	10G-Request Approval for Amended Medical Clinic Services Contract.pdf
	Agenda Item 10G




